
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
May 25, 2021 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public are encouraged to participate by 
emailing comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Emailed comments must be received no later 

than thirty minutes before the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting during the agenda 
item.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public record 
must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 
teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

Members of the public may continue to participate in the meeting in person at 
Folsom City Hall, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA while maintaining appropriate social distancing and 

wearing face coverings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation of the City’s Compliance with Water Quality Protection Standards and      
Groundwater Monitoring at the Corporation Yard 

2. Presentation on the Requirements of the City's Water Shortage Contingency Plan 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of April 27, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Approval of May 11, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Ordinance No. 1313 – An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Section 9.36.220 to the 
Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host Liability for Fireworks Ordinance Violation (Second 
Reading and Adoption) 

6. Resolution No. 10627 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2020-21 
Project No. 8017, Acceptance of Grant and Appropriation of Funds 

7. Resolution No. 10628 – A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan 

8. Resolution No. 10629 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Receive and Execute an 
Agreement for SB-1 Local Partnership Program Funds for the Iron Point Median Project, Project 
No. PW2102 

9. Resolution No. 10630 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving a Grant 
in the Amount of $150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place 
Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds 

10. Resolution No. 10631 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to be 
Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 

11. Resolution No. 10632 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way 
Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court 

12. Resolution No. 10633 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way 
Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way 

13. Resolution No. 10634– A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 
No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 
Subdivision 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Page 3



4 

14. Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 
Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public 
Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority 

15. Workshop Discussion Regarding City Council Governance Manual (Part 2 of 2) and Direction to 
Staff  

NEW BUSINESS: 

16. Resolution No. 10619 – A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and 
Advocacy Manual 

17. Governor Gavin Newsom’s Drought State of Emergency and Direction to Staff 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for June 8, 2021. 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


5 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



.1"'trjL$tttjilt
tr atrretr.a il !dtti:rt

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Environmental and Water Resources Director, Marcus Yasutake, will present information on
the status of the groundwater and water quality monitoring required pursuant to Waste
Discharge Requirement Order R5-2008-0106 (Order). The discussion will include progress to
date, recent groundwater monitoring results, and possible next steps for rescission of the Order.

Submitted,

Ptu"*
Marcus Y Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

1

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202t

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentatrons

SUBJECT: Presentation of the City's Compliance with Water Quality
Protection Standards and Groundwater Monitoring at the
Corporation Yard

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 7

05/25/2021 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

05/25/2021 Item No.1.



_FLf X.,f*tNtrl
& tlr a4rr. a tr !ittrrl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Environmental and Water Resources Director, Marcus Yasutake, will present information
related to the City's Water Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP). The WSCP is a detailed plan
for how the City intends to identiff and respond to foreseeable and unforeseeable water
shortages. A water shortage occurs when the supply is reduced to a level that cannot support
the normal demand at any given time or if the state mandates a cutback regardless of supplies.
The intent of this document is to provide guidance to the City Council, City staff, and the
public by identifuing anticipated water shortages and response actions to allow for efficient
management of any water shortage with predictability and accountability.

Submitted,

l"l.'/u^'*
Marcus Y Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202t

AGENDA SECTION: S cheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation on the Requirements of the City's Water Shortage
Contingency Plan

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

1

Page 9

05/25/2021 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

05/25/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 54
Folsom City Council

April27,2021

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 27,2021 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may pafticipate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Police Chief Rick Hillman
Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
Community Development Director Pam Johns
City Engineer Steve Krahn
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
Public Works Director Dave Nugen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that there was an update for ltem 13

DRAFT - not ffidal until approued fui the Ci4t Council
Page 11

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 55
Folsom City Council

April27,2021
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council

L Jon Sutherland regarding development at 103 E. Natoma
2. Brandon Monsoor stated he is yielding his time to speaker Jake VerHalen, in addition to

the time of speakers Jarus Perez and Patrick Thibeault regarding the Folsom Police
Department staffing

3. Jake VerHalen, Folsom Police Officers Association President, regarding police officer
turnover and salaries

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 9 - 15,2021 as
National Police Officers Memorial Week in the City of Folsom

Mayor Mike Kozlowski presented the proclamation to Police Chief Rick Hillman.

2. Presentation of the City Manage/s FY 2021-22 Proposed Operating and Capital Budgets
for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority and
the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority

Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from
the Gity Council. City Manager Elaine Andersen and Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine
Poggione provided additional information.

3. Presentation by the Parks and Recreation Commission on Unfunded Parks

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione provided background information and
introduced Parks and Recreation Commission Chair Dave Nazworth. Chair Nazworth made a
presentation, followed by Park Naming Ad Hoc Committee Chair Matt Hedges who continued
the presentation. Ms. Poggione responded to questions from the City Council. City Manager
Elaine Andersen provided additional comments and clarification.

After further discussion, the City Council directed staff to review current recreation programs
and revenue sources to aid in determining what recreation plan suits the City now (rather than
what suited the City in the past) regarding the appropriate scope of future parks and
maintenance.

4. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

Community Development Director Pam Johns and City Engineer Steve Krahn made a
presentation and responded to questions from the City Council. Environmental and Water
Resources Director Marcus Yasutake provided additional information regarding water supplies

DRAFT - not fficial until approued fui the Citl Council
Page 12

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 56
Folsom City Council

April27,2021
CONSENT GALENDAR:

5. Approval of March 23,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Approval of April 13,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

7. Approve Letter of Opposition to SB 210 (Wiener) Automated License Plate Recognition
Systems: Use of Data

8. Resolution No. 10613 - A Resolution Authorizing a Transfer of Police Special Revenue
Trust Funds-Drug Asset Forfeiture, to the Police Department Operating Budget and the
Appropriation of Funds for the Purchase of Police Equipment

9. pulled for discussion

10. Resolution No. 10615 - A Resolution Ratifying Submission of an Application for Grant
Funds from the AARP Community Challenge 2021 for a Senior Center Outdoor Fitness
Area

1 1 . Resolution No. 10616 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant
for Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher lncentive Project (HVIP) Funding
through The Lion Electric Co. for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles

12. Resolution No. 10617 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant
from the Sacramento Metro Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) for Sacramento
Emergency Clean Air and Transportation (SECAT) Funding for Two Electric Refuse
Collection Vehicles

13. Resolution No. 10618 - A Resolution Setting an Administrative Fee for Managing Various
Temporary Debris Box Services and Source Separated Food Waste Hauling Agreements

14. Resolution No. 10620 - A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Expressing Support for
Actions to Strengthen LocalAuthority and Control Related to Local Zoning and Housing
lssues

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Gonsent Calendar ltems 5 - 8, and 10-14 (including ltem 13 as amended).

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilm
Gouncilm
Councilm
Councilm

ember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
ember(s): None
ember(s): None
ember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

9. Resolution No. 10614 - A Resolution Authorizing lncreased Compensation in the amount
of $20,920 to Romo Studios, LLC for the Casting of Cash's Pick No. 1 for the Johnny
Cash Trail Art Experience

DRAFT - not fficia/ until approued fui the CiE Coancil
Page 13

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 57
Folsom City Council

April27,2021

Councilmember Kerri Howell pulled the item to comment regarding the type of construction
materials associated with the art piece.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino to approve
Resolution No. 10614.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

15. Sacramento Regional Transit Annexation Update

Public Works Director Dave Nugen provided background information and introduced
Sacramento Regional Transit Director of Planning James Boyle. Mr. Boyle, along with Regional
Transit Vice President and CFO Brent Bernegger, made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council.

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that there was a handout at each of the
Councilmember's seats from Margie Donovan.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Margie Donovan, regarding the SacRT Go Paratransit and Dial a Ride programs. Staff
from Sacramento Regional Transit responded and provided clarification.

2. Mike Barnbaum regarding RT's annexation

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of the City's 75th Anniversary celebration and the
upcoming lowering of water levels at Willow Hills Reservoir for maintenance purposes. She
concluded her report with congratulations to City Clerk Christa Freemantle for her recent college
graduation.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla congratulated Ms. Freemantle and spoke of the continuing
distribution of free hand sanitizer to residents and businesses in Folsom.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez spoke of her recent familiarization tours of the Public Works
and Environmental and Water Resources Departments. She thanked the volunteers who
helped with the homeless camp cleanup effort and commended the homeless task force. She
inquired about the availability of data regarding Folsom Police Department staff turnover.

DRAFT - not ffidal antil approued fut the Citlt Council
Page 14

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 58
Folsom City Council

April27,2021

Councilmember Kerri Howell spoke of careless drivers in Folsom and urged everyone to be
cautious while driving.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski said he was looking forward to attending upcoming Spring events.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski
adjourned the meeting at 9:18 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - not of;dal until approued b1 the Ci4t Council
Page 15

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

,

Page 16

05/25/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 59
Folsom City Council

May 1 1 ,2021

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, May 11,2021 6:15 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: Kerri Howell, Councilmember (arrived during Closed Session)

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code
section 54956.9(d)(1): Roxanne Regules v. City of Folsom, Sacramento County Superior
Court Case No. 34-2021-00299251

Motion by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to closed session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez, Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Howell
Gouncilmember(s): None

Councilmember Kerri Howell arrived during closed session and participated in discussion of the
item.

DRAFT - not oficial until approued fut the Ci4t Council

Page 17

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 60
Folsom Gity Council

May 11,2021

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - not oficial antil approued fui the Ciry Council

Page 18

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 61
Folsom City Council

May 11 ,2021

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, May 11,2021 6:30 PM

Pursuantto Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, memhers of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Fire Chief Ken Cusano
Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
Public Works Director Dave Nugen
Public Works Senior Civil Engineer Ryan Chance

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that item 6 was removed from the agenda.

DRAFT - not oficial until approued fut the Citl Council
Page 19

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 62
Folsom City Council

May 1 1 ,2021
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. [No first name given] Markey, regarding resources for homeless services
2. JudiAlexander, regarding two local pastors moving out of Folsom and a recent homicide

GONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Resolution No. 10621 - A Resolution Updating the City's Grievance Procedure Originally
Adopted by Resolution No. 8043 to Address Complaints Alleging Violations of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

2. Resolution No. 10622 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract
Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, lnc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study
and Appropriation of Funds

3. Resolution No. 10624 - A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report,
Declaring the lntention to Order the Formation of the Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2
Landscaping and Lighting District, to Levy and Collect Assessments in Fiscal Year 2021-
2022, to Provide Notice of Public Hearing and Direct the Mailing of Assessment Ballots
within the Proposed Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2 Landscaping and Lighting District in the City
of Folsom

4. Resolution No. 10625 - A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report for the
following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2Q21-2022 American River
Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3,

Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No.
4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll, Folsom
Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros,
Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates,
Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences
at American River Canyon ll, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No.
2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - not ffidal until approued fui the Ciry Coancil Page 20

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 63
Folsom City Council

May 11 ,2021
PUBLIC HEARING:

5. Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22
Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom
Public Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority

Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from the
City Council. Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione made a presentation regarding
the Parks and Recreation Department's overall cost recovery.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing. The following speakers addressed the City
Council:

1. [No first name given] Markey, regarding the proposed budget and potential rate
increases

2. JudiAlexander, regarding funding for homeless services

Hearing no further speakers, the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howellto approve Resolution No. 10623.

The City Council discussed the proposed budget and areas for potential additional funding.

The Mayor inquired if there was a second to Gouncilmember Kerri Howell's motion to
approve Resolution No. 10623. Hearing no second, the motion died.

Following further discussion, it was the City Council's consensus to bring the item back at the
next meeting in order to allow additional time to review the proposed budget.

6. Resolution No. 10626 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
the lssuance by the California Public Finance Authority of Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bonds in an Aggregate Principal Amount not to Exceed $20,000,000 for the Purpose of
Financing or Refinancing the Acquisition and Construction of Bidwell Place Apartments
and Certain Other Matters Relating Thereto

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that this item was removed from the agenda.

OLD BUSINESS:

7. Report on Public Outreach Regarding the Retail Space in the Historic District Parking
Garage and Direction to Statf

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione provided a report on the public outreach
efforts and responded to questions from the City Council. City Manager Elaine Andersen
provided additional information. Speaker Joe Gagliardi, representing the Greater Folsom
Partnership, addressed the City Council regarding use of the retail space.

The City Council discussed potential uses and options of leasing or selling the space.

Motion by Mayor Mike Kozlowski, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to move
forward with a request for proposals for lease of the space, with preferential status given
to food service and retail uses and proposals that entail use of the entire space. Staff
should seek the advice of an appraiser to determine market rate, and requests for

DRAFT - not offdal antil approued fut the Ciry Council
Page 21

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 64
Folsom City Council

May 11,2021
proposals shall be evaluated by City staff, a representative from the Greater Folsom
Partnership (such as Joe Gagliardi), two members of the Gity Gouncil, and a
representative from the Folsom Historic District Association.

The City Council discussed the motion, and Councilmember Kerri Howell proposed an
amendment to the motion to remove the inclusion of two members of the City Council and a
representative from the Folsom Historic District Association from the proposal evaluation group.
Mayor Mike Kozlowski and Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez agreed to the amendment to the
motion.

Amended motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

8. Ordinance No. 1313 -An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Section 9.36.220 to the
Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host Liability for Fireworks Ordinance Violation
(lntroduction and First Reading)

Fire Chief Ken Cusano made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.
City Clerk Christa Freemantle read a comment letter from Kindra Miller into the record. City
Attorney Steve Wang provided additional information and clarification.

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez
to introduce Ordinance No. 1313.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

9. Policy for Sidewalk Maintenance Responsibility and Direction to Staff

Public Works Senior Civil Engineer Ryan Chance made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council. City Attorney Steve Wang, Public Works Director Dave
Nugen, and City Manager Elaine Andersen provided additional information and clarification.

After further discussion, the City Council's consensus was for staff to work on a public
education program and review the City's tree ordinance to determine an appropriate policy to
address the issue of sidewalk maintenance related to trees and tree roots,

DRAFT - not ffidal until approued fui the Cig Council
Page 22

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page 65
Folsom City Council

May 11 ,2021
CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced upcoming events, including park naming policy
review. She spoke of National Police Week and Peace Officer's Memorial Day and shared
condolences on the recent tragic shooting deaths of San Luis Obispo Police Officer Luca
Benedetti and Stockton Police Officer Jimmy lnn. Ms. Andersen expressed appreciation to all
law enforcement personnel for their dedicated service.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember Kerri Howell spoke of recent action by the Regional Transit board and Regional
Sanitation's pending hiring of a chief engineer. She also encouraged everyone to drive carefully

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino spoke of her and Mayor Mike Kozlowski's attendance at a
stakeholder meeting regarding Negro Bar State park, where possible improvements and name
change were discussed. She also spoke of recent meetings regarding river district concept and
shared thoughts on how the City should consider proactive economic development with an eye
toward revenue development.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla reiterated the Gity Manager's appreciation to law
enforcement officers and honored San Luis Obispo Police Officer Luca Benedetti and Stockton
Police Officer Jimmy lnn. He spoke of use of the See Click Fix to report problems in parks and
his attendance at a recent City / School District 2x2 meeting and a Sacramento Placerville JPA
meeting. He expressed sorrow at the recent homicide, noting that he had been working with the
victim to find him a job.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriquez spoke of the upcoming rodeo and hometown parade. She
also spoke of collective efforts to assist those experiencing homelessness.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski spoke of the rodeo and upcoming Octoberfest and wine festivals. He
encouraged everyone to drive carefully.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski
adjourned the meeting at 8:59 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - not offdal until approued fut the Citlt Coancil
Page 23

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 24

05/25/2021 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1313 - An Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Adding Section 9.36.220 to the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host Liability for
Fireworks Ordinance Violation.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

California-approvedooSafe and Sane" fireworks are currently allowed in nearly 300 communities
across the state, including all communities in Sacramento County. Safe and Sane fireworks
(approved by the State of California) are not explosive, not aerially launched, and are tested and
approved by the Office of the State Fire Marshal. Fireworks sales/usage, in the City of Folsom,
is currently limited to June 28th through July 4th. The discharge of fireworks within the City of
Folsom is not permitted except for the use of safe and sane fireworks as allowed by Section
9.36.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

Ordinance No. l3l3 was introduced at the May II,202I City Council meeting. No changes
have been made to the ordinance since the first reading.

POLICY / RULE

The City Council is vested with authority to adopt Ordinances pursuant to Section 2.12 of the
Folsom City Charter. Amendments to the Folsom Municipal Code require approval of the City
Council.

I

MEETING DATE: st2sl202l

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1313 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding
Section 9.36.220 to the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host
Liability for Fireworks Ordinance Violation (Second Reading and
Adoption)

FROM: Fire Department

Page 25

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



ANALYSIS

Similar to many cities in the Sacramento region and throughout California, the City of Folsom
has seen an increase in the amount of illegal fireworks activity during the 4th of July period,
some resulted in injuries and fires. This can become a great risk to public safety as it impacts the
number of 911 calls for service resulting in longer response times for other critical emergencies.
At the same time placing an increased risk of fire related property loss, personal injury, and death
on the community. Fire danger from illegal fireworks to structures and open space vegetation is
real and posts clear threat to the public health, safety, and the general welfare of the City's
residents and businesses.

Fire investigators in the Folsom Fire Department, together with Folsom police officers, have
been tackling illegal fireworks through public education and awareness campaigns. Educational
messaging reminding the public of what types of fireworks are permitted, when and where they
can be used, and how to safely use them. Structure and vegetation fires caused by firework
activities are generally the result of using fireworks that are explosive or aerially launched.
These types of fireworks are illegal in California and are often purchased outside the state or
obtained via mail order. Officers from the Fire and Police Departments continue to work
towards proactively reducing the number of illegal fireworks in Folsom by stopping the sales of
illegal fireworks and responding to firework related complaints during the 4th of July holiday
and the weeks leading to it.

State law generally requires that a law enforcement officer personally observe the person
discharging illegal fireworks prior to issuing a citation; however, educational and enforcement
campaigns against setting off illegal fireworks through a social host ordinance has been
successfully implemented in many jurisdictions in California such as, for example, Kern County,
Redwood City, Pacifica, Rohnert Park, Cloverdale, Arroyo Grande, Lemoore, and Hanford.

The proposed update to the Folsom Municipal Code provides for social host liability for illegal
fireworks, allowing fire department, law enforcement, and code enforcement personnel to hold
the owner or person in possession of real property, or the host of a gathering on public or private
properfy, responsible for the discharge of illegal fireworks. Persons cited under the proposed
social host ordinance can request a hearing per Section 1.09.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

This ordinance would improve enforcement capabilities in several ways. Typically, it is not
difficult for enforcement officers to identiS' the specific location an aerial firework originates.
The challenge lies in identi$ing the specific individual user or possessor of the firework. The
"Social Host Liability" ordinance greatly simplifies this difficulty and allows an officer to focus
on a particular person (or multiple persons) responsible for the property or event. The adoption
of this new ordinance accompanied with social media outreach to inform the public of its
existence and potential penalties are likely to have a significant impact on reducing illegal
fireworks.

The ordinance is crafted in a manner to avoid narrow application to property owners only. It is
designed to apply to any person who has the right to use, possess or occupy a public or private

2
Page 26

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



property under a lease, permit, license, rental agreement, or contract. Additionally, the ordinance
could be applied to any person who hosts, organizes, supervises, officiates, conducts, or accepts
responsibility for a gathering on public or private property. The ordinance does not apply to
responsible parties who immediately seek the City's assistance in removing noncompliant
individuals.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This action has minimal impact on the City's General Fund. Both Fire and Police Department
personnel costs for enforcement during the 4th of July holiday are reimbursed by the Greater

Sacramento Area Fireworks Task Force (GSAFTF) in cooperation with fireworks manufactures.
The addition of section 9.36.220 will improve the ability of enforcement officers to administer
violations for illegal fireworks used within the City of Folsom.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The proposed action is not a project under Section 15061(bX3) of the California Environmental

Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENT

Ordinance No. 1313 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Section 9.36.220 to the
Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host Liability for Fireworks Ordinance Violation

Submitted,

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

JPage 27

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



ORDINANCE NO. 1313

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM ADDING
SECTION 9.36.220 TO THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO

HOST LIABILITY FOR FIREWORKS ORDINANCE VIOLATION

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to add Section 9.36.220 to Chapter 9.36, "Fireworks",
of the Folsom Municipal Code to impose liability upon property owners, residents, and social

hosts for violating the Folsom Fireworks Ordinance in order to protect the public's health, life,
and safety from the danger of fireworks.

SECTION 2 ADDITION TO CODE

Section 9.36.220 is hereby added to the Folsom Municipal Code to read as follows:

9.36,220 Host liability.

A. The term "host" in this Section shall mean any of the following:

1. An owner of any private residential or non-residential real property in the City; or

2. Any person who has the right to use, possess, or occupy public or private property

under a lease, permit, license, rental agreement, or contract; or

3. Any person who hosts, organizes, supervises, officiates, conducts, or accepts

responsibility for a gathering on public or private property.

B. The term "strictly liable" in this Section shall mean liability for a wrongful act regardless

of a person's intent, knowledge, negligence, or lack thereof in committing the wrongful act.

C. Any host shall be strictly liable for any unlawful ignition, explosion, discharge, use, or

display of any fireworks in violation of this Chapter on their property or at their gathering,

except that no person who has the right to use, possess, or occupy a unit in a multifamily

residential property under a lease, rental agreement, or contract shall be liable for a violation of
this Chapter occurring in the common area of the property unless the person hosts, organizes,

supervises, officiates, conducts, or accepts responsibility for a gathering at which the violation

occurs.

Ordinance No. 1313

Page I of3 Page 28

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



D. Any person having the care, custody, or control of a minor shall be strictly liable for any

unlawful ignition, explosion, discharge, use, or display of fireworks by the minor in violation of
this Chapter.

E. Except as provided below in subsection F, no host shall permit or allow another person on

private property, or at agathering on public property, where the host knows or reasonably should

know that the person is engaged in a violation of this Chapter.

F. The provisions this Section shall not apply to:

1. Conduct involving display, use, or discharge of fireworks as permitted under federal

or state law;

2. A host who initiates contact with law enforcement or fire officials to assist in

removing any person from the property or gathering in order to comply with this

Chapter.

G. Chapter 1.09 and Section 9.36.180 apply to a violation of this Section, except that a

violation of this Section shall be subject to a fine of $1,000.

SECTION 3 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code

shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4 NO MANDATORY DUTY OF CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner

that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care towards
persons and property within or without the City, so as to provide a basis of civil liability for
damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 5 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereof
is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions

of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would have passed each

section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase

be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

Ordinance No. 1313
Page2 of3 Page 29

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



SECTION 6 EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption

in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced, and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 11,2021, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 25,2021.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the

City of Folsom, State of California, this 

- 

day of
vote:

2021by the following roll-call

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1313

Page 3 of3 Page 30

05/25/2021 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10627 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement
with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project
No. 8017, Acceptance of Grant and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

As part of the City of Folsom Pavement Management Program, the Public Works Department
budget includes funding for the repur, resurfacing, and maintenance of various roadways in
the City.

The pavement condition for the City's entire inventory of roadways, bike paths, and parking
lots was inspected in 2019 and rated according to industry standards. The result of this
inspection was compiled into StreetSaver, a pavement management software program that
Staff uses to identifr preventative maintenance treatments and was utilized in determining the
scope ofthis project.

This project consists of crack filling and pavement resurfacing of multiple arterial and
residential roadways. In addition, the parking lots of Lembi Park, Elvie Perazzo Briggs Park
and the Andy Morin Sports Complex will be resurfaced.

1

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10627 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with VSS
International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year
2020-2I Project No.8017, Acceptance of Grant and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 31

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



The roadways scheduled to receive resurfacing are shown on Attachment 2 - Arterial
Resurfacing Map and Attachment 3 - Residential Resurfacing Map.

Prior to the start of construction, all property owners on the affected streets will be notified of
the proposed work and schedule. Detailed maps will be provided to noti$r of parking/driving
restrictions and project schedule. The crack filling portion of the project is expected to occur
in June 2021 and the resurfacing work is expected to occur in July and August, with project
completion by the end of August202l.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,657
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on April
72,202I. On May 6,2021, the Public Works Department received the following bids:

1. VSS International, Inc. $ 1,597,000
2. American Pavement Systems,Inc. $ 1.688.400

3. Doolittle Construction, LLC $ 1.896.27s
4. Pavement Coatings Co. $ 1.920.900

5. B&M Builders,Inc. $ r.976.864

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $1,744,000. The Public Works Department has

found the bids to be in order and recommends that the contract be awarded to the low-bidder,
VSS International, Inc. Staff will use the City's standard agreement in a form acceptable to the
City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with VSS International, Inc. would be authorized for $1,597,000 with the project
budgeted for a total of $I,756,700 which will include a ten percent contingency amount of
$159,700 for potential change orders.

Funds in the amount of $1,538,764 are budgeted and available in the Street OverlaylPavement
Management Project No. 8017 for Fiscal Year 2020-21, which utilizes $1,038,764 SB-l Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation (Fund 235) and $500,000 Measure A (Fund 276).

Funds in the amount of $250,000 are budgeted and available in the Natoma Street Drainage
Project No. PW1901 from SB-l Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation Fund (Fund 235) for
Fiscal Year 2020-21. The Natoma Street Drainage Project will not utilize the full amount of
the funds budgeted for Fiscal Year 2020-21 from Fund 235; however, the funding is required

2
Page 32

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



to be used in the year received. The Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Year 2020-21 will
utilize $76,765 of the unused funds from Fund 235 through an appropriation.

Funds in the amount of $98,000 are also available in the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (Fund
203), and these funds must be encumbered or spent prior to June 30, 2021, and an additional
appropriation will be required.

In April 202I , the City was awarded a CalRe cycle 2020-21 Rubberized Pavement Grant in the
amount of $112,500, which will be used to help fund the project. Staff is also requesting
acceptance of the grant in the amount of $112,500 which does not require a City match.

Funds in the amount of $34,830 are budgeted and available in General Fund Building
Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to cover the cost of the resurfacing of the Andy Morin
Sports Complex parking lot.

Funds in the amount of $172,605 are budgeted and available in the Parks and Recreation - Park
Renovation Project No. 2013 for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to cover the cost of the resurfacing of
the Lembi Park and Elvie Perazzo Briggs Park parking lots.

The funding for the VSS International, Inc. contract would be as follows:

Fund Project Amount

Fund 235 SB-1 Street Overlay/Pavement Management
(Project No. 8017)

$ 1,038,764

Fund 235 SB-1 Natoma Street Drainage
(Project No. PW1901 moved to Project No. 8017)

$ 76,765

Cal-Recycle
Rubberized Pavement
Grant

Not Identified in a Project - Grant Awarded Post
Budget

$ 112,500

Traffic Congestion
Relief Fund 203

Street Overlay/Pavement Management (Project No
8017)

$ 98,000

Measure A Fmd276 Street Overlay/Pavement Management (Project No.
8017)

$ 223,236

General Fund
Building Maintenance

Parks and Recreation - Andy Morin Sports Complex $ 34,830

Fund 240
Parks & Recreation

Parks and Recreation - Park Renovation
(Project No. 2013)

$ 172,605

Total Proiect Fundine $ 1,756,700

JPage 33

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10627 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing
Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project No. 8017, Acceptance of Grant and Appropriation of
Funds.

2. Arterial Resurfacing Map

3. Residential Resurfacing Map

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

4
Page 34

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10627

Page 35

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10627

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH VSS INTERNATIONAL,INC. FOR THE

PAVEMENT RESURF'ACING FISCAL YEAR 2O2O-2I PROJECT NO. 8017,
ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to crack fill and resurface various roadways and
parking lots throughout the City in conformance with the Pavement Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, this project was publicly advertised, and the bids were received on May 6,

2021withVSS International, Inc. being the lowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS' funds in the amount of $1,538,764 are budgeted and available in Street
Overlay - Pavement Management Project No. 8017, for Fiscal Year 2020-21; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $76,765 are budgeted and available in the Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Fund (Fund 23 5) in the Natoma Street Drainage Proj ect No. 1 90 1 ,

for Fiscal Year 2020-21; and

WHEREAS, the City received CalRecycle Rubberized Pavement Grant in the amount of
$1 12,500 for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project No. 8017; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $98,000 are available in the Traffic Congestion Relief
Fund (Fund 203); wrd

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $34,830 are budgeted and available in General Fund
Building Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2020-21; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $172,605 are budgeted and available in Park
Dedication Fund (Fund 240) inthe Renovation Project No. 2013 for Fiscal Year 2020-21; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the amount of $76,765 to
move funding from the Natoma Street Drainage Project (PW190l) to the Street Overlay/Pavement
Management Project (8017), still utilizing SB-1 Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation Fund (Fund
235) tunds; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the amount of $98,000 in the
Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (Fund 203)

WHEREAS, acceptance and an additional appropriation will be required to receive the
grant funding in the amount of $112,500 from the CalRecycle Rubberized Pavement Grant; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: (as

applicable to contracts)

Resolution No. 10627
Page I of2 Page 36

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction agreement with VSS International, Inc. for
the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project in the amount of $1,597,000, with the
budgeted amount to include a ten percent contingency for a total not-to-exceed amount of
$I,756,700) md,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
$98,000 in the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (Fund 203) andto accept and appropriate $1 12,500
from the CalRecycle Rubberized Pavement Grant for the Street Overlay-Pavement Management
Project No. 8017, and to move within the SB-1 Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation Fund (Fund
235) from the Natoma Street Drainage Project (PW1901) to the Street Overlay/Pavement
Management Project (8017) for a total project budget of $2,077 ,095 for the FY 2020-21 project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of May 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10627
Page 2 of2 Page 37

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 2

Arterial Resurfacing Map

Page 38

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



lForLsr0lw

h- 
Cape Seal
SlunRY Seal

rTrl USFe€t
0 500 1,000 2,000 l

ARTERIAL STREETS
PAVEMENT RESURFACING

Page 39

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 3

Residential Resurfacing Map

Page 40

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



RESIDENTIAL STREETS
PAVEMENT RESURFACING

- 
CAPE SEAL

SlunnY Sell
itro t,6(}Nt
ihi

Page 41

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 42

05/25/2021 Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: sl25l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the Local Road
Safety Plan

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the 2020Local Road Safety Plan.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In20l9 the Public Works Department applied for and successfully obtained a$72,000 Caltrans
funding grant to prepare the City's first Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP). The LRSP identifies
intersections and road segments that have the highest incidence of fatal or severe injury
collisions, the factors associated with those collisions, and the corrective measures that should
be applied to attempt to reduce those collision rates. The LRSP is used by local agencies to
submit grant applications to the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP).

The City retained the consulting firm TJKM to prepare the draft LRSP, solicited input from
the public, and received a recommendation to approve the LRSP from the Traffic Safety
Committee. Staff is seeking approval from the City Council to approve the final plan.

POLICY / RULE

Caltrans requirements for a Local Road Safety Plan include a requirement that the local
governing body must adopt the plan before it can be considered final.

1

Page 43

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



ANALYSIS

The LRSP is a data-driven, analytics-based tool for identifuing the location, associated factors,
and potential corrective measures of fatal and severe injury collisions. The LRSP relies on
data contained in the traffic collision reports prepared by local law enforcement, which is then
submitted to Califomia Highway Patrol for inclusion in the Statewide Traffic Incident
Reporting System (SWITRS). Using SWITRS, the consultantanalyzed five years (2015 -2019)
of collision reports to determine collision trends and high-risk locations.

Some of the key trends that were identified in the analysis were:

o Of the 2,911total collisions reported between 2015 and2019,83 resulted in Fatal or
Severe Injury (F+SD

o 29o/o of total collisions involved fixed objects or parked cars
c 29o/o of the F+SI collisions involved bicyclists or pedestrians
c 50o/o of the F+SI collisions occurred at night
c l3o/o of all roadway collisions were Head-On due to unsafe speed
c l2o/o of all roadway collisions were Vehicle-Pedestrian due to Pedestrian right-of-way

or violations
o l|Yo of all intersection collisions were Broadsides due to vehicle right-of-way violation
o 8o/o of all intersection collisions were Hit Object due to unsafe speed

Based on the outcome of this process staff was able to identiff key emphasis areas that focus
on four key strategies, known as the ooFour E's" of traffic safety: Education, Enforcement,
Emergency Services, and Engineering. The emphasis areas were:

o Intersection Safety Improvements
o Reduce Night-Time Collisions
o Reduce Roadway Departure Collisions
r Pedestrian Safety Improvements
o Bicycle Safety Improvements
o Reduce Automobile Right-of-Way Violations and Broadside Collisions
o Reduce Speeding, Impaired Driving, and Hit Object Collisions
o Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers and Aggressive Driving
o Increase Driver Awareness
o Reduce Collisions near Schools

The report identified three categories of safety improvements and the locations that would gain
the most benefit in terms of potentially reducing fatal or severe injury collisions; these
categories are summarized below.

2Page 44

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Category L: Signalized Intersections. Improve traffic signal hardware, optimize signal
timing, install raised pavement markers and striping at the following intersections:

1.

2.
J.

4.
5

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.
13.

Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Station Drive
Blue Ravine Road and Flower Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Blue Ravine Road
Folsom Auburn Road and Oak Avenue Parkway
E. Bidwell Street and Oak Avenue Parkway
E. Natoma Street and Prison Road
Iron Point Road and Willard Drive
E. Natoma Street and Green Valley Road
E. Bidwell Street and Broadstone Parkway
Blue Ravine Road and Natoma Station Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Glenn Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Creekside Drive
Folsom Auburn Road and Folsom Lake Crossing

1.

2.
J.

4.
5.

6.
7.

8.

Category 2: Roadway Segments (Visibility). For roadways with high incidence of run-off
roadway, hit object, and night-time collisions. Install/modi$ regulatory and warning signs,

delineators, reflectors and object markers, or edgeline rumble strips/stripes on the following
road segments:

American River Canyon Drive, between Oak Canyon Way and Canyon Rim Dnve
Folsom Boulevard, between US-50 and Iron Point Road
Glenn Dr., between 360 ft. west from Sibley St. and 1,050 ft. east from Folsom Blvd.
Blue Ravine Road, between 1200 ft. south of Crossing Way and Riley Street
Folsom Auburn Road, between Berry Creek and 900 ft. north of Berry Creek Drive
Prairie City Road, between 2000 ft. and 4200 ft. north of White Rock Road
E. Bidwell St., between 700 ft. south and 1,800 ft. south of Alder Creek Pkwy
E. Bidwell St., between US-50 eastbound ramp and 700 ft. south of Alder Creek Pkwy

Category 3: Roadway Segments (Speed). For roadways with high incidence of right-of-way
violations, driver awareness, and speeding. Construct median barriers, dynamic/variable speed

warning signs, delineators/reflectors/object markers on the following road segments:

Folsom Lake Crossing, between Folsom Dam Road and Johnny Cash Trail entrance
E. Natoma Street, between Folsom Lake Crossing and Gionata Way
E. Natoma Street, between Cimmaron Circle and Fargo Way
Folsom Aubum Road, between Pinebrook Drive and Folsom Dam Road

In October 2020, the City Council authorized staff to submit these recommendations as three
separate grant applications for Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Cycle 10

funding; staff anticipates hearing the results of the grant application process sometime in the
next few weeks.

1

2
J

4

JPage 45

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



The LRSP project website was created in late 2020 and solicited community input about traffic
safety in Folsom. A total of 62 responses were received from 54 unique respondents. The
three most commonly identified safety hazards cited were Speeding, Dangerous
Walking/Cycling conditions, and Lack of Signage.

The Traffic Safety Committee discussed the draft LRSP at their February 25tr meeting and
recommended that the LRSP be adopted with no additional revisions.

Staff also notes that the initial scope of work for the LRSP anticipated that the consultant would
include a neighborhood-level, traffic calming section in the final LRSP document. As the
project progressed though, it became apparent that it was not the best approach to developing
a comprehensive neighborhood traffic management program for two reasons. First, the LRSP
is data-driven whereas neighborhood traffic management is not based on collision histories.
Second, the LRSP focuses on fatal and severe injury collisions whereas these are uncommon
in neighborhoods, and not the primary driving factor in neighborhood-level traffrc
management decisions. Staff will therefore issue a separate request for proposals to seek
qualified consultants to update the City's cunent Neighborhood Traffic Management Program.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact associated with adopting the LRSP.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

None required.

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan

2. Draft Local Road Safety Plan

3. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, April 22,202I

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, Public Works Director

4
Page 46

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10628

Page 47

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10628

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LOCAL ROAD SAF'ETY PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has prepared a Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP); and

WHEREAS, the LRSP analyzes traffic collision data to determine the causes and solutions
for fatal and severe injury collisions; and

WHEREAS, the LRSP has identified the highest priority intersections and road segments

and the corrective measures that could reduce collision frequency at those locations; and

WHEREAS, the LRSP is integral to successfully applying for funding from the Highway
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) that is administered by the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) ; and

WHEREAS' Caltrans requires that eachpublic agency's LRSP be adopted by the agency's
governing body.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby adopts the Local Road Safety Plan.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of May 202I,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10628
Page 1 of I Page 48

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Attachment 2

Draft Local Road Safety Plan

Page 49

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



T
t-

-

Page 50

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



A.KN.WLEDGEMENT

CITY OF FOTSOM
Mork Rockovon
Zoch Bosch

CONSUTTANT TEAM
TJ KM Tronsportotion Consulto nts

Page 51

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Page 52

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



?

CONTENTS
lntroduction I

Visions ond Gools 5

Sofety Portners 7

Process. I

Existing Efforts .... l3

Doto Summory l5

Emphosis Areos ond Sofety Strotegies 39

ldentificotion of Needs ...... 55

Vioble Sofety Proiects. 57

lmplementotion And Evoluotion 63

Residentiol Troffic Monogement Progrom.... 65

Page 53

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



APPEN DICES
Appendix A. Lileroture Review

Appendix B. Collision Doto

Appendix C. ADT Count Doto

Appendix D. Collision Tobles Summory

Appendix E. Methodology for ldentificolion of High-Risk Locotions

Appendix F. Collisions Summory for Emphosis Areo

Appendix G. Public Outreoch Comments Dotobose

Appendix H. Troffic Colming Solutions

Appendix L Applicotion ond Petition

LIST OF FIGURES
Figure '1. Homepoge of Proiect Website... r0

l1

12

l6
17

l8
t8
l9
l9
20
20
21

22
22
23
23
24
25
25
26
26
28
31

37
55
56
67
68

Figure 2. VirtuolWorkshop ond lnteroctive Mop Plotforms...

Figure 3. Process of the LRSP ..........

Figure 4. Distribulion of Collisions by Severity

Figure 5. Collisions by Severity (2015 - 2019) .....

Figure 6. Five-Yeor Collision Trend (2015 - 2019l'.
Figure 7. Primory Violotion Foctors for Toiol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019l'

Figure 8. Collision Type for Tolol vs. F+Sl Collisions t2015 - 20191.....

Figure 9. Modes lnvolved for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

Figure '10. lnlersection vs. Roodwoy Segmenl Collisions 12015 - 2ol9l .........
Figure ll. Collisions by Time for Tolol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

12. Collision Type for F+Sl collisions on Roqdwoy Segmenls t20.l5 - 20191

13. Violotion Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segmenls (2015 - 2019l,

14. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 2019l'..

15. Weother Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 2019ll

16. F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments os per Time of Doy {2015 - 2019)........

lZ. Collision Type by Severity for F+Sl Collisions ot lniersections {2015 - 20191.....

18. Violotion Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions ot lntersections (2015 - 2019)..,...........

19. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ot lnterseclions {2015 - 20191

20. Weother Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ol lnlerseclions (2015 - 2019l,

2l. F+Sl Collisions ot lniersections os per Time of Doy (2015 - 2019]'

22. lnlersection ond Roodwoy Segment F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

23. City-Wide Collision Rate Anolysis for Roodwoy Segments

24. Cty-Wide Collision Rote Anolysis for lntersections...........

25. Responses Received from Residents...

Figure 26. Virtuol Workshop Results.......

Figure 27.Tier I Decision-Moking Process

Figure 28.Tier ll & lll Decision-Moking Process

IY

Page 54

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Page 55

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



This poge is intentionolly left blank.

vl
Page 56

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



GLOSSARY
4E - The 4E ol troffic sofety: educotion, enforcement, engineering, emergency medicol services.

ACS - Americon Community Survey.

ADT - Averoge Doily Troffic.

ATP - Active Tronsportotion Plon.

BCR - Benefit-Cost Rotio. lt summorizes overoll volue for money of o proiect.

BTP - Bicycle Tronsportotion Plon.

CRF - Crosh Reduction Foctor. lt is the percentoge crosh reduction thoi might be expected ofter
implementing o given countermeosure of o specific sife.

Collision Rqte - lt is the number of croshes thot occur ot o given locotion during o specified time

period {usuolly three to five yeors) divided by o meosure of exposure for the some period.

Collision Severity - Defined os seriousness of collision, which include fotol (F), severe iniury {Sl),

other visible iniury ond comploint of poin (Other), ond property domoge only (PDO).

EMS - Emergency Medicol Services.

FHWA - Federol Highwoy Administrotion.

HSIP - Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom.

LRSM - Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol.

MITP - Metropoliton Tronsportotion lmprovemenl Progrom.

OTS - Colifornio Office of Troffic Sofety.

RSTP - Federol Regionol Surfoce Tronsportotion Progrom.

RTMP - Residentiol Troffic Monogement Progrom.

Primory Violqtion Fqcfor - Defined os foctors thot ore strong in contribution to the collision.

SBI - Sustoinoble Community Gronts

SACOG - Socromento Areo Council of Governments.

5R2S -Sofe Routes to School.

STIP - Stote Tronsportotion lmprovement Progrom.

SWITRS - Stotewide lntegroted Troffic Records System. lt is o dotobose thot conloins oll collisions

reported to Colifornio Highwoy Potrol from locol ond governmentol ogencies.

TIMS - Tronsportotion lniury Mopping System. lt is o plotform to occess Colifornio's crosh doto.

Page 57

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



This poge is intentionolly left blonk.

vilt
Page 58

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



t
LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

INTRODUCTION

Ihe Locol Roodwoy Sofety Plon (LRSP) is o locolized doto-driven troffic sofeiy plon thot provides

opportunities to oddress unique highwoy sofety needs ond reduce the number of fotol ond severe

iniury collisions. Ihe LRSP creotes o fromework to systemoticolly identify ond onolyze troffic sofety-

reloted issues ond recommend sofety proiects ond countermeosures. The LRSP focilitotes the

development of locol ogency portnerships ond colloborotion, resulting in developing of o prioritized

list of improvements thot con enhonce sofety on locol roodwoys.

The LRSP is o prooctive opprooch to oddressing sofety needs. lt is viewed os o living document thot

con be continuously reviewed ond revised to reflect evolving collision irends ond community needs

ond priorities.

I.I BACKGROUND
The City of Folsom initioted the City's first comprehensive LRSP to enoble the City to identify potentiol

troffic sofety proiects to reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions. The identified troffic sofety proiects

ore toilored to the City's needs ond issues ond consistent with Federol ond Stote funding proiect

requirements.

The obiective of the LRSP is to develop o successful sofety plon for the locol roodwoys by utilizing

some of the existing elements thot the City olreody hos, such os o collision dotobose ond troffic

sofety committee. lt is olso to creote o decision-moking process thot relies on o portnership with

stokeholders ond the public ond develop countermeosures using 4 E's of troffic sofety: Engineering,

Enforcement, Educotion, ond Emergency Medicol Services.

IIIPage 59

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

1.2 THE FOUR ''EIS'I OF SAFETY

The LRSP estoblishes gools, obiectives, ond

emphosis oreos thot integrote the 4 E's of troffic

sofety - ed ucotion, enfo rceme nt, en gineerin g,

ond emergency medicol services. lt is essentiol

to identify emphosis oreos os they ore oreos

of opportunity to improve sofety through the

4 E's. The 4 E's help oddress sofety issues by

incorporoting non-engineering elements, olong

with engineering meosures.

. Educqtion - lt is on essentiol tool in
modifying the behoviorol ospect of troffic

sofety ond distributing knowledge oboul troffic

sofety. Educotionql compoigns for drinking

ond driving, iexting ond driving, distrocted

driving, weoring o helmet, etc., con be used to

spreod oworeness thot moy inform the people

obout the rules of the rood.

. Enforcement - lncreosed enforcement

with penolties ond potrolling often leod to

oworeness ond instill sofe driving behovior

omong motorists.

. Engineering - These ore high-level solutions

thot require onolysis ond construction for
roodwoy infrostructure development to reduce

collisions. Engineering solutions differ by

locotions ond collision ottributes ond moy olter

the roodwoy geometry.

. Emergency Medicql Services (EMS) -
Colloborotion with the City's EMS leoders to

ropidly respond to collision sites, ond improve

quolity of core for roodwoy collision victims.

Ihe solutions involve strotegies to decreose

response time.

Ttr Page 60

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

I .3 REPORT ORGANIZATION
This document is orgonized into ll chopters. They ore os follows:

. Chqpler I - lntroduction: This chopter introduces the proiect, describes how this report is

orgonized ond the study oreo for the LRSP.

. Chopter 2 - Visions ond Gools: This chopter defines the visions ond gools for the LRSP.

. Chopter 3 - Sofety Portners: This chopter identifies portners who would provide odvice on

ocquiring ond onolyzing doto, selecting emphosis oreos, developing sofety strotegies, ond

implementing the finol plon.

. Chqpter 4 - Process: This chopter describes the outreoch ond onolyticol process used to

develop the LRSP.

. Chqpter 5 - Exisling Efforts: this chopter summorizes the efforts ond octivities in development or

proposed, which would be beneficiol in coordinotion with this plon.

. Chqpter 6 - Doto Summory: This chopter summorizes the collision dqto onolysis opprooch ond

presents key findings in the study oreo.

. Chqpte r 7 - Emphosis Areo ond Sofety Strotegies: This chopter identifies the top 10 emphosis

oreos for the City ond the consequent sofety strotegies.

. Chopter 8 - ldentificotion of Needs: This chopter summorizes the needs of the community.

. Chqpter 9 - Vioble Sofety Proiects: This chopter summorizes the list of vioble sofety proiects

opplicoble to the high-risk roodwoy segments ond intersections, cost, ond benefit-cost rotio.

. Chqpter l0 - lmplementotion ond Evoluotion: This chopter summorizes the process of

implementotion, monitoring, evoluotion, ond future updotes.

. Chqpter ll - Residentiol Troffic Monogement Progrom: This chopter introduces the City's RTMB

the opplicotion ond petition process, troffic colming tools, ond the criterio for selecting the tools.

Page 61

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

1.4 STUDY CONTEXT
Ihe City of Folsom is locoted in

Socromento County, Colifornio, covering

o totol oreo of iust under 2B squore miles,

situoted olong Loke Notomo ond Folsom

Loke. The City's estimoted populotion is

81,328 (ACS 2019 5-yeor estimote).

The City is bordered by Plocer Counly in

the north ond El Dorodo County in the eost

Stote Route (SR) 50 is the moior highwoy

thot connects the City of Folsom to other

neorby cities.

, .1.

':

T[Iil Page 62

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

VISIONS AND GOALS

Ihe Folsom LRSP oims to systemicolly identify roodwoy sofety issues within Folsom ond oddress them

through o holistic opprooch using the 4 E's: Engineering, Enforcement, Educotion, ond Emergency

Medicol Services. Roodwoy deoths ond serious iniuries ore preventoble incidents ond con be

oddressed through the 4 E's. The sofety of humon life is the highest priority.

Goql I: Systemoticolly identify ond onolyze roodwoy sofety problems ond

recommend im proYements.

Obiective I: Use the LRSP's doto-driven process to identify fotol ond severe iniury collisions

in Folsom; where, when, ond how they ore occurring, ond implement oppropriote ond proven

countermeosures.

Obiective 2: lmprove roodwoy plonning, design, operotions, mointenonce ond connectivity to

enhonce sofety ond mobility for users of oll oges ond obilities.

Obiective 3: lmplement troffic colming strotegies to discouroge speeding ond other unsofe driving

behoviors on residentiol streets.

Obiecfive 4: Ensure thot oll recommended improvements ore consistent with the City of Folsom

gools, os well os Stote ond Federol plons ond gools (such os, but not limited to, Colifornio Strotegic

Highwoy Sofety Plon, ond the FHWA Locol ond Rurol Rood Sofety Progrom).

Gool 2: lmprove the sofety of pedeslrions ond bicyclists by using proyen effective

countermeosures.

Obiecfive l: ldentify sofety issues ond locotions/hot spots where bicycle ond pedestrion collisions

occur in Folsom, ond treot with oppropriote ond effective engineering countermeosures.

Obiecrive 2: Provide educotionol progroms for bicyclists, pedestrions, ond motorists to inform

on how to be sofe in the public right-of-woy, either through ofter-school progroms, Folsom Police

Deportment progroms, the Highwoy 50 Tronsportotion Monogement Authority (5OTMA), or other

public/privote sponsored progroms.

Obiective 3: lmprove sidewolks, wolkwoys, ond crossings to be free o{ hozords ond minimize

conflicts with vehiculor troffic.

IIEPage 63

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Obiective 4z Prioritize improvements thot promote Sofe Routes to School efforts or ore locoted

neor schools.

Gool 3: Ensure coordinotion of key stokeholders to implement roodwoy sofety

improvements & response within Folsom.

Obiective l: Coordinote between Public Works, Police Deportment, Fire Deportment, ond EMS

ogencies to ensure o coordinoted response to troffic sofety, including:

. lmplementoiion of sofety improvements

. Public educotion on sofely troveling in the public right-of-woy, regordless of mode

. Enforcement of troffic sofety lows in the public right-of-woy

. Minimizing impocts to emergency response times.

Obiective 2: Coordinote with locol, regionol, ond stote portners {such os Socromento Regionol

Tronsit or Coltrons), to identify ond oddress troffic sofety issues ond ensure o coordinoted response.

Gool 4: Continuolly seek funding for sofety improvements.

Obiective l: Ensure the LRSP meets Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom (HSIP) guidelines to

opply for funding for identified countermeosures.

Obiective 2: Provide o list of prioritized improvements thot guide City investments ond gront

funding opplicotions.

Obiective 3: Continuolly seek funding sources to implement engineering, educotion, enforcement,

ond emergency response solutions to roodwoy sofety issues in Folsom.

Gool 5: Ensure thot sofety improvements ore mode in o foir ond equitoble monner for
oll Folsom residents.

Obiective l: Where feosible, implement community outreoch to inform the public obout upcoming

sofety improvements ond seek their input.

Obiective 2: Provide o forum for residents to submit troffic sofety-reloted comploints; ond for City

stoff ond officiols to respond to such comploints.

Obiective 3: Ensure thot sociol iustice ond equity is o primory foctor in selecting where to moke

troffi c sofety im provements.

EII Page 64

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

SAFETY PARTNERS

Sofety portners identified in this document will be oble to provide odvice in ocquiring ond onolyzing

doto, selecting emphosis oreos, developing sofety strolegies, ond implementing the finol plon. The

following list of sofety portners will be involved in the implementotion of this plon:

. City of Folsom Council Members

. City of Folsom Troffic Sofety Committee {TSC}

. City of Folsom Public Works Deportment

. Folsom City Police Deportment

. Folsom City Fire Deportment

. Folsom Cordovo Unified School District

. County of Socromento Boord of Supervisors

. Socromento Areo Council of Governments (SACOG)

. County of Socromento Deportment of Tronsportotion (SACDOT)

. Coltrons

. Colifornio Highwoy Potrol (CHP)

. Federol Highwoy Administrotion (FHWA)

rI3Page 65

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is infentionolly left blonk.

rI Page 66

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCESS

This chopter describes the steps involved in preporing this LRSP document, including o systemic

opprooch thot involves the onolysis of collision doto to identify ond prioritize countermeosures, ond

community outreoch.

4.2 SYSTEMIC APPROACH
The systemic opprooch in preporing the LRSP involves the following steps:

l. Develop plon gools ond obieclives - Review the City's existing plonning

documents to ensure the LRSP visions ond gools olign with prior plonning effort ond

thot the potentiol 4E strotegies ore consistent with locol ond regionol policies.

2. Anolyze collision dotq - Review the lotest 5-yeor collision doto qnd onolyze the

collision trend. Determine high-risk roodwoy segments ond intersections, ond identify

signifi cont risk foctors.

3. Defermine focus oreos qnd identify crosh reduction strotegies - ldentify

1O emphosis oreos ond recommend feosible countermeosures ot high-risk locotions.

Evoluote Crosh Reduction Foctor (CRF) ond the effectiveness of eoch countermeosure.

4. Prioritize countermeqsures/proiects - Conduct Benefit-Cost Rotio (BCR)

onolysis on oll countermeosures/proiects. Prioritize proiects thot ore most beneficiol to

the City's roodwoy ond intersection sofety using BCR.

5. Prepore the LRSP - Prepore the LRSP thot includes performonce meosures ond

implementotion plon. ldentify priority proiects for stote or federol progromming, gront

funding opportunities, ond implementqtion.

rIEPage 67

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

4.1 PUBLIC OUTREACH
The purpose of public outreoch is to solicit ond summorize troffic ond sofety-reloted concerns, such

os speeding, cut-through troffic on residentiol neighborhoods, pedestrion ond bicycle sofety on

collector roods, ond orteriol streets. Public outreoch is on essentiol tool to identify high-rlsk locotions

bosed on neighborhood concerns, olong with collision onolysis.

TARGET AUDIENCE AND STAKEHOTDERS

The torget oudience for the public outreoch of the LRSP is the residents of the City of Folsom. Ihe

slokeholder group includes:

' City Council

. City Deportments' stoff: Police, Fire, Plonning, ond Public Works

. City's Troffic Sofety Committee {TSC)

' City's public outreoch representotive

. School district representotive

. Disodvontoged/minority groups

. SACOG Bicycle ond Pedestrion Advisory Committee

. SACOG Tronsportotion Committee

PROJECT WEBSITE

A proiect website (www.folsomcitysofestreets.com) wos generoted for this proiect. lt provided o

Figure 1. Homepoge of Project Website

ffl;ikse,*l O@@

rIw Page 68

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



plotform for proiect informotion disseminotion ond

other proiect-reloted o n nou nce ments. Ihe website

contoined six sections: proiect overview, virtuol

workshop, proiect updotes, interoctive mop,

feedbock, ond subscribe ond contoct. The website

wos shored with the public on the City's website

ond sociol medio occounts.

The outreoch tools introduced in the proiect

website for ochieving the gools of the LRSP

include:

. Virtuol Workshop - it wos the primory method

of gothering feedbock from the generol

public. Porticiponts could mork intersections

or roodwoy segments on the City's mop to

indicote their concerned locotions. They could

olso type q norrotive of their troffic ond sofety-

reloted concern.

. lnteroctive Mop - this section disployed on

interoctive mop where website users could see

ond interoct with the ottributes of collisions oll

over the City.

The results of the virtuol workshop hove been

detoiled in Chopter 8.

The process of the LRSP is illustroted by Figure 3.

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 2. Virtuol Workshop ond lniercctive Mcp
Plotforms

rna ilplailnoF€otlofrr drarflly0rl ooarmd 5 $t cryot Fobofrlcn lot5b
20tgSoritqiunrolri!!a$lr*pluE!!!lEt!El
rtadssrrD,lV.norffly$dfgo.rhffilim+ tofitryUrmd
*{crtr. cilron dr. nc ix*!6

nP-S,iip^r[

VirtualWorkshop: City of Folsom LRSP

bar*iis,nqtcr-rF..Fffi ffi b--dllrrt.tdff dl
.tl{&ltHl|

E

frilrrSl*rr*l

TIEPage 69

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PIAN

Figure 3. Process of the LRSP

I

Anallzed
Colllslon Data

Prloritized

and Projects

Developed Plan
Goals and
ObJectives

Determlned
Focus Area and
Crash Reductlon
Strategies

Developed
Local Roadway
Safety Plan

Fublic Outreach
through Website
and Virtual
Workshop

- -

Page 70

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

EXISTING EFFORTS

The City of Folsom hos identified severol gools, policies, ond proiects in their Generol Plon 2035

(2018), Bicycle Moster Plon (2OOZ), Pedestrion Moster Plon (2014), Eost Bidwell Street Corridor

Plon (2005), Metropoliton Tronsportotion Plon/Sustoinoble Communities Strotegy (2016), ond

Copitol lmprovement Proiects (FY 2020-20211. The City hos olreody completed ond implemented

severol proiects identified in the oforementioned documents thot include:

. Addition qnd modificotion of troffic signols ot vorious locotions;

. Widening of streets;

. Replocement of distressed curb, gutter, ond sidewolks of vorious locotions through the

Neighborhood Sidewolk Rehobilitotion Proiect;

. Modificotion of existing sidewolks to meet ADA requirements;

. lnstollotion of new crosswolks;

. lnstollotion of video detection systems;

r lmprovements of roilwoy crossings.

Upcoming proiects for the City include the following:

. Retrofitting streetlights, porking lot lights, ond troffic signols with energy-efficient olternotives;

. Reirofitting ond instollotion of new pedestrion focilities of vorious locotions;

. Addition of lones of vorious roodwoy segments;

. lnstollotion of lntelligent Tronsportotion System (lTS) thot include vehicle detection, video

monitoring, communicotions infrostructure, dynomic messoge boords, ond pothfinder signs;

. Striping ond lone configurotion for povement delineotion, signoge, ond signol modificotion;

' Upgrode troffic signol systems;

. Right-of-woy ocquisition ond construction olong vorious roodwoy segments.

Detoiled informotion on gools, policies, ond proiects derived from vorious plonning documents con

be found in Appendix A.

IIEPage 71

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is infentionally left blonk.

rIffi Page 72

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

DATA SUMMARY

This chopter summorizes the results of o citywide collision onolysis for the time period between

Jonuory 2Ol5 ond December 2019 ond includes the following informotion:

. Doto collection source;

. Collision doto onolysis results ond key highlights;

. ldentificotion ond ronking of high-risk locotions on locol roodwoys.

6.1 CRASH DATA
cotustoN DATA

Collision doto wos collected for o five-yeor period between 2015 ond 2019 from the City of

Folsom's Crossroods Softwore's Troffic Collision Dotobose.

Collision doto wos olso collected from the Tronsportqtion lniury Mopping System (TIMS) ond

Stotewide lntegroted Troffic Records System (SWITRS) between 2AU ond 2018. lhe collision doto

ovoiloble lor 2019 in TIMS is provisionol. Note thot TIMS' doto does not include property domoge

only collisions thot provide odditionol insight into collisions' chorocteristics thot occur in the City of

Folsom. Doto from Crossroods, TIMS, ond SWITRS were crosschecked to moke sure thot Crossroods

included o comprehensive collision dotoset. Thus, Crossroods collision doto wos used to conduct this

study. Ihe collision doto collected for the citywide collision onolysis con be found in Appendix B.

VOTUME DATA

Averoge Doily Troffic (ADT) counts were used for colculoting collision rotes os o port of h;gh-risk

locotion screening ond ronking. lhe ADTs were retrieved from the Engineering & Troffic Survey

conducted in 2019 (2018 counts). ln oddition, the City'stronsportotion model twith boseyeor20l5)
wos used. An onnuol growth foctor of O.4% wos opplied to the volume doto collected from the

model to extropolote ihe 2018 doto. The ADT doto for the citywide collision onolysis con be found in

Appendix C.

IIrcPage 73

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

6.2 CRASH TRENDS
Ihere were o totol of 2,911 reported collisions on City roodwoys between Jonuory 20.l5 ond

December 2019. Detoiled collision tobles con be found in Appendix D. Collision doto wos

evoluoted to identify potterns ond trends for the following collision ottributes:

. Collisions by Severity

. Yeor Trend

. Primory Violotion Foctors

. Collision Types

. Modes lnvolved

' Roodwoy Segment vs lntersection Collisions

. Collisions by Time of Doy

COTTISIONS BY SEVERITY

Severity is clossified os fotol, severe inlury collision, other visible iniury, comploint of poin, ond

property domoge only. Out of 2,911 tofol collisions, 29 collisions resulted in fotolities, 54 collisions

resulted in severe iniuries, 297 collisions resulted in other visible iniuries, 29l collisions resulted in

comploints of poin, ond 1,740 collisions resulted in property domoge only (PDO). Figure 4 shows

the percent distribution of collisions by severity ond Figure 5 shows their locotions.

Figure 4. Distribution of Collisions by Severity

10%

27%

I Fatal

I Severe lnjury

I Other Visible lnjury

r Complaint of Pain

r Property Damage Only
60%

Page 74

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



[-iqure 5. Colli.siorrs by Sev,:rity (2015 2019)

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Parks and Open Space

Collisions by Severity (2015 - 2019)
Fatal

Severe lnjury

Other Visible lnjury

Complaint of Pairt

Property Damage Only

?,"

O cu*
3
,p o

o
ND

U
b

o
a
-o

(:)

I
;f 'tsrsr

Orangevale Ct

O

o 0t W$,o
o

0
?o

h
,9e

c&
8 *.. N

^%"l
w*qusb

4
otf'

T

' {d}r+
T1h

. -'4 &r

Fo

4
(J

o
a

80

dr

O n*o, Oo I
b
g

r)

G o

a (t u*\*
6 dp*

o
hlI
E
e0p

I
tt
g

CrE

o
IANOIM

shAiRdy oR

o \,..{ L)

Rancho Cordova

i-L:j City of Folsorn

Page 75

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

YEAR TREND

Highest number of collisions occurred in 2015 with 615 collisions, followed closely by 2016 with

609 collisions. The lowest number of collisions took ploce in 2018, with 539 collisions reported.

Highest number of F+Sl collisions occurred in2019 with 2l collisions, ond lowest in 2015 with l4
collisions. The result of the five-yeor collision trend is shown in Figure 6.

Figure 6. Five-Yeor Collision Trend (2015 - 2019)

573

360

192

s39
575

339

220

609

375

615

3s8

243

800

600

400

200

308

2t6

1,6 15

20t7 2078

Other Ped R/W Pedestrian Traffic

lmproper Violation Violation Signals and

Driving Signs

+F+Sl
+Other Severity

*+. Property Damage Only

+Total

0

14

201.5

217

T7

2076

2t

2019

PRIMARY VIOTATION FACTORS

Unsofe speed occounted for 28% of oll collisions, followed by outomobile right-of-woy violotion

l9%1, driving under the influence of drugs or olcohol {9%t, ond improper turning (9%1, For

F+Sl collisions, unsofe speed olso resulted in the most number of collisions (23%), followed by

outomobile right-of-woy violotion s (14%1, ond driving under the influence of drugs ond olcohol
(14%1. Figure 7 shows the distribution of primory violotion foctors.

Figure 7. Primcry Violotion Fcctors for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019lr

30%

25%

20%

75%

70%

s%

o%
Auto R/W
Violation

lLr-tl lr Ell
Driving
U nder

lnfluence

lmproper
Turning

U nsafe

Lane

Cha nge

U nsafe

Speed

Unsafe Other
Starting or

Backing

rrl
lTotal % at+sl%

Page 76

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COttISION TYPES

Overoll, olmost 30% o{ the collisions resulted in reor-ending, followed by broodside (21%l,h:t

obiect 119%1, ond sideswipe (1 6%1. For F+Sl collisions, hil obiect (27%l is the most commonly

occurring type of collision, followed closely by broodside (24%1. Other types of collisions under

F+Sl collisions include heod-on (17%1, ond vehicle ond pedestrion (17%l.Ihe distribution of

collision types is shown in Figure 8.

Figure B Collision Type for Totol vs F+Sl Colllsions (2015 - 2Ol9)

40%

0%

30%

20%

60%

50%

4oo/o

30%

20%

t0%

0%

1,0%

Broadside Head-On Hit Object Other -lOverturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

lTotal % f F+sl%

MODES INVOTVED

Overoll, 60% of motor-vehicle collisions were involved with other motor-vehicles. Other significont

involvement occurred with o fixed obie ct 119%1, ond porked motor-vehicles t 10%). For F+Sl

collisions, it follows o similor trend with most collisions involving other motor vehicles (36%1. Other

involvements include fixed obie cts .25%1, pedestrions (lB%), ond bicycles (11%). The distribution of

modes involved in shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9. Modes lnvolved for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

J -l tJ

I= -TJ
--.II+Other ObjectOther Motor

Vehicle

Parked Motor
Vehicle

-*OtherBicycle Fixed Object

lTotal % aF+sl%

Pedestrian

GIEPage 77

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

ROADWAY SEGMENT VS. INTERSECTION COTTISIONS

Approximo tely 77% of overoll collisions occurred ot on intersection, while 23% collisions occurred

of roodwoy segments. For F+Sl collisions, 61% occurred ot intersections, ond 39% occurred ot

roodwoy segments. Figure lO shows the comporison between intersection ond roodwoy segment

collisions.

Figure lO. lntersection vs. Rocdwcy Segment Collisions (2015 - 2019J

100%

60% I lntersection

I Roadway Segment

fol.3l% F+Sl%

80%

40%

20%

0o/o

COTLISIONS BY TIME OF DAY

Almost 18% ol totol collisions occurred between 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM, 15% occurred between

2:OO PM ond 13% between 4:00 PM, 12:00 PM ond 2:00 PM, ond l0% between l0:00 AM ond

l2:00 PM. For F+Sl collisions, mosl collisions occurred between 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM(14%1,

between l0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM (12%1, between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM (11%), ond between

10:00 PM ond 12:00 AM (10%1. Figure ll shows the trend of collision os per lime of doy.

Figure ll . Collisions by Time for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2olql

20%

t8%

160/o

t4%

t2%

rc%

8%

6%

4%

2%

o%

-"-$''!":!.:!:!$"$-:i".'::"-::'$}-
-a-Total % {bF+Sl %

.S
ts'

"""""

Page 78

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

6.3 ROAD\^/AY SEGMENT

coLUStoN ANAIYSIS
There were o totol of 32 F+Sl collisions thot occurred on roodwoy segments (out of totol of 83

F+Sl collisions), between Jonuo ry 1, 2015 ond December 3], 2019. The following interrelotions to

collision types hove been onolyzed for roodwoy segments:

. Collision Type ond Severity

' Collision Type ond Primory Violotion Foctor

. Collision Type ond Lighting Condition

. Collision Type ond Weother Condition

. Collision Type ond Time of Doy

COLTISION TYPE AND SEVERITY

Hit obiect ,'29%l ond heod- on {25%l ore the most prominent collision type observed for F+Sl

collisions, os shown in Figure 12. Other significont collision types were broodside (,l9%), ond

vehicle-pedestrion ( 1 B%).

Figure l2 Collision Type for F+Sl collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 2ol9l

30%

25%

20%

E%

l0o/o

5%

I I I
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

o%

I Fatal I Severe lnjury

Other

Page 79

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

COTLISION TYPE AND PRIMARY VIOTATION FACTORS

Unsofe speed (38%) wos observed to be the most commonly occurring primory violotion foctor,

followed by driving or bicycling under the influence of drugs or olcohol (.l3%), outomobile right-

of-woy (9%1, improper turning (9%1, ond pedestrion violotion (9%). Unsofe speed led mostly to hit

obiect ond heod-on collisions, while outomobile right-of-woy led mostly to broodside collisions,

ond pedestrion violotion primorily led to vehicle-pedestrion collisions. Ihe results of the violotion

cotegory, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 13.

Figure 13. Violotion Cotegories for F+SI Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 20191

30%

1t o/a) /o

20%

1.5%

10%

ao/J/O

0%

30%

2s%

70%

1.5%

1.0%

5%

0%

ffiffi ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

ffit
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

Other

r Wrong Side of Road

.ki Unsafe Speed

r Unsafe Lane Change

I Pedestrian Violation

r Ped R/W Violation

I Other lmproper Driving

I Not Stated

I lmproper Turning

a Daylight

I Dark - Street Lights

I Dark - No Street Lights

COTLISION TYPE AND TIGHTING CONDITION

It wos observed thot 50% of F+Sl collisions occurred during doyllght on roodwoy segments. Jhe

remoining 50% ol collisions occurred during dorker hours, out of which 34% collisions occurred on

roodwoy segments with street lights, ond I 6o/o occurred on roodwoy segments without street lights.

Hit obiect, broodside, vehicle-pedestrion, ond heod-on collisions were common both in doylight

conditions ond in dorker hours with street light. The results of lighting conditions, compored with

collision type, ore shown in Figure 14.

Figure 14. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segmenis (2015 - 2019i}

Wn

Ea #j

Other

Page 80

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COTLISION TYPE AND WEATHER CONDITION

A totol o{ 69% of F+Sl collisions occurred during cleor weother on roodwoy. Approximolely 19%

occurred during roiny weother, ond l3% occurred during cloudy weother. Hil obiect, broodside,

heod-on ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during cleor weother conditions. Ihe results of

weother conditions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 15.

Figure 15. Wecther Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Rocdwcy Segments (2015 - 20191

30%

25%

20%

75%

70%

5%

0%

I Raining

r Cloudy

ra Clear

ffiI ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

Other

COIIISION TYPE AND TIME OF DAY

The most prominent time periods for F+Sl collisions on roodwoy segments were observed lo be

between 10:00 AM ond 12:00 PM (.l6%1, ond 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM (.l6%). Other significonttime

periods include between 4:0OAM ond 6:00AM (13%1, ond 8:00 PM ond '10:00 PM (13%). Hit

oblect is the most occurring collision type in o two-hour window (between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM,

ond l0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM), closely followed by heod-on. Ihe results for the time of collisions,

compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 16.

Figure 16. F+Sl Collisions on Rocdwoy Segments os per Time of Dcy (2015 - 2019i)

r vehicle - Pedestrian

I Rear-End

I Overturned

r Hit Object

s Head-On

I Broadside

20%

$%

ro%

5%

o% rrtr#
OOOOOooooo
11919
ooooooooo
^i^i+to9

rrlil!r
=F====oooooooooooo
11913:
====>ooooo-o-oooooo
:,.i +,bgB

oI
N
r{

?o
Fi

#I3Page 81

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

6.4 INTERSECTION

corusloN ANALYSIS
There were o totol of 5l F+Sl collisions thot occurred of interseclions, between Jonuory 1,2015

ond December 31, 2019. The following interrelotions to collision types hove been onolyzed for

interseclions:

. Collision Type ond Severity

. Collision Type ond Primory Violotion Foctor

. Collision Type ond Lighting Condition

. Collision Type ond Weother Condition

. Collision Type ond Time of Doy

COLTISION TYPE AND SEVERITY

Broodside (27%1, ond hit obiect (25%l were the most prominent collision type responsible for F+Sl

collisions of intersections. Broodside, heod-on, hit obiect, reor end, ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions

hove led to fotolities, ond ore olso common couses for severe iniury collisions. The results of collision

types by severity ore shown in Figure 17,

Figure lZ Collision Type by Severiiy for F+Sl Collisions oi lntersections (2015 - 20191

30%

25%

20%

75%

10%

5%

o% I I r
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestrian

wal
t Fatal I Severe lnjury

Other

Page 82

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COTLISION TYPE AND PRIMARY VIOTATION FACTOR

It wos observed thot outomobile right-of-woy violotion (16%l resulied in the most F+Sl collisions

of intersections. Driving or bicycling under the influence of drugs or olcohol, ond unsofe speed

were the second most common violotio ns (14% eoch). Hit obiect collisions were primorily due to

unsofe speed, driving under the influence, improper turning, ond other improper driving. Broodside

collisions occurred due to oufomobile right-of-woy violotion, driving under the influence of drugs

or olcohol, ond troffic signs ond signols violotion. The results of violotion cotegories, compored with

collision type, ore shown in Figure 18.

Figure lB. Violoiion Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions oi lnterseclions (2015 - 2019)

25%

20%

1trOl

rc%

5%

0%

30%

25%

20%

t5%

to%

5%

0%

#

ry

ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle - Other

Pedestria n

I t

Iry @

I Unsafe Speed

r Traffic Signals and Signs

,: Pedestrian Violation

r Ped R/W Violation

I Other lmproper Driving

I lmproper Turning

: lmproper Passing

I Driving Under lnfluence

u Auto R/W Violation

I Dusk - Dawn

e Daylight

I Dark - Street Lights

COTLISION TYPE AND LIGHTING CONDITION

Out of oll the F+Sl collisions, 51% occurred during doylight. Approximotely 43% occurred in the

dorker hours with the presence of streetlights, ond 67o occurred during dusk or down. Broodside

ond hit obiect collisions mostly occurred during doyllght conditions. Broodside, heod-on, hit obiect

ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during dorker hours with the presence of street lights. The

results of lighting conditions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 19.

Figure 19. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Colllsions ol lntersections (2015 - 2019)

ffir
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle - Other

Pedestria n

ffiIE,Page 83

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

COTLISION TYPE AND WEATHER CONDITION

A totol of 78% F+Sl collisions ot intersections occurred during cleor weother, while 14% occurred

in roiny weother, ond B% occurred in cloudy weother. Almost oll type of collisions occurred during

cleor weother. Broodside, hit obiect, ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during cloudy

weother. Broodside, hit obiect, vehicle-pedestrion, ond reor end collisions occurred during roiny

weother. The results of weother conditions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 20.

Figure 20. Weother Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ct lnlersections (2015 - 20191

30%

25%

20%

1,5%

to%

5%

0% ffi w

I Raining

r Cloudy

e ClearGffi ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End

COIIISION TYPE AND TIME OF DAY

The most prominent time for F+Sl collisions ot intersections were observed to be between 4:00
PM ond 6:00 PM (14%1, ond l0:00 PM ond 12:00 AM (12%1. Other significont periods include

between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM, l0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM, 12:00 PM ond 2:00 PM {ot l0%
eoch). The results for collision times, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 2I.

Figure 21. F+Sl Collisions ot lnlerseciions os per Time of Dcy (2015 ' 2Ol9)

xi Vehicle - Pedestrian

I Sideswipe

I Rear-End

t Overturned

r Hit Object

a Head-On

I Broadside

Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

Other

t5%

ro%

5o/o

o% ,lnll
oooooOOOOOrYe+g
OOOO<OOOOO
:6i +,bB

lr
==oo
OO
tbc;

a2
8:69

a
o

^i

o
Io

nl
==<>o
+Y
==oo99
NN

o
I
N
d

L
(>
I
O

o
\ii

a

ras Page 84

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

6.5 IDENTIFICATION OF HIGH-RISK

LOCATIONS

Following the detoiled collision onolysis in

Sections 6.3 ond 6.4, the next step wos to

identify the City's high-risk roodwoy segments

ond intersections. A collision rote onolysis wos

conducted for the whole City. lhis section lists the

top '10 high-risk roodwoy segments ond top 30
high-risk intersections. Detoiled methodology ond

process for identificotion of high-risk roodwoy
segments ond intersections con be found in

Appendix E.

Ihis section ronks the top '10 high-risk roodwoy
segments, ond top 30 high-risk intersections

on the City of Folsom's locol roodwoys. lt olso

includes informotion on collision type, ond primory

violotion foctors. Note thot only fotol ond severe

iniury collisions were considered for this onolysis.

Figure 22 illustrotes the roodwoy segment ond

intersection reloted F+Sl collisions in the City of
Folsom.

f \,--,,.-i "-::,,
j 

fltr'l'r?
r *'.',

Page 85

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 22.lnlerseclion ond Rocdwoy Segment F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019J

Fatal and Severe lnjury Collisions by Facility Type (2015 - 2019)

Facility Type

O Roadway Segment Collision

O lntersectionCollision

f ea*s and Open Space

t-:-j City of Folsom

rlffi Page 86

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

ROADWAY SEGMENTS

There were o totol of 32 F+Sl collisions thot occurred on the roodwoy segments. Out of the 32

F+Sl collisions, 12 led to fotolities, ond 20 led to severe iniury collisions. Perroud Drive between

Alezone Drive ond Briorclif{ Drive ond Boyline Circle between Whistle Stop Woy ond Kennor Woy

were observed to hove the highest collision rotes. The reoson is ottributed to hoving low ADT in the

segments.

Toble I lists ihe top ten identified high-risk roodwcy segmenis ond their collision rotes, collision

type, ond primory violotion foctor. Note thot the high-roted collisions hove occurred due to

improper turning resulting in broodside collision, ond unsofe speed resulting in vehicle ond

pedestrion collision. Vehicle ond pedestrion collision wos observed to be the predominoni collision

type. Unsofe speed wos the most common violotion foctor.

Figure 23 illustrotes oll the collision locotions, olong with the colculoted collision rote.

Tcble l. City-Wide Coliision Anolysis Rote for Rocdwoy Segmenls

RS2

RSI
Boyline Circle, between Whistle

Stop Woy ond Kennor Woy

Perroud Drive, between Alezone
Drive ond Briorcliff Drive

Creekside Drive, between E

RS3 Bidwell Sireet qnd 2,640 leet
wesi from Ook Avenue Porkwoy

Americon River Conyon Drive,

RS4 between Ook Conyon Woy ond
Conyon Rim Drive

Glenn Drive, between 360 feet

RS5 west from Sibley Street qnd 1,050
feet eost from Folsom Boulevord

r.503

r.403

0.341

0.339

o.241

Severe

Inlury

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury (2)

Severe

lniury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Broodside

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Hit Obiect

Heod-On /
Hit Obiect

Unsofe

Speed

lmproper
Turning

Pedestriqn

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Unsofe

Speed {2)

Wrong Side

of Rood
2

White Rock Rood, between
2,5OO feet wesi from E Bidwell

Slreei ond 4,900 feet west from E

BidwellStreet

Pedestrion

Violotion

Roodwoy Segment
Collision

Role
#

CollisionCode Severity
Primory

Violotion
Foctor

Collision
Type

RS6 o.179 Heod-On

f3Page 87

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble l. City-Wide Collision Anolysis Rote for Roodwoy Segments (Continued)

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
Typ"

Primory
Violqtion

Fqctor
Roodwoy SegmentCode Severity

RSZ

White Rock Rood, between 100
feet wesl from E Bidwell Street

ond 2,500 feet wesl from E

BidwellStreet

0.179

0.099

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Pedestrion

Violotion

Green Volley Rood, between Eqst

RSg Notomo Slreel ond 
.l,000 

feet
north from Eost Notomo Street

Heod-On Not Stoted

Page 88

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



RS2

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 23. City-Wide Collision Rcie Anolysis for Roodwcy Segments

Collision Rate Analysis - Roadway Segment Collisions

Collision Rate

K 0.046799 - 0.098509

- 
0.098510 - 0.340508

- 
0.340509 - 1.503279

. F+Sl Collisions on Roadway Segments

I Partcs and Open Space

t-:-j city or Folsom

SIEPage 89

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

INTERSECTIONS

There were o totol of 5l F+Sl collisions thot occurred ot intersections. Out of the 5l collisions, lZ
led to fotolities ond 34 led to severe iniury collisions. The intersection of Arbuckle Avenue ond

Steeplechose Drive hod the highest collision rote. This is ottributed to low ADT on o residentiol street

Note thot intersections with the some number of collisions ond some ADT volues resulted in identicol

collision rotes.

Tqble 2 lists the iop 30 identified high-risk intersections' collision rote olong with their collision role,

collision type ond primory violotion foctor. The onolysis shows thot the high-roted collisions hove

occurred due to unsofe speed, resulting in reor-end ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions. Broodside

ond heod-on collisions were observed to be the predominont collision types. Unsofe speed ond

outomobile right-of-woy were the most common violotion foctors.

Figure 24 illustrotes the collision locotions olong with the colculoted collision rote,

lcble 2. Clty-Wide Collision Anolysis Rcle for lnterseclions

il Arbuckle Avenue / Steeplechose

Drive

E Notomo Street / Comeron
Drive

0.686

Severe

lniury

Severe
lniury

Severe

lnlury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Unsofe

Speed

Unsofe

Speed

Pedestrion

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Fotol Reqr-End

Fotol
Vehicle-

Pedestrion
l2 Bowden Drive / Smith Woy o.376

t3
Leidesdorff Slreet / Reoding o.295
Street

14 Covitt Drive / 1800 Covitt Drive 0.277

l5 Russi Rood / Grover Rood 4.229

t6

Sideswipe Not Stoted

Hit Obiect
Driving
Under

I nfl uence

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Collision
Role

#
Collisionlntersection Severity

Collision
Type

Primory
Violotion

Foctor

@a

0.r06 Fotol Broodside

Page 90

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Tcble 2. City-Wide Collision Anclysis Rote for lnterseclions (Continued)

17 Sibley Street / Kelly Woy 0.091 Fotol

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Veh icle -

Pedesirion
Not Stoted

t8

t9

ill

112

Empire Ronch Rood / Woodheod
Street

E Bidwell Street / Ook Avenue

Porkwoy

Empire Ronch Rood / Broodstone

Porkwoy

lron Point Rood / Corpenter Hill
Rood

Golf Links Drive / Sturbridge
Drive

0.090

o.o77

0.464

0.063

0.056

0.054

Severe

lniury

Fotol (2)

,/ Severe

lniury (2)

Heod-On

Reor-End /
Sideswipe /
Hit Obiect /

Other

lmproper
Turning

Unsofe

Speed /
Driving
Under

lnfluence {2)

/ Unknown

4

ll0 Glenn Drive / Coolidge Drive 0.072
Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Hit Obieci

Hii Obiect

Broodside

Hit Objeci

Broodside

Unsofe

Speed

U nsqfe

Speed

Driving
Under

lnfluence

Driving
Under

lnfl uence

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

ll3 Glenn Drive / Morkei Streei

t14

Heqd-On Noi Stoted

Collision
Rqte

#
Collision

Collision
TyPe

Primory
Violotion

Foctor
lnterseclionCode Severity

l15* E Noiomo Slreet / Prison Roqd 0.46

IEPage 91

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 2. City-Wide Collision Anolysis Rote for lntersections (Continued)

l15 * lron Point Rood / Willord Drive A.46

li6* Notomo Street / Woles Drive 0.44

Notomo Street / Sibley Street 0.44

117 lron Point Rood / Serpo Woy 0.039

E Nqtomq Slreet / Picosso Woy 0.036

ll8*

E Notomo Street / Horvest Loop 0.036

E Notomo Street / Green Volley
Rood

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo
Sioiion Drive

Ook Avenue Porkwoy / S

Lexington Drive

o.44

0 034 2

Fotol Hit Obiect

Other
Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Hit Oblect Unknown

Unsofe

Speed

Fotol Broodside

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Driving
Under

I nfluence

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Unknown

/ Iroffic
Signols ond

Signs

Severe

ln jury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln jury

Fotal /
Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Heqd-On

Heod-On

Heod-On

Hit Obiect /
Othert19

t20

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
TyP.

Primory
Violqtion

Foctor
Severitylntersection

EI

0.03r Broodside Not Stoted

Page 92

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Code lntersection

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Toble 2. City-Wide Collision Anclysis Rote for lnlersectiorts (Conlinued)

121 E Bidwell Streel / Woles Drive 0.030

122
E Bidwell Street / Broodstone

Porkwoy

123* Riley Street / Leidesdorff Street 0.028

Riley Street / Figueroo Street 0.028

124 Blue Rovine Rood / Flower Drive 0.025

Severe

ln jury

0.029 2 Fotol (2)

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Broodside /
Heod-On

Fotol Hit Obiect

o.424

o.022

0.02i

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Fqtql

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln jury

Vehicle-
Pedesirion

Pedestrion

Violotion

Troffic

Signols
ond Signs

/ Driving
Under

lnfluence

U nsofe

Speed

Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Broodside
Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Hit Obiect Noi Stoied

t25
Blue Rovine Rood r/ Notomo
Stotion Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Big Volley
Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry
Creek Drive

Folsom Auburn Rood / Mqrieitq
Couri;

t26
Vehicle-

Pedestrion
Unknown

Sideswipe Unknown

Collision
Rote

#
Collision | 

,""",,,, I 
t;H:" Primory

Violotion
Foctor

127*

0.02r Broodside

Page 93

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 2. Cily-Wide Collision Anclysis Role for lnlersecliorrs (Continued)

127* E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive 0.021

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook
Avenue

E Bidwell Street / Horringion
Woy

E Bidwell Sveet / Blue Rovine

Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook
Avenue Porkwoy

Folsom Auburn Rood / Hillswood
Drive

Folsom Boulevord / Noiomo
Street

0.02.|

0 021

0.02r

0.018

0.0r8

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln ju ry

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Other

Vehicle-
Pedesirion

Hit Obiect

Broodside

Overturned

Vehicle-
Pedesirion

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Pedestrion

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Other
lmproper
Driving

Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Pedestrion

Violoiion

Broodside
lmproper
Possing

Broodside Unknown

E Bidwell Skeet / Creekside Drive 0.021

l2B Blue Rovine Rood / Sibley Streei 0.020

129*

Fotol Broodside

r30

* Locotions hove some collision rote

rI

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

SeveritylntersectionCode

Primory
Violotion

Foctor

Collision
TyPe

0.o17

Page 94

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 24. Crty-Wide Collision Rote Anolysis for lntersections

Collision Rate Analysis - lntersection Collisions

Collieion Rate

o 0.013943 - 0.055782

o 0.055783 -0.229170

a 0.229171- 0.685789
i-:J City of Folsom

f Ra*sandOpenSpace

ffiI3Page 95

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This page is intentionolly left blonk.

Page 96

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

EMPHASIS AREAS AND
SAFETY STRATEGIES

Emphosis oreqs ore focus of roodwoy sofety plon thot ore identified through the vorious collision

types ond foctors resulting in fotol ond severe iniury collisions within the City of Folsom. Emphosis

oreos help in identifying oppropriote sofety strotegies ond countermeosures with the greoiest

potentiol to reduce collisions occurring ot roodwoy segments ond intersections. This chopter

summorizes the I O emphosis oreo identified for the City of Folsom, they ore:

l. lntersection Sofeiy lmprovements

2. Reduce Night-Time Collisions

3. Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

4. Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements

5. Bicycle Sofety lmprovements

6. Reduce Automobile Right-of-Woy Violotions ond Broodside Collisions

7. Reduce Speeding, lmpoired Driving, ond Hit Obiect Collisions

B. Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

9. lncreose Driver Aworeness

.l0. 
Reduce Collisions neor School

Tqbles 3 to 12 summorizes the l0 emphosis oreos, ond the E strotegies (Educotion, Enforcement,

Engineering, ond Emergency Medicol Service). Detoiled informotion on the collision summory for

the emphosis oreo; ond possible countermeosures con be found in Appendix F.

rtEPage 97

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



I ntersection Sofety I mprovements

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNI ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 3. Emphosis Areo I - lntersection Sofeiy lmprovemenis

Reduce ihe number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions ot intersections.
A reduction in the number of fotol ond severe
inlury collisions ot high-risk interseclions.

:fi3lili i3l';l3lilH',:*, ;!:plt,qrn [*:,",,*:; [u3fill'
troffic lights, stop signs, ond turning left or right. i][,"."ji;;r. " " compoigns'

Reduction in
intersection
collisions due
lo troffic low
violotions,
right-of-woy
violotions, ond
DUI.

Reduction of
koffic movement
conflicts ot
intersections.

ATP
Online or print
survey of public BTP

resDonse.' oTs

Number of
intersection
collisions
reloted to troffic AIP

low, violotions, OTS
compored to
the previous
yeor.

Number
of tickets
issued.

Number of
intersections
improved.

To rgeted e nforce me nt ot h ig h- risk intersections
to rionitor troffic low violotLns, right-of-woy
viololions, ond DUls.

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes with reko-reflective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Through lntersection)

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or oddiiionol
slop signs or other interseciion worning/
regulotory signs

' NS0Z Upgrode intersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NS14, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
tNs.t.)

. ROl, Add Segment Lighting

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs with new
fluorescenl sheeling (regulotory or worning)

Number of
interseclion
croshes reloted
to troffic
movement
compored to
the previous
yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. R27, lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
obiect morkers

Mointenonce ond upgrodotion of existing
preemptive system

Decreose in
response time

EMS
response
time

EMS response
lime compored
lo the previous
yeor.

oTs

*Countermeosures lqbeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-signolized) ond R{Roodwoy Segment} ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should 6e referred from the Locol Roqdwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

!ilrl Page 98

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Night-Time Collisions

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I C V OF FOLSOM

Toble 4. Emphosis Areo 2 - Reduce Night-Time Collisions

Reduce fie number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions occurrins ot ||3"r'J,Uljff:iffi:;::Pf,llliirl""'
night (no noturol light). locotions.

Develop oworeness progrom to inform residents
of high-risk collision locotions, the most common
violotions ond collision types occurring ot night.

lncreose potrolling ot locotions wher:e night time
collisions ore higher.

Aworeness
regording night-
time collision
types ond foffic
low violotions.

Reduction
in night-time
collisions coused
due to troffic
violoiions.

Number of
owqreness

ATP
Online or print
survey of public BTPProgrom

reloted
evenls.

Number of
fickets for
violotors ot
night.

response.

Number of
nighttirne
collisions
compored lo
the previous
yeor.

OTS

ATP

OTS

a S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes with retro-refl ective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Ihrough lntersection)

N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol
stop signs or other inlersection worning/
regulotory signs

NS0Z Upgrode iniersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

ROl, Add Segment Lighting

R22, lnsloll /Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning)

R2Z, lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/ or
obiect morkers

Reflective point on roodside obiects, guord
wolls ond poles

a
Reduction in folol
ond severe iniury
collisions ot night.

Number of
locotions
improved
to mitigote
night-time
collisions.

Number of
fotolond
severe in[ury
collisions ol
night compored
to ihe previous
yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

a

a

lmprove resource deploymenl ot night for
emergency responses ol collision sites.

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R {Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeqsure number should ble referred from the Locol Roqdwoy Sofety Mqnuol (LRSM, 2020)

Decreose
response time ot
night.

Response
EMS vehicle time ot nighl
response compored to
iime ot night. the previous

yeor.

OTS

IIAPage 99

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCRI ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 5. Emphosis Areo 3 - Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

Minimize the frequency ond severity of roodwoy deporture
collisions.

Reduction in the number of fotol ond severe
iniury collisions due to roodwoy deportures.

Educotion ond outreoch efforts to encouroge
sofe-driving behoviors ot roodwoy segments.

Aworeness of
sofe-driving
behovior on
roodwoy
segments.

Number of
ouireoch events
for sofe-driving
behoviors.

Number of
wornings issued
for driving
behovior leoding
to roodwoy
deportures.

Number of
oltendees ond
responses ot
such outreoch
events.

Number of
wornings
issued

compored to
the previous
yeor.

Frequency
of roodwoy
deporlures
croshes
compored lo
$e previous
yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBl

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. lmolemenl stricter low enforcement ond Chonge
increose fines for violotions ftot result in in driving
roodwoy deporture croshes. behovior

. Deploy visible torgeled enforcement ot high- i::XW'
risk roodwoy deporture locolions. deporture

. S09, lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Ihrough lntersection)

. S'll, lmprove povemenl friction (High Friction
Surfoce Treotmenls)

. NSOZ Upgrode intersection povement
morkings {NS.l.)

. NS 12, lmprove povement friction {High
Friction Surfoce Treotmenls)

. R05, lnstoll impoct ottenuotors

. R06, Floilen side slopes

. Rl5, Widen shoulder

. R2T,lnstoll delineolors, reflectors ond/or
obiect morkers

. R30, lnstoll cenlerline rumble strips/slripes

. R3l, lnsloll edgeline rumble strips/stripes

. Reflective point ol interseclion obiects, guord
wolls ond poles

ATP

oTs

Number
Reduction in of frequent
the frequency roodwoy
of roodwoy deporture
deportures. locotions

irnproved.

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses ot collision sites.

Decreose 
EMS vehicte ::il;i,":i',:"

resDonsei.--r-"-- response time. the previous
trme.

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy S

yeor.

R (Roodwoy Segment) qnd their corresponding
ofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

r-t

OTS

Page 100

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LocAL RoADWAy sAFETy pLAN I clrY oF FoLsoM

Toble 6. Emphosis Areo 4 - Pedestrion Sofety lmprovemenis

Pedesf rion Sofety lmprovements

lmprove pedesfion nelwork ond develop sofe wolking
environment for pedeslrions.

Pedestrion sofety compoigns ond oulreoch
to roise their oworeness of pedestrion sofety
needs through medio outlets ond public
events.

Reduction in $e number of pedestrion-reloted
collisions within the City.

a

a

lmplemenl strict penolties for violoting
pedestrion lows.

Pokol locolions with high troffic ond
pedestrion volumes.

lncreose
oworeness
for pedestrion
sofety.

Reduction in
pedestrion
right-of-woy
violotion
ond vehicle-
pedestrion
conflict.

Sofe wolking
environment
for pedestrions
by reducing
the number of
pedesirion-
reloted
collisions.

Number of
outreoch events
for pedestrion
sofety
compoigns.

Number of
oitendees ond
responses for
pedestrion sofety
compoigns.

Number of
citotions issued
for violoting ATP
oedestrion rioht-
bf-*oy 

"omiored 
OTS

to the previous
yeor.

Number of
citotions issued
for violoting
pedestrion right-
of-woy.

Number of
pedestrion-
reloted
collisions.

Number of
pedestrion-
reloted collisions
compored to fie
previous yeor.

Number of
pedestrion
collision-reloted
cosuolty deolt by
EMS compored to
the previous yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

OTS

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinolion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. SOq lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Through lntersection)

. Sl9PB, Pedestrion Scromble

. S21PB, Modify signol phosing to
implement o Leoding Pedestrion lntervol

' NSOZ Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NS19PB, lnstqllroised medions (refuge
islonds)

. NS2l PB, lnstoll/upgrode pedestrion
crossing ot unconlrolled locotions {with
enhonced sofef feotures]

. High-visibility loddercrosswolks

. Mid-block curb extension

. Pedesfiion crossing flogs ond yield sign
for pedesfion ot crosswolk

Develop progroms thol would enoble
residents to coordinote with EMS to
underslond strotegies in deoling pedestrion
cosuolties.

Residents
equipped with
in-hond EMS
strotegies till
EMS orrivol.

Number of
pedestrion
collision-reloted
cosuolty deolt
by EMS.

*Countermeosures lobeled S (signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R{Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should ble referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020) rr3Page 101

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Bicycle Sofety lmprovements

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNT ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble Z Emphosis Areo 5 - Bicycle Sofety lmprovements

lmprove bicycle nelwork ond develop sofe wolking environment for
bicyclists.

Reduction in the number of bicycle-reloted
collisions within the City.

Conduct public educotion ond outreoch to roise

their oworeness of bicyclist sofety needs, ond
promole helmet use.

for bicycle
sofety ond
helmet use.

lncreose
oworeness

Number of
outreoch
events for
pedesirion sofely
compoigns.

Number of
citotions issued

for violoting
bicycle right-of-
woy, ond helmet
use.

Number of
ottendees ond
responses for
pedeslrion
sofety
compoigns.

Number of
cilolions issues

for violoting
bicycle right-
of-woy, ond
helmet use

compored to
the pr:evious

yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. Develop strict helmet lows for odult
bicyclists.

. lmplement penolties for violoting bicycle
right-of-woy.

. SO3, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S20PB, lnstoll odvonce stop bor before
crosswolk (Bicycle Box)

. NS06, lnsioll/upgrode lorger or odditio.nol
stop signs or other intersection worning/
regulotory signs

. Highlighted crossing for bicyclisls

. Curb extensions of wide opprooches

Reduclion
in bicycle
right-of-woy
viololion
ond vehicle-
bicycle
conflict.

ATP

oTs

Residenis

Develop progroms lhot would enoble residents ::,lf"d
lo coordinote with EMS to understond slrote wilh in-

in deoling bicycle-vehicle collision cosuohie 
s 

hond EMSrs' 
slrotegies till
EMS orrivol

Sofe

bicycling
environment
by reducing
the number
of bicycle-
vehicle
collisions.

Number of
bicycle-reloted
collisions.

Number of
bicycle collision-
reloted cosuolty
deolt by EMS.

Number
of bicycle-
reloted
collisions
compored lo
the previous
yeor.

Number
of bicycle
collision-
reloted
cosuoliy OTS

deolt by EMS

compored lo
the previous
yeor.

*Countermeosures lqbeled S (signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding number

should be referred from the LocolRoqdwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

w-l Page 102

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LocAL RoADWAy sAFETy pLAN I ctrv oF FoLsoM

Toble B. Emphosis Areo 6 - Reduce Automobile Right-of-Woy Violotions cnd Brocdside Collisions

Reduce Automobile Right-of-Woy Violotions ond Broodside Collisions

Reduce the number of qutomobile right-of-woy violotions thoi leod to
broodside collisions.

Reduction in the number of outomobile right-of-
woy violotions fioi leod to broodside collisions
on orleriols ond collectors.

Educote drivers Number of
Distribute brochures/fliers with bosic obout outomobile moleriols,
outomobile right-of-woy rules ond illustrotions right-of-woy rules with response
ot public evenrs' :$ffi:i:"' iYJr",,9J,l,"a.

Reduction in
the number of
outomobile
right-of-woy
violoiions.

Decreose
response time

Nurnber of
citotions issued
for outomobile
right-of-woy
violotions.

Number of
responses
received,
compored to the
previous yeor.

Number of
citotions issued
for outomobile
rightof-woy
violotions,
compored to the
previous yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

ATP

oTs

Toroeled enforcement ot locotions with most
outimobile right-of-woy viololions, ond
implement strict penohies for such violotions.

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes with retro-refl ective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinolion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S09, lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Ihrough lntersection)

. NS02, Convert to oll-woy STOP control
{from 2-woy or Yield control}

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or
qdditionol stop signs or other intersection
worn in g/regulotory signs

' NSOZ Upgrode inlersection povement
morkings {NS.l.)

. NS 11, lmprove sight distonce to
intersection (Cleor Sight Triongles)

. R2l, lmprove povemenl friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

. R30, lnsloll cenlerline rumble strips

. Curb extensions ot wide opprooches

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses ot collision sites.

Reduclion in Number of
$e number of outomobile
outomobile right-of-woy
right-of-woy violotions
violotions leoding leoding to
to broodside broodside
collisions. collisions.

Number of
outomobile right-
of-woy violotions
leoding to
broodside
collisions,
compored to fie
previous yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBl

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

EMS vehicle
response time

Response time
compored to the OTS
previous yeor.

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segmeni) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should 6e referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

llGPage 103

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



crTy oF FoLsoM I tocat RoADwAy SAFETY PLAN

Toble 9. Emphosis Areo Z - Reduce Speeding, lmpoired Driving, ond Hit Obiect Collisions

Reduce Speeding, lmpoired Driving, qnd Hit Obiect Collisions

Reduce the number of collisions due lo unsofe speeding ond
impoired driving thot result in hit obiect collisions.

Reduction in fie number of fotol ond severe
iniury collisions due to unsofe speeding ond
impoired driving on oll City roods.

Conduct public educotion ond ouireoch

octivilies thol elevote the oworeness of the

dongers of speeding ond impoired driving

. lncreose the number of sobriety checkpoints
ond soturotion potrollo increose visibility of
enforcement.

. lncreose penolties for repeot offenders.

' S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes with retuo-reflecilve borders,
mounling, size, ond number

. SO3, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povemenl morkers ond
striping (lhrough lntersection)

. Sll, lmprove povement friction (High Friction
Surfoce Treotments)

. S 12, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
(s.t.)

. NS06, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol
stop signs or oihei inlerseclion worning/
regulotory signs

. NSOZ Upgrode inlersection povemenl
morkings (NS.l.)

. NS 10, lnstoll lronsverse rumble strips on

opprooches

. NSll, lmprove sight disionce to interseclion
(Cleor Sight Triongles)

Aworeness
obout the

dongers of
speeding
ond impoired
driving.

Reduce the

number of
DUI ond
unsofe

speeding
violotions,

Number of public
oulreoch evenls.

Number of
citotions issued

for DUI ond
unsofe speeding.

Number of
ottendees
of public
outreoch
events.

Number
of cilotions
issued for DUI

ond unsofe

speeding,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

ATP

oTs

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

wlr Page 104

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Speeding, lmpoired Driving, ond Hit Obiect Collisions

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I C Y OF FOLSOM

Toble 9. Emphcsis Areo Z - Reduce Speeding, lmpoired Driving, ond Hit Obiect Collisions (Continued)

. NS 12, lmprove povement friction {High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

. R05, lnstoll impoct olfenuotors

. R06, Flotten side slopes

. Rl5, Widen shoulder

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning)

. R2T,lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
obiect morkers

. R30, lnstoll centerline rumble slrips/stripes

. R3l, lnstoll edgeline rumble strips/stripes

o Decreose width of trovel lones.

. Simplify turn configurotions.

r Decreose curb rodius of intersections.

lmprove resources to hondle collisions resulted

becouse of impoired driving.

Reduce the

number of
fotolond
severe iniury
collisions
resuhed

from unsofe

speeding
ond impoired
driving.

Reduce

fotolities in

impoired
driving
collisions.

Number of fotol
ond severe iniury
collisions resuhed

from unsofe

speeding ond
impoired driving.

Number of
fotolities in

impoired driving
collisions.

Number of
fotolond
severe iniury
collisions
resulted

from unsofe

speeding
ond impoired
driving,
compored lo
fte previous
yeor

Number of
fotolities in

impoired
driving
collisions,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

OTS

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R {Roodwoy Segment} ond their corresponding
countermeqsure number should 6e referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuql (LRSM, 2020)

Page 105

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



crTy oF FoLsoM I tocnt RoADwAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 10. Emphosis Areo B - Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

lnstill sofe-driving behovior omong young odults (between the oges
of l8 to 24).

Reduction in the number of collisions where
young-odults (between the oges of l8 to 24)
were involved.

Pre ond post license sofe-driving educotion
for young drivers. Conduct formol courses for
beginner drivers ot schools, ond comrnunity

cenlers.

lncreose enforcemenl, penolties ond
proseculion of young drivers who violote
troffic lows.

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wifi retro-reflecfive borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operolion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
shiping (lhrough lntersection)

. Sll, lmprove povement friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

. S12, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
(s.t.)

. NS06, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or
odditionol stop signs or o$er interseclion
wornin g/regu lotory signs

' NS0Z Upgrode inlerseciion povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NSl0, lnstolltronsverse rumble slrips on
opprooches

. NS 12, lmprove povement friction {High
Friction Su rfoce Treotments)

Number
Aworeness obout of formol
sofe driving courses for
behovioromong sofe-driving
young drivers. 

- educotion for
young drivers.

Reduction in fhe

number of young
drivers involved
in collisions.

Reduciion in
$e number of
collisions cqused
due to improper
driving, improper
turning, right-of-
woy violotions
ond speeding,
omong young
odults.

Number
of cilotions
issued lo
young-odults
between the

oges of l8 to
24.

Number of
ottendees of
formol courses

for sofe-driving
educotion for
young drivers

Number of
citotions issued

to young-odults ATp
between the

oges of 18lo 24, oTS

compored to the

previous yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

Number of
collisions
coused by
young-odulis
between fie
oges of 18 to
24.

Number of
collisions coused
by young-odults
between $e
oges of l8 to
24, compored to
previous yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

rIT Page 106

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I C Y OF FOLSOM

Toble 10. Emphosis Areo B - Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving (Continued)

R03, lnstoll Medion Borrier

R06, Flotten side slopes

Rl5, Widen shoulder

R22,lnslall/ Upgrode signs with new
fl uorescent sheeting {regulotory or
worning)

R2Z lnstoll delineoiors, reflectors ond/ or
obiect morkers

R30, lnstoll centerline rumble slrips/
siripes

R3l, lnstoll edgeline rumble strips/stripes

Decreose width of trovel lones.

Decreose curb rodius of intersections.

Response lime
compored to the OTS

previous yeor.

a

a

a

a

a

a

lmprove resource deployment for emergency

responses ot collision sites.

Decreose
response time.

EMS vehicle
response time

*Countermeosures lobeled S (signqlized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roqdwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should 5e referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

lrE,Page 107

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



lncreose Driver Aworeness

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNT ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 11. Emphosis Areo 9 - lncreose Driver Aworeness

lncreose driver oworeness ond reduce distrocted driving.
Reduction in lhe number of collisions resulted
from distrocted driving.

Public service onnouncements informing

residents of the dongers of disirocled driving
ond encouroge residents to be owore of their

surroundings.

lmplemenl strici penolty for distrocted driving.

S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes with refo-refleclive borders,
mounting, size, ond number

S03, lmprove signol timing {coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

S0? lnsloll roised povemenl morkers ond
siriping (Through lntersection)

Sl1, lmprove povementfriction (High Friction
Surfoce Treotments)

NS02, Convert io oll-woy STOP control
(from 2-woy or Yield conlrol)

N506, lnsioll/upgrode lorger or odditio.nol
stop signs or other intersection worning/
regulolory signs

NS0Z Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings (NS.l.)

NSl1, lmprove sight disionce to intersection
(Cleor Sight Triongles)

NS 10, lnstoll tronsverse rumble skips on
opprooches

Aworeness
regording
the dongers
of distrocted
driving ond
increose
driver
oworeness.

Alert while
driving.

Reduction in
broodside,
reor-end,
ond heod-
on collisions
coused due
to distrocted
driving.

Number of
public service
onnouncemenf
issued.

Number of
citolions issued

for distrocted
driving.

Number of
collisions resulted

from distrocted
driving.

Number of
responses

received from

residents.

ATP

BTP

OTS

a

Number of
cilotions issued

for distrocted
driving,
compored to
the previous

yeor.

Number of
collisions
resulted from

distrocled
driving,
compored io
the previous
yeor.

ATP

oTs

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

a

a

a

a

a

a

Page 108

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LocAL RoADwAy sAFETy pLAN I cnv oF FoLsoM

Tcble 11. Emphosis Arec 9 - lncreose Driver Aworeness (Continued)

. NS 12, lmprove povemeni friction (High
Friction Su rfoce Treotments)

. R03, lnstoll Medion Borrier

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheeiing (regulolory or worning)

. R2T,lnstoll delineotors, refleclors ond/or
obiect morkers

. R30, lnstoll centerline rumble strips/stripes

. R31, lnsioll edgeline rumble strips/skipes

lmprove resource deployment for emergency

responses of collision sites.

Decreose
response
time.

EMS vehicle
response time.

Response iime
compored to
the previous
yeor.

oTs

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should 5e referred from the Locol Roqdwoy Sofety Monuql (LRSM, 2020)

Page 109

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Collisions Neor School

CITY OF FOLSOM I IOCNT ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 12. Emphosis Areo lO - Reduce Collisions neor School

Reduce the number of collisions within 500 feet of school
properlies.

Reduction in the number of collisions ot
intersections ond roodwoy segments within 500
feet of school properties within the City.

Numberof ATP

responses BTP
received
through the OTS

SRTS progrom. SR2S

Develop sofe routes to school (SRTS) progrom

to educote school-goers obout sofe wolking
proctices ond oclivities on rood sofety.

Aworeness Number
obout sofe of schools

wolking porlicipoting
proclices ond in SRTS the

rood sofety. progrom.

Torgeted enforcement ol intersections ond
roo-dwoy segmenls oround schools during pick-
up ond drop-off hours.

. S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Ihrough lntersection)

. S12, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
(s.1.)

. S21PB, Modify signol phosing to implement
o Leoding Pedestrion lntervol {LPl)

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditio.nol
siop signs or other intersection worning/
regulotory signs

' NS0Z Upgrode intersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NS08, lnstoll Floshing Beocons ot Stop-
Controlled I ntersections

. NS2l PB, lnstoll/upgrode pedestrion
crossing ot uncontrolled locotions (with
enhonced sofety feoiures)

Reduce

vehicle
violotions
ogoinst
school-goers

Number of
citotions issued

oround school
properlies.

Number of
citolions issued

oround school
properties,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBl

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

Reduce the

number of
colhsions

wiihin 500
feet school
properties.

Number of
collisions

Number of neor school
collisions neor properties,
school properties. compored to

the previous
yeor.

. NS22PB, lnstoll Rectongulor Ropid Floshing
Beocon (RRFB)

gJI
Page 110

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Reduce Collisions Neor School

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I CMY OF FOLSOM

Toble 12. Emphosis Areo lO - Reduce Collisions necr School (Coniinued)

R14, Rood Diet (Reduce trovel lones from 4
to 3 ond odd o two woy lefFturn ond bike
lones)

R22, lnstoll /Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheefing (regulotory or worning)

R35 PB, lnstoll/upgrode pedestrion crossing
(with enhonced sofety feotures)

R3ZPB, lnstoll Rectongulor Ropid Floshing
Beocon (RRFB)

a

a

a

a

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses ot collision sites within 500 feet of
schools.

Decreose
response time

to collision
sites neor
500 feet of
school.

EMS vehicle
response lime
to collision sites

neor 500 feet of
school.

Response time
to collision
sites neor 500
feet of school,
compored io
the previous
yeor.

oTs

*Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roqdwoy Segment) qnd their corresponding
countermeosure number should b1 referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

IIEPage 111

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is intentionolly left blonk.

EIffi Page 112

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



o
O

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

IDENTIFICATION
OF NEEDS

This chopter summorizes the community's needs os collected through proiect website, virtuol

workshop, interoctive mop input, ond sociol medio comments. lhe results of the public outreoch

were pulled ond summorized on Augu st 6,2020. A totol of 62 responses (40 points ond 22

lines drown) were received through the virtuol workshop. Detoiled informotion on comments ond

responses collected through vorious online plotforms con be found in Appendix G. The most

common responses were reloted to the following:

. Speeding

. Dongerous for Wolking or Cycling

. Lock of Signoge

Figure 25 shows the responses noted ot leost twice in the virtuol workshop, website, emoil

correspondence, ond sociol medio comments. Virtuol workshop results con be seen in Figure 26.

Figure 25. Responses Received from Residents

Add Roundabouts

Add/Extend Turn Lane

Add/Update Signal or Stop Sign

Lack of Signage

Missing Pedestrian or Bicycle Facility

Limited Signt Distance or Visibility lssue

Da ngerous 
"' 

-i::rr::;fl 
:

Right/Left Turn lssues

Speeding

Congestion

246810t2141618200

rlEPage 113

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 26. Virtuol Workshop Results

* Useoneof thernethodsbelow
to express lrour traffic safety-
related concerns!

Flnrlocrtloa 0
^esdfrondFtlcy 

frqt[Gc{tdlv{daElooail}r'

orilrl&r
Ar$.r,raolFfrrf tqllccdrCd|rd#swn

IE

f I:i Page 114

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

VIABLE SAFETY

PROJECTS
Ihis chopter summorizes the process of selecting sofety prolects os port of the onolysis for the LRSP.

Upon identificotion of specific countermeosures ond improvements were selected from the Locol

Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 20201, where S refers to improvements ot signolized locotions,

NS refers to improvements of non-signolized locotions, ond R refers to improvements of roodwoy

segments. The corresponding numericol refers to counlermeosure number in the LRSM (2020l'.

The countermeosures were grouped into sofety proiects for high-risk intersections, ond roodwoy

segments. Atotol of l0 sofety proiectswere developed. All countermeosureswere identified bosed

on extensive onolysis, observotions, ond City stoff input. The most opplicoble ond oppropriote

countermeosures os identified hove been grouped together to form proiects thot con help moke

high-risk locotions sofer.

Toble I3 lists the sofety proiects for high-risk intersections ond roodwoy segments, olong with

preliminory costs for eoch prolect. Appendix H lists the detoiled preliminory costs for eoch proiect

Tcble 13. List of Vioble Sofe! Projects

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Stotion Drive S02

Blue Rovine Rood / Flower Drive S02

E Bidwell Street / Blue Rovine Rood S02

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook Avenue

Porkwoy 
-" / so2

E Notomo Street / Golf Links Drive S02

Folsom Boulevord / lron Poini Rood S02

Riley Street / Scott Street S02

Ook Avenue ond Ped Crossing (between 
S02

N. Lexington ond S. Lexington)

Riley Street / Russi Rood S02

Blue Rovine Rood / Russi Rood S02

Golf Links Drive / Silberhorn Drive S02

Totql Cost of Proiect

s03
s03
s03

s03

s03
s03
s03

s03

s03
s03
s03

$ l26,2to
$ 126,210

$ 126,zto

$ 126,210

$ 126,210

$ 126,210 6.5

$ 126,210

$ 126,zto

$ t26,zto
$ 126,zto

$ t2o,2to

$ l,3g8,3l0

a3Page 115

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 
.l3. 

Toble 13. List of Vioble Sofety Proiects (Continued)

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locotion

BCRLocotion

Leidesdorff Street / Reoding Street

Covitt Drive / 1800 Covitt Drive

Russi Rood / Grover Rood

E Notomo Street / Comeron Drive

Empire Ronch Rood / Woodheod Sireet

Glenn Drive / Coolidge Drive

lron Point Rood / Corpenler Hill Rood

Glenn Drive / Morket Street

Golf Links Drive / Sturbridge Drive

Notomo Street / Sibley Street

E Notomo Street / Picosso Woy

Riley Street / Figueroo Sfreet

Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry Creek Drive

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue

E Bidwell Street / Horrington Woy
Folsom Auburn Rood / Hillswood Drive

NSO6

N506
N506
NSO6

NS06

N506
NSO6

N506
N506
NS06

N506
NS06

NS06

NS06

NSO6

NSOZ

NSOT

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOT

NS07

NSOZ

NSOT

$ 7,112

$ 7,|z
$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 5,880

$ 7,112

$ 5,880

$ 1,232

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 5,880

$ 5,BBo

$ 7,112

$ 5,ggo

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

277.81

213.60

E Bidwell Street / OokAvenue Porkwoy S09

Empire Ronch Rood / Broodstone Porkwoy S09

E Notomo Street / Prison Rood S09

lron Point Rood / Willord Drive S09

E Notomo Street / GreenVolley Rood S09

Folsom Boulevord / Nofomo Stotion Drive S09

E Bidwell Street / Broodstone Porkwoy S09

Blue Rovine Rood / Notomo Stotion Drive S09

E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive S09

E Bidwell Street / Creekside Drive S09

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

rIl Page 116

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Toble 13. List of Vicble Scfe! Projecls (Continued)

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue
Porkwoy

Folsom Auburn Rood / Folsom Loke

Crossing

Tofql Cost of Proiect

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

s09 $ 3,024
213.60

s09 $ 3,024

$ 34288

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locotion

BCRLocotion

E Bidwell Street / OokAvenue Porkwoy

lron Point Rood / Willord Drive

lron Point Rood / Serpo Woy

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Stotion Drive

Ook Avenue Porkwoy / S Lexington Drive

E Bidwell Streel / Woles Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Notomo Stotion Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Big Volley Rood

E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive

E Bidwell Street / Blue Rovine Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue
Porkwoy

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Street

Greenbock Lone / Americon River Conyon

Drive

Totql Cost of Proiect

S2I PB S]ZPB $ 16,Z10

s2l PB STZPB $ 16,240

$ 283,248

S2OPB

S2OPB

S2OPB

S20PB

S2OPB

S2OPB

S2OPB

S2I PB

S2I PB

S2I PB

SIZPB

S IZPB

S IZPB

S2I PB S IZPB

$ 26,544

$ 26,5+4

$ 26,544

$ 26,514

$ 26,514

$ 16,240

$ 16,240

$ 16,240 
'140.0]

$ 26,544

$ 16,240

$ 26,544

Russi Rood / Grover Rood NS1O

Notomo Street / Sibley Street NSl0
Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry Creek Drive NS l0
E Notomo Street/ Picosso Woy NSl0
Glenn Drive / Morket Street

Totql Cost of Proiect

NS 14

NS 14

NS14

$ 294,973

$ 294,973

$ 294,973 12.76

$ 294,923

$ 294,923

s l,o75,2OA

NS 14

Page 117

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tqble 
.l3. 

List of Vioble Sofety Proiects (Continued)

Empire Ronch Rood / Broodstone Porkwoy

E. Nqtomo Street / Horvest Loop

Ook Avenue Porkwoy / S Lexington Drive

Riley Street / Leidesdorff Street

s11

sil
sil
sI

$ 268,Bo0

$ 268,800

$ 268,800

$ 268,Boo

7.5s

Americon River Conyon Drive, between

Ook Conyon Woy ond Conyon Rim Drive

Greenbock Lone, between Modison
Avenue ond Folsom City Boundory

E. Bidwell Street, between College

Porkwoy ond 900 feet north of College

Porkwoy

E. Bidwell Street, between Scholor Woy
ond Powercenter Drive

Folsom Boulevord, between US-50 ond

lron Point Rood

Glenn Drive, between 360 feet west from

Sibley Slreet ond 1,050 feet eost from

Folsom Boulevord

Blue Rovine Rood between 1,200 ft south

of Crossing Woy ond 400 ft north of Riley

Street

Blue Rovine Rood between 75Oft south

of E. Bidwell Street ond 400 ft north of
Crossing Woy

Greenbock Lone, between Jedidioh Smith

Memoriol Troil ond Folsom Auburn Rood

R22 $ 4,534

R22 R35PB R35PB $ 40,314

R22

R22

R22

$ 4,534 141.69

$ 4,534

$ 4,534

$ 22,050

$ 22,050
13.68

$ 22,050

R27

R27

R27

R27 $ 22,050

Page 118

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Toble 
.l3. 

List of Vioble Sofety Projects (Continued)

Greenbock Lone, between Folsom Auburn

Rood ond Folsom Ronch Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood, between Berry

Creek Drive ond 560ft north of Ook
Avenue

Folsom Auburn Rood, befween Berry Creek

ond 900 ft north of Berry Creek Drive

Folsom Boulevord between Figueroo Street

ond Americon Bike

Folsom Boulevord, between US-50 ond

lron Point Rood

Proirie City Rood, between 2,000 ft north

of White Rock Rood ond 4,200 ft north of
White Rock Rood

E. Bidwell Street, belween Old Ronch Rood

Glenn Drive, between 360 feet west from

Sibley Street ond 1,050 feet eost from

Folsom Boulevord

Blue Rovine Rood between 1,200 ft south

of Crossing Woy ond 400 ft north of Riley

Street

Folsom Auburn Rood, between Berry Creek

ond 900 ft north of Berry Creek Drive

Proirie City Rood, between 2,000 ft north

of White Rock Rood ond 4,200 ft north of

White Rock Rood

Greenbock Lone, between Jedidioh Smith

Memoriol Troil ond Folsom Auburn Rood

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

R01 $ 680,680

$ 68o,og0

R15 R31 $ lt4,38z

R15 R3l $'n4,382

R31 $ 114,387
57.85

R15

R15 R3l $ 114,387

$ 11,550

$ 22,050 13.68

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locotion

BCRLocotion

R30

rtEPage 119

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 
.l3. 

List of Vioble Scfety Prolects (Continued)

Americon River Conyon Drive, between

Ook Conyon Woy ond Conyon Rim Drive

E. Bidwell Street, between US-50 ond Old
Ronch Rood

E. Bidwell Street, between Old Ronch Rood

ond Mongini Porkwoy

Folsom Boulevord, between US-50 ond

lron Point Rood

Folsom Loke Crossing, between Folsom

Dom Rood ond Johnny Cosh Troil entronce

E. Notomo Street between Folsom Loke

Crossing ond Gionoto Woy

E. Notomo Street between Cimmoron

Circle ond Forgo Woy

Folsom Auburn Rood between Pinebrook

Drive ond Folsom Dom Rood

R30 R3t $ 34,650

R30 R3l $ 34,650

R30 R3l $ 34,650

R3t $ 23,t00

Rot R03 R26 $ 588,825

ROt R03 R26 $ 5BB,8Z5

Rot R03 R26 $ 588,825

ROt R03 R26 $ 5BB,BZ5

57.85

r6.06

, 't,;ii, 
$C;i,t$ -1 r.,

I CMI - lst Countermeosure
2 CM2 - 2nd Couniermeosure
3 CM3 - 3rd Countermeosure

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locqtion

BCRLocqtion

@a Page 120

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

IMPLEMENTATION
AND EVALUATION

The LRSP is o living document thot requires updote every two to five yeors, colloborotion of

vorious stokeholders, ond o coordinoted implementotion. Ihis document wos developed bosed on

community needs, stokeholder input, ond collision onolysis conducted to identify priority emphosis

oreos throughout the City. The implementotion of strotegies under eoch emphosis oreq would oim

to reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions in the coming yeors. This chopter describes how the LRSP

should be implemented, monitored, evoluoted, ond updoted.

IO.I IMPLEMENTATION
The LRSP document provides engineering, educotion, enforcement, ond emergency medicol service-

reloted countermeosures thot con be implemented throughout the City to reduce fotol ond severe

iniury collisions. lt is recommended thot the City of Folsom implement the selected proiects (os shown

in Chopfer 9) ot high-risk locotions in coordinotion with other proiects proposed for the City's

infrostructu re development.

The success of the LRSP con be ochieved by fostering communicotion omong the City ond

stokeholders.

10.2 MONITORING AND EVATUATION
For the success of the LRSP, it is cruciol to monitor ond evoluote the vorious E-strotegies continuously.

Monitoring ond evoluotion help provide occountobility, ensures the effectiveness of the

countermeosures for eoch emphosis oreo, ond help moking decision on the need for new strotegies.

The process would help the City moke informed decisions regording the implementotion plon's

progress ond occordingly, updote the gools ond obiectives of the plon.

After implementing countermeosures, the strotegies should be evoluoted onnuolly os per their

per{ormonce meosures {os shown in Tobles 3 to 12). The evoluotion should be recorded in

o before-ofter study to volidote the effectiveness of eoch countermeosure os per the following

observotions:

. Number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions

.::'Ire
Page 121

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

. Number of police citotions ond wornings

. Number of public comments ond concerns

Evoluotion should be conducted during similor time periods ond durotions every yeor. The most

importont meosure of success of the LRSP should be the reduction in fotol ond severe iniury collisions

throughout the City. lf the number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions doesn't decreose initiolly, then

the countermeosures should be evoluoted os per the other observotions, os mentioned obove. The

effectiveness of the countermeosures should be compored to the gools for eoch emphosis oreo.

I O.3 LRSP UPDATE
The LRSP is o living document ond is recommended to be updoted every two to five yeors ofter

monitoring performonce meosures focused on the stotus ond progress of the E-strotegies for eoch

emphosis oreo. Ihe City of Folsom's Public Works Deportment will be occountoble for the progress

of the plon gools. An onnuol stokeholder meeting is olso recommended to be hosted to discuss the

progress for eoch emphosis oreo ond oversee the implementotion plon. The document should then

be updoted os per the lotest collision doto, emerging trends, ond the E-strotegies' progress ond

implementotion.

Eltl Page 122

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



il
LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

RESIDENTIAL TRAFFIC

MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
Ihis chopter is developed to oct os o guide for the City Stoff, elected officiols, ond residents to

become occlimoted to the policies ond procedures for successful implementotion of troffic colming

solutions thot will benefit Folsom residents ond businesses with o voriety of troffic sofety-reloted

concerns. The success of this progrom hinges on the proper engogement of the City ond the

Community.

The troffic colming solutions selected for the proiect ore presented in three Tiers:

. Tier I - Low-cost improvements thot require little or no engineering design snd construction

. Tier ll - lmprovements thot require some engineering onolysis, design, ond construction

. Tier lll - Relotively moior improvements thot require extensive onolysis, design, community

outreoch, ond funding

Appendix H lists the troffic colming solutions under Tier l, ll ond lll. Eoch troffic colming solution is

occomponied with their descriptions, pros ond cons, implementotion threshold ond opproximote cost

I M PLEM ENTATION PROCESS
ROTES AND RESPONSIBITITIES

. THE CITY - Ihe City's Public Works Deportment will occept troffic-reloted concerns from the

community qnd utilize the most oppropriote opprooches identified in this document. Ihe stoff will

conduct necessory field reviews, complete investigotions, receive community feedbock, design

improvements, ond identify funding for construction. The stoff will coordinote with other City

deportments (e.g., Fire ond Police) ond regionol ogencies (e.g., public tronsit). Ihe Troffic Sofety
Committee will review ond opprove (if oppropriote) oll Tier lll solutions. Any roodwoy norrowing

or other feotures thot moy impoct emergency response times must be reviewed ond opproved by

the Fire Deportment before construction. The role of the City Council is to odopt ond support

consistent opplicotion of this Residentiol Troffic Monogemeni Progrom TRTMP).

. THE COMMUNITY - Ih"y oct os the informont to the City, shoring ony troffic-reloted issues ond

concerns thot negotively offect their sofety ond livobility. To moke this progrom successful, it is

cruciol thot the community becomes more engsged in undersionding the troffic colming issues

rIre

I I .l

Page 123

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

ond identifying solutions thot ore beneficiol to the community without negotively impociing other

neighborhoods. Since some solutions moy hove negotive impocts, the community support through

initiol opplicotion ond/or petitions is essentiol be{ore moking ony physicol improvements.

PROJECT NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND SCREENING

The RTMP oims to provide solutions to troffic-reloted concerns foirly ond consistently throughoui the

City. Therefore, o well-structured process to receive, review, onolyze ony concerns, ond develop

solutions is cruciol to its success. Once o troffic-reloted concern or comploint is received, the City

will review the request, onolyze the existing conditions, ond determine oppropriote remedies. lf the

City stoff deiermines thot the request should be oddressed through the RTMP, submission of o RTMP

Applicoiion will be required. Upon receipt of the Applicotion, the City will collect necessory doto,

moke field observotions, identify oppropriote solutions, ond develop on implementotion plon for the

offected neighborhood's input. Any physicol improvements ore completed only ofter the required

feedbock ond opprovol from the offected residents ore received. Following the plon's opprovol, it

would be implemented, ond troffic conditions would be reevoluoted for initiol effectiveness.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND SUPPORT

The progrom requires community support ot two stoges; Applicotion ond Petition, included os port

of Appendix l. As shown on the process flowchorts, in Figure 27 ond Figure 28, on Applicotion

is required before beginning ony Tier ll ond Tier lll improvements. The Applicotion will ossure thot

the troffic-reloled problem being qddressed is not iust o "perceived" problem by one individuol

but o concern commonly shored by severol residents. Thus, on Applicotion is processed before the

beginning of ony evoluotion. This will result in on evoluotion of concerns ond implementotion of Tier I

meosures if such concerns ore volidoted through engineering onolysis. Ihe volidotions ore bosed on

City, Stote, ond Federol troffic sofety guidelines. lf the community provides negotive feedbock on the

implemented Tier I meosures, the City moy osk the community to file o petition. The petition is filed to

conduct o comprehensive troffic onolysis for o possible Tier ll or Tier lll solution. The progression from

Tier I to Tier ll or Tier lll would require oileost 50% of community support ond 30% of the community

engoged in the discussion. The City moy orgonize community meetings to inform the community of

their findings ond consult with the Sofety Portners {Choprer 3) to gother input ond develop the finol

set of strolegies.

I DENTI FICATION OF SOTUTIONS

After receiving o comploint, the City's Public Works Stoff will utilize the toolbox ond the process

outlined obove to identify oll potentiol solutions from the three tiers (Tier l, Tier ll, Tler lil). the

screening process is the first step for ony troffic sofety concern, os it will determine the types of

strotegies likely to remedy the problem. Ihe most common, simpler concerns ond problems ore

rIil Page 124

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

typicolly oddressed in Tier l. Tier ll qnd lll strotegies ore implemented where Tier I solutions ore not

likely effective. Ihey olso require odditionol doto collection, engineering onolysis, design, community

engogement, petitions, etc. Typicolly, Tier ll ond lll solutions require much higher stoffing resources

ond funding ond toke longer from proiect inception to completion. Such solutions moy olso provide

benefits thot lost for o longer durotion thon most Tier I improvements. Tqble 14 summorizes the criterio

for identifying the oppropriote solutions.

Figure 27.Iier I Decision-Mcking Process

NO

rnlrl

r/t
LU

(n
ut

TIER I

oz

DECISION-MAKI NG PROCESS

Continued to
Figure 28

NO

tJ'l
lrJ

* Determined through engineering

onolysis conducted by the City bosed

on City, Siote ond Federol guideline

Conce rn

oddressedI

Subnril
cr pp lic cr lio n

Evcrluote concerns -

Volid<rterl '?
Notif y

resiclr:rrls

Ccrn the problen'
be crrJdressed by
I'lER lsolirtions?

Conduct

TIER il & ill
evcr luo tio n s

(t:;,r 1,, I lf:R ll &. lll
Decisiorr r\1',;kilr! ['r oce :;r)

l-r'cdbcrck -

ls soluiiL)rl

.-ffective?

IIER I

solulions
irrrprlerlrenlecl

Does recluesl

qr-rcrlify for
Tier ll & lll

evcr lucr tio rr ?

l..lolif y

residents

Noti[y residenls to

file pc'lition for
cornprehensive
troffic ccrlrninc.y

o nolysis

*

rI3Page 125

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Gcriher

siclrcrtures for
petitiorr

N otif y re siclc-n ls tc-r

file pc,iitiorr for

co rtrpre h.'-n sivc

troffic colming
o n olysis

Corn;,relrensive
iroffic colnrirrg

onolysis for Tier ll

or Tier lll
solutions

File petition

Comrnunity
nreetings -

Feeclbock &

sug ee slicr n s

E rr g ir ree r irrgl

dt:sigrr, cost

eslinrcrtes oncl

iderrtif yirrq fu ncJing

Troffic Sofciy
Conrmittee ond
Fire Depcrrtnrent

review

lncorporcrie

input

CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 28.Iier ll & lll Decision-Moking Process

NO

DECISION.MAKING PROCESS

TIER II & ilt

f Continued from

Figure 27

(n
UJ

-m

Notify
reside n ts

@rw
7

Page 126

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



TOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I crrv or FoLsoM

Toble 14. Troific Cclming Tools ord Selectlon Criiericr

1.1 CenEdine and EdSeline StripinS

1 ,2 lBusad Patrol and warnln$

1.4 Sltn.gc

1,5 HiSh Visibility crosswrlks

1.5 SoC',Oots/ Utsd R.f,Sc

1.7 De.o.ative Resurfa.ing

1.E PoFUp &mnsr.ilon

< 10,000

< 10.000

< 10,000

< 1q000

< 10,000

< 10,000

< 10,000

r35 mph

<35 mph

< 35 Dph

r 35 mph

335 mph

i 35 mph

51.00 per linear foot of *ripin6

V&ts

$250- t 500

1250. t500

t3.00 - $4,50 per linear footofsr.ipin

tl ,5@ . t2,000

varies

v.i4

a
o
a
a
0

*
a
a
o
.D

o
a
o
o
o
a
o
O

a
o
o
s
a
a
o
a
o
a
a

*i

a
!

a
rp

*

O

':rr

*

a

.t

o
a
*
o
{e

:ll

{$

a

3

'r.i

*
a
a
s
t

o
a
a

o
a
{r

s
a
o

il,

a
o
o
a
il

a
tp

o
a

*
o
a
a
o
a
a
a
a
o
a
o

a
a
a

a
a
a

O

a
a
a
o
t
o
a
rt
1l;

o
a
a
O

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
o
o
a
a
a
o
o
a
o

o
a
a
o
a
o
a
o

a
a
o
a
a
o
o
a

o
a
a
o
*
a
rb

o
o
a
o
o
I

o
o
o

o
o
a
o
s
o
.t|

o
a

{,

a
a
o

a :15fad :1,500kr

> 1,500 f€

1l

z.2spd kdklSlSns

2.4Rod Di.!{Blt.bnq Mdbn)

2.5 Rubberspe.d Bumps

2.6 S(lrd BllbouBdrh Bola.dr

2-7 Tempo.aryTrafficCrde

2.8 Srdtsd Chican6dth Eolhrds

< 2,000

< r0,000

< 10,000

< 10,@0

<2,000

< 1,000

< 5.000

< 5,000

3 35 mph

<35 mph

i 35 mph

<35 mph

15,@0-r15,@0

115,000 - i25.000

32.000-94,q00 perloeton

l3,S- 12000 p..lmdon

94000

35.S0-trtoo

a

o
o
a
a
a
o
o
a
a
a
a
o
a
o
a
o

a
a
a

a

lr

o
a
o

a
a
a
O

a
a

a
o
a

Gr.dc < 8S

3.1 streetsmaG Program

3.2P.ccC.r Protom

> t50,000 per intersedon

l2t0@-t5q0@

>321000

2J50,000

$25,000-tso,ooo

17,000 ' ll0,000 Fb@tbn

t10,000 - t20,000

> !50,000d||€ry

> 925,000

I t25,000

o
a
a
a
o
o
I

a
a
a
a
o
$

o

a
a
o
a
o

o
o
a
a
a
o
a
a

a
a
a

3.4M.un.Cbk.R

a
a
o

:

*
n*

ll

i*

*
s
*
I
3
o
xl

o
tl

I

a
o

< 1,000

< 1,000

< 1,000

< 5,000

< 5.000

< 10,000

< 5.000

< a000

< 5.000

< s,000

< 5,000

<5@

<35 6ph

<35 mph

<35 mph

< 30 mph

< 35 mph

Gr.d€ r 8S

cnd. <a$

Gr.d. 3 8i

3.6 T..trc Clds

3.8t.ErrlShltu

3,10ApMtSrd Eumps

3.11 Raised Crosswalks

3,1 2 R.ls.d lntarredlons

3.13 Diatonal Dre.ters

3.14Cbsurs

o

o
a
a

il

f oor.oc,'",. m Mlybeconsidered I Norappropriete ffif, NorappricabreLEGENDi

25r nonloalt.ft

Page 127

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



crry oF FoLsoM I LoclL RoADWAv sAFETy eLAN

Page 128

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



TITERATURE
REVIEW

Page 129

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



coLLlsloN
DATA

Page 130

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



ADT COUNT
DATA

Page 131

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



corHsloN
TABTES SUMMARY

Page 132

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



METHODOTOGY
FOR IDENTIFICATION

OF HIGH.RISK
LOCATIONS

Page 133

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



coLUsloN
SUMMARY FOR

EMPHASIS AREA

Page 134

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



PUBIIC OUTREACH
COMMENTS

DATABASE

Page 135

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



TRAFFIC CATMING
soruiloNs

Page 136

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



APPLICATION
AND PETITION

Page 137

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Attachment 3

Drat Action Summary - Traffic Safety
Committee, April 22, 2021

Page 138

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAF'ETY COMMITTEE

DRAX'T MEETING MINUTES
4 :00 p.m., Thursday, April 22nd, 2021

A Regular Teleconference Meetine of the Traffic Safetv Committee will be held
exclusively via teleconference in lisht of COVID-l9 restrictions on public

gatherinss. The meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act" California Government Code 54950. et seq. and Executive Order N-29-20.

Microsoft Teams Meeting Link
Or call in (audio only)

+l 559-512-2217,.2867 19260# United States, Fresno
Phone Conference ID:286 719 260#

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
o Call to order 4:01 PM

2. ROLL CALL:
Baade, Bailey, Bosch, Delp, McGee, Soulsby, Washburn

o Wilson covering for McGee's absence, all other members present (Bailey was late due to
meeting accessibility problems).

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the March 25th,2021meeting will stand approved unless any
Committee member requests a revision.

o Wilson moved to approve, Delp 2nd, all other unanimous except for Washburn who
abstained.

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF'THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda lhat a member of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can roquest that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

o None
5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS

o None

Neiehborhood Business
a. Intersection of Glenn Drive & Oxburough Drive/Vierra Circle

Bosch moved to evaluate the options for a 4-way signal at Oxburough or the
possibility of converting the fire signal into a full signal. He also included the
City contacting the property owner that has overgrown vegetation there at the
intersection and get it cut down to improve visibility. Delp 2nd and the rest of
the committee agreed unanimously.

Old Business
a. Local Road Safety Plan

Bosch moved to recommend approval of the final draft, Bailey 2"d and
everyone else voted unanimously.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Agenda.March.2l

Page 139

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



o Update on Levy Road Stop Sign Request at Sands Way/Hunter Place
o Update on Willard Drive Stop Sign at Chan Court and Pedestrian Crossing

Bosch read the 2 associated staff repots and updated the committee.

7. COMMITTEE ITEMS
o Project review for site plan of Broadstone Villas (1565 Cavitt Drive)

Committee was updated on the project and encouraged to submit any
comments/suggestions via email.

o Future In-Person Committee Meetings
Committee members discussed in-person meetings that will be held again in
the future.

8. ADJOURNMENT
o Meeting adjourned at 5:13 PM

Agenda.March.2l

Page 140

05/25/2021 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10629 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Receive and Execute an Agreement
for SB-1 Local Partnership Program Funds for the Iron Point Median Project, Project No.
PW2l02.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In October 2018, the Sacramento Transportation Authority (STA) and California
Transportation Commission (CTC) programmed $ 123,000 for the City of Folsom East Bidwell
Widening Project without knowledge of the City. The East Bidwell Frontage Improvement
Project, PN 01810 budgeted with Local Transportation Funds along with the developer
providing funding was awarded at the March 27 ,2018 City Council Meeting. The East Bidwell
Widening and Sidewalk Project PN PW1603 funded by Local Transportation Funds and a
developer bond was awarded at the April 14,2020 City Council Meeting. Both of these projects
were managed by City Staff. Once the projects were awarded, the SB-1 Funding was not able
to be allocated and obligated to the projects.

Resolution No. 10266, listing projects for SB-1 was adopted by City Council at the April 9,

2019 meeting. The East Bidwell Widening project was not identified as a potential project.

The Iron Point Median Project was a small part of the Folsom Gateway and Median Project.
The Folsom Gateway and Median Project design was completed and approved in December

1

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10629 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Receive and Execute an Agreement for SB-1 Local
Partnership Program Funds for the Iron Point Median Project,
ProjectNo. PW2102

F'ROM: Public Works Department

Page 141

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



2014. The project was put on hold due to drought conditions and uncertainty of improvements
needed for the Plan Area South of Highway 50 that might conflict with the Gateway and
Median Project improvements.

POLICY / RULE

Execution of an Administering Agency-State Agreement and or Program Supplement
Agreement requires City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

In orderto maintainthe funding forthe City,ashovel ready project (Iron Point Median Project)
that was designed as part of the 2014 Folsom Gateway and Median Improvement Project was
recently recommended by STA for allocation and funding obligation at the June 2021 CTC
meeting. Once approved, the SB-1 Local Partnership Program (LPP) funding will be included
in the current project budget and advertised for public bidding.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The Iron Point Median Project was included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22budget for $410,000
utilizing Local Transportation Funds (Fund 446).The SB-l LPP funds would replace some of
the local funds and would require al00%o match of local funds as follows:

SB-1 LPP
Local Match (Fund 446)
Local Transportation Funds (Fund 446)

$123,000
$123,000
$164,000

Total Project Funding $410,000

$287,000Local Transportation Funds (Fund 446)

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been determined to Categorically Exempt by CEQA.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10629 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Receive and Execute
an Agreement for SB-1 Local Partnership Program Funds for the Iron Point Median Project,
ProjectNo. PW2102

2Page 142

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

JPage 143

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10629

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO RECEIVE AND
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR SB-1 LOCAL PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM FUNDS

FOR THE IRON POINT MEDIAN PROJECT' PROJECT NO. PW2102

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom desires to make improvements to existing medians on
Iron Point Road; and

WHEREAS, the Iron Point Median Project is budgeted in FY 2021-22; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is programmed to receive SB-1 funding and is eligible
for state reimbursement; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has previously executed Master Agreement No. 00461S

for State-Funded Projects with the State of California Department of Transportation in order to
receive the funding; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom will execute a Program Supplement for State ProjectNo.
5288(048), City Project No. PW2l02 upon approval at the June California Transportation
Commission Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the matching funds for SB-1 Local Partnership Program (LPP) Funding will
utilize Local Transportation Improvement funds from the Transportation Fund (Fund 446) at a I
to I ratio; and

WHEREAS, funds received will be credited to Transportation Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Receive and Execute an Agreement for SB-1 Local Partnership
Funds for the Iron Point Median Project, Project No. PW2102

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25tr day of May 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10629
Page I of2

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 144

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10629
Page2 of2 Page 145

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 146

05/25/2021 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10630 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Approving a Grant in the Amount of $150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP for
Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation
ofFunds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In May 2000, the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (Regional San) formed the
Economic Development Treatment Capacity Bank to provide reduced sewer impact fees for
local jurisdictions to encourage economic development in the region. Through this program
the City received an allocation of credits (referred to as sewer fee credits) to help attract new
business to Folsom as well as assist with the development of affordable housing and infill
transit-oriented developments.

On April 14,2020 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10410, which approved an

affordable housing loan in the amount of $4,150,000 from the City's Housing Fund to
Bidwell Place, LP, and authorized the use of up to 60 Regional San sewer fee credits for the
construction of 75 affordable housing units at the Bidwell Place multifamily affordable
housing development.

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10630 - A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Folsom Approving a Grant in the Amount of
$150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit
Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 147

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



On December 30, 2020, the Regional San sewer fee credit program ended, and the City
received a cash out amount of $293,954.11, which represented the cash value of the balance
of sewer credits that were remaining on December 30, 2020. These funds were deposited
into the City's General Fund.

Since the Regional San sewer fee credit program has ended, the allocated sewer fee credits
approved by City Council for the Bidwell Place project are no longer available. To off-set
the loss of the sewer fee credits, the developer is requesting a grant from the City to assist
with the construction of the Bidwell Place project in an amount equal to 60 sewer fee credits.
The requested grant amount is $150,693.75, which represents the monetary value of sewer
fee credits that Bidwell Place would have received for the project.

City Council is being asked to adopt a resolution that would approve the grant funding.

POLICY / RULE

This grant award requires City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

The Bidwell Place project is a 75-unit 100% affordable multifamily, mixed use housing
project on the 3.24-acre Bank of America site located on East Bidwell Street between
Rumsey Way and Market Street (403 East Bidwell Street). The development includes studio,
one, and two-bedroom floor plans, with a density of approximately 33.3 dwelling units per
acre and will serve a mix of extremely low, very-low- and low-income households.

As previously stated, City Council authorized up to 60 sewer fee credits for the Bidwell Place
Project on April 14,2020; however, these credits are no longer available as the sewer fee
credit program ended on December 30, 2020.

Financial support of this affordable housing project is consistent with the City's Housing
Element Goal of facilitating affordable housing. Based on City Council's previous
commitment to award up to 60 sewer fee credits to Bidwell Place and the fact that the City
received a cash out amount from Regional San for the sewer credits, staff is supportive of the
developer's request for a $150,693.75 affordable housing grant.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

An appropriation of $150,693.75 from the City's General Fund (Fund 010) is required to
fund this grant. The City received a cash out of its sewer fee credits from Regional San in
the amount of $293,954. 1 I , which was deposited into the City's General Fund. The
requested grant of $ 1 50,693 .75 represents just over half of the amount the City received from
Regional San.

Page 148

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Bidwell Place project was determined by the Planning Commission on May 6, 2020 to
be categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under
Public Resources Code Sections 21159.21 and2ll59.23 as further described in Sections
15192 and 5194 (Affordable Housing Exemption) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10630 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving a

Grant in the Amount of $150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit
Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

Page 149

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10630

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF'THE CITY OF FOLSOM APPROVING
A GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $150,693.75 TO BIDWELL PLACE, LP FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF THE 75.TM[IT BIDWELL PLACE AFFORDABLE
MULTIFAMILY PROJECT, AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (Regional San)
established the Economic Development Treatment Capacity Bank in 2006 to provide reduced
sewer impact fees for local jurisdictions to encourage economic development in the region; and

WHEREAS, through this program the City received an allocation of credits to help atlract
new business to Folsom as well as assist with the development of affordable housing and infill
transit-oriented developments; and

WHEREAS, on April 14, 2020 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10410, which
approved an affordable housing loan in the amount of $4,150,000 from the City's Housing Fund
to Bidwell Place, LP, and authorized the use of up to 60 Regional San sewer fee credits for the
construction of 75 affordable housing units at the Bidwell Place multifamily affordable housing
development.; and

WHEREAS, on December 30, 2020 the Regional San sewer fee credit program ended and
the City received a cash out amount of $293,954.11, which represented the cash value of the
balance of sewer credits that were remaining on December 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, since the sewer fee credit program has ended, the allocated sewer fee credits
approved by City Council for the Bidwell Place project are no longer available through Regional
San; and

WHEREAS, to off-set the loss of the sewer fee credits, the developer is requesting an
affordable housing grant from the City to assist with the construction of the Bidwell Place
project; and

WHEREAS, providing financial assistance to affordable housing projects is consistent
with the Goal H-3: Facilitating Affordable Housing in the City's Housing Element; and

WHEREAS, the requested grant amount of $150,693.75 is appropriate as it represents the
monetary value of sewer fee credits that Bidwell Place would have received for the project; and

WHEREAS, funding for the requested affordable housing loan is available from the
City's General Fund (Fund 010).

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby approves an affordable housing grant in the amount of $150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP
for construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place affordable multifamily project.

Resolution No. 10630
Page I of2 Page 150

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$150,693.75 from the City's General Fund (Fund 010) for purpose of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of May 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10630
Page2 of2

Page 151

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 152

05/25/2021 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 5l2sl202l

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10631 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects
for Fiscal Year202l-22tobe Funded by Senate Bill 1: The
Road Repair and Accountability Act

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10631 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2021-22 tobe Funded
by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On April 28,2017, California Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1 (SB-1) which
establishes the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) to address defered
maintenance on the state highway and local street and road systems. The Bill states that funds
shall be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the following:

o Road maintenance and rehabilitation
o Safety projects
. Railroad grade separations
o Complete street components, including active transportation pu{poses, pedestrian and

bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects
o Traffic control devices
oMatch for state/federal funds for eligible projects

The City of Folsom is estimated to receive approximately $1.5 million of RMRA funds for
Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22.

I

Page 153

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



The FY 2020-2I SB-1 funds were utilized for the the Pavement Resurfacing Project which
included Prairie City Road, Broadstone Parkway, Scholar Drive and multiple residential
roadways in Willow Creek Estates South and Broadstone 03 areas.

The City of Folsom currently has a Pavement Condition Index (PCI) value of 72, which is
described as ooGood-Excellent" according to StreetSaver, the software program that is utilized
by the Public Works Department to manage the City's Pavement Management Program. Future
projections show that at the pre-SB-l funding level, this PCI value would degrade to 42 (Poor)
by year 2037, and to value 32 (Yery Poor) by the year 2045. Due to this rapid, yet expected,
degradation of the pavement system, this SB-1 funding source is valuable in helping to
maintain the City of Folsom's overall pavement network.

In order to receive SB-1 funds, local agencies have been required by the California
Transportation Commission (CTC) to annually submit a list of projects that may be constructed
and funded with RMRA funds, and that the list must be part of an approved Resolution. The
list of projects allows the City to scope the Capital Improvements to meet the available funding.

The Public Works Capital Improvement Projects identified to utilize SB-1 funding are as

follows:

POLICY / RULE

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) requires any agency that will receive
funding from SB-1 to submit a list of projects that is part of an adopted Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Staff has reviewed the most recent SB-1 reporting and spending requirements and found them
to be reasonable and realistic to achieve.

2

Proiect Proiect Completion Estimated Useful Life
Pavement Resurfacing Proiect FY 2I-22 June2022 25 year life

Willow Creek Estates East
Briggs Ranch
Rancho Diablo
Iron Point Road (Prairie City Road to E. Bidwell Street)
Broadstone Parkway (8. Bidwell Street to Iron Point Road)

Natoma Street Drainage Proiect (Phase II) June2022 50 year life
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
Ghase II)

June2022 50 year life

Page 154

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

RMRA revenue for FY 2021-22 is estimated to be $1.5 million. Adopting this list of eligible
projects authorizes staff to use the FY 202I-22 funding for the projects on the list.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10631 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to
be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, Public Works Director

JPage 155

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10631

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR F'ISCAL YEAR 202I.22
TO BE F'UNDED BY

SENATE BILL 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 20t7
(Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and signed into law by California
Governor Brown in April 2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation
funding shortfalls statewide; and

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure

that Folsom residents are aware of the projects proposed for funding in their community and which
projects have been completed each Fiscal Year (FY); and

WHEREAS, the City must pass a resolution adopting a list of eligible projects proposed
to receive funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by
SB 1, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed
schedule for the project's completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and

WHEREAS, the list of projects will include projects that may not be completed in the
fiscal year allotted due to available funding; and

WHEREAS, the City will receive an estimated $1.5 million in RMRA funding from SB 1

in FY 2021-22; and

WHEREAS, this is the fifth year in which the City is receiving SB I funding that will
enable the City to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects that would not
have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and

WHEREAS, the City used a combination of the Pavement Management System and

known priorities to develop the SB I project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most
high-priority and cost-effective projects that also meet Folsom's priorities for transportation
investment; and

WHEREAS, the SB I project list and overall investment in Folsom's local streets and

roads infrastructure - with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in the complete
streets infrastructure, and using cutting edge technology, materials and practic will have

significant positive co-benefits citywide:

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
approves this Resolution adopting the below list of projects to be funded in FY 202I-22 by Senate

Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

ResolutionNo. 10631
Page I of2 Page 156

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



Proiect Proiect Completion Estimated Useful Life
Pavement Resurfacing Proiect FY 2I-22 June2022 25 year life

Willow Creek Estates East
Briggs Ranch
Rancho Diablo
Iron Point Road (Prairie City Road to E. Bidwell Street)
Broadstone Parkway (8. Bidwell Street to Iron Point Road)

Natoma Street Drainage Proiect (Phase II) June2022 50 year life
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
Ghase II)

June2022 50 year life

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of May 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10631
Page2 of2 Page 157

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 158

05/25/2021 Item No.10.



X'{-b j,,S,{-f j}I
t lrrrl,rr^S !r Lslr r,

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 51251202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10632- A Resolution Authorizing the Public
Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the
Intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10632 - A Resolution Authorizingthe Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop
Sign Control at the Intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department received a request to install all-way stop sign control at the
intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court/Hub Apartments driveway. Willard Drive
between Iron Point Road and Prairie City Road has experienced an increase in vehicle traffic
after the completion of the Hub Apartment and the Cresleigh development on Chan Court.
Willard Drive is being used as a cut-through street between two arterial roadways of Prairie
City Road and Iron Point Road. The intersection is currently controlled with stop signs on the
two side streets. Residents, the property manager of Hub Apartments, as well as the Domain
Community Association for the Chan Court development all reported difficulty in getting out
of the neighborhood during peak hours. They also reported difficulty crossing the street along
that stretch of roadway due to its lack of crosswalks. It is for this reason that the petitioners are
seeking all-way stop control with crosswalks.

As with most residential intersections, the stop signs are not warranted based on traffic volume,
safety, or right-of-way, and the petitioners were advised that the stop signs may not be an
effective speed deterrent andmay increase road noise.

I

Page 159

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



POLICY / RULE

Chapter 10.12 of the Folsom Municipal Code grants the City Council final authorif with respect

to the placement of new stop signs.

ANALYSIS

The item was considered by the Traffic Safety Committee at its January 28,2021meeting and
the Committee voted unanimously to recommend all-way stop control; a copy of the Action
Summary from that meeting is attached to this report.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

Installation of new signs and markings should not exceed $1,000 and will be paid out of the
Traffic Safety Project, ProjectNo.8023, which is funded through Measure A, Ongoing Traffic
Control/S afety Fund (F und 27 6).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10632 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to
Install All-way Stop Sign Control atthe Intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court

2. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, January 28,202I

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

1

2
Page 160

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10632

Page 161

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



and

RESOLUTION NO. 10632

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO
INSTALL ALL.WAY STOP SIGN CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF

WILLARD DRIVE AND CHAN COURT

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department received a petition to install all-way stop

control at the intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court; and

WHEREAS, the intersection is currently a two-way side street stop controlled intersection;

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department assessed the intersection and determined that
all-way stop control is not warranted on a traffic volume, safety or right-of-way basis; and

WHEREAS, the Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the request and supported the staff
recommendation in support of the petition for all-way stop control; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funding is budgeted and available in the Traffic Safety Project,
Project No. 8023

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the Public Works Department to install all-way stop sign control at the intersection of
Willard Drive and Chan Court.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of May,202I,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10632
Page I of I Page 162

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 2

Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety
Committee, J anuary 21, 2021

Page 163

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



City of Folsom
TRAF'F'IC SAFETY COMN4ITTEE

MEETING MII\UTES
4:00 p.m., Thursday, January 28,2021

A Resular Teleconference Meetine of the Traffic Safetv Committee will be held
exclusivelv via teleconference in lieht of COVID-l9 restrictions on nublic

eatherines. The meetins will be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act. California Government Code 54950" et seq. and Executive Order N-29-20.

Telephone Access:
Conference ID#: #

Microsoft Teams Meetine Link

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
a. Call to order at 4:03 PM

2. ROLL CALL:
B aade' B o sch' 

lfr I,i?; fJffi 3;l'n; r]ll:1tx:*o'-
3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY

Action Summary of the October 22,2020 meeting will stand approved unless any
committee member 

TH:T;#;lili approvar moved by Bosch, second by Soursby,

approved with no changes (4 ayes, 0 nay, 3 abstain)

4, BUSINESS F'ROM FLOOR/GOOD OF'THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that a member of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS

Administrative Business
a. Oath of Office for At-Large Representatives

o Oaths of office administered to at-large reps

b. Selection of Chair/Vice Chair
o Chair/Vice Chair: Moved by Baade, second by Bosch to appoint Soulsby as

Chair, Bailey as Vice Chair (7 ayes, 0 nay)

c. Meeting Schedule for 202I and2022
o Move by Washburn, second by Bailey to meet monthly on 4th Thursday at

4:00 (7 ayes, 0 nay)

Neighborhood Issues
d. Serpa Drive

Agenda.Jan.2l

Page 164

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



o Moved by Bosch, second by Bailey to send speed/volume/time data to FPD

for enforcement (7 ayes, 0 nay)

Project Review
None

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Willard Drive Update

i. Moved by Bailey, second by Delp to support planned stop sign and mid-
block crosswalk scenario (7 aye,0 nay)

7, ADJOURNMENT
o Adjourn at 5:17PM

Agenda.Jan.2l

Page 165

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 166

05/25/2021 Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10633 - A Resolution Authorizinglhe Public
Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the
Intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10633 - A Resolution Authorizitgthe Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop
Sign Control at the Intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department received a petition to install all-way stop sign control at the
intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way. Levy Road is classified as a
residential collector with both Hunter Place and Sands Way being two lane residential
roadways. The intersection is currently striped to have an uncontrolled crosswalk with stop
signs controlling the two side streets. The location of this street leads to some cut-through
traffic going between Sibley Street and Riley Street. Residents have reported difficulty turning
out of Sands Way due to a slight curve in the roadway and the speeds of vehicles approaching.
It is for this reason that the petitioners are seeking all-way stop control. There were thirty-two
signatures on the petition; no residents in the area expressed opposition to the proposed stop
signs.

As with most residential intersections, the stop signs are not warranted based on traffic volume,
safety, or right-of-way, and the petitioners were advised that the stop signs may not be an
effective speed deterrent.

1

Page 167

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



POLICY / RULE

Chapter 10.12 of the Folsom Municipal Code grants the City Council final authority with respect
to the placement of new stop signs.

ANALYSIS

The item was considered by the Traffic Safety Committee at its March25,202l meeting and
the Committee voted unanimously to recommend all-way stop control; a copy of the Action
Summary from that meeting is attached to this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Installation of new signs and markings should not exceed $1,000 and will be paid out of the
Traffic Safety Project, ProjectNo.8023, which is funded through Measure A, Ongoing Traffic
Control/Safety (Fund 276).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10633 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to
Install All-way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Levy Road and Hunter
Place/Sands Way

2. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, March 25,2021

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2
Page 168

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10633

Page 169

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10633

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO
INSTALL ALL-WAY STOP SIGN CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF LEVY

ROAD AND HUNTER PLACE/SANDS WAY

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department received a petition to install all-way stop

control at the intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way; and

WHEREAS' the intersection is currently a two-way side street stop controlled with an

uncontrolled striped crosswalk; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department assessed the intersection and determined that
all-way stop control is not warranted on a traffic volume, safety or right-of-way basis; and

WHEREAS, the Traffrc Safety Committee reviewed the request and supported the staff
recommendation in support of the petition for all-way stop control; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funding is budgeted and available in the Traffic Safety Project,
Project No. 8023; and

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the Public Works Department to install all-way stop sign control at the intersection of
Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of May,202l, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10633
Page I of I

Page 170

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



Attachment2

Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety
Committee, March 25, 202I

Page 171

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAF'ETY COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES
4:00 p.m., Thursday, March 25,2021

A Reeular Teleconference Meetine of the Traffic Safetv Committee will be held
exclusivelv via teleconference in lisht of COVID-l9 restrictions on nublic

gatherings. The meetins will be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act. California Government Code 54950. et seq. and Executive Order N-29-20.

Microsoft Teams Meetins Link
Or call in (audio only)

+ I 559 -5 12-2217 ..89 1937 696# United States, Fresno

Phone Conference ID: 891937 696#

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
o Callto order 4:05 PM

2. ROLL CALL:
Baade, Bailey, Bosch, Delp, McGee, Soulsby, Washburn
o Washburn absent, all other members present,

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the February 28th,2021meeting will stand approved unless

any Committee member requests a revision.
. Delp moved to approve, Bailey 2nd to approve.

4. BUSINESS F'ROM F'LOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that a member of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

o None

5. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
o None

Neiehborhood Business
a. Stop Sign Request at Intersection of Levy & Hunter Pl / Sands Way

Delp moved to recommend residents get a petition together signed by at least
l0 neighbors, and that the committee send their recommendation that a stop
sign be installed with the resident's petition to City Council. Bosch 2nd and the
rest of the committee agreed unanimously.

b. Neighborhood Parking Issue on Oak Rock Circle
Scott moved to install no parking signs corner to corner on both sides of the
street. Recommending advance notice given to residents via signage and that
the City give the condo association notice of the committee's action. Delp 2nd

to his motion. Committee unanimously approved.

Agenda.March.2l

Page 172

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



Old Business
a. Local Road Safety Plan

It was moved by Bosch and seconded by Delp to continue the item to the April TSC

meeting and that staff would close the public comment period and provide the final
draft LRSP to the committee prior to the April meeting.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. None

7. COMMITTEE ITEMS
a. Public Participation via MS Teams

The committee had a discussion regarding their accessibility to the public via
MS Teams. Mark Rackovan shared that it is likely that in the future we will be
holding in person meetings. The team agreed that there was good attendance
in this meeting with22 total attendees (including TSC committee). Jen Thiot
shared that this meeting was posted with a link on the Cities new website-on
the calendar as well as the TSC page. YK Chalamcherla City Council member
joined the discussion recommending considering using social media in the
future, and possibly having signs posted in the neighborhoods involved in
staff report items. There was discussion regarding posting relevant items in
the City newsletter.

b. Recorded Meetings
At this time TSC meetings are not recorded.

8. ADJOURNMENT
o Meeting adjourned at 6:16 PM

Agenda.March.2l

Page 173

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 174

05/25/2021 Item No.12.



l",{_f .l_Ft{-fj!rg
(' sirlctlra ar lSlL.ll

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt Resolution No.10634- A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept
Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval
of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3

subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 23,2015.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3

subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 subdivision will
create a total of 49 single-family high density residential lots. With the approval of the Final
Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202t

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No.10634- A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase I
Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 175

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



' -t {'\'\
....-''..-

tl'

,^A)Jr,t1 .)(DxF
rD 3(D

>s <F3E
o ooa
3 tt: 3'
tD$Ht3fswB

{<CD=

c, oq+CD
atl(D:a

B;o-(,'c
do.3:'
g, r.
€F'-ao--
*;
*5.
,1 \)<5
A)+<it
H. (D

P)

CD;+
Era
(2o

)')
FU<
$g
-oe
P5Fl i.(D-

,^HEl tfftt
ee

F
o

,t

F
Fq

(D i___l

=o4(AaD-
.*. F
+<
+a
CDb
o3
E<
o€
c>5e)o+

'^r (Y

<O
CDK}
j:@
o)ui-t
?o

",8!D F-t

(n ^.

d'o
o/a5;:
-€)aFd
)ch(,c
5F
)/
@;.
5@

P5
oqx(J
.DA
?DX
adjo

z
-
O
a

-HJHn' xj io *j

3555t0 ts-E
C'. H: 9 H-.

sEHB
9<a <do) < a)
gO^9

< |'t sD

a: B s e
E g'.9 8
<g ie,9 *5 ='9^.i.

/()vtD = A-55ixi, UH*/
-̂..HV$;{5+)

t- o)

g 3EE
PiAJ-Y

5: g Y5
5;oii)oRoX

'I 49r(D=5:i
? 6'6 (D

H.-5:z
5()dA;-. ra H q)
r; \JH6 ts_Ed6*lr5 E'v -'H ;-.
-L*-E' 3 P(D6<lP
EJ/5rF+()
bo{a.5: +x <
rP *o =5 5 F#
d-e;{ CD

E€ oZ5 = --.O- Yk
I d o-aa3€ E;^rpFo d
(D H 

- 
A

a-5Ef='(D5<
Fb='o.5 E.(Ds^+O
AV)**.)

{ <>
o -!rFd g
'. z&()oi:'
5t F)
O-4ri' < o)

5'g +
6'E 1
ts.1.(D Flrf
'o(D5s-P--
Hg);J
CDifo
t4 1i
daDia
v ratA
aY'v)(D 

=(+.a O-A
-<^H.i.xahr)
(D9o-

-?A'fD FEoa6 i,
!r ,--: a
trr.oE
H SE
:z.D ^:>cn =A)PB9'
Wl-d

fi, *.7Hxs6 Fgfd 
=0a.DHri.

'i tD 
=.ji'9 #iJg

.D^iJ889
"oT:O!f?.Hhr
)PA6'5'o
FoQ -

.L-
-^-sr' 11_'*

I ri

';"i

I '-rii .,
I i'|

:'

N)

!,

Ii'tt .,.

'.:
r
F
g
m

=p
6r

I

I

it ..

r9

;al.ta;

t N WAY

.L

ROCK HEARTH DFIVE

3>2
a
=]I
>JT{

T.:.,',,

Page 176

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



City department is responsible to veriS that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision project has been previously determined to be exempt
from review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Government
Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183. No further
environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No.10634- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

JPage 177

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 178

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10634

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE
FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 subdivision has

been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 3 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Mangini Improvement Company, Inc. in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of May 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10634
Page I of I Page 179

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Attachm ent 2

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3
Subdivision Improvement Agreement

Page 180

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVIMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this daY of 202l,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereiuafter referred to as "City", and Mangini Improvement Companyt

Inc., a Californa Corporation hereinaller refered to as 'oSubdivider"
RtrCITALS

A. Subdivicier has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within tire corporate lirnits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

B, The proposed subdivision of land is oommonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

1 Viilage No. 3 and is herein ref.erred to as the "subdivision".

C" Subdivider has requested approval of tlie Final Map prior to the construction and oompletion of

the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), including, Uut lot limitecl to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, stoim drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility ir.iliti"., landsca:ping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational.improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in oi requirecl by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinanoes

nfin" City, the Tentative Subdivision Map arid development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

Page 181

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



D, City Council has reqlircd as a conclition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enteis into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City.

NOW, THEREFORE' the parties agree as follows:

1. Perlb{mancg {}li W9rk. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

.*p"11-r. ttt" r"quiied improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Developrnent

Department, anrl is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to erors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Su-UAiuia"r as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, iS FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED SIXTY-FM AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($s20,665.00).

2. ![ork: $ntis_faction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to U. Aon. at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvernent Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3, Wolk: 'f ime l'oL Cornnrenecment and Pprforntaneg. Work on the required

i*pi*"*.nts shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

courmencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notiff the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. ' ime oll ,

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36'110 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

5. irnplovemcll! gsgilils. Concurrently with the execution of this Agrcement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a. Improvement security in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE AND OO/IOO DOLLARS
($520,665.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated

cost of'constlucting the required improvements and the cost of any other

obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned

upon the faithful performance of this Agreernent; and

2

Page 182

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



b. Separate improvement security in the sun of FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY
TITOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY.FIVE AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($520,665.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost

of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the contractor,

subcontractor and to pefsons fumishing labor, materials, or equipment to them

for the construction of the required improvements.

c. The subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND

NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to conect deficienoies and conditious caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. 'fhe estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monutnents

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities'

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, ina form acceptable to the City Engineer, cefiification f,rom the utility
companies that aclequate security has been deposited to ensure installation'

Plurl Cheekiiiganil }lgs.ecfion Eees, f'he Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

.lnclemni:ficalionlrnd,,l,klld Harnrles*i. The Subdivider shall indemnifu, protect, defend,

il u",t 6oiO itt. City harmless from any and all slaims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent aots,

.rrorr, or'omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents durilg performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi frottt any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in parl, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. it is understoocl that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold

harrnless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califbrnia Civil

Cocle. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreernent does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indernnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln cleteimined to apply, and shall further'survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material eiement of consideration'

Subiivider shall, at his own cost ancl expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that rnay be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or clemand, and pay or satisly any judgement that may be

3

6

7

Page 183

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



8

rendered against the City in any such zrctions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof

Insurance. Subdivider ancl any contractors hired by Subdivider to perfbrrn any of the

Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
thiJAgreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, rvhich shall be

maintained with insurers and under tbtms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material elernent of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its coltractors to maintain or renew covemge or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minirnur,n..,lrimits of in_sJfance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1. Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 cornbined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage'

b.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident fbr
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage'

3" Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
california and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

De<iuctibles,atclsel'l:"lttsufedRglgU![ians. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administratiou and defense expenses.

L)tlrer lrrrsu{arrce lroV'itiQns. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its o1'ticers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdividcr; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owtled,

leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, etnployees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

4

c.

B

Page 184

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



volunteers. Any insurance of self'-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, ernployees or volunteers.

D The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

J. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by oertified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Aceeptabifity otrllnsUr:ers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VIL

e. Verills*,tioitpllie]oterage. Concunently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall frunish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause, The endorsements for each insutance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalfl The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

ll.ille, to hnprosemenlq. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreernent by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in confonnity with the approved plans and specitications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standarcl Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from thc date of filing of a Notice of Completion'

Warrant), Security. Prior to acceptance of lhe required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider sliall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any def'ective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the wamanty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

5

C.

d.

9

10

Page 185

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



11.

12-

13,

t4

amount of the Walranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained fbr the Watrauty Security Period.

l{r;oai[ 0r lleooustrticti(]rr:of,Qe lb{ltive Wo,lk or lv,latetials. If, within the Wananty Security
p*6d 

"tatr" "ppii.uUt. 
statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of

any improv"*lnt furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the r'vork

done und"r this Agreement fails to firlfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refeirecl to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any def'ective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accorclance with this recluirement, or if the exigeucies of the situation require

iepuiir or replaoements to be macle before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessaty work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) auys of th. date of billing for such work by City. The parties f'urther understand and

ugr.L tttui the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph i0 of this Agreement shall

giarantee and secure tire faithful performance ancl payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

$uhtlivi,cler Npt Agent of Cj1y.. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

cont.i.ioii are or shalt U" consiclered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

NBtioe ql'llrcapll and Dejlull. If Subdivider ref'uses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

tn.*"f, *ii6 such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should rnake a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r"ditirr, 
or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivicler's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve writien notice upon Sgbdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portiou thereof.

I3reach rr{'Agrcprnenl; Periir{$anee Bv , tUgS-Or Ciiy. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work arid the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the srtrety within fifteen (15) days atler the

sewing of zuch notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take oier the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days alter notice to the City of such

election, thel the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other methoil the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of ancl utilizr in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

planior oih., prop"rty belonging to Subdivicler as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the form of irnproyernent security is other tlian a bond, then the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 186

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



15"

breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvernent security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as fbllows;

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:'

Mangini Improvement ComPanY, Inc.
4370 Town Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Dorado Hillsn CA95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address'

16. Attorney's Fees. 11the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing pafiy shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled'

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

inietest, heirs, executors, and aclministrators of the patties, and the parlies agree that the City

may cause a copy of tliis Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office,

7

Page 187

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as tbllows:

SUBDIVIDER
Mangini Improvement Company, Inc.
A California Corporation

BY:

Print Name; Print Name:

DATE:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DA

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT

DA
Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN'| DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgernent pursuant to Civil Code, Section I 189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phasc 1 village No. 3

8

Page 188

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



3541 4

V\

EXHIBIT A

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bond Estimote Summary

for
Mongini Ranch

April 26th 2021

lmprovement Plans for Mangini Phase 18 Village 3

Site Preparation

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Potablb Water Distribution System

Concrete
Streetwork

Grand Total Cost of lmProvements

Mangini Parkway Phase 1C Offsite Roadway lmprovmetns

Site Preparation

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Potable Water Distribution System

Non-Potable Water Distribution System

Concrete
Streetwork
Miscellaneous

Grand Total Cost of lmProvements

16,s00 s L6,500

,S 18,o.5o S 18ro5o

s L03,735 $ 1-03,735

s 2t,7AO s 21",7O0

S 74.,ooo $ 74,OOO

s 11s,040 s 115,040

s 160,395 $ 160,395

Total

s 31,800

$ z3g,5oo

S 157,200

$ 236,800

s 138,900

$ so.s,roo

Cost to Complete

s

s

s

$

$

s

$ 1,368,300.00 s

$

$ 6 $r 6

$ 523,976.15 s S2g,gZo.ts

p:\7964LpH1\Admin\Estimateswillage 3 cost Estlmate\MR PH1 Vil3 Bond Estimate.xlsx 1of6
Page 189

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



lmprovement Plans for Manginl Phase 18 Village 3

ITEM

NO. QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION

Slte Preparatlon

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT complete

1. 10 AC Clearing&Grubblng

AC Erosion Control

s 2,178.00 s 21,800 100% $

$ 1,000.00 s 10,000 100% $102.

Subtotal Site Preparation s 31,800 s

Sanitary Sewer System

1. 1,400 LF 8" sanltary sewer, PVC SDR 26

Storm Draln system

1. 878 LF 12" Storm Draln, RcP cL lll

'$. 85.00 119,000 100%{ s

6 EA 43" Standard Sanitary sewer Manhole 7,500,00 s

49 EA 4" SanitarySewerService s 1,s00.00 s

2 EA Remove Existing Flushing Branch & Connect S 500,00

Subtotal Sanltary sewer System

lOOo,S $2,

a

4.

73,500 100% )

s 1,09_9 100% _.._,

. s -_ 238,500

$

s

s ss.oo s 8S,400 tao% s

2. 276 LF 18" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll

EA 48" Standard Storm Draln Manhole

EA Type'B' Drainagelnlet $ 3,000.00

EA Type GoL-7 {on-6rade) Dralnage lnlet $ 4,000.00

s 11s.!9_ $ 24,8p0 1oo%

s s,ooo,oo $ 2stooo 4q96_

s

)5

I

5

3.

4.

5.

6.

s 3,000 ro0lo

S _ .. 2o,ooo 1oo%

5 1,ooo too%

s

2 EA Remove Exlstlng Temporary Rlser & Connect 500.00

Subtotal Storm Drain system $ 157,200 .

)

s

P:\7954LPHl\Admin\EstimatesWillage 3 cost Estimate\MR PH1 Vil3 Bond Estlmate.xlsx 2of6

Page 190

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



No. J5474

V\

lmprovem€nt Plans for Manglnl Phase 18 Vlllage 3

ITEM

NO. QUANTIW UNIT DESCRIPTION

Potable Water Dlstrlbutlon System

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT Complete

7,477 LF 8" Water Main, PVC C900 CL 200

3 EA 8" Gate Valve

s 7o.oo s IOO% sL

2,

3.

700.00 s 5,100 100% s

4EA S 6,800.00 $ 27,2OO tOO% $

FlreHydrantAssembly(5''Lead&Appurtenances).-

1" water service S 2,100'00

4" Blow-OffValve & Box $ 2,500.00

S 96,600 100% sEA

EA

EA

4,

6,

46

$ 2,500 too% $1

4

3,021

12,078

Streetwork

t, 49,525

2,7

3.4

4,r

5,2

6. 44

7.2

8, 49

Remove Blow-Off Valve & Connect

tF Type 1 Rolled curb & Gutter

sF sidewalk (6" Pcc/ 5" AB)

SF Pavement (3"AC Type B/7.5"A8 Class 2)

EA LED Streetlight

EA Miscellaneous Signs

EA Street Name SlSn on Post

EA Stop Slgn (R1-1) on Post

SF Markings

EA Concrete Survey Monument

LoT JointTrench

$ s00.00 $ 2,000 100%
#

Subtotal Potable Water Distributlon System 5 236.800 $

Concrete

s 20.00 s 60,400 100% $1.

2, $ 6.s0 s 78,500 L00%

subtotal concrete I x3,8,900 ,
s

c 3.00 s 148,500 100% )

s 10,000,00 s 70,000 rcI% s

s 300,00 s 1,200 100% s

s soo.oo $ s00 100% s

s s00.00 s 1,000 100% s

s 5.00 s 200 tol% 5

$ 3oo,oo ) 500 7a0% )

5 7,000.00 s 343,000 700% $

Subtotal Streetwork S 565,100 $

P:\7964LPHl\Admln\Estimates\Village 3 Cost Estimate\MR PHl Vil3 Eond Fstimate xlsx 3of5

Page 191

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Mangini Patkway Phas€ 1C Offsite Roadway lmprovments

ITEM

NO. QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION

Slte Preparatlon and E6rthwork

1, 5 AC clearing & Grubbing

2, 5 AC Erosion Control

3. 3,000 cY Rough Grade Excavation

Sanitary Sewer System

s 200.00 $ 1,000.00 a%

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

S 1,ooo.oo

5 1,000.00 s,000.00 0% S , s,ooo.oo

j| lo,soo,oo

s 15,s00

s

s 3.so $ 10,s00.00 0%

Subtotal slte Preparatlon $ 16,500:00.

r,4

1

EA Adjust Sanltary Sewer Manhole Rlm

EA 48" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole

LF B" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26

12" storm Drain, RcP cL lll

15" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll

18" Storm Drain, PVc sDR 26

30" Storm Drain, RcP cL lll

36" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll

48" Standard Storm Drain Manhole

60" Standard Storm Drain Manhole

72" Standard Storm Drain Manhole

84" Storm Drain Manhole

Type 'F' Drainage lnlet

Modified Type'B' Drainage lnlet

Adjust Storm Drain Manhole Rim

$ 4,5oo,oo $ 4,500.00 0%

2,000.00 0% J--?4e9!e-

5 4,s00.00

I 11,ss.o.oo

S 18,oso

t .:90.90 s

2.

a $ 70.00 s 11,550,00 0%165

Storm Draln System

1, 78 tF

2. 725 LF

3. 75 LF

4. 265 LF

5. 35 LF

6,2EA

7. 7 EA

7, 7 EA

8.1E4

9,1EA

10, 7 EA

11, 5 EA

subtotal SanitarysewerSystem S18,050'00

s 4s,oo s

55,00 s 6,875.00 0%

3,s10.00 0% S 3,510.00

S 6,87s.00

$ 80,00 s 6,000.00 0% , $ 9,ooo'oo

$ 18,.ss0,00 
,

$ 2,800.00

s 70,00 s 18,ss0.00 o%

s 8o.oo $ 2,800.00 o%

S s,ooo,oo s 10,000.00 0% 5 1q999.0t

s 7,000.00 s 7,000.00 o% s 7,000.00

s 9,000.00 s 9,000.00 0% s e,000,00

$ 11,ooo,o0 I 11,000.00 0% $ 11,000.00

$ 2,ooo,oo S 2,000.00 0% $ 2,000.00

$ 3,500.00 s 24,s00.00 o% S 24,soo,oq

5 2,soo.oo$ s00.00 5 2,500.00 0%

subtotal Storm Drain System 5103,735.00 $ 103,73s

No. J5474

Cost

4oJ6
Page 192

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



tSs /

35474

Cost

Manglnl Parkway Phase lc offsite Roadway lmplovments

ITEM

NO. QUANTIW UNIT DESCRIPTION

Potable Water Dlstrlbutlon System

1, 160 LF 12" Water Maln, PVc cgOO cL 200

EA 4"Blow-offValve&Box

Fire Hydrant AssemblY (6" Lead &

EA Appurtenances) 5,000,00 $ s,000.00 0%

UNIT PRICE

$ 70.00ry

$ 2,soo.oo

AMOUNT

$ 11,2oo.oo 0% . 5 11,200.90

.$__ s,ooo.o.g..

$ 5,ooo.oo

$ 5,000,00 0%2

1

2.

3.

4,

$

1 EA RemoveBlow-OffValve&Connect

Subtotal Potable Water Dlstrlbution System

Non-Potable Water Dlstrlbutlon system

1. 950 LF 12" Non-Potable Water Main, PVC c900 Ct 200

2. f EA 4"EndofLlneBlow-OffValve

3. 1 EA 2" Water SeNlce

4, 7 EA RemoveBlow-OffValve&Connect

S 3,5oo.oo

$ 3,500,00 $

s00.00

Subtotal Non-Potable Water Dlstrlbutlon System

Concrete

s00.00 $ s00.00 0% $ 500.00

S21,7oo.oo

70,00 $ 66,s00,00 o%

3,500.00 0%

$ 21,700

, $* 55,500.00,

S 3,5oo.oo

s00.00 0%

$ 3,soo.oo

s tgq,go

$ . ?4,900,

S 23,s4o.oo

0%

S74,ooo,oo

1.

2,

3.

r,r77

1,990

12,330

LF Type 2 Vertlcal Curb & Gutter

LF Type 5 Median Curb

SF Sldewalk (6" PCC)

s 20.00 s 23,s40,00 o%

s 1s.oo $ 29,8so.oo o% s 29,850.00

s s.00, s", " 51,6so.oo

Subtotal concrete 9115,040.00

5 61,550.00

$ 11s,o4o

5oJ6
Page 193

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



35474

Cost

Manginl Parkway Ph-ase 1C Offsite Roadway lmprovments

ITEM

NO. qUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION

Streeturork

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

5.00

1.50

s

$

$

1.

2,

3.

4,

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Asphalt concrete (Type 'B')

Aggregate Base (Class 2)

Pavement Markings

Streetlight Service Polnt

12" Llmit Llne (DTL LL)

6" Pavementstriping

Stop Slgn (R1-1) on Post

LED Streetllght

Timber Barrlcade w / signs

80.00 s 77 ooa 77,736.89964

2,033

100

1

200

3,700

3

7

2

Ton

Ton

SF

EA

LF

tF

EA

EA

EA

$ zo.oo S 40,558122 -,9y $ 40,658.22

d 500.00 o% s 500.00

s 5,ooo,o0 s,000.00 o%
, S .._ s,ooo,oo,

S 3oo,oo

$

$ 1,00 s

300.00 004

3,700.00 tr/o $ g,zoo.oq,

S 1,5oo.oo$ 500.00 S 0%

s 3,0oo.oo $ 21,000.00 o% $ 21,000,00

$ s,3oo,oo

subtotal Streetwork

s 10,600.00 0% s 10,600.00

Miscellaneous

S160,39s.11

$ q,ssq.oo _ ox

S 4,soo.og . o%

s 160,3es.11

s 8,s50.09

S +,soo.oo

1, 570 LF 4" PVc (ScH 80) lrrlgation Sleeves

LF 6" PVc (ScH 80) lrrigatlon sleeves

CY CLSM Abandon Pipe

$ 1s.00

22s

LI

S 2o.oo

5 14o,oo

Subtotal Mlscellaneous 514,556.04

1,s06.04 e,4 $ 1,506,04

$ 14,9s_6,04

6of6
Page 194

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



BOND # 

-

PREMIT]M

PERFORMANqE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Mangini Improvement Company,Inc. a California Corporation, (hereinafter

designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to install and

.o*pl.t" certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 20273 and

ideniified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is

hereby refen'ed to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREF'ORE, We, the principal, and

, as surety, are held and firmlY bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($520,665.00), lawtul money of the United

States, for the payment of which sun well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,

successors, executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agrecment and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its pafi, to be kept and perfbrmed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indernniS and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be inclucled costs ancl reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attomey's fees,

incuged by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates ancl agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the sime shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 195

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, oil -- ,- ' 2021'

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

.

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

::

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 196

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



BOND

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
fbr

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Mangini Improvement Company,Inc., a California Corporation (hereinafter

designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to install and

.o-!I"t. ceftain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2021, and

ideniified as the Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is

hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed ln the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Ciuit Procedure, in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED

SIXTy-FM AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($520,665.00), for materials furnished or labor thereon of
any kind, or for amounts <lue under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or

labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth,

and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost

and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in

successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and flxed by the court, and to be taxed as costs

and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Section 30g2) of pu.t 4 of Diviiion 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond'

Should the condition of this bond be firlly performed, then this obiigation shali become null and

voicl, otherwise it shall be and remain in f'ull force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

malner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition'

Page 197

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on . .-., ,2421,

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 198

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Attachment 3

Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3
Final Mup

Page 199

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMFNT

nE utoERstcNEo m:s IE8E8Y sTAlE &T I ArJ liiE O8!Y PMn USdG dry REmFO Ttn€
wlERESr N THE RgL 9nOPERry |NCTUOED t{tn$J ffE 8OltoMtES Ot TX|S FIW W Of
'lhrcfn RN]ct vnrrGi 3'dJo rc HtJfoy o€crdE rfrt colsENT raoft r0 olnER PEnsoil ts
t€c:sssY, &lo I coxs€ur ro rffE PtE? Mfts Afro R€coRo TtoN oF THrs fll& iw. Ato
offE8 roR oEocAru &,0 00 tsERE8Y DEOCATE 

^S 
ruB(C firStr4F{VAY lilO aS UtUry

assl€ilTs rolFec[Yor 160$, FuGsrArF osws s&nrHgneotr,

I HmE0Y SAIE MT I UW M,SEO fftS 8& rAP OF 1MNr ro€H UtUGe X llD FNO r
rc BE SSIMLIY THE S{,IE A S€ IEFA]IW I.W SPNOWO 8Y THE dry CfuIII! OF N€qryoi f4ui, Nt mr 4t Pa@$ss ot nE s6oMsm w Acr ao &! ppucsLE crry
CFOMrc€S HAVE AEEil M*4GO ISTH.

rw m flsRE8Y oEotcAI€ Fffi sEc rc ruRFosEs fr€ tilNrs:
t. a PU8I|C ASilEW FOR rHE STSWSIOX AtO IWSE|NE OF DS{N, qS, S€R,

ISIaR, PIPF, ANO FOA 0fOglGnWmES SD CSTOUITS ffr €tECtRtR, TELTSb(
a0 col[Juilcr]bilsseRw€s. TGED€fi !?rx AWND& pp0RlEsccs mrs0{c
TrcnetooN.ov!a.uxo[Rsioacfio$Lorsc,0,6,H,uo rHostsrFtPsoFurosHosl
ilER€O\ NDoES|GNA:€O'PU5UC mlw€ SAiElr (eut.).

CW OJGNETF
cns Fesdl
rcA$E exPnES: Sm

UTE: _

CIry SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
2. A PU0L|C SsatElit fS PS0ESTSAX A€ESS Ot, OV€R eio ImOSS ftOSS STRIPS OF WrO

saolN HEREON 8O O€SrGrS;€O ?EDESTR&l^€ESS €6€'rElr (Pl.E,!

tr a PUgLrc ffEREXT NiO AICH4FaVAV ;OR rffE t{SI^UtO!, A€P ft. RAiCVA 0R
8€puc€u:rtr oF umsffNc T&efr:R rnn aio etl pru8*r&€Es p4T&l&G
aEnETO, ON, Mn, @OE& AgtOSS NO SOVE ]HOSE STAFS trUNDS SHOtfi H€iEd
810 ms6N r[Dl.AilOsffi !^Str,rtilr6.8.]

4. n PUBUC tASENam tS @$nUCllSr NO LaNIdXr$G CIITWUJO UA|L O€WqRY
80xE5. PEOEST{!. SG T6€tttR yiln ffi 

^tO ^[ 
FPURTEWCeS TBEReTO

tNcluB[€ P€EsiaNAccEsS Fm oEwEryaic R€c€tPToF l/ rs.ovER,BoAcao$
5T8l$ Or Hro rvE (5)rEErltvnoB comcuwS To& ruGffi4F.vl yg

I B8E8Y STTE BT I UW EU.ft€O H6 NIAL W OF'IHCIM WS ULUG€ 3' AND I AI
snsfED mT w tw tslecHlr*uy coaREcT.

VICINITY MAP g:ilLD A YAIS, LS. S2
cwsuRvsG
llc€l{S€ gPnES: 6&020

oAtE.

N-t.s_

NAVDSB BENCH},,IARK{ITY OF FOLSOII

aNarNKa5' ELSAIO| : 11332 CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT
&sDtsKSIA/.PSUWSFM aUTtONff MIHFiSTmTFf 0f ACMEIEPSffi
A PRSSURE REImS St Tbil, LOC IOI OF S€ lS fnOXU6I€!Y m Eff W Or nE
ls;RscltoN s twslst Pffi{AY as E. Rd&L snrfi ol re sm sre oF &s
P&nV XPPAOXAIEBIMS:NS' 3I42lE oreruoErVilt1'66!1'

I ffiAY S{E ruf &€ Cn m&L OF nE OW OF f*d{ US ppRryEO THIS ErAt W OF
'N€tft lwx vLuG€ 3" &o ff rcc€PTEo, s 8:&F s ItE p!8s. sUeScT TO[ffiru[s, &L &GWS.IYAYS N ASIiffiS OFFER;D HUefll FOR OEUUrc! N
lccswEqfireEssof nwWFERsE usls FoR swlnds \ffiE R$ aoH cmw 8ffis Rl(

f E8RUffiYAtl EYUCSYAO SlfSWLilSE6q M.
slm sr&pb xs tN

MANGINI IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, INC,,
A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION GSIAfRffi€

CNCER
OE:

D T€:_
,wie tiLll&t B auNce
nnFi PRESbEIr

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT FILED ftlS _ DAY OF . rclg,Ar_ Ji. il 8W _OF [WS,
lr P GE _ ATm FE6EST S TUCAYA SOTJPS CMI EXGNE€RS.lrc.I&E rO BEUTO
rcLUED NNS FML }NSE'NGVSI€DSER CERNflg€NO OS
ftENtHtstrflc€.

SIA1E OF qLFSdh

couffi oF _
0!_ 8EFOf,€ ArE, . A AOISY PUSLIC

EFSON&YNPStaD_
tfio Pnowo To ,/€ ff ftE usts F $llsFlcToaY woENcE To gE frE Pfi$\1s) vdosE
Ne€{s) lvd€ suascfilSEo To THE lxfrrN tNffilrrEM dro acKB4€rcED ro !E BT
HGHtrHEY [XSC0T@ *E SrE r{ H|SEW€F AWmtrO C&iClry(ES} SO ruT AY
8Silffi{EF SIGMIURE{S) S AE NSIAUil€MIhE FERSOX(S}, OR NJE EMW UPOS 8ffif OF
tsrcHnE PERSOT{s) ACEo. gECqED TffE |NSRUI,!E{-

, CEqTry UIOEA PENALfl OF *RJUry INOS 
'Ig 

UIS tr TNE STAE OF ilL!'ORM IilI ftE
Fcn€mls P&GWri ls rRu aiD coSntcr.

!m€$ [wlNDsS oFf,cRsru.

TilIS lff IYAS MEPAiEO 8Y I'E OR SDS Ifl qRECM{ SO F SSED ffi A fIELD $ffi IX
TNFMiW* IUIH ftE Rroffi{EI{TS tr ru SOBMON W rcT AIO !ru MIN€€ AT
r$ REmsr ff l&GN afRovEuEM ffs, u&- 

^ 
mfo8Nn csrcilIfr r{

SEPEMSER A1'. I iltrE8Y SIAIE IST fHF FIMI IW SUSIII{ilIY MFMA TO NE
SOtrION&YAPROVEO EMATVE [qE TMT 

'gE 
NNTTffS I{!L 8E OF I}E CSMCE {S

V&t GUPY n€ rcSffi A Xlolat€o Alo Ml E Sfr ry JWE S, 20?l NO Bt qO
irox0lGlfrs \.ru 8€ surmEs ]o EWE 1]€ suRv€y To E €ETilc€o.

MNSAUEO
wffo@wag@0s

mUilffiNO.:_

STAE OFNFMh
lscuY I sorrPs cM! EXoINEERS. lrc.

FOR REVIEW
PURPOSES ONLY F|NAL MAP (PN 14-071)

MANGINI RANCH
VILLAGE 3

MERIESI(
Prsts €p.Esm

^^,". PRINTEO: 1 1-092019

srqr ruRE inu{r€oN&rE
SEINO A REIdNOER LOT  S SHOK AO SO DESIGNATED ON THE CERTAN FIM! IW
EXTII!€O TINI W (PN 14471) l$€'Nl NCh ULUCE I' FI€O FOR RECORO ON

- 

Ir9 rN &OX_ OF rNS AT PAGE_. SACffiIENIO COUNW RECORDS.
EEIXG ArcRTION OF SECTION IO.TOMSHIP E NOR'H. RME 8 ST, M,DB,[I.TYPNNCPAIUC€OFBUSDIE$IS ffi

ll COilIIISSION EplR€S: _r,tY COIJi{$ION IU[18ER 

-

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA
NOVEMBER 2019

SHEET 1 OF 5

E

11 
{mafi]

I

A (OIAY R'A!E OA OBFR OfFtrER COII4ENNG HS CERNFCAE W&FIES O\IY W

m[silhY&somPs
&n@ uxs !!ffi@rttur'isr,!rq&l*a*r Ftr?rnD

pil9fi\nrNcy Mnd.pping\lnliR.Pr 11.\3\M8.Pi1I^VlFl!01.d*!. Il/5/rl93i55S? ?M

Page 200

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



UCER ME COIPA]Y.   ClLfOruS CORPOUTIOX, AS NUSTEE OilDER XED Of IRUSTRECGOEO
ox pnrL 17, 4rI, u e6k ?0rrqr7. AT pAcE 8)3 ruto n€ccRoEo oEcE[EEq 3, 418 pER

4rEr?03 0.R.0?6t,0FFIC6[ RECORoS OF $CRSTEXTO C4rn, CALTFORNA, Ato oEED Ot nUSTTO
s€cuR€D PERFOSIIICE R€CGoEO &rO8ER l€, 20t8. pA 201810t6 0R.85. AO RECoRD@
DECEllStR 3.2018 P€R 2C18120! O.R.0261. OaflCUl RECORDS OF STUJErtrO C@Nry, CIIFORNA
IEFESYCqiSETIS TO BE 8ECS0A]0! Of nts t@ dto B€ SUSoMS|O{ OF ffE W]DS SHO*il
HERE&,

TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT

[d(q
TI[E

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATEOFCOFORNq

couw 0F

1.

NIATtrA

1.

u cuM oLrENslNs aE Rlous. ffic tENGTts ANo oEtr& {t otslscs sHo!4i ARE
GAOUNO DISTNESAilDARE [I FEETAO DECI!.NLS frEAEOF. ru€ TO ROWOINGTAESUI.I OF

RAQIQ AF FFAQIIIAC

NE WERIY IINE OF LOT 3 AS SXO'fl AND DESIEATED O$
sH€€T 1r OF t9 0Ntts4TfillAL r.trTtroo'iU{GtNtmlc| wcElor FfEo FoR RECGO N ApR[ 7,2017n Bm( 395 0F l,trS. AT
PAGE t0,$CMSENIOCAtrW RECORDSA|D ilVtNGA gwnlc
cF NORB 7A'2{D? rtst.

EEEEEEIgES--

{16 8.il.9 MLUCE 5)

_a.l,l._MLUGE{)
20rs!so-R. H68

lflDrUou[ DI.IEI{STONS r,rAY ilOT EdAL rHE OVE&L o}SNS|oX.

?.

3.

{l)
{2)
(3)
(1)
(s)

4,

rHls F0&r rhP coNTNls 8.62. AcREs GROS @r$tst[]c OF 49 RES{DEmtrL IOTS AID 4
LEFERED LOTS,

A PiELI/tSaY GEOTECHICA EilGflEERilO REPORT FOR rtE tWtclN! NCI (pROJECI lio.
E0r141@1) \? S PREPfEO gy YOUTCDAH! CONSULI0TG 6nrup, NC d\ JULY 8t4 tS
AVAWLE FOR PUSI'C NSPECTTO{ AT 86 Cfr OF FOLSO!.I COUtruNry oMloptlEttr
DEPARDIEfr.

AlL FRN LOT CORNERS VNL! BE Sfl ON A I.M F@I OFf SEI NO ftE SIOEVJALK ON BE
SIOE PROPERT LINE ffiENDED W A f OMffR BRASS OFC ST&IPEO '6 5?S' IS€E
oflA[ rHts $EET).

FORTOTS 397, a13. a15417,119,12!, {21. {35.{36, {37,439, !{t A0 1l3AL RAR LOTCONERS.
NOT OAERYNSE SPECIFIEO Oil NF TUP, INTL 8E Sfl \{IH A'.@ F@T OFFSEI S THE SIOE
PR@BW tltE VIT| A S. AEffi NO PSTTC Cd STp,FEO .6 5rg. FOR LOiS 35, t9
nnu {12,41a,{10, 41E,420,422.123,425ftRUas,438.q0.{42AOq4 Rffi tOI CORNERS
\?LL sE S€T\gn A ff'RESR N0 pNTE Cp STdrpED aS 57&., {SE€ DEIAI Hs SHEET).

PruOA TO NE USI D:SIGN RSEVT FPROVI FOR M O' NE LOIS I BROUGA 9, PT 11
PER 395 B.Ii, IO S@L ISL@E A 2.5 ACRE RESERVAToN FOR A FRV^'€ RECRANCN
Arfltry. r A sutroER pRmsl{G offLopuEtfr ox s{D LoTs 1 niou6H I rc Nor
CONSTRUCEO TtsE PRryATE RECRSTION ilJESW 8Y ffE T[.IE O' NE 

'W 
DESIGI Rilil

PPROVAL 8Y THEdry'OAqOTOIS I BRMH 9, TH€ R€S€RVAIIOtrINtrSENNRrySUI!
OE R€'JOVED OX SAD lOT I I sU&ECI TO fPROV& 8T THE CIry NO [I ACCdNCE YflH
nts coNDrTpN ot  PfRov[.

Pn@ER SUSCT TO COl,0IUflfr FACImES O|SIFICI 41]1 f/ TER tACmES SO
sup4YlPES 20r312SOA.03fl ,

8. PRPERW SUEJECT TO Col*iuNttr F CIUIES DtSraEI |D.17 (t!lLto/ HII ptpEu{:) pER
ftl$lrs o.R_ 0l$.

9. PnOERft SUUCY IO CoiliruNtry fACtLrlES otSTntCI tr0.18 (FOLSOTT pW AU - ARA
\o0€ [rPRovEr,rENIs M swcEs] PER tr51?€ on. q27 a]JD wutcfis DECUR|NG
Lf@tFtsloNs E€REoFPER 201811t6 0,R.96.

10. PROP€8ry SUUECT T0 CSSUMry FACIL|IES DFntfi NO 19 0fflctNt NCB) m
rrstl3 0.R.0r59,

11. PR@EN SU&ECT TO ftE ES€ AIO PROU$NS CNAMO N NOSE MUIiEFS
ElmEO ''FST d,IENOED AD RESTATED NER 1 DMlEXffi ASEEIEtr BY ND
8EnEEil Ory OF F&S,t SO UrrctM [Om H00N6S, ttc, A D€UWNE U,EO LhBtW
corp NY F€coRDEo ey 15. a( pER at40l5 0& q10,201s1a oR. 0378, ol?qli 0R
61ND4179170R.ffi.

12. PF@ERW SU8JEq TO frE flRST SiSOEO ND ESTATEO I€A 1 trTE[EItr
AGR€E'JEU. W AD BMEEN W OF FASO$ ND F4SOII RA! ES'AE SW, [q A
DEUW R€ UiltrO LN[ry Cotiptr, RECOrcED Jqy 1t 6t{, pn At{0715 08. fi26,
oFnc[ REcoRos. alD [rErcED JNU Ry 29. 20tq 201S1A Oi S1 AO JNUmy F. tr6,
mJsla, (PAGEI $a OFflCAt EECOROS.

IA PROP8fr SU&ECT TO ?A]ER SUPPIY NO FAOfr€S RlNNrc U NO AGRES!ffi
BENE€N IIE CW OF F&SOI.I ND C€RTAN WBSENS tN ru FOSI PUN MA' P8
201S124 0& 1382 ND WUsgqS DECWHG t&tflSn0s fiERES pA pt1H3 0R
s9.

J4- PR@IRW SU&ECT TO PERPEruA- NOWCLUSM ASilffi 
'OR 

AUSNON AD
INCIDEIfrAL PUErcS:S !I FAVOR S COUW OF $CMJEMO AD CN S FNOII PH
201a07150,R91t.

I& PR@ERry SUAECI TO THE COWINS, rclDMNq NEffiENN A{D AGRE€I.!ilS AS
DISSIB€D N BT CERTAN GW DEED MM12 OR O'82 ND R€{ECMDEO N MT
CERTNXClN oeEO87@ ORWn

I6. PROPERWSUNECITOAlNIERCREOtrORAGREEUEtrTPERAISOl6OX.O&

17. PR@€RWSUUCTTOAINIERCSEDT@AGREETISPERSIElOz@&$.

18. PROPERT SUUECT TO A rcST SffiING ASE [W {FeSt Ul NA PffiE I WArEA
ND SA'im [JPROVEilENTS| PER At7g17 OI.0878.

t9. PROPERrySU&ECTrc'oEF8REO[oRm!ffi AGR€S€trffi Alffi Ot t8.
20. PROPEWSU&ECTTOC8[SFffi 1lEcffil6tlSS.PSAr&Z€OA.0$1.

?I. PRWERW SUNEq TO 'AGEEIIES AgFEffIre R4 PROPERft (NCLUSIOWY HOUSING
AGREI€Ma)' P4 201Wr O.R, @69.

??. IOIS C. D, G N H AS SHO?d P4 ftS I,W ARE TO BE DEEOED IO THE CW OF FOLSOI'
EtfiER COIrcUffiEM OR fotLdtre RECORmnq OF frS t 9p.

srsDMo ctw oi FqsoJ {olut,rEfi !rE!L To BE sET ato
ST&PED'LS.7g{'PER (1)OR'tS 57S'P€R (2). (4} OR t5}

y4' tRoil P|PE YfiA PUSnC IUG SrlrpEo 1.S sre'
TO BE SET PER t2). t3). l.) OR {sl

SET E4'IFON PIPE \ilTH P6IIC ftUG STA'PEO AS 57M'

sET S. RE&IR fffi pUSltC CU STD.TPEO a.S. 57S.

DIJENSIOil POM, ION{NG FOUNO OR Sfr
R€CORD DATA PER REFERENCE

8@K OF lryS
gour0aY

CEM€RUNE

mwmAELE OftER OF OED|CATTS

DIUEIER

OVEruT
o;FEnL E@RoS OF $CU.pAO CS!ry
PEDESTRro ACC€SS SSqIN
PROPERryU{E

PUSLIC WW SSEIIffi
NhL StrNG

SURE FEET

SH:ETI$OEX

1035B,il.
4@ &1,t.7

5.

6.

I trnENn

oN_ BEFORE r.,E._, A NOTARY PUELTC

rqo PnovEo To t{E ot a: BAsts oF sATtsFAcTcRy wtoENcE Io B€ THE FEBSNIS) yffOSE
lWf(S) IYME SUESCRIEEO TO flE VIfrIN IilSTBUI,iEXT ANO ACKIO?EEMEO TO IIE ftAT
IE€IMEY EXECUTED TNE SA'.'E IN H6fiEMHEI8 AWHORIZEO CPACfi{IES}. AIO ruT 8Y
rils4r€RlrErR slcilaruRE(s) oil nrE usTRUu€srilE pERsoJ(s), m ntE ENrw upsBEtAf oF
!!nE! liE P€RSOUS) ACTE0, EXeCUCO lG HSiRUr,rE16,

I CERNryUMER FEMLry OF PENJURY UXOERBE UTIS OF IH€ STAIE OFCAIFORNATHATTHE
FOREGOINGPAUCWH ISTRUE AilD CSRECI

\9ril€ss [v HANo dtD oFilcht sEAt.

rryPRillcP{PUCEOFeUStNESStS COUW

rv COlslSSloll €xPlRES: _try COil,rlslN NUil8ER: _

o

e
g

()
B.r{

ANDY

CL

t.o,o.

DA.

Lt.
(il)
o&

(R)

\-l-,

RgRLOTTINE

f

9

RE&&P

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICA!4'OFFSET

- 

B&NON

- - -gwtmLo!.

- 

TOT UNE

----- ffurEfruNE
---------- pJolGG Pao?8il LlrE

FINAL MAP (PN 14-071)

MANGINI RANCH
VILLAGE 3

B€INC A REI.WNDER TOT AS SHOM NO SO OESICMIEO ON THE CERTAN FIM! I.@
EIWED 'FlN& [W (pN 1{.q1) NGtNt RNCH ULUGE { fllgo FOR R;CORD ON
..............- a19lN BOOK_OF irfs. AT PAGE_. SACffitEMO COUW RECOAOS.

EEIN6APORNONOFSEC'EN'6JOWSHIP9NORTH.RNGES AST,II,D8.II.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY o CALIFORNIA

mACKIY&somPs
doNE4A MXru luffi@Kr GE brlb

NOVEMBER 20.19

SHEET 2 OF 5

roErfrrfr oF IHE ftoMou^t rs9 srctrEo TNE MU'.iENT TO \WCH HS CESrrlqIE tS

A NOTmY PUSLC On OrrEn OFftqR COIJPLEIXG r$S CERIflCATE VERtatES

DU.sMsS DTSXCryP)

*--i5 l-
a tF
e Ii

9le

E IB"l
LOI CORNER

TYPICAL f OFFSEI

t25

P.\794\ovry'Mqmpping\{m\MR-PH!E\MR"f HFv3-rM.ozd$!, I l/5U 019 3:55:18 PM

Page 201

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



476
}'IANGINI RANCH

VITIAGE 4

____B.l,t.-

\r-or 474 \ ou,
t93

--))
452 454

47s

451

I o"of
457 I,{ANGINI RAMTi

l9r
456 454

^rl
VILLAGE 4

46 1lou2fo

L_fr
IJI

____8.M.-
44f

-s}orT
190

4 45 525 Line Table

l€ED

a8
{.@

44.q

4_@

&airy

il78.24{4'r{n)

lr8a4lnnR)

Nt1'3S$'E(R)

Ni8,2.6,4R1

LI

L2

l3

L{

IITANGINI RANCH
VJTIAGE 2
402 B.tn.7

5?4

{.6

187 s?7

549
54?

CuNe Table

3r.12

31lZ

3112

31.12

$.08

s,6

s'ffi
s'w'
s'm'
$'ofr'
I f2aa2'

11'2842'

20.4

20s
20s

zLW

2$.@

2S.A

ct

c2

c3

u

c6

172 173

I.TANGINI MNCH
VIILAGE Z

4a2 8.M.7
DR,VE

t4t lao 59
55t

582
581

},IANGINI RANCH
VILTAGE 4

__8.M.-
394

416
x9a

)
392

309

az.ff

-_____--l oo
9
Eau

lq zo

LOI 19

+

FINAL MAP (PN 14-071)

MANGiNI RANCH
VILLAGE 3

SEING A REI.4NOER LOT AS SHOM AD SO DESIGNATEO ON THE CERTAN FIML I,N
ENmED 'FTNAL r.@ (FN 14{71) [tSGtNt RNCH VIUGE 4. FIEO FOR RECORO ON
_, &19 rN BOOX_OF 

^WS, 
AT prcE- 

- SACUTENTO COUNW RECOROS.
AENG A PORTION OF SECTION l5.IOWSHIP 9 NORTN. FAGE 8 qST, T,I.D,B.I,I.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNTA

IIANGIiiI RANCH I,ARGE
LOT Ir{AP

395 B,M. tO

NOVEMBER 201 90slm200==-t=#i-_ InACxAY&sonPS
4qESA MX& 

'UMB SHEET 3 OF 5

PVSI\nrdry-Minrppins\in\MR.PAl-E\Mn-PHl.Vl-tM ol.dvg, Il/5ft t9 l:55:ll PM

Page 202

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



456

}i{ANCINI RANCH,v vrlr^c d\.o- - ___B,tt._
il

460
so 461 i

i 462

{
449 447

I

446

89
445

TAN6IN]

z

z

:
ft

3r
Ll

448

VILLAGE 4

I I9
-J6
tr
I

I

1-
I

,n' ! ,o /
I

's,t I 423
F:l I r.sss.F.

ilt \< ' ', n'zl:m

" \-);-51;,11''
lI a7 I

I
I

o
I

\-\
526

il!!'14S E 1S.21

52:1
tlgolio d-=e':2s:-.-'2!.*.r 

....- _

I
I
t:
l-o

RANCIi_-_-o\_ VILLAGE d

----8.M.-
;;ru;-r D;.- 519

l&?.gl1,1g. 
_

I

1

tcG)

l 1et4)
173

422 421 420
419

:**
Es=
=i@
zt9
a

I

I

418

411
t=3lJ?

?7 4t6
415

-ol.;,;:-
8/
e/
s_,

g!
tl

+
414

4l.3 *
412 o

I
I
I

SEE SHEET 5 4t1

+

FTNAL MAP (PN 14-071)

MANGINI RANCH
VILLAGE 3

EEING A REMNON LOT AS SHOW AO SO D€SIGNATEO ON THE CEFTAN FJML 
'IAPEMIroO .FIW INGIN! rucH VLUGE FIL€O RECORD

rffs, AT PAGE _, SACRATEMO COUNry RECORDS.
rS.TOmSHIP9 NORTH, RNGE I ASt. L!.D.B.r,r.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

NOVEMBER 2019
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF

BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

5,t6St.

_l'j1,J.1

438
5,?75it.

439
5J75S.F.

td

6,t05sf.

440
5,t5 SJ.

431
6,t05s.F.

430
6.216S.F.-z

& ?6,

631{ iF,

4
426

6J9 S.f.

4
P

l.?21 sf.

I
23.21'

ad1!152X
L-31.31

424
5S2 S.F.

o-# pA11GY&S1'PSsr: r'-4d 
sgr*^..r"r#*Ii,*,"ffi"gH SHEET 4 OF 5

P.\799\suryq.ri nn'appl na\fttr\ilR.PHLBU,1 R'PH I 'v3. FM'6.csg, I l/5201 9 h55!7 PM

Page 203

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



L.2ZM

4',|1
5,759 St.

410
6.ffi Sf,.

412
5,715 S.F.

l,iri.iJ

409
€,16 s.E

413
5,7?5 S.F-

408
6,lGS.

414
5,775 Sf,.

407
5,16 S.F.

415
5,775 S.F.

406
6,16 St.

416
5JS SF.

6.1r3St.

A=6'615'

417
5Jr5Sf,.

404

418
6gr sf,.

403
6.J13S.F.

419
6.90 sJ,

402
6.9 s.F,

a

420
6,6 S.F,

_ti6l3I

d-=dr.F5'd.er -

5876 S-F.

A=02'56,t2.

401
6,94S.F.

5.61S.F.

4.02'56'05'

1.52.01'

421
6!85S.F.

T=T]'tfdo= -

400
6,11S,F.

hl5tl
I

1A

1C

9-F i

$r*z I

;ie I

Efry zslz>9 I

I

rgr
I

I

2Z

40

__l 1,,
R.20.@

\re

549

-lg-
N

BEING A REIWNDER LOT AS SHOW NO SO DESIGNATED O{ THE CERTAN FIMT I.W
ElmEO 'FlN[ LW tPN 1€71) tNGlNr ruCB VLUGE a. flLEO FOR RECORO ON

-_ 

a19 tN EoOK _ OF tWS. AT PAGE_. SACRATEMO COUW RECOFOS,
BEING APORNONOF SECTION IS,IOMSHP 9 NORN. NOE S AST. il,D,B.I,I,

CALIFORNIA
201

5

N

RANTH

4
____8,M.-

550

VILLAGE

NOVEMBER

5

-3{e

II.ANGINI

CH

I
i 
*',

o

EET

*

I

)1

COUNTY

19,6)

8;
a,

*-/p'

I

PARKWAY

4-O7

RAN
J

,t'

L=1142

I

1

E

g-.:re.,

(PN

VILIAG

SACRAMENTO

435

MANGINI

MAP

GiNi

MACKAY&SllMPS
dowEu ?lss ao@Bffir orarttilb

FINAL

MAN

134

'.-Irdr,ua..-rl-Oaeio_

FOLSOMCITY

388

433432

-11310_

DF:r-rzv.-dr}__

390

SEE SHEET 4

431

DR,VE

G,A-

39

430

-_€!__

& -\-
.- 

- 
srnee,raEa;

392

RANCH

0204040E:
ru l'-40'

5

429

I{ANGINI
VJLTAGE

B.M.4l

I

---_c__

+

394

-lE*

-a-:idodoo'-a-=i][1i5\;;;;;

28tr

MANGINI RANCH

IARGE LOT
39s 8.1,i. tO

LfJf 20

+

ui

I

398
6,0t9 sf.

A:S'32T'

PARKWAY

REFERENCES
OF

L:l1J?

422
1715 SJ.

i

MANGINI

BASIS

I

I

h

li

NOTES.

sm

t"
ts

I

t3'

AND

I
I

15.

27

FOR
LEGEND

UJ

ao
I
F
CL

U
I
Yoo
d

tt

lr

2

L:]1.76

\

-T

SHEET

BEARINGS,

FLAGSTAFF

SEE

!-^
dlJ>

:- \

U

do

OFSH

PlT9e$oNq.MSm.ppiq\rn\MR.Pl ll-B\MR-Pri!v3.rM.6.6€, rr/5/&r9 3:55!3 PM

Page 204

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Attachment 4

Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 3
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mup

Page 205

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



t;
rl

I

t.
1

: sI

L'

L) q
lu
_*

F
LU
LU
cc
F
U)
J
J
LU

3o
co
t-a
tlj

VILLAGE NO.3
lc: -4.o1:Q

Lf

,+*
i

l-t,,,. - t;3i8:J

LOTTING PLAN
VESTING TENTATIVE SLBDWISION MAP

Mansini Ranch
F&M

lr{stlnr

L.LJ

to
-F
cr

LU
I
:Z()
o
cc

MANGINI PARKWAY

$.1\{sg ROCK

Page 206

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Attachment 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase L

Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 207

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Rfl^s PONS IBLE DE PA R]]\{ENT

CD (P)

tl))
(B)

FD

EWR

PW

PR

PD

CDFW

USFWS

TJSACE

SMAQMD

WHIN REQUIRID

Community Development Department
Planning Division

Engineering Division
Building Division
frire Division

Environmental & Water Resources Department

Public Works Department

Park and Recreation Department

Police Depaltment

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

United States Fish and Wildlife Service

United States Army Corps of Engineers

S acramento Metropo I itan Air Quality Management
District

Prior to approval of Improvement Plans
Prior to approval of Final Map

Prior to issuance of first Building Permit
Prior to approval of Occupancy Permit
Prior to issuance of Grading Permit

OG On-going requirement

M

B

0

G

Resolution No. 10634
Pagelofl13

Page 208

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

t t,Sll\tt AUt(lllllvl

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans and the final
map for the project. The approved
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with the preliminary
grading and drainage plans, the
preliminary site and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the community
design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is in
substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

When
Reouired

G,I,M,B

EAST OF ROAD
GIIIDELINES,

Con d ition/l!I iti gatio n NIeas u re

The orvner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

. Cover Sheet Phased Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated Revised
March 6,2015

. Lotting PIan Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated Revised March 6,2015

. Lotting Plan Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated Revised March 6, 2015

. Conceptual Grading and Storm Drainage Plan Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised March 6,2015

. Conceptual Grading and Storm Drainage Plan Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised March 6,2015

Conceptual Sanitary Sewer and Domestic Water Plan Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map dated Revised March 6,2015

Conceptual Sanitary Sewer and Domestic Water Plan Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map dated Revised March 6,2015

Conceptual Storm Drainage, Sanitary and Domestic Water Plan Composite
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated Revised March 6,2015

Alternative I Off Site Utility Connections Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised March 6,2015

Alternative 2 Off Site Utility Connections Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised March 6.2015

Final D evelopntetft Platts

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

c o AL
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

VESTING SN,IALL LOT TENTATIVE
EN D RESTATED

Resolution No. i 0634
Page2olll3

Page 209

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



COND APPROVAL
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SU
E

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Pkwy, the Outfall
Sewer, the Sewer Lift Station/Force
Main and this subdivision have been
approved by the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell Street
and Mangini Parkway have also been

aooroved bv the Citv.

The City Council approved a 3-year
extension to the Vesting Tentative
Subdivision for the Mangini Ranch
Phase I subdivision on .Tune 13,2017.
(See Resolution. 9945) which extended
the Vesting Tentative Map to June 13,

2020. Prior Io June 13, 2020, the
Subdivider recorded several phased

final maps in the Mangini Phase I
subdivision which with each

recordation extended the life ofthe

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (P)(E)(B)

cD (P)

When
Reouired

G,I, M,

OG

Cond ition/Nlitigation Measu re

Folsom Ranch Central Disnict Design Guidelines, dated May 2015

Amendment No. I to Amended and Restated Development Agreement

. Inclusionary Housing Plan

The Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, Amendment No. I to the First
Amended and Restated Development Agreement, Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved
f,or the development of an 833 single family residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch
Subdivision). Implementation ofthe project shall be consistent with the above referenced
items and these conditions ofapproval.

Pkut Subnittul

All civil engineering and landscape plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with this
approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City of
Folsom.

Vtliditl'

This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Guidelines,
and Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be valid for the term specified in Section 2.2 of
Amendment No. I to Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement, and any
amendments thereto, for the project, or for a period of twenty four months, whichever is

longer, but in no event for a shorter period than the maximum period of time permitted by
the Subdivision Map Act. Pursuantto Section 2.2 the term of the Planned Development
shall track the term ofthe maps.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

l.cont

2

J

Resolution No. I 0634
Page3ofll3

Page 210

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

YesThe City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition.
The subdivision improvement
agreement will be executed by the City
Manager upon approval by the City
Council.

Comments

Vesting Tentative Map an additional 36
months (3 years) in conformance with
California Government Code Section
66452.6. The approval by the City
Council and recordation ofthe last
phased final maps in the Mangini Ranch
Phase I subdivision (i.e. Village No. 4
on July 28, 2020) extended the life of
the Vesting Tentative Map to .luly 28,
2023.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

OG

When
Reouired

The owner/applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agents,

otllcers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,
ofTicers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any of
its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
concerning the project, rvhich claim, action or proceeding is brought within the time period
provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37. The City will promptly notify
the orvner/applicant ofany such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
def'ense. Ifthe City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City may,
r.vithin its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding il'both of the lollowing occur:

The Cirl bears rts o\4,n al.torney's f'ees and costs; and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement ofsuch claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The

a

Indenurity for City

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re
Nlitigation

NI eas u re

4

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVI
NORTHWEST OF PLACERVILLE

S OFAPPROVAL

ME AND

Resolution No. 10634
Page4ofli3

Page 211

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

The owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance of a
gradingpermit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring
was conducted throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or its Consultants.

The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting

Comments

CD

cD (P)

Responsible
Deoartment

OG

OG

When
Reouired

Vestin g Tentativ e S a b clivision trf ap

The tentative subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS).

M itig atiott M onitoring

The owner/applicant shall be required to participate in a mitigation monitoring and
reoorting Drosram Dursuant to Citv Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources

ConditionMitigation Measure

owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless ofwhether a Final
Map is ultimately recorded with respoct to this project.

Mitigation
Measure

5.

6.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 5 of I 13

Page 212

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

The owner/applicant has paid all current
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all taxes
and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax segregation
request for applicable taxes.

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required Citv fees and Plan Area wide

Comments

program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during construction and has
incorporated line of sight guidelines
into landscaping plans at intersections
which have been reviewed and
approved by the City.

ELINES,GUID
ROAD

cD (E)

CD (P) PW, PK

Responsible
Department

PD

cD (PXE)OG

OG

B

When
Required

G, I,B

ROAD,
RA.NCH

The o."vner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be

constructed around the perimeter ofconstruction areas.

Security measures for the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections
or screen overhead lighting.

The ouner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the
rate and amount required bv the PFFP and the ARDA.

Taues wtd Fees

Ifapplicable, the orvner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the
property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Assessnrcnts

FPASP Development Intpact Fees

Cond ition/Nlitigation Measu re

Code 2 108 I .6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom
PIan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of
approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These
mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure
column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.g., staffand consultant time).

Nlitigation
Nl easu re

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
8.

9

IO

ALDIT
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

Resoiution No. 10634
Page6ofll3

Page 213

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (pN14-293)
\I'EST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE ST]BDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH DISTRICT DESIGN G I.IIDBLINES,
AJIIENDMENT I TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AG Y HOTISING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied?
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Comments

fees prior to issuance ofbuilding
permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside
services for any type of legal issues for
this subdivision. If at any time during
the development ol this subdivision.
any outside legal services were
necessary, the orvner/applicant would
be required to comply with this
condition-

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing services for the

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

U(J

G,I,M,B

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

The or.vner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted '

consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and
amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be

sub.ject to all applicable plan wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a
building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Inirastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee,
Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50
Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all t-ees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this pro.ject will begin on the date offinal approval (June 23, 2015)" or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of the Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA) if
not yet adopted. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the
ARDA.

Legul Counsel

The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in
the inrplementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or
revising agreements and/or other documentation lor the pro.ject. lfthe City utilizes the
services ofsuch outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant
ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the
ouner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and

docurnented by the City for such services. The orvner/applicant may be required, at the
sole discretion olthe City Attorney, to submit a depositto the City forthese services prior
toinitratronoftheservices. Theowner/applicantshall beresponsibleforreimbursementto
the Citv fbr the services resardless ofwhether a deoosit is reouired.
Consultutt Services

Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide
snecialized desisn review or insnection services for the nroiect. the Citv shall nrovide

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

ll

12.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 7 of I l3

Page 214

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

development of this subdivision. The
City has collected deposits in advance
ofsuch work for these services.

Responsible
Deoartment

When
Reouired

Condition/Mitigation Measure

notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside consultant selected, the scope ofwork and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred and
documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City personnel.
A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review ofthe Grading Plan,
Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

lVlitigation
Measure

Resolution No. 10634
Page 8 of I 13

Page 215

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14.293)
WEST OF PLACBRVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S]\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.IIDELINES,
AI\{END]\IENT I TO THE A1!IENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUSIONARY HOTISING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and approved a

phasing plan for this subdivision, rvhich
identifies all necessary utilities, points

ofaccess for emergency services and

off-site improvements necessary to
serve this subdivision. All required off-
site public improvements for this
subdivision have been completed to the
satisfaction of the City.

Responsible
Department

CDD(E),
EWR, PW,

FDOI

When
Required

G,I, M

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Phasing PIott

The owner/applicant shall prepare a complete and comprehensive phasing plan and shall
subrnit the phasing plan to the City for each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The phasing plan

shall include all required infiastructure for each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The

inlrastructure shall include all required on-site and off-site improvements, but not limited to,

\4ater system improvements ( distribution and transmission mains, booster pump stations,

water reservoirs, PRV stations, etc.). sanitary sewer improvements (sewer mains, lift stations,
fbrced nains, etc.) roadwal, and transportation improvements, storm drainage improvements
(detention/ lvater quality basins, outfalls, etc.) and all other necessary improvements required
for each phase ofdevelopment. The phasing plan shall include itemized cost estimates for all

required improvements and the phasing plan shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior
to approval ofgrading and/or improvements plans.

The City Engineer may condition the phasing to ensure that each phase functions
independently and is consrstent with the minimum utility and access standards of the City.
All maps filed in phases lvill be required to have two points ofaccess for vehicle access

and/or general traffic purposes and all off-site utilities deemed necessary as determined by the

City Engineer.

lmprovement plans for all phases that include halfsections oflocal residential streets shall
include a minimum of l5 feet of pavement over the centerline, to allow two-way traffic and

shall be subject to approval of the Community Development Department and Fire
Department.

The City will not dictate the order ofthe phasing except that the first phase shall build the

required improvements to the intersection olScott Road and White Rock Road, the
realignment and construction of Scott Road and the intersection improvements at Scoft Road
and Street A, including the traffic signal unless the improvements in condition 126 are

constructed, in accordance with the project's Tralfic Evaluation Report prepared by Kimley-
Horn and Associates.

Nlitigation
NIeas u re

l3

Resolution No. I 0634
Page9ol1l3

Page 216

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



cONDITIoNS oF APPRovAL FoR THE IIIII.IcTNT RANcH PRoJEcT lrnl+zIr)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SI\{ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GTIIDELINES,
A]!IENDN,IE, NT I TO THE AVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMf,NT AGREEMENT, INCLUSIONARY HOIiSING AGREEVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained Rights of
Entry, construction easements and grant
deeds for all off-site improvements
prior to commencement of grading. AII
rights-of-entry are on file with the

Community Development Department.

A geotechnical report has been prepared
by the consulting firm olYoungdahl &
Associates, Inc., which includes an

analysis for site suitability, roadway,
and pavement design. The Community
Development Department has reviewed
and approved the improvement plans
for the subdivision to ensure that all
recommendations of the Geotechnical
renort have been addressed.

The owner/applicant submitted a
grading plan incorporating all
geotechnical recommendations for
review and received approval by the
ciw.

The owner/applicant submitted a plan
and retained Youngdahl & Associates
for monitoring and testing during
construction. Copies ofthe plan and
test results are on file with the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P)
cD (E) (B)

When
Reouired

G

G

G

G

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasure

Off-site intprovenrcnts / Rigltts of Entry

For an1, improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or
control ofthe owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement
shall be obtained and provided to the City. All rights ofentry, construction easements, either
permanent or temporary and other easements shall be obtained as set lorth in the ARDA, and
as amended in Section 2.5.3 of the First Amendment thereto, fully executed by all affected
parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to
approval of erading and/or improvement plans.

Geotechnical Report

Prior to the issuance oiany grading permit, the owner/applicant shall have ageotechnical
report prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer that includes an analysis ofsite
preparation, soil bearing capacity, appropriate sources and types offill, potential need for soil
amendments, road, pavement and parking areas, structural foundations, including retaining all
designs, grading practices, soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel, erosion /winterizations,
seismic ground shaking, liquefaction and expansive/unstable soils.

G e otec h rt icrt I R ec o nmte n dutio tt s

The owner/applicant shall submit to the Engineering Division, for review and approval, a
grading plan ior the pro.ject site rvhich ensures that all geotechnical recommendations
specified in the geotechnical report are properly incorporated and utilized in the design.

G eotech nical M o rtito ring Progrant

The owner/applicant shall contract with a geotechnical engineer who shall develop a program
to monitor the sites during construction to ensure compliance with the recommendations
presented in the geotechnical report(s) and conditions for performing such monitoring. The
geotechnical monitoring program shall include a description ofthe improvements areas where
geotechnical monitoring shall be required. The completed program shall be submitted to the
Citv prior to approval ofanv gradins and/or improvement Dlan.

Nlitigation
Nleas u re

-lA 7-la

3A7-la

3A 7-lb

l4

l5

16.

t7

Resolution No. I 0634
Page l0 of I l3

Page 217

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (PNt4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTINC SN,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GTJIDELINES,
.{NIENDNIENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVBLOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEiVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

During the course of grading and

construction lor this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were Iocated or
discovered.

Staging areas for this subdivrsron were
shown on the approved grading plans
and located away from biologically
sensitive areas.

The owner/applicant submitted a joint
traffic management plan that was
approved by the City Engineer and is on

file at the Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P) CD
(E) (B)

cD (E), Pw

When
Required

\J

G

G

Condition/NIitigation Measure

Mine S hnft Retnediutiott

The ou'ner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts,
tunnels, and u'ater conve.vance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with
specitic recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable
health, saf-ety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an

appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

approved bv the Citv.
Muterful Storuge Areos

The orvner/applicant ofall pro.ject phases shall locate staging and material storage areas as far
awa1,'from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas,

schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage areas shall be screened from adjacent
occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens

mayinclude,butarenotlimitedto,theuseofvisual barrierssuchasbermsorfences. Staging
and material storage areas shall be shown on all grading and/or improvement plans prior to
olan aonroval bv the Citv.
Trrffic rrnd Parking Managentent Plan

Prior to the approval ofthe grading plan and or construction, the owner/applicant shall
prepare a construction traffic and parking management plan to the satisfaction ofthe City
Traffic E,ngineer and subject to review by any affected agencies, ifnecessary. The plan shall
ensure tlrat acceptable operating conditions on local roadways and lreeway facilities are

maintained. Measures typically used in traffic control plans include advertising ofplanned
lane closures, warning signage, a flagperson to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods
to ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project construction, access to
existing land uses shall be maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary during road
closures. At a minimum, the plan shall include the following:

Description oftrucks including number and size oftrucks per day (i.e., 85 trucks per
day), expected arrival/departure times, and truck circulation patterns.

N'l itigatio n

NIeasu re

3A I-4

34. t4-l

t8.

l9

20.

Resolution No. 10634
Page I I of I 13

Page 218

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

YesThe required Traffic Control PIans in
this condition are no longer applicable.
This condition was added to the project
since the original concept for water
supply contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu of
the water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions noted
in this condition, the water supply
provided to the FPA comes from
conservation efforts by the City to
provide the needed water supply for the
FPA. The new water supply proposal
was validated in20l4.

Comments
Responsible
Department

CD (E)G

When
Required

Cond ition/Nlitigation iVleasu re

Description of staging area including location, ma,rimum number of trucks
simultaneously permitted in staging area, use oftraffic control personnel, and specific
signage.

Description of street closures andior bicycle and pedestrian facility closures including
duration, advance warning and posted signage, safe and efficient access routes for
existing businesses and emergency vehicles and use ofmanual traffic control.

Description of driveway access plan including provisions for safe vehicular,
pedestrian, and bicycle travel, minimum distance from any open trench, special
signage, and private vehicle accesses.

Prior to construction, Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by Off-site
Water Facilities-related construction shall be prepared. The Traffic Control Plan shall
designate haul routes and comply with requirements in the encroachment permits issued by
the City of Rancho Cordova, Sacramento County, and Caltrans if applicable. The Traffic
Control Plan to be prepared by the project construction contractor(s) shall, at minimum,
include the following measures:

periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision ofconstruction
signage.

lvhen feasible.

commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

Prepure Trtffic Control Pkut.38,1 5- l a:

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
Wf,ST OF PLACERVILLE

ANDlToMEN

20.cont

2t

Resolution No. I 0634
Page l2 of I l3

Page 219

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

YesThe required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer applicable.
This condition was added to the project
since the original concept for water
supply contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the
Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu of
the water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions noted
in this condition, the water supply
provided to the FPA comes from
conservation efforts by the City to
provide the needed water supply for the
FPA. The new water supply proposal
was validated in 2014.

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

(i

Cond ition/Nlitigation Nleasu re

and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification ofalternative
routes and detours to enable for the avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

site Water Facilities throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in a
local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a monthly
basis.

A s s e s s P r e- Off- s ite lf/ ate r F ac i I itie s R o a dw ay C o u tl it i o ns.

Prior to construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for assessing current road
conditions for Oflf-site Water Facilities-related haul routes including the local access roads
and develop post construction road restoration requirements. As part ofthe encroachment
permitting process, an agreement shall be entered into with applicablejurisdictions prior to
construction that details post construction road restoration requirements. Staffwith the City of
Rancho Cordova and Sacramento County shall review the post construction restoration
standards for each ofthe affected roadways. The owner/applicant shall perform roadway
repairs or rehabilitation as necessary such that post construction requirements are met.

J\l itigation
NIeasu re

38.15-lb

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM
A

OFWEST OF WIIITE

NI

2 l.cont

22

Resolutron No. 10634
Page 13 of i 13

Page 220

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (pN14-293)
WEST OF'PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITB ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTINC S]\IALL LOT TONTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRTCT DESIGN CI.JIDELINES,
A]\'IENDl\{ENT I TO THE A]\{ENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPI,IENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOTISING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant conducted a Phase
I ESA prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. The Phase I ESA provided
recommendations for handling any
potential hazardous materials during the
grading and construction ofthe subject
subdivision and offs-site improvements.
The owner/applicant was required to
have a geotechnical engineer onsite
during construction for observation and
recommendation in the event of
encountering natural occurring asbestos
(NOA) or any other potentially
hazardous materials-

Additionally, the owner/applicant has
consulted with PG&E and SMUD and
found that there are no existing on-site
transformers containing PCBs.

Responsible
Department

cDD(E),

When
Required

G

Cond ition/l\'l itigation NIeasu re

Phase I & 2 EnvironntentulSiteAssessnrcnt

The orvneriapplicant shall complete the follorving prior to issuance ofa grading permit:

proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and removal ofon-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the Specific Plan Area (SPA), and closure of any
abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include measures that ensure the sale transport, use,
and disposal ofcontaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event that
contaminated groundlvater is encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor shall
report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area,
and treat the contaminated groundlvater to remove contaminants before discharge into the
sanitary sewer system. The owneriapplicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall outline measures for specific handling
and reporting procedures fbr hazardous materials and disposal ofhazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.

undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundlvater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in
accordance rvith recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control
Board(CVRWQCB),California Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC), andior
other appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

any existing pole-mounted translormers located in the SPA. The assessment shall determine
r.r'hether existing on-site electrical transformers contain Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) and
r.vhether there are any records of spills from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is
identilled, the maintenance and/or disposal ofthe transformer shall be subject to the
regulations ofthe Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority ofthe Sacramento County
Environmental Health Department.

Nlitigation
Nleasu re

3A 8-2!)

Resolution No. I 0634
Page I .1 ol I 13

Page 221

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



GU IDEI INES,
A

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant is required to
submit a monthly equipment usage
report to the Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District
(SMAQMD). Copies of the monthly
reports are available upon request from
the City.

The Solid Waste Diversion and
Recycling was not required as the Off-
site Water Facilities do not include the
construction of the Off Site Water
Facilities in Rancho Cordova and
unincorporated areas of Sacramento
County.

Responsible
Department

cDD(E), (P)

When
Required

G

Con d itio n/tll itigation Measu re

Implentent Greenhouse Gas Reductiort Measures during Construction.

Prior to approval of a grading permit, the owner/applicant(s) shall stipulats that these
measures be implemented within the project notes.

l) Construction vehicles and equipment will be properly maintained at all times rn
accordance with manufacturer's specifications, including proper tuning and timing ofengines.
Equipment maintenance records and equipment design specification data sheets shall be kept
on-site during construction and demolition activities and subject to inspection by the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD).

2) Operators will turn offall construction vehicles and equipment and all delivery
vehicles when not in use, and not allow idling for more than 5 minutes or for such other more
restrictive time as may be required in law or regulation.

3) On-site construction vehicles and equipment will use Air Resources Board (ARB)-
certified biodiesel fuel ifavailable (a minimum ofB20, or 20 percent ofbiodiesel) except for
those with warranties that would be voided ifB20 biodiesel fuel were used. Prior to issuance
of grading or demolition permits, the contractor shall provide documentation to the City that
verifies whether any equipment is exempt; that a biodiesel supply has been secured; and that
the construction contractor is aware that the use ofbiodiesel is required.

4) A Solid Waste Diversion and Recycling Plan (or such other documentation to the
satisfaction of the City) shall be in place for the Off-site Water Facilities that demonstrates the
diversion from landfills and recycling ofall nonhazardous, salvageable and re-useable wood,
metal, plastic and paper products during construction and demolition activities. The Plan or
other documentation shall include the name ofthe waste hauler, their assumed destination for
all waste and recycled materials, and the procedures that will be followed to ensure
implementation of this measure.

i\litigation
NIeasu re

3B 4-l a24

Resolution No. 10634
Page 15 of I 13

Page 222

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCTNI RANCIt PROJECT (pNr4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SN,IALL LOT TENTATIVB SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
Ai\IENDiltENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREElVIENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has included
several approved recommendation from
the SMAQMD for implementation
during construction. See Condition #61
for a more detailed list of construction
implementation measures.

Responsible
Department

When
Required

G

Condition/Nlitigation Measure

the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction
in runoifas a result ofthe LID configurations shall be quantified based on the runoff
reduction credit system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the
Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff
volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange improvements, it is
anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the development and implementation of the
overall project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
marimum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City olFolsom's jurisdictional boundaries
must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with EI
Dorado Countv and Caltrans.
Intplement Additional Measures to Control Cotrstruction-Generated Greenhouse Gas
Enissiorts

Prior to approval ofa grading permit, the owner/applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list
of greenhouse gas reduction measures that are recommended by Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District (SMAQMD) and stipulate how those measures be implemented
within the project notes. The owner/ applicant(s) may submit to the City and SMAQMD a

report that substantiates why specific measures are considered infeasible for construction of
that particular development phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the
substantiation for not implementing particular greenhouse gas reduction measures, shall be

approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to approval of a grading permit.
In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity shall comply rvith all
applicable rules and regulations established by SMAQMD and California Air Resources

N'l itigation
Nl eas u re

3A 4-l

2,l.cont

25

Resolution No. 10634
Page l6 of I 13

Page 223

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH pROJECT (pN14-293)
wEs'r'oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHTTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VES'IING SI\{ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSON{ RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
,\NIEND]\,IENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGROEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan
which has been approved by the City. A
copy is available from the Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan
in compliance rvith this mitigation
measure and a copy is available from
the Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

G

G

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

Prepure und Inrplemeti the Appropriute Grading und Erosiort Control Plan.

Prior to issuance of a grading permit, the or.vner/applicant shall retain a California Registered
Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion and sedimentation control plan. The grading
and erosion and sedimentation control plan shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department prior to issuance ofa grading permit. The plan shall be consistent
vuith the Cit.v's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, the state's
NPDES permit, the FPASP preliminary grading plans and shall include the site-specific
grading associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation schedule, and
maintenance schedule ofall erosion and sediment control measures, a description ofmeasures
designed to control dust and stabilize the construction-site road and entrance, and a
description olthe location and methods ofstorage and disposal olconstruction materials.
Erosion and sediment control measures could include the use oftemporary detention basins,
berms. swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering orwatering ofstockpiled soils to reduce
rvind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes could include construction ofretaining walls and
reseeding with vegetation after construction. Stabilization ofconstruction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric and crushed
rock to a depth ofapproximately I foot.

The owner/applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing
a source for transportation and deposition ofexcavated materials.
Erosiott Control Platt

Prior to the approval ofthe final facilities design, commencement ofgrading and/or
construction activities, the owneriapplicant shall submit an erosion control plan to the City for
revier.v and approval. The plan shall identify protective measures to be taken during
excavation, temporary stockpiling. any reuse or disposal, and revegetation. Specific
techniques may be based upon geotechnical reports, the Erosion and Sediment Control
Handbook of the State of Califbrnia Department of Conservation and shall comply with all
updated Citv standards.

i\l itigation
Nl easu re

3 A-7 .326

27

Resolution No. I 06j4
PagelTofll3

Page 224

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrrroNs oF APPRoVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCg PROJECT (PNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTIn*G SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DTSTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
ANIENDNIENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEI\{ENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan
in compliance with this mitigation
measure and a copy is available from
the Community Development
DeDartment.

The owneriapplicant obtained a NPDES
Stormwater Permit and prepared a

project specific Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP). The SWPPP
includes Best Management Practices
(BMP's) including but not limited to
slope stabilization, inlet protections,
sedimentation ponds and silt fencing.
The SWPPP was provided to the City
prior to grading.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

G

G

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Erosiott und sedinentutiott control nteasures

Erosion and sedimentation control measures shall be incorporated into all grading and/or
constructionplans. Thesemeasuresshall conformtotheCityofFolsomrequirementsandthe
County of Sacramenlo Erosion and Sedimentation Conlrol Standards and Soeci-fications-
current edition and as directed bv the Communitv Develooment DeDartment.

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Perntits antl Prepare and Implement Stormwater Pollutiort
Preventiott Plan (SI4/PPP) and Best Matmgentent Practices (BMPs).

The or.vner/applicant(s) of all projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased

construction ofsmaller areas which are part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under
the State Water Resources Control Board's National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
stormwater perrnil for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit at the
time the Notice of Intent is filed. The Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:
. the use of an effective combination olrobust erosion and sediment control BMPs and

construction techniques accepted by the localjurisdictions for use in the project area at

the time ofconstructron, that shall reduce the potential for runoffand the release,

mobilization, and exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sources olmercury from
project-related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perfbrated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

. the irnplementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater management controls,
permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance responsibilities;

. the pollutants that are Iikely to be used during construction that could be present in
stormwater drainage and nonstormr'vater discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and other
ti'pes of materials used for equiprnent operation;

. spill prevention and contingency'measures, including measures to prevent or clean up

spills ofhazardous waste and ofhazardous materials used for equipment operation, and

emergencv procedures for resnonding to snills:

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

347-3

34. 9-l

28

29

Resolution No. I 0634
Page i8olll3

Page 225

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



so AL
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
A

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)

When
Reouired

G

Condition/Nlitigation lVleasu re

personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to ensure that
workers are aware of permit requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs
specified in the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit; and
the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related to implementation
of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit.

Where applicable, Best Management Practices identified in the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Permit shall be in place throughout all site work and construction/demolition
activities and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities. Best Management
Practices may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below:

Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in disturbed areas to
minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
lvith state and local standards in effect at the time ofconstruction. These measures

may include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.
Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas disturbed by
construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration
and transpiration.
Using drainage srvales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and runoffby
conveying surlace runoff down sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoffto a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped surfaces, preventing runoff
accumulation at the base ola grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
facility infrastructure.

A copy olthe approved Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permit shall be maintained and

available at all times on the construction site.

Nlitigation
Nleasu re

29.cont

Resolution No. I 0634
Page l9 of I 13

Page 226

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant provided a

preliminary drainage plan at the time of
Tentative Map approval. A revised
analysis was provided prior to the
issuance ofa grading permit. The
revised analysis was reviewed by the
City's Consultant (Mead & Hunt) to
ensure that that the proposed drainage
system was consistent with Mitigation
Measure 3A-9.2. The improvement
plans for this subdivision and the
supporting backbone improvements
contain detention basins, control
structures and ditch systems in
accordance with the Stormwater Quality
Partnership Hydromodifi cation
Management Plan and in compliance
with the FPA-Storm Drain Master Plan.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

G,B

Cond ition/Nlitigation Measu re

Prepare and Subnit Fittul Druinage Plans and Implentent Requirements Contained in
Tlnse Pkuts.

The owner/applicant(s) shall submit final drainage plans to the City demonstrating that off-site
upstream runoffwill be appropriately conveyed through the Folsom Plan Area, and that
project-related on-site runoffwill be appropriately conveyed and contained in detention basins
or managed through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts and provide water quality
treatment.

The plans shall include, but not be Iimited to, the following items:

an accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoffscenarios, obtained using
appropriate engineering methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;
runoffcalculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events (and other,
smaller storm events as required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline
sizes conflrmed based on alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the
design phase;

a description ofthe proposed maintenance program for the on-site drainage system;
project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;
City flood control design requirements and measures designed to comply with them;
Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid increases in the erosive
force olflows beyond a specific range ofconditions needed to limit
hydromodification and maintain current stream geomorphology. These Best
Management Practices will be designed and constructed in accordance with the
fbrthcoming Stormwater Quality Partnership Hydromodification Management Plan (to
be adopted by the Regional Water Quality Control Board) and may include, but are
not limited to, the fbllorving:

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A-9.2

VESTING SMALL LOT TENT
WEST OF PLA

DI\{ENT I

30.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 20 of I l3

Page 227

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



OFAPPROVAL
WEST OF

VESTING SNIALL LOT
PLACERV ILLE ROAD, N OF
TENTATIVE GUIDELINES,

IT D AND
Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

When
Required

G

Condition/tllitigation NIeasu re

Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit increases in stormwater
runofTat the point of origination (these may include, but are not limited to: surface
swales; replacement ofconventional impervious surlaces with pervious surfaces

[e.g., porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection, and trees planted to
intercept stormwater);
Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow duration
characteristics;
Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion, utilizing vegetative
and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain restoration features that provide for
enhancement ofriparian habitat and maintenance ofnatural hydrologic and
channel to floodplain interactionsl
Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention facility outfall
channel with the existing receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge embankment, and other
encroachments into the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom
box culverts to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

llt.

iv

The frnal drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Communiry
Development and Public Works Departments that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be

appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or damage to structures
within or down gradient of the Folsom Plan Area would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range ofconditions should be calculated for each receiving water if
feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used, e.g., an Ep of I +10% or other as

anoroved bv the Sacramento Stormwater Oualitv Partnership and/or Citv of Folsom).

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A-9.23 0.cont

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 21 ol 1 l3

Page 228

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in compliance
with the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have been
included on the approved grading and
public infrastructure plans to address
this condition. Compliance has been
monitored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

When
Required

G

Condition/Mitigation Nleasu re

Develop anrl Implenrent a BMP and Llater Quality Maintenance Plan.

A detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer
retained by the owner/applicant(s) for the project. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis ofproposed conditions
incorporating the proposed drainage design features.
Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating that the proposed
r,vater quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geomstry, and functional timing ofstorage
and release pursuant to the latest edition of the "Stormwater Qualify Design Manual
for Sacramento and South Placer Regions" (the City's MS4NPDES permit, page 46)
and El Dorado County's MDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).
Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the SPA, which may
include but are not limited to recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning,
household hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and
illegal dumping, and effective management ofpublic trash collection areas.
A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall include
management and maintenance requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.
LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water quality maintenance
plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

2. surface swales;
3. replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious

surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);
4. impervious surfaces disconnection; and
5. trees nlanted to intercent stormwater

Nlitigation
N{ eas u re

34. 9-3

APPROVAL FOR
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
AND

3t

Resolution No. 10634
Page22ofll3

Page 229

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

When
Required

ConditionMitigation Measure

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses within
the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The
reduction in runoffas a result ofthe LID configurations shall be quantified based on
the runoff reduction credit system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality
Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and
Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange improvements, it is
anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the development and implementation of the
overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable. Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsorn'sjurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach
annlicable nroiect ohase with El Dorado Countv and Caltrans.

a

Mitigation
Measure

3l.cont

Resolution No. 1063+
Page 23 of I l3

Page 230

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

A Vector Control Plan was prepared
and submitted to the City for review
and approval. The plan incorporated
various Best Management Practices in
consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District.
A copy of the Vector Control Plan is

available from the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)
Sacto. County

When
Required

G

Prepure und Inplement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with tlte Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito antl Vector Control District.

To ensure that the operation and design of the stormwater system, including multiple planned
detention basins, is consistent with the recommendations of the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito
and Vector Control District regarding mosquito control, the owner/applicant shall prepare and
implement a Vector Control Plan. This plan shall be prepared in coordination with the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District and shall be submitted to the City for
approval prior to issuance ofthe grading permit for the proposed detention basins under the
City's jurisdiction.

The plan shall incorporate specific measures deemed sufficient by the City to minimize public
health risks fiom mosquitoes, and as contained within the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
District 2008). The plan shall include, but is not limited to, the following components:

Description of the project.
Description of detention basins and all water features and facilities that would
control on-site water levels.
Goals of the plan.
Description of the water management elements and features that would be
implemented, incl uding:

BMPs that would be implemented on-site;
public education and awareness;
sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal ofgarbage);
mosquito control methods used (e.g., fluctuating water levels,
biological agents, pesticides, larvacides, circulating water); and
stormwater manasement.

t.

ii.
iii.

Condition/lVlitigation Measu re
Nlitigation
Measure

3A 8.7

AM

OFAPPROVAL
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH

VESTING SMALL LOT TDNTATIVE

32

Resolution No. 10634
Page 24 of I 13

Page 231

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

G

RANCH
ROCK

Condition/NI itigation Measu re

Long-term maintenance ofthe detention basins and all related facilities (e.g., specific
ongoing enforceable conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the detention basins, the
orvner/applicant(s) shall coordinate with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
District to identily and implement BMPs based on their potential effectiveness for the site
conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are not limited to, the following:

build shoreline perimeters as steep and uniform as practicable to discourage dense
plant growth;
perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to facilitate the ability
of mosquito predators (i.e., fish) to move throughout vegetated area;

design distribution piping and containment basins with adequate slopes to drain fully
and prevent standing water. The design slope should take into consideration buildup
of sediment between maintenance periods. Compaction during grading may also be
needed to avoid slumping and settling;
coordinate cleaning ofcatch basins, drop inlets, or storm drains with mosquito
treatment operations;

enforce the prompt removal ofsilt screens installed during construction when no
Ionger needed to protect water quality,
ifthe sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes, with the exception ofthe
inlet and outlet, submerge the inlet and outlet completely to reduce the available
surface area of water for mosquito egg- laying (female mosquitoes can fly through
pipes); and

design structures lvith the appropriate pumping, piping, valves, or other necessary
equipment to allorv for easy dewatering ofthe unit ifnecessary (Sacramento Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008).

a

a

a

a

a

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

32. cont

AM
VESTINC LOTSMALL

OF
WEST OF PLACERVI

1

Resolution No. 10634
Page 25 of I l3

Page 232

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

YesAll water discharges from hydrostatic
testing were approved by the City and

in accordance with RWQCB
requirements.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and

copies are available from the
Communitv Development Department.

Comments

CD (E)

cD (P) CD
(E)

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

\J

G,I

When
Required

The owneriapplicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence
that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview
prior to approval ofany grading or improvement plan.

Stute and Fetleral Pernils

i. Surface swales;
ii. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious

surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);
iii. Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

iv. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses within the
Specific Plan Area (SPA) to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage
patterns. The reduction in runoffas a result ofthe LID configurations shall be quantified
based on the runofTreduction credit system methodology described in the latest edition ofthe
"Stormu,ater Qualit.v Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff
vol umes.

Properly Dispose of Hydrosttttic Test ll/ater antl Construction Dewatering in Accordance
with the Centrul Valley Regional ll/uter Quality Control Board

All hydrostatic test water and construction dewatering shall be discharged to an approved
land disposal area or drainage facility in accordance with Central Valley RWCQB
requirements. The City or its construction contractor shall provide the Central Valley
RWQCB with the location, type of discharge, and methods of treatment and monitoring for
all hydrostatic test water discharges. Emphasis shall be placed on those discharges that would
occur directlv to surlace lvater bodies.

Co nd ition/lVI iti gation NIeasu re

38.9-lb

Nlitigation
NI easu re

JJ

34.

32.cont

ROA
suBDlvrsroNTIVEAENT

PLACERV
T

OF
LOT

WEST
SN{ALLNGVEST

Resolutron No. l0O3,t
Page 26 of I l3

Page 233

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained these
permits for Backbone improvements
and project specific improvements prior
to implementing ground disturbing
activity. Compliance reports are on file
with the Community Development
Department.

ROAD
GUIDELINES,

Responsible
Department

cD(P) CD (E)

United States

Army Corps.
Of Engineers

Central Valley
Regional

Water Quality
Control Board

When
Required

G,I

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Prior to the approval ofgrading and improvement plans and before any groundbreaking
activity associated with each distinct project phase, the owner/applicant shall secure all
necessary permits obtained under Sections 401 and 404 of the Clean Water Act or the State's
Porter-Cologne Act and implement all permit conditions for the proposed project. All permits,
regulatory approvals, and permit conditions lor effects on wetland habitats shall be secured
and conditions implemented before implementation of any grading activities within 250 leet
(or lesser distance as approved by the applicable agencies) ofWaters ofthe U.S, or wetland
habitats, including Waters ofthe State, that potentially support federally-listed species, or
rvithin l00feet(orlesserdistanceasapprovedbytheapplicableagencies)of anyother
Waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats, including Waters of the State. The owner/applicant
shall adhere to all conditions outlined in the permits. The owner/applicant shall commit to
replace, restore, or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance with United States Army
Corps. Of Engineers and the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board) the
acreage of all wetlands and other Waters of the U.S. that would be removed, lost, and/or
degraded with implementation olthe project. Wetland habitat shall be restored, enhanced,
and/or replaced at an acreage and location and by methods agreeable to United States Army
Corps. Ol Engineers, the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, and the City,
as appropriate, depending on agencyjurisdiction, and as determined during the Section 401
and Section 404 permitting processes. The boundaries ofthe 404 permit, including required
buffers shall be shown on the grading plans.

All mitigation requirements to satisfy the requirements of the City and the Central Valley
Regional Water Quality Control Board, for impacts on the non-jurisdictional wetlands beyond
the,jurisdiction of United States Army Corps. OlEngineers, shall be determined and
implemented before grading plans are approved.

All wetland mitigation compliance reports submitted to the Army Corps of Engineers shall
also be copied concurrently to the City.

Clean Water Act Sectiorts 401 and 404 Permits

Nlitigation
Nleasu re

34. 3-1a

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE
w PLAFoEST

NTIENDM

35

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 27 of I l3

Page 234

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

YesThe owner/applicant submitted and

received approval of a Sub-notification
Form (SNF) from the California Dept.
of Fish & Wildlife. All required
mitigation or project conditions were
satisfied in accordance with the SNF
authorization. A copy ofthe SNF is
available from the Community
Development Department.

Comments

The owneriapplicant obtained a Section
401 Water Quality certification for the
backbone and project specific
improvements. All required measures
were implemented prior to construction

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

GUIDELTNES,DESIGN

G

When
Required

G

A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean Water Act is required
befbre issuance ofthe record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit.
Before construction in any areas containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain
water quality certiflcation for the proiect. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance of
water clualitv certification shall be implemented pursuant to the permit conditions.

ll a te r Qu ality C e rtiJicatiott

The owner/applicant shall amend, ifnecessary, and implement the original Section 1602
Master Streambed Alteration Agreement received from California Department of Fish and

Wildlife for all construction activities that would occur in the bed and bank of California
Department olFish and Wildlife jurisdictional features within the project site. As outlined in
the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement, the owner/applicant shall submit a Sub-
notification Form (SNF) to California Department of Fish and Wildlife 60 days prior to
grading andior the commencement of construction to notifu California Department of Fish
and Wildlife of the project.

Any conditions of issuance of the Master Streambed Alteration Agreement shall be

implemented as part ofthose project construction activities that would adversely affect the

bed and bank within on-site drainage channels subject to California Department ofFish and

Wildlife.iurisdiction. The agreement shall be executed by the owner/applicant and California
Department of Fish and Wildlife before the approval of any grading or improvement plans or
any construction activities in any project phase that could potentially affect the bed and bank
of on-site drainage channels under California Department of Fish and Wildlife iurisdiction.

Muster Streumbed Alterutiort Agreemerrt

Cond itio n/t!I iti gation NIeasu re

3A3-4a.

Nlitigation
Nl easu re

A

OFROAILLEPLACERVOFWEST
VESTINC Si\IALL LOT TENTATIVE

T

36

37

Resolution No. 10634
Page 28 of i l3

Page 235

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDtTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (pNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SN,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
A1\IENDNIENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED Df,VELOPMENT AGRBEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREENIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant has restored all
areas required under the Permit.
Annual monitoring is ongoing and a
copy of the Annual Monitoring Report
is available with the Communitv
Development Department.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

U

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Restore AII Wuters Intpocted by Trenchittg and Tenporary Constructiot, Staging

For all water line crossings of rvaters of the U.S. or State in which the use of trenchless
technologies is not feasible, the city shall ensure that all waters impacted by trenching
activities are restored to pre-project conditions. In addition, within 30 days following project
construction, the owner/applicant shall ensure that all temporary construction staging areas

rvithin ,uvaters olthe U.S. or State are restored to preproject conditions. At minimum, the City
shall ensure that the follolving measures are implemented during construction:
) Conduct trenching and construction activities across drainages during low-flow (e g.,.1
to 2 cfs) or dry periods as feasible;
) Ifworking in active channels, install cofferdam upstream and downstream ofstream
crossing to separate construction area from flowing waterway;
) Place sediment curtains upstream and dor.vnstream ofthe construction zone to prevent

sediment disturbed during trenching activities from being transported and deposited outside of
the construction zone;
) Locate spoil sites such that they do not drain directly into the drainages or seasonal

wetlands;
) Store equipment and materials arvay from the drainages and wetland areas. No debris will
be deposited'"vithin 250 feet ofthe drainages and wetland areas;
) Prepare and implement a revegetation plan to restore vegetation in all temporarily
disturbed rvetlands and other waters using native species seed mixes and container plant
material that are appropriate lor existing hydrological conditions.

Prior to the approval ofgrading and improvement plans and before any groundbreaking
activity associated with the Off-site Water Facilities requiring fill of wetlands or other waters
olthe U.S. or waters of the state, the owner/ applicant shall submit a wetland mitigation and
monitoring plan (MMP) f,or the restoration of these waters within the selected water alignment
to the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and Central Valley Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB) fbr review and approval of those portions of the plan over which
they have.jurisdiction. The Mitigation and Monitoring Plan (MMP) would have to be

approved prior to issuance of a Section 404 permit. Once the final MMP is approved and

irnnlemented- mitisation monitorins shall

Nl itigation
Nl easu re

3B 3-lc38

Resolution No. 10634
Page 29 of I I3

Page 236

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Con dition/lVlitigation Measu re

continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of restoration activities, or human
intervention (including recontouring and grading), or until the performance standards
identified in the approved MMP have been met, whichever is longer.

At minimum, the MMP shall provide the fotlowing information:

vegetation ofthe waters ofthe U.S. and State that would be impacted through trenching
activities. This information shall include site photographs taken at each impacted water.

adversely alter existing hydrology, including the draining ofthe waters (e.g., use ofcut-off
walls).

plan for the revegetation ofthe site following installation ofthe water line.

Mitigation
Measure

38.cont

Resolution No. 1063+
Page 30 of I l3

Page 237

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCTNT RANCH pROJECT (pNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SI\,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
A1\IENDN{ENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

The City and Owner/Applicant
submitted a CLOMR/LOMR
application and received approval from
FEMA on September 20,2017.

The owner/applicant will submit the
LOMR application to FEMA within the
four-month timeframe after acceptance
of the Phase I Grading Plans. Formal
Acceptance ofthe Phase I grading is
anticipated to occur during the Fall of
202t.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

When
Required

G. I

Condition/NIitigation NIeasu re

100 Year Flood Pluin Boundary

The or.vner/applicant shall be required to include the exrstrng 1O0-year floodplain boundary (flood
hazard area) on alJ grading and/or improvements plans prior to approvai ofthe grading and/or
improvenrent plans by the City. For any portion ofthe proposed project that lies within the
designated f'lood hazard area, no development shall be approved until appropriate measures are
taken to remove the area tiom the flood zone. These msasures include the following:

The lowest finished floor elevation of all proposed structures shall be a minimum of
two (2) feet above the 10O-year floodplain elevation in accordance with the City
Floodplain Ordinance. The owner/applicant shall provide for review and approval by
the City, information delineating the 1O0-year floodplain elevation under the worst
case ofeither the interim or the ultimate condition for the upstream watershed. The
existing and proposed 100-year floodplain shall be shown on the grading and/or
improvement plans.

An elevation certification shall be required priorto issuance ofany building permit
demonstrating compliance with the above requirement.
A completed application for a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) shall be
submitted to the City for submission to the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA). Prior to approval of the improvement plans by the City, the owner/applicant
shall submit the approved CLOMR to the City.
Within four (4) months fbllowing completion of grading operations, a completed
application for a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) shall be submitted by the
orvner/applicant to the City for submission to FEMA. The City shall have received the
completed LOMR from FEMA prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy on any
structure.
Prior to issuance of a grading permit or a building permit, the owner/applicant shall
deposit with the City sufficient funds to complete the CLOMR/LOMR process as

determined by the City. Said funds may be drawn upon by the City to complste the
CLOMR/LOMR process in the event the owner/applicant fails to do so in accordance
i.vith the time constraints established above. Any funds remaining after completion of
the CLOMR/LOMR process will be relunded to the owner/applicant.

Nlitigation
i\leasure

39

Resolution No. 10634
Page3J ofli3

Page 238

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



A

coN
WEST OF

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
trT tiN n[r D N'r n ENDED ANDT

SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDBLINES,
RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUSIONARV HOUSING AGREEIVI ENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

A qualified biologist was retained to
perform plant surveys in accordance
with this mitigation measure. A copy of
the survey results is available from the
Community Development Department.

As a result ofthe surveys, the
owner/applicant identified the presence

ofValley Needle grass and developed a

Needle grass Mitigation & Monitoring
Plan. A copy ofthe approved
Mitigation Plan is available from the
Community Development Dept.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E) (P)

California
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

United States

Fish and
Wildlife
Service

When
Required

G

Condition/I\, itigation NIeasu re

Plcutt Surve-ys

The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified botanist to conduct a botanical survey within the
evident and identifiable blooming periods for Ahart's dwarf rush (blooms March through
Ma1), big scale balsamroot (blooms March through.Tune), Boggs Lake hedge-hyssop (blooms
April through August) and dwarf downingia (blooms March through May). A single survey
could be conducted in either April or May to fit within the blooming periods for all potentially
occurring special status plants. Ilspecial-status plants are not found during focused surveys,
the botanist shall document the findings in a letter report to California Department ofFish and
Wildlife, United States Fish and Wildlife Service and the City of Folsom, and no further
mitigation shall be required.

Ifspecial-status plant populations are found, the owner/applicant shall consult with California
Department of Fish and Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlife Service, as appropriate,
depending on species status, to determine the appropriate mitigation measures for direct and
indirect impacts on any special-status plant population that could occur as a result ofproject
implementation. Mitigation measures may include preserving and enhancing existing
populations, creation ofoff-site populations on project mitigation sites through seed collection
or transplantation, and/or restoring or creating suitable habitat in sufficient quantities to
achieve no net loss ofoccupied habitat or individuals.

If potential impacts on special-status plant species are likely, a mitigation and monitoring plan
shall be developed before the approval ofgrading plans by the City or any ground-breaking
activity within 250 feet of a special-status plant population. The mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom for review and approval prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. It shall be submitted concurrently to California

Nl itigation
NI eas u re

J1{J-J40

Resolution No. 1 0634
Page 32 of I l3

Page 239

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (PNt4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AMENDI\IENT I TO THE A]VIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

The Owner submitted and received
approval of an Oak Woodland
Mitigation and Monitoring Plan and is
on file at the Community Development
Denartment.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

Condition/NI itigation Nleasu re

Department of Fish and Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlife Service, as appropriate,
depending on species status, for review and comment. The plan shall require maintaining
viable plant populations on-site and shall identify avoidance measures for any existing
population(s) to be retained and compensatory measures for any populations directly affected.
Possible avoidance measures include fencing populations before construction and exclusion
ofproiect activities from the fenced-offareas, and construction monitoring by a qualified
botanist to keep construction crews away lrom the population. The mitigation plan shall also
include monitoring and reporting requirements for populations to be preserved on site or
protected or enhanced off-site.

Ifrelocation efforts are part ofthe mitigation plan, the plan shall include details on the
methods to be used, including collection, storage, propagation, receptor site preparation,
installation, long-term protection and management, monitoring and reporting requirements,
and remedial action responsibilities should the initial effortfail to meet long-term monitoring
requirements.

If offl-site mitigation includes dedication of conservation sasements, purchase of mitigation
credits or other off-site conservation measures, the details ofthese measures shall be included
in the mitigation plan, including information on responsible parties for long-term
management, conservation easement holders, longterm management requirements, and other
details. as annronriate to tarset the oreservation of lons term viable oooulations.

Oak Trees

Ifany oaks are proposed fbr removal or are impacted by the development ofthe proiect, the
owner applicant shall prepare an oak woodland mitigation and monitoring plan. The plan

shall adhere to the requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A 3-5

40.cont

4l

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 33 of I l3

Page 240

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant in consultation
with the City arborist determined that
ths tree removal associated with these

improvements were not harvestable
trees. The Owner/applicant was still
required to provide mitigation for the
trees and/or tree canopy that was
permitted for removal during
construction. The Owneriapplicant has
provided a perpetual conservation
easement for +i-48 acres ofoak
woodland in El Dorado County. The
oak woodland conservation easement is
similar in species, size and character of
the existing oak woodland canopy that
was removed during construction of the
Phase I improvements.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

When
Recuired

G

ROAD
DESIGN

Participute in and Intplement an Urban and Conmtunity Forestry Program and/or Off-
Site Tree Progrumto OIf-Set Loss ofOtt-Site Trees.

For all harvestable trees that are subjectto removal, the owner/applicant(s) shall participate
in and provide necessary funding for urban and community forestry program (such as the
UrbanWood program managed by the Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute [Urban Forest
Ecosystems Institute 2009]) to ensure that wood with an equivalent carbon sequestration
value to that ofall harvestable removed trees is harvested for an end-use that would retain
its carbon sequestration (e.g., furniture building, cabinet making).

For all non-harvestable trees that are subject to removal, the owner/applicant(s) shall
develop and fund an off-site tree program that includes a level oftree planting that, at a
minimum, increases carbon sequestration by an amount equivalent to what would have been

sequestered by the blue oak woodland during its lifetime. This program shall be funded by
the owner/applicant(s) and reviewed for comment by an independent Certified Arborist
unaffiliated with the owner/applicant(s) and shall be coordinated with the requirements of
Condition 43. Final approval ofthe program shall be provided by the City.

Condition/lVIitigation IVIeasu re
Nlitigation
t\[easu re
3A.4-2b

ND,ROAILLEPLACERVOFWEST
ONS OF

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
T

,t1

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 34 of I l3

Page 241

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (pNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SI\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AIlIENDI\,IENT I TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant provided
Environmental Awareness Training to
all contractors prior to commencement
of grading. The owner/applicant
provided copies ofthe roster to the City
for those receiving training prior to
commencement of grading.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

G

Condition/Mitigation Measu re

Corttluct Environmentfll Av'orcness Training for Construction Employees

Prior to initiation ofgrading and construction activities, the owner/applicant shall employ a

qualified biologist to conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.
The training will describe the importance ofon-site biological resources, including special-
status wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-
status bats. The biologist will also explain the importance ofother responsibilities related to
the protection ofwildlife during construction, such as inspecting open trenches and looking
under vehicles and machinery priorto movingthem to ensure there are no lizards, snakes,

small mammals, or other wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction
areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all construction personnel to brief
them on the life history ofspecial-status species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to
avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by state
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological mitigation
requirements. Ifnew construction personnel are added to the project, the contractor's
superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training before starting
work. An environmental awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources
to be avoided during proiect construction and identifies all relevant permit conditions shall be
provided to each person.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

43

Resolution No. 1063'l
Page 35 of I 13

Page 242

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no active nests were found.

Responsible
Department

cD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

When
Required

G

EAST
CENTRAL

A qualified biologist shall be retained by the owneriapplicant to conduct preconstruction
surveys and to identifo active Swainson's Hawk nests on and within 0.5-mile of the project
area. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval ofgrading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) and no less than l4 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning
ofgrading and construction. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended
Timing and Methodologt for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Suneys in the Central Valley
(Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for
Swainson's hawk. If no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's Hawks shall be avoidedby
establishing appropriate bulfers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within
the bulfer area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in coordination with California Department of Fish and Wildlife that
reducing the buifer rvould not result in nest abandonment. California Department ofFish and
Wildlife guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size
of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with
California Department of Fish and Wildlife, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and
afler construction activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the
nest.

Swninsott's Hrwk Nesting Habitat

Condition/iVI itigation IVIeasu re
Illitigation
NIeasu re

3A 3-2a

AOF
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

44

Resolution No. 1063,1
Page36olll3

Page 243

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI R{NCH PROJECT (pN14-293)
WES'I'OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S]\,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.IIDELINES,
A1\,IEND]\IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSTONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner has secured and recorded a

Conservation Easement on a City
approved site in Sacramento County. A
copy ofthe recorded easement is
available from the Community
Development Departmsnt.

Responsible
Department

CD (P)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

When
Required

G

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Stp ttirts o rt's H aw k Hn hitat

Prior to the approval ofgrading and improvement plans, or before any ground-disturbing
activities, r.l.hichever occurs first, the owner/applicant shall secure suitable Swainson's Hawk
foraging habitat to ensure l:l mitigation olhabitat value for Swainson's Hawk foraging
habitat that is permanently lost as a result ofthe project, as determined by the City after
consultation with California Department of Fish and Wildlife and a qualified biologist.

The l: I habitat value (or other agreed-upon ratio) shall be based on Swainson's Hawk nesting
distribution and an assessment ofhabitat quality, availability, and use within the project area.
The mitigation ratio shall be consistent rvith the 1994 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines
included in the Staff Report Regarding Mitigation for Impacts to Swainson"s Hawks (Buteo
srvainsoni) in the Central Valley of California. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through
purchase of credits at an approved mitigation bank, the transfer of fee title, or perpetual
conservation easement. If non-bank mitigation is proposed, the mitigation land shall be

located rvithin the knorvn foraging area and within Sacramento County. The City, after
consultation rvith California Department of Fish and Wildlife, will determine the
appropriateness of the mitigation Iand.

The owner/applicant shall transfer said Swainson's Hawk mitigation land, through either
conservation easement or fee title, to a third-party, nonprofit conservation organization
(Conservation Operator), with the City and California Department of Fish and Wildlife named
as third-party beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator shall be a qualified conservation
easement Iand manager that manages land as its primary function. Additionally, the
Conservation Operator shall be a tax-exempt nonprofit conservation organization that meets

the criteria ofCivil Code Section 815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved by the City, after
consultation with California Department of Fish and Wildlifle. After consultation with
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Conservation Operator, the City shall
aoorove the content and fbrm

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

3A 3-2b,t<

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 37 of i l3

Page 244

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

CD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

When
Required

G

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

of the conservation easement. The City, California Department of Fish and Wildlife, and the
Conservation Operator shall each have the power to enforce the terms ofthe conservation
easement. The Conservation Operator shall monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure
compliance with the terms of the easement.

Atier consultation rvith the City, the owner/applicant, California Department of Fish and
Wildlife, and the Conservation Operator, shall establish an endowment or some other
tlnancial mechanism that is sufficient to fund in perpetuity the operation, maintenance,
management, and enfbrcement of the conservation easement. If an endowment is used, either
the endowment funds shall be submitted to the City for impacts on lands within the City's
iurisdiction to an appropriate third-party nonprofit conservation agency, or they shall be
submitted drrectly to the third-party nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an

agreement to manage and maintain the lands in perpetuity. The Conservation Operator shall
not sell, lease, or transfer any interest ofany conservation easement or mitigation land it
acquires rvithout prior written approval of the City and California Department of Fish and
Wildlife.

If the Conservation Operator ceases to exist, the duty to hold, administer, manage, maintain,
and enforce the interest shall be transferred to another entity acceptable to the City and
California Department of Fish and Wildlife. The City Planning Department shall ensure that
mitigation habitat established for impacts on habitat within the City's planning area is
properly established and is functioning as habitat by conducting regular monitoring ofthe
mitigation site(s) for the first ten years after establishment ofthe easement.

t\litigation
l\'Ieasu re

VESTING S]\{ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP,

IroNs
TH OF WHITE ROWEST OF PLACERVILLE

M
ENT I AN A

45.cont

Resolutron No. 10634
Page 38 of I 13

Page 245

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no active roosts were found.

Comments

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and one burrowing owl location was
identified during construction. A
mitigation plan was reviewed and
approved by the City and the California
Dept. of Fish & Wildlife. There rvas no
nesting activity observed at the
burrowing owl location.

CD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

CD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

Responsible
Department

When
Required

G

G

Pallid Bat
W ith in I 4 days prior to removal of any trees, a preconstruction survey shall be conducted to
determinewhetheranybatsarefounddayroostingwithinthebarkorcavitiesoftrees. Ilno
bats are present, a letter report should be submitted to the applicant and the City, and no

additional measures are recommended. If construction does not commence within 14 days of
the preconstruction survey or halts for more than l4 days, a new survey is recommended.

If bats are found, consultation with the California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife is recommended
to determine avoidance measures. Recommended avoidance measures include establishing a

bulfer around the roost tree until it is no longer occupied. The tree should not be removed
until a bioloeist has determined that the tree is no lonser occuoied bv the bats.

Cond ition/lVIitigation NIeasu re

Burrowirtg Owl
A qualified biologist shall be retained by the owner/applicant to conduct a preconstruction
survey to identify active Burrowing Owl burrows within the project area. The surveys shall be

conducted no less than l4 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning ofgrading and
construction activities for each phase ofdevelopment. The preconstruction survey shall follow
the protocols outlined in the Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation (CDFG 2012).

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the City for review and
approval before any ground-disturbing activities. The City shall consult with California
Department of Fish and Wildlife. The mitigation plan may consist of installation of one-way
doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction ofartificial
burrows within the pro.ject vicinity, as needed, however, burrowing owl exclusions may only
be used ifa qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or dependent
young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet
ofthe burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside
burrows, these burrows may be collapsed.

3A 3-2d

i\litigation
Nleasu re

3A 3-2a

47

NTI

APP
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

46.

Resolution No. 1063,t
Page 39 of I l3

Page 246

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Preconstuction surveys were conducted
and one active nest was found and
buffer areas and protocols were
established during construction.

Responsible
Department

cD(P) CD (E)

Califomia
Department of

Fish and
Wildlife

When
Required

G

Condition/Mitigation Measure

To mitigate impacts on nesting raptors, a qualified biologist shall be retained by the
owner/applicant to conduct a preconstruction survey to identifu active nests on and within
0.5 miles ofthe project area. The surveys shall be conducted no less than 14 days and no
more than 30 days before the beginning ofconstruction activities for each phase of
development

Ifactive nests are found, impacts on nesting raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer
area until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist
has detsrmined in coordination with Califomia Department of Fish and Wildlife that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment. The buffer may be adjusted ifa
qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with Califomia Department of Fish and
Wildlife, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to adversely affect the
nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after construction
activities will be required ifthe activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

Nesting Raptors

Mitigation
Measure

48.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 40 of I 13

Page 247

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no active nesting colonies were
found.

Responsible
Deoartment

CD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

G

When
RequiredCo n d ition/lVI iti gation NIeasu re

Avoid and Mininilp Intpacts to Tricolorecl Blackbird Nestittg Colonies.

To avoid and minimize impacts to tricolored blackbird, the owner/applicant of all project
phases shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that would occur during
the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March l-August 3 l). The preconstruction survey
shall be conducted by a qualified biologist before any activity occurring within 500 feet of
suitable nesting habitat, including freshwater marsh and areas ofriparian scrub vegetation.
The survey shall be conducted within l4 days belore project activity begins.

Ifno tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further mitigation is required. Ifa colony is

fbund, the qualified biologist shall establish a bulfer around the nesting colony. No project
activity shall commence within the buller area until a qualified biologist confirms that the
colony is no longer active. The size ofthe buffer shall be determined in consultation with
DFG. Butfer size is anticipated to range lrom 100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature ofthe
project activity, the extent ofexisting disturbance in the area, and other relevant

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of tlre City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries
(i.e., U.S. 50 interchange improvements) must be developed by the owner/applicant of each

applicable pro.lect phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Caltrans)
and must be sufficient to achieve the performance criteria described above.

clrcumstances.

Nlitigation
I\leasu re

3A.3-2c

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OF
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVIS ION MA

roNs

THE AIVI A

49

Resolution No. I 06:+
Page 4l of I 13

Page 248

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrrloNs oF APPRoVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (pNt4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S1\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SI,JBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
Al\'lENDl\lEr.r-T I TO THE AIvIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREENIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no active nests were lound.

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no species were found.

Responsible
Department

cD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

cD (E) (P)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

When
Required

G

G

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Other Nestirtg Speciul-Status and Migratory Birtls

The oi,vner/applicant shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a preconstruction survey for
any project activity that would occur in suitable nesting habitat during the avian nesting
season (approximately March l-August 3 l).The preconstruction survey shall be conducted
within l4 days befbre any activity occurring within 100 feet ofsuitable nesting habitat.
Suitable habitat includes annual grassland, valley needlegrass grassland, freshwater seep,
vernal pool, seasonal wetland, and intermittent drainage habitat within the project site.

Ifno active special-status orothermigratory bird nests are present, no furthermitigation rs

required. Ifan active nest is found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the
nest. No project activitl, shall commence rvithin the buffer area until a qualified biologist
conflrms that the nest is no longer active. The size ofthe bulfer shall be determined in
consultation rvith Calrlornia Department of Fish and Wildlife. Buffer size is anticipated to
range lrom 50 to 100 feet, depending on the nature ofthe project activity, the extent of
existing disturbance in the area. and other relevant circumstances.
ll/estern Pottd Turtle aul Western Spudefoot Toad

Prior to construction, sometime between December and April when the stock ponds and

seasonal ,uvetlands hold water, a qualified biologist shall conduct surveys for western
spadefbot toad and western pond turtle to determine ifthese species are currently using the
stock ponds and seasonal wetlands. Ifeither ofthese species is detected, then the city should
consult rvith the CDFW to develop additional minimization measures prior to project
construction. Tlrese measures may include timing restrictions for dswatering activities and

construction monitoring.

Iftemporary fencing is used, it shall take the form ofsilt fencing and temporary plastic
construction iencing placed no closer than 25 feet from the edge ofthe protected habitat.
Protective fencing around vernal pools identified as potential habitat for special-status species
shall be constructed in a way that allolvs western spadefoot toad to access these wetlands.

Impacted western spadefoot toad habitat shall be mitigated and compensated in accordance
with USFWS and DFG requirements.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3B 3-2

50.

il

Resolution No. 10634
Page 42 of I l3

Page 249

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14.293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SI\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AN,IENDI\,IENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and no species were found.

Preconstruction surveys were conducted
and Valley Needle grass was identified
in portions ofthe Project impact areas.

The Owner has developed an onsite
mitigation plan that establishes
replacement areas in the open space

areas within Mangini Ranch Phase l. A
copy of the mitigation and monitoring
plan is available at the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Department

CD(P) CD (E)

cD(P) CD (E)

California
Department of

Fish and

Wildlife

When
Reouired

G

G

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasure

Anrericurr Barlger, ll/estent Pontl Turtle, Westenr Spadefoot Toad

The owner/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys
lvithrn l4dayspriortotheinitiationofconstructionactivityforthepresenceofAmerican
Badger, Weslern Pond Turtle, and Western Spacefoot Toad. If western pond turtle or western
spadefbot toad is observed, it should be relocated to similar habitat outside ofthe construction
lbotprint, but in the vicinity of the Project Site. If American Badger is found, it should be

allowed to leave on its own accord. Iffound on site, additional recommended avoidance
measures include having a qualified biologist on site during grading activities for the purpose

oftemporarily halting construction so that the species can leave the construction footprint on
its ou'n accord or be relocated to suitable habitat away lrom the construction zone, but within
the Droiect site.
Valley Needlegruss

Prior to ground-breaking activities including grading or construction, the owner/applicant
shall retain a qualified botanist to conduct pre-construction surveys between May and June to
determineifvalleyneedlegrassgrasslandispresentontheprojectsite. Ifvalleyneedlegrass
is not found on the project site, the botanist shall document the findings in a letter report to the
city and the owner/applicant and no further mitigation shall be required.

Ifvalley needlegrass is found i,vithin the project site, the location and extent ofthe community
type,ilany,thatwouldberemovedbyprojectimplementationshallbecalculated. The
orvner/applicant shall consult with the Calilornia Department of Fish and Wildlife and the city
to determine appropriate mitigation for removal ofvalley needlegrass resulting from project
implementation. Mitigation measures may include establishment of valley needlegrass
grassland r.r,ithin the project's open space areas currently characterized by annual grassland,

establishment ofvalley needlegrass grassland off-site or preservation and enhancement of
existing valley needlegrass grassland rvithin the project site.

Nlitigation
N I easu re

3A3-4b

52.

53

Resolution No. 10634
Page43olll3

Page 250

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

A protective orange fence was installed
along the perimeter of disturbed areas.

The barrier fencing included in this
condition was not required since none
of the grading for this subdivision was
adjacent to any existing development.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

Condition/Mitigation Measure

To discourage the migration ofundesirable small animals (including snakes) into adjacent
developed properties during the development ofthe project, the owner/applicant shall install
a barrier along all areas adjacent to developed residential properties and parks to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department and consistent with a qualified
biologist's recommendations. In general, the barrier may consist ofwire-mesh fabric with
openings not exceeding %-inch width. The height of the barrier shall be at least l8 inches
(above the ground surface), and may be buried into the ground at least twelve inches. The
barrier shall be supported with metal stakes at no more than l0-foot spacing. The barrier
shall be installed by the owner/applicant, as approved by the Community Development
Department and a qualified biologist, prior to any construction disturbance on the site,
including clearing and grading operations.

Animal Barrier

Nlitigation
Measure

54.

Resolution No. 10534
Page 44 of I l3

Page 251

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

qualifi ed archeologist and provided
Workers Awareness Training to all new
construction personnel. A copy ofthe
training video and attendance records
are available lrom the Community
Development Dept.

Responsible
Department

CD (P) CD
(E)

USACE

G

When
Required

I

Condition/lVitigation Measu re

Conducl Constructiott ll/orker Awarettess Training, Conduct Ott-Site Monitoring if
Requirerl, Stop ll/ork d Cultural Resources are Discoveretl, Assess the SigniJicance of the
Find, cnrl Perfornt Treotntent or Avoidance us Requiretl.

The orvner/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction supervisors. Construction supervisors shall inform the workers about ths
possibilit,v ofencountering buried cultural resources and inform the workers ofthe proper
procedures should cultural resources be encountered. Proofofthe contractor awareness

training shall be submitted to the City's Community Development Department in the form of
a copy oftraining materials and the completed training attendance roster prior to approval of
grading andior construction.

Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, bone or shell, artifacts, or
architectural remains be encountered during any construction activities, work shall be

suspended within 200 ieet ofthe find and the City ofFolsom and USACE shall be notified
immediately. The City shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation ofthe specific site and shall evaluate the significance ofthe find by evaluating
the resource for eligibility for listing on the California Register of Historic Resources (CRHR)
and the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP). If the resource is eligible for listing on
the CRHR or NRHP and would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions required
by the first amended programmatic agreement and subsequent documentation shall be

implemented. The City of Folsom Community Development Department and USACE shall be

responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation and seek written
approval on mitigation documentation before resuming construction activities at the
archaeological site.

Nlitigation
Nl easu re

34 5-2

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,
VESTINC SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVIS

IONS OF

lvl AND

55

Resolution No. 10634
Page ,15 of I I 3

Page 252

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

No human remains were discovered
during construction.

Responsible
Denartment

Sacramento
County
Coroner

Native
American
Heritage

Com-mission

cD (P) CD
(E)

When
Required

OG

Cond ition/NI itigation NIeasu re

Suspend Grouttd-Disnrbing Activities d Huntan Rennins are Encountered and Comply
xtith California Health and Sufety Code Procedures,

In the event that human remains are discovered, construction activities within 150 feet ofthe
discovery shall be halted or diverted and the requirements for managing unanticipated
discoveries in Mitigation Measure a.4-2(a) shall be implemented. In addition, the provisions
olSection 7050.5 ofthe California Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.98 ofthe California
Public Resources Code, and Assembly Btll264l shall be implemented. When human remains
are discovered, state law requires that the discovery be reported to the County Coroner
(Section 7050.5 ofthe Health and Safety Code) and that reasonable protection measures be

taken during construction to protect the discovery from disturbance (AB 2641).

If the Coroner determines the remains are Native American, the Coroner shall notify the
Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC), which then designates a Native American
Most Likely Descendant for the project (Section 5097.98 ofthe Public Resources Code). The
designated Native American Most Likely Descendant then has 48 hours from the time access
to the property is granted to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains (AB
264t).

If the orvner/applicant does not agree with the recommendations of the Native American Most
Likely Descendant, the NAHC can mediate (Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code).
If no agreement is reached, the owner/applicant shall rebury the remains where they will not
be further disturbed (Section 5097.98 ofthe Public Resources Code). This will also include
either recording the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center; using an open
space or conservation zoning designation or easement; or recording a deed restriction with the
countv in which the Dropertv is located (AB 2641).

Nlitigation
l\'leasu re

3A 5-3

WEST OF
VESTTNG SMALL LOT

PLA

NTIAMENDI\{

56.

Resolution No. 10634
Page46oflJ3

Page 253

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (PNr4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SNIALI., LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AIlIENDI\IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPIVIENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEVTENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

qual ifi ed archeologist and provided
Workers Awareness Training to all new
construction personnel. A copy ofthe
training video and attendance records
are available from the Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant completed the
HPTP and received approval and a
Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued by
the USACOE. A copy of the NTP is

available from the Community
Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

G

Condition/Nlitigation N'Ieasu re

Conducl Constructiort Worker Awarettess Training, Stop ll'ork if Paleontological
Resources ure Discovered, Assess the SigttiJicance ofthe Find, and Prepare and Intplement
u Recoverlt Plan as Required.

Befbre the start of any earthmoving activities. the owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
prot'essional to train all construction personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including
the site superintendent, regarding the possibility ofencountering fossils, the appearance and

t;,pes oflbssils likely to be seen during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fbssils be encountered. The training shall be included in the archaeological contractor
awareness training program.

If paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving activities, the construction
crerv shall rmmediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notif' the City of Folsom's
Community Development Department. The owner/applicant shall retain a qualified
paleontologist to evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with Society
ofVertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and datarecovery procedures,
museum storage coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report offindings.
Recommendations in the recoverv plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can resume at the site where
the oaleontological resources were discovered.
Mangini Ranch Historic Properties Treatnrent Plun (HPTP)

Prior to issuance of a grading permit, the owner/applicant shall demonstrate proofof
compliance that the following applicable mitigation measure from the Mangini Ranch HPTP,
as determined in consultation with the Army Corps of Engineers, was implemented as

appropriate:

Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) documentation of the site P-34-1745"rhe
Keefe McDerby Mine Ditch; and an updated Historic Property Management Plan that
incorporates the results ofthe HAER documentation. Final proofofcompliance is defined as

written comoliance verification from the US Armv Coros of Engineers.

l\, itigation
N Ieasu re

3A5-2

3A 5-lb

57

58

Resolution No. 10634
Page 47 of I l3

Page 254

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

qualifi ed geo-archeologist in
predetermined areas during construction
and the geo-archeologist provided all of
the required reports to the USACOE.

The mitigation measures from the
HPTP were implemented prior to
ground disturbing activities. A copy of
the final proofofcompliance is

available from the Community
Develonment DeDartment.

cD (E) (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

G

The applicable mitigation measures from the Historic Properties Treatment PIan for Mangini
Ranch shall be implemented as appropriate priorto ground disturbing activities, and

documentation showing proof of compliance shall be submitted to the city. Final proof of
compliance is defined as written compliance verification from the US Army Corps of
Ensineers.

Off4 it e U t i I ily C o n n e cti o rt

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

In the event that any grading will occur within areas determined to require geoarcheological
monitoring, the owner/applicant shall retain a qualified professional geoarcheologist who has

a graduate degree in the specialized discipline, possesses a demonstrated ability to carry
research to completion, and has at least 24 months ofprofessional experience and/or
specialized training in geoarcheology. The geoarcheologist shall monitor the ground
disturbing activities in the affected areas down to 1.5 meters below the surface. The
monitoring geoarcheologist shall submit proof of monitoring in the form of daily field
monitoring logs to the City and the US Army Corps of Engineers within 48 hours of
completion of monitoring activities.

G eo arclt eo lo gic al M o ttito ring

Nlitigation
N'leasu re

3A 5-la

3A 5-la
3A 5-lb

60

VESTING SIIIALL LOT TENTATIVE S

M

WEST OF PLACERVI

59

Resolution No. I 05j4
Page48ofll3

Page 255

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

,uslNU At;Ktllilvll!,N

Comments

The grading and improvement plans for
all Phase I projects included the
applicable notes. Additionally, monthly
equipment usage and emissions were
reported to the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District. Dust control best management
practices were implemented to control
fugitive dust and offsite track out
material.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

cD (E) (P)

,tvurN t. lNUl
When

Reouired

G, I,B

Condition/t\I itigation Measu re

B as ic C o nst ru ctio n Emis s io tr C o ntro I P ractices

The owner/applicant shall implement Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District 's list of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive
Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices (listed below), and Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices or whatever mitigation measures are recommended by Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
In addition to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District -recommended
measures, construction operations shall comply with all applicable Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District rules and regulations.

The following shall be noted on Grading Plans and building construction plans:

B as ic C o nst r u ctio n E nrk s io n C o ntr o I P ractices
. Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not limited

to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access roads. The
owner/applicant shall not be permitted to use potable water from the City of Folsom
water system for grading and/or construction while the City is in a stage 3 (water
warning), stage 4 (water crisis), or stage 5 (water emergency) conservation stage as

determined by the City and in conformance with Chapter 13.26 Water Conservation of
the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC). The City may prohibit the use of potable water for
grading and/or construction purposes on the project in its sole discretion regardless ofthe
Water Conservation Stage.

. Cover or maintain at least two feet offree board space on haul trucks transporting soil,
sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along
freewavs or maior roadwavs shall be covered.

Nlitigation
Nl easu re

3A2-la
3A2-ld
3Az-tf

APPROVAL FORSO

TENTATIVE
OF

MA
RTHNOROAD,

SUBDIVISION
RVILLEEPLACFo

LOTLL
WEST

SNIATINGES\/

co

6t

Resolution No. I 0634
Page49oflJ3

Page 256

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department
Sacramento

Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

cD (E) (P)

OF SCOTT
(PN1

When
Required

G,I, B

Co n d itioniNl iti gation NIeasu re

Use wet polver vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or dirt onto
ad.jacent public roads at least once a day. Use ofdry power sweeping is prohibited.
Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to l5 miles per hour.
All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be completed as

soon as possible. ln addition, building foundations shall be laid as soon as possible after
grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing the
time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control measure [Title
13, Section 2485 ofthe California Code ofRegulations]). Provide clear signage that
posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.
Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manuf'acturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic
and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive Particulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance Areas

Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil. However, do not
overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.
Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind speeds exceed 20
mph.
Install wind breaks (e.g., plant trees, solid fencing) on windward side(s) of construction
areas.

Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in disturbed areas as

soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation is established.

N'litigation
NIeasu re

3A2-1a
3A 2-rd
3A 2-rf

WItrITT'-OF
MAP

NORTHROAD,
SUBDIVISION

LLEvt
ATIVE

CERPLA
TENT

OF
LOT

ESTw
IVIALLsGNESTv

AL

6l .cont

Resolution No. j0634
Page 50 of I l3

Page 257

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments
Responsible
Department

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G,I, B
Enhanced Fugitive Purticulate Matter Dust Control Practices - Unpwed Roads

. Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash offall trucks and equipment
leaving the site.
. Treat site accesses to a distance of I 00 feet from the paved road with a 6 to l2-inch
layer ofwood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust carryout
onto public roads.
. Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact at the
construction site regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure compliance.

The owner/applicant shall provide a plan, for approval by the City ofFolsom Communiry
Development Department and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District ,

demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) offroad vehicles to be used

in the construction proiect, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve
a project wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45%o particulate reduction compared to
the most current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-model
engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become available.

Enhattced Exlraust Control Practices

Condition/Mitigation NIeasu re

3A 2-la
3A 2-ld
3A 2-lf

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

THE
WIIITEWEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH

CONDITIONS

ANIEN OT D

6 l.cont

Resolution No. I 063+
Page5lofl13

Page 258

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PNt4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE SIjBDIVTSION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDDLINES,
AI\{END]\IENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPNIENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments
Responsible
Department

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G, I,B

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

The owner/applicant shall submit to the City of Folsom Community Development Department
and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District a comprehensive inventory of
all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be used an

aggregate of40 or more hours during any portion ofthe construction project. The inventory
shall include the horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece ofequipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout
the duration ofthe project, except that an inventory shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. At least48 hours priorto the use ofheavy-
duty off-road equipment, the project representative shall provide Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District with the anticipated construction timeline including start
date, and name and phone number ofthe project manager and on-site foreman.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District's Construction Mitigation
Calculator can be used to identily an equipment fleetthat achieves this reduction (Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District 2007a). The project shall ensure that
emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed 40%o

opacity for more than three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40
percent opacity (or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District shall be notified within 48 hours
of identification of non-compliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be

submitted throughout the duration ofthe project, except that the monthly summary shall not
be required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly
summary shall include the quantity and type ofvehicles surveyed as well as the dates ofeach
survey. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District staff and/or other officials
may conduct periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation
measure shall supersede other Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District or
state rules or regulations.

N{ itigation
NIeasure

3 A 2-la
3A 2-ld
3A 2-lf

6l.cont

Resolution No. t063+
Page 52 of I I3

Page 259

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

The owner/applicant
applicable mitigation

implemented all
measures.

CD (E) (P)

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

CD (E) (P)

Responsible
Denartment

When
Reouired

G,I, B

G,I, BThe owner/applicant shall implement all applicable measures in the Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality Management District approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan.

Condition/Ntitigation Measu re

. If at the time of grading and/or construction, Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District has adopted a regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance may completely or partially
replace this mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained herein,
and if Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District so permits. Such a
determination shall be supported by a project-level analysis and be approved by Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District.

3A2-2

Mitigation
Measure

342-la
3A 2-ld
3A 2-lf

62

6l .cont

Resolution No. '10634

Page 53 of I l3

Page 260

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



APP
wEST OF

ELINES.VESTING S LOT
AND

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has assumed the
presence of NOA and implemented an

Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan during
construction. The Mitigation Plan has

been reviewed and approved by the
SMAQMD prior to the issuance of a

grading permit. On-site inspection and

monitoring has been conducted to
ensure compliance with these measures.

Responsible
Denartment

Sacramento
Metro-politan

Air uality
Management

District

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

Condition/iVitigation NIeasu re

N atu rally O ccu r r in g As b esto s

Prior to the commencement of any site-disturbing activities, the owner/applicant shall
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District that Naturally Occurring Asbestos does not exist on site. To demonstrate the
or.vner/applicant shall obtain the services ofa California Certified Geologist to conduct a

thorough site investigation ofthe development area per the protocol outlined in the California
Geological Survey Special Report 124 to determine whether and where Naturally Occuning
Asbestos is present in the soil and rock on the project site and/or areas that would be disturbed
by the pro.iect. The site investigation shall include the collection ofthree soil and rock
samples per acre to be analyzed via the Calilornia Air Resources Board 435 Method, or other
acceptable method agreed upon by Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District and the City. If the investigation determines thatNaturally Occurring Asbestos is not
present on the project site, then the owner/applicant shall submit a Geologic Exemption to
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District as allowed under Title 17, Section
93 105, Asbestos Airborne Toxic Control Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and

Surface Mining (Asbestos ATCM). The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance
with the above to the Community Development Department for review and approval prior to
the commencement of any site-disturbing activities.

If the site investigation determines that Naturally Occurring Asbestos is present on the project
site, or alternatively ifthe owneriapplicant elects to assume presence oftrace Naturally
Occurring Asbestos, then, prior to commencement of any ground disturbance activity, the
orvner/applicant shall submit to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District lor revier.v and approval an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan, including, but not limited
to, control measures required by the Asbestos ATCM, such as vehicle speed limitations,
application ofwater prior to and during ground disturbance,

Nl itigation
Nleasu re

342-563.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 54 ofl I l3

Page 261

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition/Mitigation Measure

keeping storage piles wet or covered, and track-out prevention and removal.

The owner/applicant shall submit proof of compliance with the above to the Community
Development Department for review and approval prior to the commencement of any site-
disturbing activities. Upon approval ofthe Asbestos Dust Control Plan by the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, the owner/applicant shall ensure that
construction contractors implement the terms ofthe plan throughout the construction period.
lfNaturally Occurring Asbestos is determined to be located on the surface ofthe project site,
all surface soil containing Naturally Occurring Asbestos shall be replaced with clean soil or
capped with another material (e.g., cinder or rubber), subject to review and approval by the
Citv Ensineer.

Mitigation
Nleasure

63.cont

Resolution No. 10634
Page 55 of I l3

Page 262

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PNI4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

\/ESTING SI\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
Ai\IENDI\{ENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEiVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has obtained
approval from the SMAQMD for all of
the proposed equipment utilized
throughout the course ofgrading for the
subdivision. The owner/appl icant
provided monthly compliance reports to
SMAQMD and paid all necessary
mitigation fees determined to be in
excess ofthe approved threshold for
PMl0 emissions. There were no

sensitive receptors in the vicinity ofthe
subdivision and all ofthe grading for
the subdivision were in the boundaries
olthe City of Folsom.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Management
District

Caltrans

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

G

Condition/Nlitigation lVIeasu re

Analyze utrl Disclose Projected PM10 Emissiou Concenlratiotts at Nearby Sensitive
Receptors Resulting from Construction of Off-site Elements.

Prior to construction ofeach off-site element located in Sacramento County that would
involve site grading or earth disturbance activity that would exceed I 5 acres in one day, the
responsible agency or its selected consultant shall conduct detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM l0 emissions pursuant to Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District emphasizes that PMl0 emission
concentrations at nearby sensitive receptors be disclosed in project-level CEQA analysis. Each
pro.ject-level analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters ofths construction equipment and
activities, including the year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity ofpotentially allected receptors, including receptors proposed by the project that

exist at the time the construction activity rvould occur. Ilthe modeling analysis determines

that construction activity would result in an exceedance or substantial contribution to the

CAAQS and NAAQS at a nearby receptor, then the owner/applicant shall require their
respective contractors to implement additional measures for controlling construction-
generated PM I 0 exhaust emission and fugitive PM I 0 dust emissions in accordance with
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District guidance, requirements, and/or

rules that apply at the time the project-level analysis is performed. It is Iikely that these

measures uould be the same or similar to those listed as Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices fbr Soil Disturbance Areas and Unpaved Roads and Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices. Dispersion modeling is not required for the trvo El Dorado County roadway
connections because the total amount ofdisturbed acreage is expected to be less than the
EDCAQMD screening level of l2 acres.

Mitigation fbr the oflsite elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries

shall be developed by the owner/applicant(s)ofeach applicable project phase in consultation
with the atfected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County or Caltrans).

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A 2-lh64

Resolutron No. I 0634
Page 56 of 1 l3

Page 263

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained a blasting
permit from the City. The
owner/applicant provided notifi cation
prior to all proposed blasting in
compliance with the City blasting
permit. The blasting for the subdivision
was in compliance with Fire
Department requirements.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), FD

When
Required

G

Cond ition/Nlitigation Measu re

Prepare and Inrplentent a Bksting Safety Plan in Consultatiott with a QualiJied Blaster,

Prior to issuance ofa grading permit for any phase that will include blasting, the
owner/applicant shall prepare and implement a blasting safety plan. This plan shall be

created in coordination with a qualified blaster, as defined by the Construction Safety and
Health Outreach Program, Subpart U, Section 1926.901, and distributed to all appropriate
members of construction teams. The plan shall apply to the owner/applicant ofall project
phases in '"vhich blasting would be employed. The plan shall include, but is not limited to:

) storage locations that meet ATF standards contained in 27 CFR Part 55;
) saf'ety requirements for workers (e.g., daily safety meetings, personal protective

equipment);
) an accident management plan that considers misfires (i.e. explosive fails to detonate),

unexpected ignition, and flyrock; and
) measures to protect surrounding property (e.g., netting, announcement ofdates of

expected blasting, barricades, and audible and visual warnings).

Upon completion ofa blasting safety plan, the owneriapplicant's contractor shall secure any
required permits from the City of Folsom Fire Department.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

34. 8-5

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

OF

ANIENDM DED AND

65

Resolution No. 10634
Page 57 of I 13

Page 264

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report
outlining these recommendations is

available from Community
Development Department.

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted and
received approval ofa Fuel
Modification Plan. A copy of the FMP
is available lrom the Communitv
Development Department.

,USIONARI

CD (P)
FD

cD (E) PW

Responsible
Department

NES,IJIDELI
HOUSING

When
Required

G,I,M,B

G

The olvneriapplicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading
activities to identify existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer
shall be notified a minimum oftrvo days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate
meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

L ands litle /Slop e Failure

Condition/Mitigation Measure

The owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan to the City forreview and
preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official priorto any Final andior Parcel Map. Final
approval ofthe plan by the Fire Code Official shall occur prior to the issuance ofa permit for
any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist ofa set ofscaled plans showing
fuel niodiflcation zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan
and an irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by
one olthe following: a California state licensed landscape architect, or state licensed
landscape contractor, or a landscape designed, or an individual with expertise acceptable to
the Fire Code Official.

The owner/applicant shall agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel
Modification Plan consistent with Section 3.8.5.1 of the ARDA and Amendment No. I to the
ARDA. Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new
property orvners. Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted
to the Fire Code Official for aonroval nrior to imolementation.

P repare fuel nto diJicatio tt pkur ( FM P).

Nlitigation
tll easu re

66.

67

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

COND
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

lTo

Resolution No. 10634
Page 58 of I l3

Page 265

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has included these
practices and rules in the grading and
improvement plans. A general note is
included on the approved grading and
infrastructure plans for this subdivision
which addresses this condition.
Compliance will be monitored through
construction inspection.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)
cD (E) (B)

When
Required

G, I,B

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Intplentent Noise-Reducing Constructiott Practices, Prepare and Intplement a Noise
Control Plat, attd Mottitor antl Record Constructiott Noke near Sensitive Receptors.

The owner/applicant shall prepare and implement a construction noise management plan. This
plan shall identify specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control measures

specified below. The noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins and shall be noted on Grading Plans and

building construction plans. Grading and construction shall not commence until the
construction noise management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.

Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours between 7 a.m.
and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Saturdays. No
construction is allowed on Sundays. These hours may be expanded to include
Saturday and Sunday between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. provided there are no sensitive
receptors within I 500 feet, sub.ject to the sole discretion ofthe city.
All construction equipment and equipment staging areas (including rock crushing
operations) shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-
reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during
equipment operation.
All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent

idling.
Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures (e.g.,

using welding instead ofriveting, mixing concrete off- site instead ofon-site).

a

a

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

34 I I-l
3Bl-3a

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

IONS
Wf,ST OF P

ANI

68

Resolution No. 1063+
Page 59 of I l3

Page 266

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satis fied ?

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

When
Required

G

Condition/lVlitigation Measu re

Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and

future noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to future
construction activities-

Written notification ofconstruction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive

receptors located within 850 feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to

occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed excessive.
Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the notification.

To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be

constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive
land uses. The barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line ofsight benveen the
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment. When installed properly,
acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB
(EPA l97l).

When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged construction
noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be

located between noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

Nlitigation
Nleasu re

WEST OF
VESTING SMALL LOT

AM

68.cont

Resolution No. 10634
Page 60 of I l3

Page 267

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant implemented a

blasting control plan in accordance with
this mitigation measure.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans lor all inlrastructure
improvements required to serve this
subdivision. The City Engineer has

reviewed and approved all required
improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies ofthe
improvement plans are available from
the Community Development
Department.

CD(E)

Responsible
Department

M

When
Required

ConditionIlitigation Measure

Intplement Meusures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptots to Groundborne Noise or
Vibration from Project Generuted Constructiort Activities.

existing or future sensitive receptors.

existing or future sensitive receptors.

to operate in tlie State ofCalifornia.

blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval prior to the

commencement of the first blast.

levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the enforcement
agencY.

The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved by the
Community Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.

Improventett Pkuts

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A.l I -3

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REOUIREMENTS
70.

N,I

OF
ALFOR

WEST OF PLACERVILLE
VESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE

69

Resolution No. 10634
Page 6i of I 13

Page 268

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance with
the City's Standard Speci fications.

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
the street right ofway. The outfall
sewer line has been installed within
easements or planned right ofway
within future streets.

cD (E)

Responsible
Denartment

CD (P) CD
(E)

When
Required

I

I

Condition/lVlitigation Measu re

S tcut d ur d C o n st r u ct io tt S p ecifi catio tts an d D etails

Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes
and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be
provided in accordance with the Iatest edition ofthe City ofFolsom Standard Construction
Specificcrtions and Delails andlhe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement

All publicly owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than
the public right ofway such as through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc. an access
road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations, maintenance and

replacement ofthe public water or sewer line along the entire water and/or sewer line
alignment. The public water and sewer mains shall be publicly owned and maintained within
any street and public sewer and water main easements shall be provided and in no event shall
a public water or public sewer line be placed on private residential property. For example,
installing a public water main on the property line between two single family homes. The
dornestic water and irrigation system shall be separately metered per City ofFolsom Standard
C o ns lru c li on S pec ilicat ions and D e tails.

All publicly owned water and sewer lines and services shall be accessible for operations,
maintenance, and repair. Non-accessible situations would include placing mains and services
behind retaining walls, placing public mains on private property, etc.

Water and Sewer Infrostructure

Nlitigation
]! easure

72.

SVESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE
NTENDi\{

OF
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

A

7l

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 62 of I 13

Page 269

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant has obtained a
Public Utility Easement for utilities
within the Sacramento Placerville
Transportation Corridor-Joint Powers
Authority (SPTC-JPA). There were no
crossings required for any ofthe
improvements associated with the Phase

I improvements for this subdivision.

Comments

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required easements and/or temporary
construction easements. Copies ofthe
easements are available at the
Community Development Department
and filed with the Sacramento County
Recorder. All record information is

shown on the approved plans for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E)

GUIDELINES,
SCOTT

DISTRICT

I

When
Required

G, I

The owner/applicant shall cooperate with the City to obtain written approval from both the

Sacramento Placerville Transportation Corridor-Joint Powers Authority (SPTC-JPA) and the
Public Utilities Commission (PUC) for any proposed crossing(s) of work within the existing
JPA corridor which parallels Old Placerville Road. The owner/applicant shall provide written
approval from both the SPTC-JPA and as required by the PUC to the City prior to approval of
grading and/or improvement plans. The owner applicant shall provide all encroachment
nermits from the SPTC-JPA and PUC as necessarv.

SPTC-JPA Approval

Condition/NI itigation NIeasu re

Proposed Improvemenls on Adjoittirtg Properties Not Owtetl by the Owner/Applicant

The o'"vner/applicant shall include all record information for rights ofentry, eassments,

temporary and permanent construction easements, slope easements, etc. for all proposed
improvements on adjoining properties not owned by the owner/applicant and impacted by the
owner/applicants improvements. The record information and the recorded boundaries ofall
work on adjoining properties shall be included on all grading and/or improvement plans prior
to plan approval.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

73

74

VESTING S]!IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM
ROCKWHITED,ROAILLEPLACERVOFWEST

OF

EN

Resolution No. 10634
Page 63 ol I l3

Page 270

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (pNt4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S[\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI,IIDELINES,
ANIENDI\IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe
lighting plans are available from the
Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

I

Condition/NI itigation IVIeasu re

Liglttittg Plan

The owner/applicant ofall project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Design Guidelines:

shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light
spill on adjacent properties;
place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb
adiacent residential areas and passing motorists;
for public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight
fixtures that are ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
use appropriate building matelials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earthtoned colored paint and roofing materials),
shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial
areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby
roadways; and
design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and
landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be
architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

Nlitigation
N'leasu re

34l-575

Resolution No. I 0634
Page64ofll3

Page 271

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPRoVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (pNt4-293)
WEST OT PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE STIBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI,JIDELINES,
A]\IENDI\{ENT I TO THE AI\IENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLTISIONARY HOI,ISING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
Design Review Application and

received approval lor the construction
of the Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Lift
Station.

The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various utility agencies.

The owner/applicant has provided
cathodic protection in the improvement
plans in accordance with City
requirements for all metallic water
pipelines and appurtenances. The plans
were approved by the City.

The improvements plans for all water
systems have isolation valves and
incorporate design standards that allow
the City to isolate portions olthe City's
water system in the event offailure.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P) (E)
EWR

cD (P) CD
(E)

CDD(E)
EWR

cDD(E),
EWR

When
Required

G, I

I,M

I

I

Cond ition/NI itigation NIeasu re

Ahove Ground Utilily Site Design Review Applicntiott

The orvner/applicant shall submit a Site Design Review Application for all above ground

utility installations (rvater tanks, booster pumps stations, etc.) to the Community Development
Department to ensure these facilities are adequately screened. These above ground utiliry
installations shall be designed to be adequately screened and/or blended into the hillsides
through use ofberming, Iandscaping or through the use ofwalls or fencss to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

Utility Coordinutiott

The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis
pro.ject with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall
provide the City rvith written confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of all
final maos.

Implenrcnt Corrosiotr Protectiort Measures.

The owner/applicant shall be required to provide that all underground metallic fittings,
appurtenances and piping in the City's water systems include a cathodic protection system to
protect these lacilities lrom corrosion. The cathodic protection system shall be prepared by a

licensed geotechnical or civil engineer and the system shall be reviewed and approved by the
City prior to approval of improvement plans.

The owner/applicant shall be required to provide isolation valves or similar devices to be

incorporated into all pipeline facilities to prevent substantial losses ofsurface water in the
event ofa pipeline failure. The pipeline failure contingency msursures shall be incorporated
into the trnal pipeline design and this design shall be prepared by a licensed geotechnical or
civil engineer. The specifications forthe isolation valves shall conform to the California
Building Code (CBC) and American Water Works Association Standards. The final pipeline
design shall be revier,ved and approved bv the Citv prior to approval ofimprovement plans.

Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline Design.

N'litigation
NIeasu re

38.7 -4

3B.7-tb

76

77

78.

79

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 65 ol I 13

Page 272

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (pN14-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AMENDN{ENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has reconstructed a

portion of East Bidwell Street (formerly
Scott Rd) tc the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department.
No existing improvements were
included as part ofthis subdivision.

The owner/applicant has constructed an

asphalt mairtenance road for the entire
length ofth: sewer line extending from
East Bidwe I Street (formerly Scott Rd)
to the Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift
station as well as the sewer forced main
extension to the US50 crossing.

All proposed utility service to the Iots in
this subdivision have been placed
undergrounJ.

Responsible
Denartment

CD

cD (E), FD,
EWR

When
Required

I, OG

I

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Replacing Huzurdous Fucilities

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous
public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or
boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction of
the Community Development Department.

Asphalt Concrete Sewer Maintenance Road

The owneriapplicant shall provide an asphalt concrete (AC) maintenance road (minimum l2
fleet wide) which extends from Scott Road to the future Easton Valley Parkway sanitary sewer
lift station. The AC maintenance road shall be designed to meet City standards for utility
vehicle loads including, but not limited to, vactor trucks, fire vehicles and fire apparatus and
other maintenance vehicles. The AC maintenancs road shall be required to be placed over the
entire trunk main and/or trunk forced main, including the interim 12" sewer main between
Scott Road and A Street alignment, dependent upon which alternative sewer system is
constructed to serve the nroiect.

Future Utility Lines

All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project, shall be placed
undergroundwithinandalongtheperimeteroftheprojectatthedeveloper'scost. The
owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground easements for the
electrical facilities that will be necessary to service develooment ofthe proiect.

Nlitigation
N{ easu re

80

8l

Resolution No. 106j4
Page 66 of I l3

Page 273

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (pN14-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD :

VESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDFLINES,
ANIENDI\IENT I TO THE A1\IENDED AND ROSTATED DEVELOPMINT AGREEIVIENT, INCLUSIONARY HOI.ISING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has completed the
sewer trunk main, lift station and force
mains to se:ve the subject subdivision.
The Owner./applicant developed a

flushing plan that was reviewed and

approved by the City Engineer and the
Environmental and Water Resources
Departmen:.

The Owner/applicant designed and
constructed the sewer lift stations and
pressure reducing valves while under
supervision and inspection by the City's
Environmental and Water Resources
Department.

The Owner/applicant has completed the
infrastructure allowing for the rvater
meter fixed network system. Meters
will be furnished and installed during
home conslruction for each individual
metered cornection.

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
E&WR

CD (E),
E&WR

When
Required

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

Off-site Trunk Sewer Muin

The orvner/applicant shall design and construct the off-site trunk sewer main as shown in
Alternative I attached to the vesting tentative subdrvision map. Owner/applicant may propose
an alternative alignment fbr routing the sewer backbone infrastructure in conformance with
the Wastewater Master Plan Update subject to the sole discretion of the City. The off-site
sewer trunk mains, the sewer maintenance roads, sanitary sewer lilt station(s), and sewer
forced mains extended across US Highway 50 to the existing Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District (SRCSD) lift station shall be completed and accepted by the City for
operation and maintenance prior to issuance ofthe first building permit in the project.

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for constructing any and all odor control facilities,
providing high-velocity hydraulic cleaning and vacuum cleaning ofselect sewer mains and
providing temporary supplemental flows into select sewer mains as determined by the City
until such time the peak average flows are met in the Folsom Plan Area backbone sewer
system in accordance with the Wastewater Master Plan Update.

Wcter Resenoirs, ll'oter Booster Punrp Stations, Pressure Reducittg Valve Stations, and
Sewer Lift Stutiotts

The owneriapplicant shall design all water reservoirs, water booster pump stations, pressure
reducing valve stations, and sewer lift stations, and shall coordinate the design with the
Community Development Department and their construction shall be managed by the
Environmental and Water Resources Department.
Il'ater Meter Fixed Network Systent

The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with
the \,vater meter fixed network system.

Nlitigation
l\'leasu re

OJ

84

85

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 67 ol I l3

Page 274

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

All Class II bike lanes have been

constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and

City standaids.

Comments

The improv:ment plans for the
subdivision improvements and
backbone roadways provide vertical
curbins as rcouired.

The owner/applicant has entered into a

Deferred Irr.provement Agreement and
provided bcnding for the construction
ofthese shoulder improvements. The
City has been working cooperatively
with the Carital Southeast Connector
JPA projecl These shoulder
improvemerts would be constructed as

part of the future JPA Connector D3
segment project. At such time the JPA
Connector D3 Segment is constructed,
the owner/applicant would no longer be

required to maintain the bonds as part
of the executed Deferred Improvement
Agreement. The JPA Connector pro.ject

between Prairie City Road and East

Bidwell Str:et commenced in April
202r.

cD (E) (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (P) (B)

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

I

M

All Class Il bike lanes shall be striped and painted green. No parking shall be permitted
withintheClassllbikelanes. Thesebikelanesshall connecttotheClasslbiketrail and

future community park.

Cluss II Bike Lones

The orvner/applicant shall construct shoulder improvements along the project's entire frontage

of westbound White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior to approval of the first
small lot final map. In lieu of constructing the aforementioned interim shoulder
improvements, the owner/applicant may enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement
u'ith the Cit1, and post adequate security to the City's satisfaction to ensure construction of
said improvements; the security shall be for a minimum period of l0 years.

Ifshoulder improvements are constructed andior funded by the gg4gglpplicant, then said

costsshallmavbeincludedin@anapplicablefeeprogram
established and approved for the Folsom Plan Area subject to approval by the City and the
actual costs expended by the rylrpplicant shall mav therefore be elisible for a credit
and/or reimbursement agr€€me{++.

Ifconstruction ofthe Capital Southeast Connector Pro.lect between Scott Road and the El
Dorado County line has commenced during the term ofthe required Subdivision
Improvement Agreement, then the shoulder improvement condition will be deemed satisfied

and the security shall be released to the owner/applicant.

Morlified bv Staff Subseouent to the Mav 20, 2015 Plawing Commission Meetittg

14hite Rock Roud Sltoulder Intprovements

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

AII curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is

allowed shall be vertical.

Verticul Curb

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

88

86.

o/

FOROF APP
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE
TI

Resolution No. I 063+
Page 68 of I l3

Page 275

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT R{NCH PROJECT (pNr4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AMEND]!IENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED Df,VELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEII{ENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and
graded the Class I bike trails along with
the Class II bike lanes along East
Bidwell Street (formerly Scott Rd) and
Mangini Parkway.

The landscape plans for Mangini
Parkway Phase lB include the required
sound walls along both Mangini
Parkway and White Rock Road in
accordance with the recommendations
of the acoustical study.

Responsible
Department

CD, PR

cD (E) (P)

When
Reouired

I

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Porks urul Recreutiort

The folloi.ving measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Parks and Recreation
Department:

l. The Oi.vner/Applicant will provide and develop the proposed Class II bike lane alignments
and connections consistent with the Illustrative Master Plan for Mangini Ranch Exhibit
dated March 30, 2015.

2, Subiect to a future credit / reimbursement agreement approved by the City Council, the
Owner/Applicant will provide and develop the proposed Backbone Class I Bike Trails
consistent with the Illustrative Master Plan for Mangini Ranch Exhibit dated March 30,
2015.

3. The Owner/Applicant will incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Additional
Class I Bike Trails consistent with the Illustrative Master Plan for Mangini Ranch Exhibit
dated March 30- 2015.

Noise Barriers

In conjunction with the submittal of improvement plans for each proposed development phase
,uvhere noise barrier locations are required, the owneriapplicant shall show on the
Improvement Plans that sound walls and/or landscaped berms shall be constructed along
White Rock Road and Street A. The solid noise barrier along White Rock Road shall be no
less than 7 feet in height and shall be confirmed based upon the final approved site and
grading plans. Ifthe flnal alignment ofthe Capital SouthEast Connector shiflts away from the
sensitive noise receptors, the wall height may be reduced pending an updated noise study to
the satislactiorr ofthe city engineer.

The solid noise barrier along Street A shall be no less than 6 feet in height and shall be
conflrmed based upon the final approved site and grading plans. All required wall heights
shall be relative to flnished building pad elevations unless the ad-loining road elevation is
above the backyard elevation in which case the noise barrier height shall be relative to the
roadway elevation. Noise barrier walls shall be constructed ofdecorative concrete masonry
units. Abrupt transitions exceeding two feet in height shall be avoided. The Grading and/or
Imorovement PIans shall be subiect to review and aooroval bv the Ciw Ensineer.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

34' l 1-4

89

90

Resolution No. I 06j4
Page 69 of I l3

Page 276

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owneriapplicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval prior
to the issuance of a grading permit.
Copies of the Master Plans are available
from the Cc,mmunity Development
Department.

Responsible
Deoartment

cDD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Reouired

G,I

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage MasterPlan, the Folsom Plan
Area Water System Master Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Wastewater Master Plan Update.
The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to each ofthese approved master plans for
the proposed changes to each master plan as a result olthe proposed project. The updates to
each master plan for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to
approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and

timing ofthe proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project
develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site
improvements to support development ofa particular phase or phases, subject to prior
approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include roadways to provide secondary
access, water transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a loopwater system, sewer
trunk mains and Iift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and

infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in
inlrastructure from that shown on the approved masterplan shall be permitted unless and until
the applicable master plan has been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations
may need to be modified to accommodate the improvements identified in these studies to the
satisfaction of the City.

The olvner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements
rvith corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest
edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details. and lhe
Design crnd Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development

conditions.

Muster Pkur Updates

t\Iitigation
NIeasu re

I
ROAD,LLE

E
VI

TIVA
CERLAP

TENT
Fo

LOT
ESTw

MALLsESTINGv
EAST ROAOF SCOTT

RANCH
ROCK

9l

Resolution No. I0634
Page 70 of I 13

Page 277

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANC.H PROJECT (PNI4.293)
WEST OF PLACORVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, OAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOMRANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.JIDELINES,
ANIENDNIENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVILOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING A€REEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has prepared a

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) nhich implements stormwater
water quality practices in accordance
with the Stc,rmwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and Placer
Regions. There are no offsite
improvemerts needed for support the
Mangini Ranch drainage system.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW
PW (Sacto.
Co. or El

Dorado Co.)

CALTRANS

USACE

CVRWQCB

When
Required

G, I

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

Desigtt Stornwater Drainage Plans and Erosion antl Sedintent Control Plurts to Avoid and
Mittirnize Erosiort and Ruttoff to All lletlands and Otlter lYaters That Are to Remain on tlrc
SPA antl Use Low Inpact Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the owner/applicant
shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans in their
grading and/or improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City for review and
approval. Prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans, the owner/applicant for any
particular discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES Construction General
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance and City drainage and

stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize erosion and runoffinto
Alder Creek and all r,vetlands and other waters that rvould remain on-site.

The or.vner/applicant shall implement stormwater quality treatment controls consistent with
the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in elfect at

the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates,

off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and sediment traps

shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential discharge ofpollutants.
Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact Development (LID) features, such as

pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain
gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use ofLID features is recommended

by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and

is specitied as a method fbr protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition,
fiee spanning bridge s.vstems shall be used for all roadway crossings overwetlands and other
waters that are retained in the on-site open space. These bridge systems would maintain the

natural and restored channels ofcreeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be

designed rvith sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along the
creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

The or.r'ner/applicant shall be responsible for all necessary off-site improvements needed to

suDoort the Mansini Ranch drainage svstem.

Nlitigation
l\leasu re

3A 3-1 a92

Resolution No. 10634
Page 7l of I 13

Page 278

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14.293)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD :

vESTING SI\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
.4,i\IENDI\IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES pernit from the State Regional
Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Permit
requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting lor
stormwater runoff. The NPDES Permit
includes a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring standards,
frequency and baseline modeling. The
Owner/applicant has submitted monthly
reports to the City and SRWQCB.

Responsible
DeDartment

CD (E)

When
Required

G,i

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

B est M atngentenl Practices

The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that meet

the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply rvith the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central
Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Qualitv."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder
Creek and associated tributaries, orto Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The

olvneriapplicant shall establish a baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow
conditions shall be established for 2-, 5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline

conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the

Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring program

shall be submitted to USACE and the City fortheir approval. Water quality and detention

basins shall be designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are

described in Chapter 3A'.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as

oft'-stream detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson

Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buftalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that preproject
conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be implemented as necessary. The

mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive
years u ithout undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

NI itigation
NIeasu re

93

Resolution No. 10634
Page 72 of I i3

Page 279

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



ROAD

R

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic
on-site cleaning and sweeping ofthe
proiect site.

The Community Development
Department and the Fire Department
have reviewed all proposed
improvement plans lor the construction
ofthe water and fire flow system for
this subdiviiion.

The ownerhpplicant has designed and
received ap:roval for all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants for this
subdivision. Permits for vertical
construction will not be issued prior to
these improvements being completed.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (E)
Fire

cD (E)
Fire

When
Required

OG

I,B

I,B

Cond itio n/lVlitigation IVIeasu re

Litter Control

During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible lor litter control and sweeping
ofall paved surfaces in accordance lvith City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be
cleaned immediatelv before the commencement of the rainv season (October l5).

Incorporate Fire Flotu Requirenrcnts irtto Project Designs.

The owner/applicant shall incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements based
on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code and shall verify to the City of Folsom Fire
Department that adequate water flow is available, prior to approval olimprovement plans and
issuance ofoccupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

All-Weatlrcr Access ntd Fire Hydrants

The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible
materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method as approved by
the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or vertical construction is
allowed on any pro.ject site or other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Code
Official/Fire Chiel (All-weather access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base
from May I to September 30 and trvo inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate base from
October ro April 30).

The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive lronting the
property. Size and location ofaddress identification shall be reviewed and approved by the
Fire Marshal.

t\litigation
NIeasu re

34. l4-3

94

95

96.

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 73 of I 13

Page 280

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

)USING AGRgI,I

Comments

Fire
cD (E)

Responsible
Department

When
Required

I,B

Co nd ition/lIiti gation Measu re

Fire department and other emergency access shall be assured an unencumbered
continuous paved width of20 feet on straight portions ofthe emergency vehicle access

(EVA). Turns on EVA's shall be designed to accommodate Fire Departrnent apparatus
with inside turning radii of 25 feet and outside turning radii of 50 feet; therefore, the
mininrum width of EVA's in turning movements shall be 25 feet. The structural design

of the EVA shall accommodate a gross vehicle weight of 80,000 pounds for fire
apparatus. The maximum grade of an EVA shall not exceed l2%o and gradual transitions
betrveen differing grades are required. The EVA shall have an unobstructed vertical
clearance of not less than l3'6". Access points to EVA's shall be identified with painted

and stenciled rolled curbs to restrict parking in accordance with the California Vehicle
Code. All curbs shall be painted red with the r.r'ords "No Parking Fire Lane" stenciled in
white on the face of the curbs using 4-inch letters. If curbs are not available, provide 6-

inch wide red stripes along the edge ofthe access points with the same stenciling.

. The minimum fire t'low for residential dwellings is 1,000 gpm at 20 psi for houses 3,600
sq. ft. and less, I ,750 gpm for dwellings greater than 3,600 sq. ft. in area, and 2,000 gpm

for dwellings greater than 4,800 sq. ft. up to 6,200 sq. ft. in area. Please determine the

maximum size homes that will be built in this subdivision. A water model analysis that
proves the minimum fire flow will be required before any permits are issued.

AII public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards unless an alternative is

specifically included within this approval.

The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance with
the Folsom Fire Code. Several streets indicated on the plans are dead ends greater than

500 fleet. Provide a second emergency access or reduce the length of dead-ends that are

served by only a single point ofentry.

a

i\'Iitigation
Nleasu re

96.cont

EVESTING SMALL LOT
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

Resolutron No. 10534
Page 74 of 1 l3

Page 281

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

YesThe City of Folsom Fire Department.
has reviewed and approved the
subdivision plans and any off-site
improvements for compliance with this
mitigation measure.

Comments
Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)
Fire

FD
PW

(E)CD

When
Reouired

I,B

I,B,O
Incorporute California Fire Cotle; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and EDHFD
Requirentents, if Necessury, iuto Project Design and Subnrit Project Design to tlre City of
Folsorn Fire Depnrtmentfor Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision ofnew fire servicss, the owner/applicant shall do
the following, as described below:
Incorporate into proiect designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code (City olFolsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable
requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire Department fire prevention standards.
Improvement plans showing the incorporation of automatic sprinkler systems, the availability
of adequate fire flow, and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom
Fire Department for review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by Zoning Code Section
17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements"), These plans shall describe access-road length,
dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation ofsecurity gates

across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department.
The design and operation ofgates and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento
County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City ofFolsom Fire
Code.

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. AII-
weather access is defined as 6" of courpacted AB from May I to September 30 and 2"AC
over 6" AB from October I to April 30

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall be completed and
operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the Folsom
Ranch Plan Area is met.

a

3A I4-2

N'litigation
NIeasu re

96.cont

97

WEST OF
VESTING SI\{ALL LOT

OF

TENTA

Resolution No. 10634
PageT5olll3

Page 282

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



WEST OF
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTA

A I
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

This
condition
will be

addressed
prior to the
approval of

the Iast

final map
in the

Mangini
Ranch

Villaees

Comments

The emergency vehicle access has been

constructed from Placerville Rd to the
boundary of the subject subdivision.

Since the subject subdivision is not the
last final map within Parcels I through
9, this coniition does not apply.

Responsible
Department

CD

CD

When
Required

B

M, I

Condition/Mitigation Measu re

Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Document
Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development Department Building
Division for review and approval before the issuance ofbuilding permits.

The Fire Dept. shall revierv and approve any improvement plans or building permits for
accessibility of emergency fire equipment, fire hydrant flow location, and other construction
features. The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany structures until the
owner/applicant have obtained a Certificate ofOccupancy from the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department verifying that all fire prevention items have been

addressed on-site to the satisfaction ofthe Citv ofFolsom Fire Department.

S ec o n rl a ry E nte rg en c1t A cces s

Prior to issuance of the 200'r'building permit, the owner/applicant shall install and complete
the emergency vehicular access (EVA) as shown on Section D-l of the Vesting Small Lot
Tentative Subdivision Map by extending the EVA from the end of Street A to Placerville
Road to the satisfaction of the Fire Department.

Street A Cotnpletion

Prior to recordation oithe last final map on Parcels I to 9, as shown on the Vesting Large Lot
Tentative Merger and Resubdivision Map of the project, the owner/applicant shall improve
the emergency vehicular access EVA shown as section D-l ofthe Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, to the full sections ofStreet A as shown on section D ofthe vesting
tentative subdivision map to the existing Placerville Road. However, if it is determined by the
Cit.v Fire Department that other roadways in the project (e.g."C" Drive betr'veen Villages I

and 2) have been constructed to provide the appropriate secondary access, the emergency
vehicular access on the easterly end ofStreet A can remain in place.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

98

99

Resolution No. 10634
Page 76 of I l3

Page 283

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

The Owner./applicant has prepared a

landscape plan for all supporting
backbone roadways and detention
basins. The plans are in accordance
with all City requirements and Design
Guidelines for the Folsom Plan Area.

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed
reclaimed water pipelines within
Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell
Street. These pipelines will be

connected te a potable water source
until a recycled water source is

available. These pipelines have been
planned to serve the landscape
corridors, elementary school and

adjacent neighborhood park within the
Mangini Ranch - Phase I Subdivision.

cD (E) (P)
EWR, PK

cD(P), Pw

Responsible
Department

OF SCOTT ROAD
ESIGN GUIDELINES,

When
Required

i

I, OGLandscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect
and approved by the City Arborist and City staff prior to the approval of improvement plans.

Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details, and shall comply with
all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to
water conservation and outdoor landscaping.
Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code Chapter
17.57 where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of Calilornia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model Water
Efflcient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water
Effrcient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new
ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to the most current
American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI .4-300) by qualified tree care

professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, sign visibility, light clearance or any other
DurDose shall not be allowed. Soecialtv-stvle

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

The owner/applicant shall install a reclaimed water "purple" pipe conveyance and irrigation
system for all proposed landscaping for the project including, but not limited to, landscape
corridors along roadways, median islands within roadways, future park sites, school sites, open
space parcels either publicly maintained or privately maintained by the owner/applicant, etc. in

accordance the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report. The reclaimed
r.vater pipe conveyance and irrigation systems shall be designed and maintained by the
orvner/applicant to accommodate the future conversion ofthese irrigation systems from potable

water to non-potable water at such trme the non-potable water systems is constructed and
installed in accordance with the 2014 FPA Recycled Water Analysis 2.0.The owner/applicant
shall include the reclaimed water pipe conveyance and irrigation systems on all future Iandscape
plans r.vithin the project to the satisfaction of the City.

Reclainted llater Pipe

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

r0l

OF
OF

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD,
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

f,D AND

100

Resolution No. 10634
Page 77 of I l3

Page 284

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



cON PROVAL INI
WEST OF PLAC BRV ILLE ROAD, NORT oF' wHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SI\,IALL LOT TENTATIV[, SI,IBDIVISION MAP, FOLSON{ RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN
A E,NDI\I I NIEN D ANT) TA INC NA OU

Condition
Satisfied?

02 Right of ll/ay Landscupirtg

Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when

the adjoining road is constructed.

I, OG cD(P), Pw Landscaping is under construction and

the Applicant has provided security to
guarantee the completion ofthe
landscaping improvements along

Yes

ini

MAP RE UIREMENTS
103 Vesting Lurge Lot Tentative Subdivision Map

Prior to the recording of any phase of this Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map, the
M CD(E) The Mangini Large Lot Final Map was

recorded or April 7,2017 in Book 395
Yes

M Ranch V Tentative Subdivision shall be recorded. of at l0
Yes

Comments

The required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part ofthe City
staffreport accompanying the final map
for City Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map for
this subdivision includes a statsment
authorizing the City Manager to execute
the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval
of the final map.

Responsible
Department

cD(E)

When
Required

M

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall

be inrpleniented during a 5-year establishment and training period. Furthermore, the

owner/applicant shall comply rvith city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaping in the Mangini Ranch Pro.iect.

S u b tliv is io n I ntp rov entent A g reenrent

Prior to the approval ofany Final Map, the or.vner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide

security acceptable to the Ciry, guaranteeing construction ofthe improvements.

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

l0l
cont

I 04.

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 78 of J l3

Page 285

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionarlr Housing Agreement with
the City. Tt-e agreement allows the
owner/applicant to provide an in-lieu
fee assigned to each building permit in
the subdivision. The in-lieu housing fee
will be paid at the time of building
permit issuance.

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

When
Required

M

Cond ition/'iVlitigation Measu re

The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan and Final Inclusionary Housing Agreement as approved
by the City Council shall be executed prior to recordation ofthe first Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Subdivision.

The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan

Mitigation
Measure

I 05.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 79 of I l3

Page 286

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCINI RANCH PROJECT (pN14-293) i
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD,NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOFSCOTTROAD !

VESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.IIDELINES,
AI\IENDMENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING ACREENIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
copies of th:ir proposed CC&R's,
which contain provisions in accordance
with the Items #l-3 and #5 listed in this
condition oiapproval. Item #4 does not
apply to this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (P) PK

When
Required

M

Co nd ition/lV iti gatio n NIeas u re

Cottrlitiorrs, Covenunts, and Restrictiotts (CC&Rs)

The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Conditions, Covenants, and
Restrictions (CC&Rs) and in the Department of Real Estate Public Report

l) afuturepublicparkandpublicschool arelocatedwithintheproposedsubdivision,
and that the public park include may include facilities (basketball courts, abaseball
field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise
impacts during various times, including but not limited to evening and nighnime
hours. The owner/applicant shall also disclose that the existing public park includes
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting impacts during evening and
nighttime hours.

2) that the soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal ofany stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

4) Owner/applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and configuration of
the Connector Project is not known. As such, owner/applicant will include a recorded
disclosure to be provided to all potential buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch
Villages 6 and 7 advising ofthe future Connector Project and associated noise, grade
changes, height, location, design, traffic and construction as eventually approved.

5) The owner applicant shall disclose to homebuyers that the project site is located
within close proximity to the Mather Airport flight path and that overflight noise may
be present at various times.

Nlitigation
Nfeasu re

r06

Resolution No. 10634
Page 80 of 1 13

Page 287

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14.293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSON{ RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GTJIDELINES,
A]\'IEND]\{ENT I TO THE A]\{ENDED AND ROSTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City has formed CFD 18, a

Maintenance CFD which shall be

responsible for maintenance ofall
backbone ir frastructure, drainage
facilities, st:eet lighting and

landscaping. Additionally, the City has

formed CFD 19, which the subject
subdivision is a part of, includes an

assessment for on-site specific drainage,
landscaping, lighting and sound walls.
Each of the assessments for CFD I 8 and

l9 will be t:iggered at the issuance of a

buildine oe mit.

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PUE along all roadway utility
corridors as well as internal streets

within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the final
map.

The owner/applicant has proposed
phasing of:he final maps and received
approval of a phasing plan by the City
Ensineer.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) CD
(E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

Fitr utrcitrg D istricts
The orvner/applicant shall form a Landscape Lighting Assessment District, a Community
Services District, and/ or a Home Orvners Association, which shall be responsible for
nraintenance ofall private streets, ifany, maintenance ofall common areas, maintenance ofall
on-site landscaping, maintenance ofstorm drainage facilities, maintenance ofstorm water
detention/detention basins and associated channels, maintenance ofwater quality ponds, and

maintenanceolanyothersitefacilitiesin thesubdivisionthroughoutthelifeoftheprojectto
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. Vegetation or plant spacings

shall not be less than that depicted on the final landscape plan, unless tree removal is approved

by the Community Development Department because the spacing between trees will be too

close on center as they mature.

Puh lic Utiliry E us enrents
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-fbot (12.5') wide Public
Utility Easements lor underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable

television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all private and public street rights-of-way.
The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to accommodate extraordinary facilities
as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements adjacentto public and

Drivate risht olwav mav be reduced with prior approval from public utilitv companies.

Final Map Phtuirtg
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owneriapplicant, the phasing of maps shall be to

the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

107

r08

l 09.

Resolutron No. 10634
Page 8l of I 13

Page 288

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
Wf,ST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SJ\{ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSON{ RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
ANIENDI\,IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLI.]S!ONARV HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary g;blic utility easements, grant

deeds, offers ofdedication or temporary
construction oasements required to
build all ofthe required Backbone
Infrastructure needed to serve the
subdivision- These were recorded with
Sacramentc County Recorder within the
Large Lot Final Map or by separate
instrument.

AII required infrastructure to serve the
subject subJivisions has been identified
and will be required to be constructed
prior to the issuance ofthe first building
permit. Th:re is no phasing plan

associated with the infrastructure
necessary t) serve the subject
subdivisior:.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

PFFP. M,B
CDD(EXPXB)

, PW, FD,
EWR, PR

When
Required

G. I

M

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

B ack bon e I nfrustructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the First Amendment thereto, the owner/applicant shall
provide fully executed grant deeds. legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone
Intiastructure to serve the project, including but not Iimited to lands, public rights ofway,
public utility easements, public rvater main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
off'ers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed
necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and

recorded lvith the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth
in Section 3.8 of the ARDA.

Intprovenretrts in the PFFP

The or,vner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the

construction and final completion ofvarious improvements forthe entire Folsom Plan Area.
The various improvements are outlined and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,2014 and adopted by City of
Folsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are not limited to,
the backbone infrastructure water (water reservoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump

stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary sewer (lift stations and forced mains)

systems, roadway and transportation (future interchanges, major arterial roadways, etc.)
improvements , aquatic center (community pool), parks, fire stations, municipal services
center, community library, etc. The thresholds and timelines included in the PFFP require
lacilities to be constructed and completed based on number of building permits issued and in

some cases, number ofresidential units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall be

required to address these thresholds and timelines as the project moves forward through the
various developments stages and shall be subject to the various fair share requirements,

subiect to the provisions ofthe PFFP, the ARDA and any amendment thereto.

Nl itigation
NI easu re

lt0

Ill

Resolution No. I 0631
Page 82 of 1 13

Page 289

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDtTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR TH0 MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (pNt4-293)
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S1\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SI.IBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN G[IIDELINES,
AMEND]\,IENT 1 TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT" INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed three
(3) new benchmarks per the direction of
the City Engineer. These benchmarks
are in place and the benchmark
information has been provided to the
City.

The City Council adopted Resolution
No. 9666 and 9667 for the formation of
CFD No. I E, which includes the special
tax assessm€nts for all of the items
listed in this condition. All of the
required CFD's included in this
condition have been established and

approved b-v the City Council.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

New Pernument Bettchntarks

The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD
88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the vicinity
ofthe ofi-site Backbone Inlrastructure as directed by the City Engineer. The type and

specifications ior the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the orvner/applicant within 6 months from the date ofapproval
olthe vestins tentative subdivision mao.
Connrunity Fucilities Districts antl Financittg Plans

Prior to approval of the first small lot final map and in accordance with Amendment No. i of
the Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) and the ARDA and any
amendments thereto, the orvner/applicant is required to complete the following:

. Formation and approval by the City Council of the Sewer and Water CFD,

. Formation and approval by the City Council of the Aquatic Center CFD,
o Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe Parks, Trails, Landscape

Corridors, Medians and Open Space Maintenance CFD,
e Formation and approval by the City Council of the Storm Drainage Maintenance CFD

(unless such drainage maintenance is included in the Services CFD) ,
. Formation and approval by the City Council olthe Street Maintenance

District/Lighting Maintenance District CFD (unless such street maintenance is

included in the Services CFD)
. Formation and approval by the City Council of the Open Space Management and

Financing Plan.
o Formatron and approval by the City Council of the Drainage Facilities Maintenance

and Financing Plan

Nlitigation
N Ieasu re

|2

ll3

Resoiution No. 10634
Page 83 of I l3

Page 290

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THB MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14-293) .

WEST OF' PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITB ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD
VESTING SI\,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GT}IDELINES,

AN,IENDillENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSINC AGREEIVIENT
Condition
Satisfied ?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The ownerhpplicant has constructed the
necessary infrastructure to provide
potable wabr to this subdivision. The
potable walir infrastructure will be

approved bv the City prior to issuance

of the first building permit in this
subdivision in compliance with this
condition.

The off-site potable water infrastructure
for this subjivision has been

constructed to serve this subdivision.
The City has verified that the off-site
potable wakr infrastructure is adequate

to serve this subdivision.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional Sin which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional San

conveyance and treatment system to
accommodate the entire Folsom Plan

Area at buildout.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)
utilities

cD (E) (B),
PW

cD (E) (B),
PW

When
Required

M

M,B,O

M,B

Cond ition/NI itigation NIeasu re

Wute r S up p l- Avaikft ility

The owneriapplicant shall submit proof of compliance with Government Code Section
66473.7 (SB 22 I ) by demonstrating the availability of a reliable and sulficient water supply
from a public water system for the amount of development that would be authorized by the
final subdivision map. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and improvements will be in place priorto
occupancy. The written proofofcompliance shall be provided to the City and approved by
the City prior to approval of any final map.

Submit Proof of Adeqwde Off-Site ll/uter Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-Site
Infrastructure Service Systent or Ensure That Aderluate Financing Is Secured

The ouner/applicant shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate off-site water
conve),ance system either has been constructed or is ensured to the City's satisfaction. The

of}'-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the project
shall be in place for the amount ofdevelopment identified in the tentative map before
approval ofa final subdivision map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases, or
their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate ofoccupancy shall
not be issued for any building within the Specific Plan Area until the water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and is in place to the

satisfaction of the Citv.
D enn nstrote A detlu ute S RIItT P ll/astewater Treatment Cap acity.

The orvner/applicant shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the Sacramento Regional Water
Treatment Plant for new wastewater flor'vs generated by the project. This shall involve
preparing a tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as identified
by Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District. Approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate

Sacramento Regional Water Treatment Plant capacity is available lor the amount of
developrnent identified in the tentative map. The written approval from the Sacramento
Resional Countv Sanitation District shall be provided to the City.

i\ I itigation
Nl easu re

4.7 -l
3A tB-l

3A l8-2a

34' l6-3

Il4

ll5

I 16.

Resolution No. I 0634
Pase 84 ol I l3

Page 291

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (pN14.293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING S1\IALL LOT TENTATIV[, SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI,]IDI,LINES,
AN,IEND]VIENT I TO THE A]\IENDED AND Rf,STATED DEVBLOPMENT AGREEMENT.INCLTJSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The ownerhpplicant has constructed the
on-site and off-site sewer infrastructure
to serve this subdivision. The off-site
infrastructure includes the sewer trunk
main, the Alder Creek Parkway sewer
lift station znd forced main.

The Final Nlap includes an easement
that allows for the construction and
maintenane of centralized mail
delivery bo<es.

The owneriapplicant has complied with
all applicable provisions ofthe
respective Amended and Restated Tier
I Development Agreement.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (B)
PW

CD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M,B

M

G, I,M,B

Condition/NIitigation Measure

Subnit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewatu Conveyance Facilities and
Intplentent On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Semice Systena or Ensure Tltat Arlequate
Financing Is Secured.

The owner/applicant shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through payment or other
sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount ofdevelopment identified in the tentative map before approval ofthe final map and
issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the Citv
Certralizerl Muil Delivery Units

All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for the
placementofanycentralizedmail deliveryunit. Specificationsandlocationofsuchbaseshall
be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements ofthe U. S. Postal Service and the City
of Folsom Community Development Department, with due consideration for street light
location- traffic safletv- securitv. and consumer convenience.
ARDA und Antentlments

The ou'ner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of the Amended and Restated Tier I

Development Agreement and any approved amendments by and between the City and
Mangini North Holdings LLC, White Rock Land Investors, LLC, and Folsom Real Estate
South. LLC relative to this proiect.

NI itigation
l\leasu re

34. l6-ln1

lr8

l 19.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 85 of I l3

Page 292

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owneriapplicant recorded a Large
Lot Final IV-ap (LLFM) on April 7,
2017. The LLFM included an

Irrevocable Offer of Dedication (lOD)
for the portions ofthe SE Connector
project abulting the Phase I property.

UDI(,I\AI(T N

ROAD
GUIDELTNES,

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)M

When
Required

depicted in Figure 2.2.3 of the Amendment to the Amended and Restated Development
Agreement. The land shall be valued at the time of the acceptance of the IOD as provided in

this condition.

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

At the time ofthis project approval the final design, location, grade and configuration ofthe
Capital Southeast Connector (Connector) is not known nor approved by the agencies that will
be involved in the Connector project. Section 2.2.3 of the Amendment to the Amended and
Restated Development Agreement (ARDA) - provides for exceptions to Vested Rights
relativetotheConnectorproject. Subjecttotheprovisionsof Section3.7.1 oftheARDA
concerning payment by the Capital Southeast Connector JPA, owner/applicant will dedicate

the rights of way as provided in Section 2.2.3 and nothing in this condition waives the rights
of the City or owner/applicant associated with Section 2.2.3. Owner-applicant agrees that the
value of lands subject to the dedication shall be based upon the value for comparable
unentitled lands being paid by the Connector JPA at the time the land is dedicated. As
provided in Large Lot Map Condition No. 7, owner-applicant shall provide the City with an

Irrevocable Offer ofDedication (lOD) for the Connector for the land as

C op it al S outh east C o tm ecto r

iVlitigation
NI eas u re

RANCH
WEST OF PLACERVILLE

TOENT

CONDITIONS O

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
AND

r20

Resolution No. i 0634
Page 86 of J l3

Page 293

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Final Map for this subdivision
contains names chosen from the
approved list-

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

M

Condition/Mitigation Measu re

The street names identified below shall be used for the small lot final map:

Alder Creek, Aldridge Ravine, Alvord, Aull, Beckley, Brooks, Bulldog, Butler, Cantor, Cash,
Carolina Gould, Cimaroli, Conelly, Crandall, Crawford, Gallatin, Gass, Halfuay, Harris, Hart,
Horatio, Hose, Ingoldsby, John Rhoads, Kipp, Maidu, Manning, Marshall, Pioneer Route,
Sanderson, Sawyer, Sherman, Sidney, Sparks, Theodore Judah, Tucker, Vedder, What Cheer,
Wilford Rogers, Wilkinson, William Carpenter, William Spencer, Willis, Drift Mine,
Flagstaff, French, Gopher Ridge, Keefe-McDerby, Lower Mines, Mangini, Mangini Ranch,
Mine, Stone Ranch, Prairie Diggings, Rock Hearth, Streambed, Rebel Hill, South Hills,
Quartz Mill, Bedstraw, Needlegrass, Westwood, Flannelbush, Foothill Pine, Oak Woodland,
Savannah, Coyote Brush, Wildflower, Ainlay, Bucket, Doodlebug, Arrastra, Dredge,
Dragline, Tailings, Coot, Sparrow, Crane, Hummingbird, Killdeer, Woodpecker, Blackbird,
Merganser, Virginia Rail, Goose, Flicker, Kite, Cormorant, Harrier, Wild Turkey, Egret,
Shoveler- Ouinn.

Street Names

Mitigation
Nleasure

t2l

Resolution No. 10634
Page 87 of I l3

Page 294

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
building
permit

issuance.

Comments

These measures will be implemented
with the home design and construction.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (B)

When
Reouired

B
Implement Additional Measures to Reduce Operalional GHG Emissians.

Energy Efficiency

photovoltaic cells, solar thermal electricity systems, small wind turbines).

of the Title 24 [as of 2007lby 35%).

and sun screens to reduce energy use.

control systems, where practical. Use daylight as an integral part oflighting systems in all
buildings.

bicycle and pedestrian routes.

Water Conservation and Efficiency

native, drought-resistant species in all public area and commercial landscaping. Use water-
efficient turfin parks and other turf-dependant spaces.

washing cars.

irrigation controls.

and appliances.

ConditionMitigation Measure
Mitigation
Measure
3A.4-2at22.

Resolution No. 10634
Page 88 of I l3

Page 295

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

IJJI('ITAK I rI
Responsible
Department

B

When
RequiredCondition/Nlitigation Measu re

surflaces) and control runoff. Prohibit businesses from using pressure washers for cleaning
driveways, parking lots, sidewalks, and street surfaces. These restrictions should be included
in the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions of the community.

systems and increases their energy consumption, construct driveways to single-family
detached residences and parking lots and driveways of multifamily residential uses with
pervious surfaces. Possible designs include Hollywood drives (two concrete strips with
vegetation or aggregate in between) and/or the use ofporous concrete, porous asphalt, turf
blocks, or pervious pavers.

Solid Waste l\'leasures

soil, vegetation, concrete, lumber, metal, and cardboard).

buildings.

grounds, golfcourses, and pedeslrian zones in areas ofmixed-use development.

serv ices.

Transportation and N'lotor Vehicles

certain percentage ofparking spaces for ride-sharing vehicles, designating adequate passenger

loading and unloading zones and waiting areas for ride-share vehicles, and providing a Web

site or message board for coordinating ride-sharing).

the use of low- or zsro-emission vehicles (e.g., electric vehicle charging facilities and

conveniently located alternative fueling stations).

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

34.4-2a

RANCHTENTA
NENIA

LOTSMALLVESTING

IONS OF
WEST OF P

t22.
cont

Resolution No. I0634
Page 89 of I l3

Page 296

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
the l500th
C. ofO.

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

oermit

The Community Development
Departmenr will require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
to the Folscm-Cordova Unified School
District prior to approval ofthe first
building permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuance of
the first buildins oermit.

This condition will be satisfied prior to
the issuance ofthe 1,500'h building
permit in tle Folsom Plan Area.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
prior to apgoval of the first building
permit in the subdivision.

Fire
cD (B)

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)
FCUSD

B

When
Required

B

B

Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy of
the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department.

Recorded Final Map

Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova
Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Recortled Final Map

The first fire station planned for the Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall be completed and
operational prior to the approval ofa final inspection for the l,500th home within the Folsom
Plan Area

Fire Stfltion

Condition/IMitigation Measu re
Mitigation
Measure

t25

123

t24.

Resolution No. 1063+
Page 90 of I 13

Page 297

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The Planning Commission has

approved the Design Review permit for
Iots included with this final map.

Comments

The owner/lpplicant has completed all
required infrastructure to serve the
subject lots in this subdivision, The
required infrastructure has been

completed and the inlrastructure is

ready for use.

CD (P)

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

B

When
Required

B

Design Review Approval
Prior to issuance of a building permit lor any residential units within the subdivision, the
orvner/applicant shall obtain Design Review approval from the Planning Commission for all
residencestobebuiltwithinthesubdivision. Ifthearchitectursisnotconsistentwiththe
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modify the plans

or apply fbr a modification to the Design Guidelines to be approved by the Planning
Commission.

ConditioniMitigation Measu re

I nfrastructure Intprovements Timhtg

All on and off-site subdivision and Backbone Infrastructure improvements required to serve
this project and any subsequent phase ofthe project, including but not limited to, roadway and

transportation improvements, sanitary sewer, water, storm drainage, water quality/detention
basins, etc. shall be substantially completed to the satisfaction ofthe City prior to issuance of
the first building permit within the proiect. Owner-applicant may propose issuance of
building permits for model homes prior to substantial completion ofthe above referenced

infrastructure, but in no case shall a final building inspection be approved without substantial
completion ofthe above referenced infrastructure. Issuance ofthe building permits for model
homes in advance ofsubstantial completion shall be approved or denied in the sole discretion
of the Community Development Department and shall be in accordance with the City's
established policies for issuance of model home building permits. Substantial completion of
the backbone infrastructure and improvements as noted above shall be defined as being
complete such that all ofthe required improvements are ready for use and operation by the
public as determined by the City.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

t26.

t27

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE

APP
WEST OF'PLACERVILLE

Resolution No. 10634
Page9l ofll3

Page 298

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

Comments
Responsible
Denartment

When
Reouired

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re
Nlitigation
NIeasu re

VESTING SMALL LOT TBNTATIVE S

WEST OF PLACERVI

TRAFFIC, ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND PARKING REQUIREMENTS

anticipated to be satisfied.

Public Facilities Financing PIan (PFFP):

impose the associated development fees.

table.

Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee (SCTDF) contribution:

County & City of Folsorn" dated.ianuary 2.2014

Cal Trans/ City Memorandum of Understanding (Cal Trans MOU):

it will be collected at the time of building permit issuance.

Resolution No. 106j4
Page 92 of I l3

Page 299

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied ?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) - Olfsite
Road Set Aside Fee.

The owner/applicant has constructed
the alternat:ve scenario with the Phase I
improvements for this subdivision. The
traffic signal plans have been approved
by the City and the traffic signal
completed :n the Spring of 2020.

cD (E), Pw

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW

When
Reouired

B

B
On or before the issuance ofthe 1 00t" building permit, the owner/applicant shall have

completed all intersection improvements and the traffic signal at the Scott Road/Street A
intersection shall be operational, to the satisfaction ofthe City. These improvements are to be

applied to the existing Scott Road alignment and geometry;

Southbound on Scott Road, the lane configuration shall include the addition ofasouthbound
left turn lane consisting of 3 I 5 feet deceleration length plus 400 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers, to accommodate anticipated vehicle queuing and deceleration for the

southbound left turn lane onto eastbound Street A. The resulting southbound lane
configuration will be two lanes, one left turn lane, one through lane.

Northbound on Scott Road the lane configuration shall include the addition ofa northbound
right turn lane consisting of3l5 feet deceleration length plus 50 feet storage length excluding
appropriate tapers , to accommodate anticipated vehicle queuing and deceleration for the
northbound right tum lane onto east bound Street A. The resulting northbound lane

configuration will be two lanes, one through lane, and one right turn lane.

Alternatively, the timing for the addition of the traffic signal may be delayed until the
issuance of the 500'r'building permit if the following improvements are constructed;

Scott RouilStreet A Intersectiort

Condition/Mitigation Measure

Prior to issuance ofa building permit, the owner/applicant shall pay a fair share fee to the City
olFolsom towards the modification to the westbound approach to the East Bidwell StreeVlron
Point Road intersection to include three left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn
lane.

E nst Bitlv'ell/I ron P oinl

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

4.8-2a

t29

WEST OF PLACERVILLE
VESTING SIIIALL LOT TENTATIVE SU

L

N,IENT I

128

Resolution No. 10634
Page 93 ofl I i3

Page 300

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

oermit

Condition
Satisfied ?

YesThe owner/applicant has constructed
the alternat ve scenario with the Phase I
improvements lor this subdivision.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Sacramento County
Transportalion Development Fee

(SCTDF).

Comments

cD (E), Pw

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

SCTDF)

B
(pav

When
Required

B

B
Prior to issuance ofthe first building permit, the owneriapplicant shall be responsible for
constructing intersection improvements at the Scott Road (East)AVhite Rock Road
intersection to the satisfaction of the city. These improvements are to be applied to the

existing Scott Road alignment and geometry:

Southbound on Scott Road construct a free southbound right turn lane consisting of 3 I 5

deceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding appropriate tapers and a 300 foot
receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along westbound White Rock Road.
Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a free right turn lane consisting of 3 15 feet
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage length, excluding appropriate tapers, and a 300 foot
receiving lane excluding appropriate tapers along northbound Scott Road.

Scott Road (Eust)/White Rock Rond

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS, a traffic signal shall be installed.

Scott Roatl (West)/White Rock Road

Cond ition/NI itigation Measu re

In addition to the southbound Scott Road left turn lane onto eastbound Street A discussed
herein, a two way left turn lane, acting as a refuge for a two-stage left turn movement onto
southbound Scott Road from Street A is to be provided. This lane is anticipated to be 200 feet
rvith appropriate tapers.

3Al5-lc

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

l3l

t29.
cont

I30

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE
WEST OF PI.ACERVILLE

EN

Resolution No. 1063+
Page 94 of I l3

Page 301

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied ?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance ol
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set Aside Fee collected prior to
building pe:mit issuance.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

D

(Caltrans

MOU)

Cond ition/NI itigation NIeasu re

Empire Rwtch Road/Iron Poittt Road Intersectiott

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection operates at a LOS D or
better, all of the following improvements are required:

The eastbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and a right{urn lane.

The westbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo left{urn lanes, one

through lane, and a through-right Iane.

The northbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, three
through lanes, and a right-turn lane.

The southbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, three
through lanes, and a right-turn lane.

The owner/applicant shall pav its proDortionate share offunding ofimprovements
US 50 from Surtrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50
between Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4). To
ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairie City Road an auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This improvementwas recommended
in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Sunrise Boulevard to
East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freewav Seement 4).

N'litigation
NI eas u re

3A l 5-4f

3A l5-ls

t32

I 33.

Resolution No. i 06j4
Page 95 of I l3

Page 302

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvemort Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

B
(Caltrans

MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

When
Required

U.S. 50 Eastbotttttl/Pruirie City Road Diverge

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge shall be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The owneriapplicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road

d iverge.
U.S. 50 Eastbourrd/Prairie City Roatl Direct Merge

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road on-
ramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge shall be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility
Fee Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road directmerge

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

ll/estbourtd U.S. 50 between Prairie City Roud and Folsom Boulevard

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road

and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This improvement was

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Pro ject. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the

owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and

Folsom Boulevard.
3A l5-lx

34 l5-ly

t\litigation
Measure

34' l5-lu

I36

135

VESTING SMALL LOT BDSU

roNs oF
WEST OF

AME

l34

Resolution No. I 0634
Page96ofll3

Page 303

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CBNTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
ANIENDMENT I TO THE AI\IENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance oi
a building

permit

Condition
'"vill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance ol
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

The conditicn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

When
Required

D

(PFFP)

D

(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

Condition/Nlitigation Measure

U.S. 50 Eusthouud/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Rantp to Ouk Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp
Ileuve
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road
flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parklvay off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans shall be implemented to eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an

improvement may involve a "braided ramp". The ou,ner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
Citv Road flvover on-ramn to Oak Avenue Parkwav off-ramn weave.

U.S, 50 Eustbountl/Ottk Avenue Purktay Loop Merge

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway
loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge shall be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop
merge (Freer.vay Merge 9).

U.S. 50 Ll'estbounrUEntpire Ruttch Road Loop Rantp Merge

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire
Ranch Road loop on-ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on-ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment shall be

implemented by Caltrans. The owneriapplicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp
merge.

Nlitigation
l\l easu re

34. l5-lz

3A I 5-l aa

3A t5-tdd

137

138

139

Resolution No. I 06:+
Page 97 of I l3

Page 304

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



ON o AP MANGINI RANCH
WEST o PLAC ERVILLE ROAD, NoRTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION IITAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN G
LUSIO

F
F

AJ\'TEND]\I I AM AND TE PMENT
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

nermit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highrvay 50
Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

CD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

U.S. 50 WestboutttUouk Avenne Ptrkway Loop Rantp Merge

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak
Avenue Parkrvay loop on-ramp should start the westbound auxiliary Iane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp. The slip on-ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment shall be

implemented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop
ramD merge.
U.S. 50 Ll/eslbouttd/Prairie City Road Loop Ranrp Merge

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge shall be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp

U.S. 50 Ll/estboutuUPrairie City Road Direct Rantp Merge

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS atthe Prairie City Road
direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard offramp diverge shall be

constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of lunding of
improvements, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp
merge.

Nlitigation
NIeasure

3A l5-lee

3A l5-lff

3A-15-lgg

I 40.

l4l

1 t1

Resolution No. I 063+
Page 98 of I l3

Page 305

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCINI RANCH PROJECT (PN14-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD i

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.JIDfLINES,
AMENDNIENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

When
Required

B
(pay PFFP/
Interchang

e fee)

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

Co n d ition/lVI iti gatio n Meas u re

Easthountl US 50 between Prairie City Roud and Ouk Avenue Parkway

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on-ramp should merge with
the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops atthe OakAvenue Parkway offramp
and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street

- Scott Road olf ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment shall be implemented by
Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avenue Parkwav.

U.S. 50 Eustbotuttl / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge.

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on-ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A'.15-4u, w and x), and the
southbound Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott
Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The
owner/appl icant shal I pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip ramp
merge.

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

3A l5-4t

3A I 5-4u

l 43.

144

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 99 of I l3

Page 306

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL F'OR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (PN14-293) 
:

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD
\/ES'TING Si\,IALL LOTTENTATIVE SI,IBDIVISION IITAP, FOLSONI RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI.]IDILINES,

AN'IENDI\,IENT I TO THE AlVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLI.JSIONARY HOTISING AGREEVIENT
Condition
Satisfied ?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvemert Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied r.vith the
payment of the Highway 50
Improveme nt Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

!Vhen
Required

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

D

(pay PFFP
fee)

Condition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

U.S. 50 Eastbontttl / Proirie City Road Flyover On-rantp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp
IYeuve

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on-ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway olf ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the
southbound Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue
Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott
Road off ramp. Improvements to this lreervay segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The
orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover
On-ramD to Oak Avenue Parkwav Off Ramp Weave.

U.S. 50 Eastbottrrd / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Rantp Merge

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue
Parkway loop on-ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the
southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on-ramp and ends atthe East Bidwell Street-
Scott Road off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). Improvements to this
freervay segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the owner/applicant, to reduce the
impacts to U.S, 50 Eastbound i Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge.

U.S. 50 lYestbontttl / Entpire Ranch Roatl Loop Rantp Merge

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire
Ranch Road loop on-ramp should start the rvestbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East
Bidwell Street-Scott Road off ramp. The slip on-ramp lrom southbound Empire Ranch Road
slip ramp lvould merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate
share olfunding ofimprovements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road looD ramp merge.

\l itigation
Nl easu re

3A l5-4v

34. l5-4w

34' l5-4x

145

I 46.

t47

Resolutron No. 1063+
Page i00ofll3

Page 307

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PNI4-293) :

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD .

VESTING SN{ALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GTIIDELINES,
Ai\IENDN'IENT I TO THE AI\IENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUSIONARY HO(ISING AGREEIVIE NT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Transit Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set Aside Fee collected prior to
building permit issuance.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

B
(pay PFFP

fee and
Transit fee)

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

Condition/NI itigation NIeasu re

U.S. 50 Westhourtd / Prairie City Road Loop Rantp Merge.
To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City
Road loop on-ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip on-ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freervay segment shall be

implernented by Caltrans. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid lor by owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie Citv Road Loop Ramp Merge.

Provirle Options for Alternative Transportatiott Modes.
The orvner/applicant lor any particular discretionary development application shall participate

in capital improvements and operating funds for transit service to increase the percent of
travel bl,transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing ofthe
irnprovements and service shall be identified in the project conditions ofapproval and/orthe
project's development agreement. Improvements and service shall be coordinated, as

necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Folsont BoulevtrilBlue Ravine Road ltrtersectiort
To ensure that the Folsom BoulevardiBlue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach shall
be reconfigured to consist oftwo left{urn lanes, one through lane, and

one right{urn lane. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
lunding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid lor by owner/applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection

Nlitigation
l\l easu re

34' I5--ly

3A I 5-2a

3A l5-la

148

t49

150

Resolution No. 10634
Page JOl of113

Page 308

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (PNr4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

\/ESTING SIVIALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION NTAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GI,JIDELINES,
ANIENDIlIENT I TO ]'HE AI\TENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
r.vill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

nermit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set A;ide Fee collected prior to
building permit issuance.

The conditix is satisfied with the
payment olthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

B
(pay

SCTDF)

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

Sihley Street/ Blue Rovine Roud Itftersectiotr
To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach
shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, two through lanes,

and one right-turn lane. The owneriapplicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the owner/applicant, to
reduce the imoacts to the Siblev Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection

Grant Line RouWhite Rock Road Intersectiort and to lyhite
Rock Rourl widening between tlrc Rutcho Cortlova Ci\t limit to Pruirie
City Rourl
Improvements shall be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White Rock Road
fiom the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado County line (this
anall'sis assumes that the Proposed Project and build alternatives will
widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City Road to the EI

Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements to the Grant
Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the through
movement. The improvements include two eastbound through lanes, one

eastbound right turn lane, two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound
right turn lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound
through Ianes. This improvement also includes the signalization ofthe
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With
implenrentation of this improvement, the intersection would operate at an

acceptable LOS A. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of irnprovements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection

Ilitigation
N'leasu re

3A l5-tb

3A.15- li

t5l

t52

Resolution No. 1063.1
PageJ02ofll3

Page 309

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditi,rn is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvemert Fee.

The conditix is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW

CD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOUi)
SCTDF

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasu re

Eastbound U.S. 50 as an ulternative to intprovements at the Folsom
B o u I ev ar rU U. S. 5 0 E astb o u tt tl R amp s Inters ectiotr
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50

Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be

added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east ofFolsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report lor the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Proiect.

Grunt Line RoatU Stute Route l6 hrtersectiot,

To ensure that the Crant Line Road/State Route l6
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and

southbound approaches shall be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane and one shared

through/right-turn lane. Protected leflturn signal
phasing shall be provided on the northbound and southbound approaches.

Improvements to the Crant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are

contained rvithin the County Development Fee Program, and are

scheduled tbr Measure A funding. Improvements to this intersection shall be implemented by

Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City ofRancho Cordova.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line RoadiState Route l6 intersection,

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

3A. I 5-l o

3A.15-lp

153

154

Resolution No. 10634
Page 103 ol I l3

Page 310

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293) i

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, OAST OF SCOTT ROAD 
.

VESTING SI\,IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CNNTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AI\IENDI\IENT t TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT,INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

improvement Fee.

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

When
Reouired

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

Condition/lVlitigation NIeasu re

Eustboutttl U,S, 50 betweeu Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus/carpool
(HOV) lane shall be constructed. This improvement is currently
planned as part ofthe Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and

Community Enhancements Proiect. The owneriapplicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agenc.v to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 betrveen Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
Euslbouttd U.S. 50 betweett Hazel Avenue and Folsont Boulevard

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane shall be constructed. This improvement was recommended

in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane

Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the

agencl"responsible fbr improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
Westbound U.S. 50 betueen Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevurd

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an

auxiliarl, lane shall be constructed. This improvement was recommended

in the Tralfic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane

Pro.iect, and included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.
Improvements to this freer.vay segment shall be implemented by Caltrans.
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound

U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A.l5-l q

3A.15-lr

3A.15-lv

155

l 56.

157

Resolution No. 10634
Page l04ofll3

Page 311

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDtrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (pNt4-293'
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRALDISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
A]\,IT,NDN,IENT I TO THE A]VIENDED AND RESTATED Df,VELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUSTONARY HOUSING AGREE]VIENT

Condition
Satisfied ?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

The condit'on is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

The condit on is satisfied with the
payment of the Highway 50
Improvement Fee.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

U.S. 50 EastboturtUFohom Boulevard Ranry Merge

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge shall be constructed.
This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge
U.S. 50 EastbonrttUFolson Boulevard

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at

the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City
Road loop ramp merge shall be constructed. Improvements to this
freewa.v segment shall be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as ma1, be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by the owner/applicant, to reduce the
imoacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge
U.S. 50 llesthotttttl/Hozel Avetrue Direct Runtp Merge

To ensure that Westbound U,S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Sunrise Boulevard offramp diverge shall be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

progranr established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge.

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A.l5-lw

3A.15-lhh

3A.15-lii

l 58.

159

r60

Resolution No. 10634
PageJ05ofll3

Page 312

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



AMENDi\,IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENTAGREEMENT.INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEMENT

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE

VESTING S]\IALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM

RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
ROCKROAD, EASTOFSCOTTROAD l

RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,

Condition
Satisfied?
Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building
permit Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

nermit

Comments

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Transit Fee.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF) and the Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee (SPIF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment c'f the Specific Plan
Infrastrucrure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set.{side Fee collected prior to
building permit issuance.

The condition is satisfied with the
payment cfthe Specific Plan
Infrastrucrure Fee (SPIF).

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

When
Required

B

B
(Caltrans

MOU,
PFFP fee,
SCTDF)

D

Pay PFFP
fee

B
Pay PFFP

fee

Condition/Mitigation Nleasu re

Participute in tlrc City's Transportation System Managentent Fee Progrant

The orvner/applicant for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount into the Cify's
existing Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the
number ofsingle-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and
i ntersections.

Pay Full Cost of ltlentiJi.etl Intproventettts that Are Not Funtletl by the City's Fee Progrant

In accordance with Measure W, the owner/applicant for any particular discretionary
development application shall provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only required because ofthe Specific Plan.

Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersectiott

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates at a LOS D with less
than the Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach shall be reconfigured to
consist oftwo left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one dedicated right{urn lane. The
orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Siblel, Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection

E ust B itlw e ll S t re et/Co I leg e S tr eet

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street intersection operates at acceptable LOS
C or better. the lvestbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist ofone left{urn lane, one
Ieft / through Iane, and trvo dedicated right-turn lanes. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts
to the East Bidwell Street/Collese Street intersection

Nlitigation
tll eas u re

3A.15-2b

3A. r 5-3

3A.l5-4a

3A.15-4c

l6l

162

163

161

Resolution No. 10631
Pase 106ofll3

Page 313

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

nermit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance oi
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(scTDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee (SPIF).

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Specific Plan

Infrastructre Fee (SPIF).

Comments

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

PW

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW

B
Pay

SCTDF

B

B

When
Required

B
Pay

SCTDF

Hazel Avenue belveen Mtdison Avenue and Curraglr Downs Drive

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between Curragh Downs Drive
and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must be widened to six Ianes. This improvement
is part ofthe County adopted Hazel Avenue widening project.

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate northbound left and right turn lanes

must be striped. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to

reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection.

Il h it e R o c k R o a illl'itt tlJi e I tl ll'ay I n t er s e ctio rt

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

Oak Avenue Parkwal/Easton Valley Parkway

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound
approach shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, two
through lanes, and two right-turn Ianes. The owner/applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements

Oak Avenue Parkway/Mitklle Road httersectiott

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road intersection (as shown in the FPA)
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

3A r5-lj

3A.15-ll

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

3A.15-4g

3A l5-lf166

167

I 68.

D
LOTLLSMATINGVES

coN
WEST OF

r65

Resolution No. 1063+
Page l07ofll3

Page 314

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes
Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee

(SCTDF).

Comments

The conditi,x is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportat on Development Fee

(SCTDF).

)NARY HI

Sacramento
County
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Responsible
Department

PW

B

When
Required

B
Pay

SCTDF

Grant Line Road hetween llhite Rock Roatl and Kiefer Boulevard

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard,

this roadway segment must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the

Sacramento County and the City olRancho CordovaGeneral Plans; however, it is not in the

2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento

County and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard.

The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to the

Folsom South of U.S. 50 proiect on this roadway segment.

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Grant Line RourWhite Rock Roud Intersection

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable

LOS E or better this intersection should be replaced by some type ofgrade separated

intersection or interchange.

Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento Counfy's Proposed General

Plan. Implementation of these improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this

intersection by providing acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be

implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding olimprovements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on aprogram

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road

i ntersection.

3A.15-4.i

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

3A.15-4i

t70

t69

VESTING SI\IALL LOT TENTATIVE
AM

WEST OF

Resolution No. 1063+
Pagel08ofll3

Page 315

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditirn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(scrDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(scTDF).

Sacramento
County
City of
Rancho
Cordova

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
City of
Rancho
Cordova

When
Required

B

B
Huzel Avenue betveetr Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements on Hazel Avenue, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
Westbound Ramps.

Cond ition/Mitigation NIeasu re

Gratt Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highwtty

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard Jackson Highway, this
roadway segment could be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City ofRancho Cordova General Plans, however, it is not in the
2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County and the City ofRancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agsncy
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway.

The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 proiect on this roadwav sesment.

3A.l5-4t

Nlitigation
N'leasu re

3A.15-4k

t72

WEST OF
VESTING SMALL LOT

t71

Resolution No. 10634
Pagel09ofll3

Page 316

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportat:on Development Fee
(SCTDF).

The conditicn is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

Comments

Sacramento
County

Responsible
Denartment

Sacramento
County

B
Pay

SCTDF

When
Required

SCTDF

B
Pay

White Rock Road befiveen Entpire Ranch Road and Carson Crossittg Road

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road, this roadway segment shall be widened to six lanes. Improvements to this
roadrvay segment shall be implemented by Sacramento County.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
imnacts to White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road.

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

llhite Rock Rood between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Roatl

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road,
this roadway segment shall be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035
MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this
roadrvay segment must be implemented by Sacramento County.

The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However, because ofother
development in the region that would substantially increase traffic levels, this roadway
segment r,vould continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity
improvements identified to mitigate Folsom Plan Area impacts.

The applicant shall pai,' its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible lor improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
imnacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie Ciw Road.

Nlitigation
NI eas u re

3A.l5-4m

3A.15-4nt74

A
TENTATIVE
PLACERVILLEOF

LOT
ST
LL

WE
SIVIAVESTING

S OF APPROV

N A

t73

Resolution No. I 0634
Page 110ofll3

Page 317

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, DAST OF SCOTT ROAD 

.

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDOLINES,
ANIENDl\IENT I TO THE ANIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT ACREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
ivill be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

oermit

Condition
r.vill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditi,:n is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(scrDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

When
Required

B
Pay

SCTDF

B
Pay

SCTDF

B
Pay

SCTDF

Cond ition/Nlitigation NIeasu re

Llthite Rock Rootl/Curson Crossittg Road Itrtersectiott

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane shall be converted into a separate free right turn
lane. or double right. [mprovements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection

Hnzel Avenue/U.S. 50 lVestbouttd Rantps Intersectiott

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the westbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left
turn lane, one shared left- through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to
this intersection shall be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency responsible for
inrprovements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection.

Eustbounrl US 50 between Zinfmdel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS betrveen Zinfandel Drive and

Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is

not consistent lvith the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030.

Construction of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and

Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and

partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding ofimprovements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on aprogram
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard.

Nlitigation
N{easu re

3A.15-4o

3A.15-4p

3A.15-4q

1 75.

176

177

Resolution No. 1063+
Pagelllofl13

Page 318

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SNIALL LOT TENTATIVE SI.IBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GTJIDELINES,
AIlIENDI\IENT I TO THE AIVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIVIENT

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

sati sfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Comments

The conditicn is satisfied with the
payment of the Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee
(SCTDF).

The condition is satisfied with the
payment of the Sacramento County
Transportalion Development Fee
(SCTDF).

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

When
Required

B
Pay

SCTDF

B
Pay

SCTD F

Cond ition/Nlitigation Nleasu re

Eastbouttd US 50 hetween Rwrclto Cordova Parkway and Huzel Avenue

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Rancho Cordova
Parkr.vay and Hazel Avenue, an additional eastbound Iane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent wilh the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor
Sl stem Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030.

Construction of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and

Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and

partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
lunding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on aprogram
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkwav andHazel Avenue.

Eusthouttd US 50 between Folsont Boulevard and Prairie City Road

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed flow lane
that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway olf ramp (see mitigation measure

3A.15-40. Improvements to this freervay segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor
System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030.

Construction of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the project's impact.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road

Nlitigation
N Ieasu re

3A.15-:lr

3A.15-4s

r78

t79.

Resolution No. I 0634
PageJJ2ofll3

Page 319

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

This condition will be reviewed and
approved by the Community
Development Department prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

This condition will be reviewed and

approved by the Community
Development Department prior to the
issuancs of a building permit for those
applicable Iots in Villages 6 & 7.

Comments

The owner/applicant has entered into a

SPIF CrediVReimbursement
Agreements with the City for eligible
improvements constructgd by the
owner/annl icant.

stt l\Al(r tt
Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)

cD (B) (P)

cD (P) (B)

,lvt-t t\ t. tl\t-

B

When
Reouired

M

B

C re dit R eimbu rs ement A g re entent
Prior to the recordation ofthe first final map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a

credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included in the
Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

M ech anical Ventikttiorr
Prior to the issuance ofBuilding Permits, the owner/applicant shall show on the plans that
mechanical ventilation shall be installed in all residential uses to allow residents to keep doors

and windows closed, as desired, for acoustical isolation. The building plans shall be subjectto
revier.v and approval by the City Community Development Department.

Witttlows Fucittg ll/hite Rock Road
All second floor bedroom windows shall be a minimum STC rating of 30 for houses

constructed on lots located adjacent to White Rock Road from which the road is visible

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re
Nl itigation
Nleasu re

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

r80

l8l

I 82.

M

ROAD, NILLE
TIVEATENTNGVESTI

OF
WEST OF

SIVIALL LOT

Resolution No. 10634
Pagell3ofll3

Page 320

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The reservation ofland for the proposed
recreational amenity is shown on the
recorded Large Lot Final Map for
Mangini Ranch Phase l. None of the
homebuilders in the Phase I
subdivision have desired to construct a

private recreational amenity. Therefore
the condition has been satisfied and the
reservation has been removed.

Comments

The Community Development
Departmen: has reviewed and approved
the landscape plans for this subdivision.
The approved landscape plans include
all of the required measures in this
condition. The landscaping and

irrigation improvements have been

completed and accepted by the City.

cD (E (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (P) (E)B

M

When
Required

P r iv ut e R ecr eutio n al A nrenity
The applicant shall reserve a2.5 acre site in the large lot tentative map area, exclusive of Lots
I through 9 but in the vicinity ofthese lots, for a private recreational amenity. Ifby the time
ofthe final Design Review approval for Lots I through 9, a builder(s) has elected not to

construct the private amenity, the reservation of land shall be removed. In addition to the
reservation ofland, the applicant shall include in the Infrastructure CFD forMangini Ranch a

Service tax for the maintenance of the private amenity.

Condition/Nlitigation Measu re

Landscaping Pkut
Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for all areas (by phase or subdivision) ofthe
project where owner/applicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. The

landscape plan shall take into account the then existing state or local rules and regulations
related to landscape water usage and water wise landscape principles. The landscape plans

shall be submitted and approved by the Community Development Director prior to the

issuance ofa building permit in the phase or subdivision.

Owner/applicant shall comply r,vith any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions

Nlitigation
NIeasu re

I 84.

FOLSOMMAP,
ROAD,
BDIVISTENTA

NOR
IOSU

LLE
E

RVI
TIV

LACBPo
LOT
T

LL
wEs

SNIAESTINGv
DEVA

RANCII
ROCK

AL

AN

r83

Resolution No. t063+
PagelJ4ofli3

Page 321

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



This page intentionally left blqnk

Page 322

05/25/2021 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff

MEETING DATE: sl25l202r

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution Adopting the City
Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Operaling and Capital Budgets
for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public
Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Public Financino
Authority

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution
Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Operuting and Capital Budgets for the City
of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom

Ranch Public Financing Authority

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 26, 202I, a preliminary budget discussion was held with the City Council, to
provide preliminary projections and strategic goals. On March 9,2021, a workshop was held
to discuss City Council priorities, to provide the Fiscal Year 2021-22 "As-is" budget
comparison and provide the budget schedule. Direction provided by the City Council at these

meetings provided the framework for staff to begin the preparation of the FY 2021-22 Budget.
The City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) was presented to the City Council on April 27,2021, during which
time staff reviewed the different components of the proposed budget, highlighted the various
projects proposed and answered questions by Council Members. On May ll,202l a public
hearing was held for residents, and Council members to ask questions and provide feedback
and possibly adopt the proposed budget. During the public hearing on May 11, the City
Council asked for additional time for review and directed staff to bring the item back at the
}i4ay 25,2021 City Council meeting.

I
Page 323

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



No changes have been made to the proposed budget.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code" Section 3.02.030" Budget
o'An Annual Budget shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance

Director. . . . (G) The City Council shall adopt the annual budget by Resolution by fund and

program by affirmative vote of at least three members, on or before the last working day of the

last month of the current fiscal year. If the City Council fails to adopt the budget by the last

working day of the current fiscal year, the budget as presented by the City Manager shall be

deemed adopted."

ANALYSIS

The FY 2021-22 Operating Budget as presented totaled $220,244,875. Below is a breakdown

by Fund category:

Fund FY 22 Proposed Amount
General Fund $92,52r,841
Enterprise Funds $so.322.t60
SpecialRevenue Funds $r2A42,3t3
Debt Service Funds slt,705,722
Capital Proiect Funds s11.963,6s6
Internal Service Funds s21,353,908
Fiduciary Funds s19"93s27s

Total Appropriation s22O244,875

The FY 2021-22 Operating Budget and CIP also includes 461.25 full and permanent part time
positions across all funds. The number of staffing positions increased by 8.75. The added

positions are listed below along with the department.

Department Position
Fire Department
Solid Waste

Solid Waste

Solid Waste

Battalion chief
(6) Refuse Drivers
Senior Maintenance Worker
Senior Environmental Spe c ialist

The proposed Operating and CIP Budgets are available on the City website at

https : //www. fo I som. ca. us/ government/fi nance/citv-bud get.

2Page 324

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-
22 Operuting and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority

2. Summary of Revenues, pages II-26 throughll-32
3. Summary of Appropriations, pages II-34 through II-39
4. Staffing Detail, pages VII-14 through VII-22

Tamagni, Finance Director

Iled,

J
Page 325

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 326

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10623

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER'S F'ISCAL YEAR 2O2I-22
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS F'OR THE CITY OF FOLSOM, THE

succBssoR AGENCY' THE FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORTTY, AND
THE FOLSOM RANCH PUBLIC F'INANCING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, section 3.02.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states ooAn Annual Budget
shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance Director ...."; and

WHEREAS, onthe 2Tthday of April 202l,the City Managerpresentedto the City Council
the FY 2021-22 Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Budget includes the budget recommendations of each office
and department of the City, including the FY 2021-22 Preliminary Budget for the Successor

Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority
as well as the FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is on
file and available for inspection on the City website; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the Preliminary Operating Budget, CIP, and all
components thereof on May 1I,2021, at which time it was requested the adoption of the budget
return to the City Council on May 25,202I,

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the summary of revenues, summary of appropriations by funds and staffing levels as attached

to this resolution, are hereby appropriated to the departments' offices and operations in the
amounts and for the objects and purposes therein stated.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of May 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10623

Page I of I Page 327

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 328

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget

i. qr,' ,1:r ir"1ryr1r, lrr;rr

C-eneralFund 790 700

C.onnrunityDeveloprnentBlockGant $

Transportation SystemManagement

FolsomArts & C\lture Cournission

Housing Trust

Hun$ug Willow Cteek

Crneral Plan

Tree Planting & Replacenrnt

Connnrnity Affordable Housing

ParkDedication

Planning Services

Local Transportation Tax

Historical Dstrict
&s Tax- Road Maint & Repair

&s Tax2106

CnsTax2l07

Cas Tax2107.5

Gs Tax2l05

Measure A
Traffic Congestion Relief

Los Cenos L& L
Briggs Ranoh L& L
Natoma Station L& L
FolsomHeights L&L
Broadstone Unit 3 L& L
Broadstone L& L
HannafordCross L&L
lake Natorna Shores L& L
Cobble I{ills/Reflections L & L
Siena Estates L& L
NatonnValley L&L
Cobble Ridge L& L
Prairie Oals Ranch L& L
SilverbrookL & L
WillowCkeekEast L&L
Blue Ravine Oaks L & L
Steeplechase L & L
Willow Creek SouthL &L
Arprican River Canyon North L & L
Willow Springs L& L
Willow Springs CFD 11 Mtn. Dist.

CFD #12 Mtn. Dist.

CFD#13 ARCMtn. Dist.

ARCNorthL&LDist.#2
The Residenoes at ARC, North L & L
Folsom Plan Area-Sphere of Influence

Oals at Willow Springs

ARCNorthL&LDist.#3
Blue Ravine Oals No. 2 L& L
FolsomHeights #2L&L
Broadstone #4

CFD #16 The Islands

Willow Creek Btate East L & L Dist

Prospect Ridge L& LDist
CFD #18 Maint Dist
CFD #19 Maint Dist

Police Special Revenue

Zoo SpecialRevenue

$ $ $ $ $ $ 165,000

75,000

1,s60,350

30&813

584809

712,755

459,5n

2,837,873

Wetland Maintenance

tt-z6

30,000

Page 329

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Summary of Revenues by Fund

Charges

for Serrices

Flnes &
Forfeifures

Interest

Rerrnue

Trrnsfers Ihe of
trindBalanceIn Tohl

General

$ 9,124.140 $ 135,300 $ 230,000 $ 487,500 $ 9,208,178 $ $ 92,s21,841

$ 9,124,140 $ 135J00 $ 230,000 $ 487,500 $ 9"208,178 $ $ 92,s21,841

General Fund

Suhotrl Generrl trbn*

40,000

25,000

100,000

150,000

250,000

35,000

200,000

6,500

s00

1,200

350

10,000

500

1s,500

50,000

20,000

5,000

2,000

100

6,300

8,000

5,300

3,300

7,100

10,000

2,050

50

400

1,200

1,121

500

1,500

100

250

4,500

1,600

1,500

r, ioo
r,000

7,500

1,100

800

5,000

18,400

900

2,500

I,100

1,500

250

15,000

2,200

4,000

3,500

4,000

1,500

2,W0

4,500

3,700

10,000

1,000

5,000

(500) $

(1,065)

17,650

51,954

(6,363)

49,s83

173,775

55,385

426,098
q )11

(67,000)

(1,407)

(206,650)

(el,1ee)

4,084
(141,730)

86,1s5

(487,298)

t7,126

30,842

66,292

(4,021)

Q,240)
(129,210)

7,456

8,292

14,76s

5,125

(8,986)

1,842

109,754

l8,l7l
(31,793)

(17,498)

16,657

(14,560)

45,772

10,963

70,804

131,443

45,529

17,328

9,789

(1,500)

(250)

(48,892)

16,670

(9,ss5)

263,9s2

(57,767)

126,083

(3,605)

43,625

(38,359)

2,691

(3,000)

6s4

165,000

35,135

20,000

101,954

18,637

150,083

339,275

375,385

446,098

214,277

10,000

5,193

1,360,000

225,014

652,193

s74325
552,802

2,360,575

60376
lll,692
240,292

18,079

20,960
26l,9ll
29,156

30392
58,965

14,675

65,514

17,042

307,254

t9,671
28,607

20,102

42,857

151,940

152,372

26,113

191,604

744,843
152,929

31,928
31,ggg

$ $

Special Rercnue Flm&

Conmunity Developnrent Block Crrant

Transportation System Management

FolsomArts & Culture Conrnission

Housing Trust

Humbug Willow Creek

Gneral Plan

Tree Planting & Replacement

Comrunity A ffordable Ho us ing

Park Dedication

Planning Services

Iocal Transportation Tax

HistoricaI District

C-as Tax- Road Maint & Repair

Cas Tax2l06

CnsTax2l07

Cas Tax2l07.5

C:as Tax2l05

Measure A
Traflic Conges tion Relief

los Cenos L& L

BriggsRanchL&L
Natoma Station L& L

FolsomHeights L&L
Broadstone Unit 3 L& L

Broadstone L& L
Hannaford Cross L& L

lake Natonn Shores L& L
Cobble Hik/Reflections L & L

Siena Btates L& L
NatomaValleyL&L
Cobble Ridge L& L

Pnirie Oaks Ranch L& L
Silverbrook L & L

Willow CreekEast L& L
Blue Ravine Oaks L& L

Steeplechase L & L
Willow Creek South L & L

2,N0

20,000

41,200

80,800

n4,0N
21,700

n,000
390,000

21,200

20,600

44,100

9,300

70,000

13,600

197,500

60,400

36,500

25,200

159,000

105,500

14350

I 15,800

595,000

106,500

12,100

21,000

251,000

35,500

62,100

90,2t0

180,000

47,000

30,000

74s,000

153,497

10,000

22,000

217,lo8
s4370
56,545

357,662
126,233

174,583

28,395

793,125

118,838

s2,691

20,000

5,654

American River Canyon North L & L

WillowSprings L&L
Willow Springs CFD l1 Mtn. Dist.

CFD #12 Mtn. Dist.

CFD#13 ARCMtn. Dist.

ARCNorth L& LDist. #2

The Residences at ARC, North L& L
Folsom Plan Area-Sphere of Influence

Oak at Willow Springs

ARCNorth L& LDist. #3

Blue Ravine Oals No.2 L& L
FolsomHeights #2L&L

Broadstone #4

CFD #16 The Islands

Willow Creek Btate East L & L Dist

ProspectRidgeL&LDist
CFD #18 Maint dist
CFD #19 Maint dist

Police Special Revenue

Zoo Special Revenue

Wetland Open Space Maintenance

$ 4.790.1s7 $ s 2s7.471 $ 22.000 $

tr-27

$ 638,s38 $ 12A423t3 Subtotal Specirl Rertnue

Page 330

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Cityof Folsom FY2021-22 Budget

lntli

lli r'!'tt'1, i]rIt{ri

'1rr. l tl

, " llil. lll "

ir': 1 "'rri
'' :tll .l'j

(llr.. ]iil l I l'

11.,1,)rll,l

;, itil''il1..

rl'r|, 1 lrrrlr ttl" lllt,

CCF Debt Sewice

G0 SchoolFacilities Bonds DS

FolsomSouth AD Refunding

1982-l Ninibus AD

Traffic SignalRefunding

Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Public Financing Authority

FolsomRanch A

Supplenrntal Park Fee

ParkInprovenent

Johnny Cash TmilArt

Zoo CapitalProjects

Police Capital

Central FolsomArea &pital Projects

Fire Capital

GneralCapital

Tnnsportation hprovernnt

Dainage Capital

light Rail Transportation

Crneral Park fr uipnnnt Capital

Waterkpact

Library Developnrnt

FolsomPlan Area hfrastructure

FolsomPlan Area Transit Capital

FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard Capital

FolsomPlan Area Hway 50 Lrp

FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50lntch.

Fols om Plan Area Capital

Major Capital and Rsnovation

Prairis Oak 1915 AD

CFD #10 Russell Ranch

cFD#14 I

Transit

Water

Water Capital

WaterMeten

Wastewater

Wastewater Capital

CriticalAugrrntation

Crneral Augmentation

Solid Waste

Solid Waste Capital

LandfillClosure

Solid Waste Plan Area

$$ $$$ $ $

100,000

II-28

158,097

Page 331

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Summary of Revenues by Fund

Charges

for Serrices

Flnes &

Forfeitures

Interest

Rewnue

Trensfers

In

lhe of

IimdBalancelVfisc Total

3,200

10,000

(3,200)

(10,000)

DehSenice [bn&

CCF Debt Service

G0 School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding

1982-l Ninbus AD

Tra{fic Signal Refunding

Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Public Financing Authority

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

Suhohl Deh Service trirn&

1,276,126

4,369,197

5,506,409

555,000

6,782,535

4,923,187

$ s,644313 $ $ 13,200 $ $ $ 6,04E,209 $ ll7o5,722

1,975,555

90,000

45 1,860

550,000

2,523,660

430,355

150,000

55,000

155,225

1,164,795

614,555

1,128,490

2,294,285

I 1,190,835

4,000

50,000

3,000

10,000

1,900

20,000

10,000

90,000

12,000

10,000

1,000

40,000

18,000

3,000

80,000

70,000

150,000

10,000

(4,000)

(1,682,676)

(3,000)

700,000

(1,586)

Q23,8&)
(501,289)

Q9,U4)

Q7,046)

53,896

58,219

570,266

(1,132,795)

Q90,484)

(1,108,490)

Q,264,285)

(5,577,7t3)

48,800

(4,268)

(2,000)

342,879

10,000

800,000

214

147,996

58,711

2,604,016

415,309

213,896

ll4,2l9
865,491

50,000

327,071

100,000

100,000

5,763,122

50,000

s81.000 $ 10,000 $ 70,000 $ (11571Bse) $ 11,963,656

Ca$tal Projecttund

Supplenrntal Park Fee

Park Improvenrnt

Johnny Cash Trail Art

Zoo Capital Projects

Police Capital

Cbntral Fols om Area Capital Projects

Fre Chpital

Gneral Capital

Transportation Inprovennnt

Drainage Chpital

Light Rail Transportation

Gneral Park Equrpment Capital

Water Impact

Library Developnnnt

Folsom Plan Area Infrastructure

Folsom Plan Area Transit Capital

FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard Capital

FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Inp

FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50lnkh

FolsomPlan Area Capital

Major Capital and Renovation

Prairie Oak 1915 AD

CFD #10 Russell Ranch

CFD # 14 Parkway II

S ubtotal Ca$tal Project tr\tnb

hterpise trirnft

Transit

Water

Water Capital

WaterMeten

Wastewater

Wastewater&pital

Critical Augnentation

Gneral Augnrentation

Solid Waste

Solid Waste Capital

tandfill Closure

Solid Waste Plan Area Capital

Suhotal hterpise trhn&

70,000

1,200

5,000

2,000

732

$ 22J74,615 (-
$

$ $ $ $$$ $

17,385,000

535,000

250,000

8,525,154

186,920

16,\ll,4l0

100,000

411,340

145,000

75,000

12,000

130,000

5,000

750

1,200

70,000

4,500

3,931,995

(537,337)

Q3,012)

1,094,562

(185,760)

(6e1)

(t74)

1,410,290

(18,084)

21,897,995

72,663

228,928

9,749,716

6,160

59

426

18,079,797

86,416

100,000

100,000

230,000 200,000

270,000

100,000

7,500 (318,840)

$ $ 500,000 $ 300,000 $ 5J48,289 $ 50322,160$ 43,564,E24 $ 450.950

tt-29
Page 332

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folson FY 2021-22 Budget

Capital Replacement

RiskManagenrnt

ated Leaves

Assessrpnt&CFDAgencyFunds $

Redevelopnrnt Prop Tax Trust

Redevelopnrnt SA Trust - Housing

FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

$ $$ $$ $

3,6n,2n

; ri,rrJ .i lil, l'rlrl .11 !l" r!llltl

:,t!Lil,.:lt .' r:itiltl.

. ,||l;ril'rl )ir ll':;rl irlltll

II-30
Page 333

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Sunmary of Revenues by Fund

l l l r r' '

, i,.i,li ! ll i.i'ltt i tll:lrt.., t)i;qt i'juri Liti

tttr': ir;i ,:; 1r " irll[i

l)1' { i

Itr:Llt,,i,l, rrlltll.

60,000

70,000 1,000

496,281

23U,n8

$ 91,207 $ (452,N7) $

- 263,591

- 4500)

Capital Replacennnt

RiskManagenrcnt

leaves

Assessment & CFD Agency Funds

Redevelopnrnt Prop TaxTrus t

Redeveloprrnt SA Trust - Housing

FolsomPlan Atea Plan Fee

556,281

202,17,627

15,999462

3,935,813

17,845,349

$ 16,257,662 $ $ $103,500

45,000

2,500

II.31
Page 334

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City ofFolsom FY 2021-22 Budget

tt-32
Page 335

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 336

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget

Salaries Benefits
Operations &
lVtraintenance

Capital
Outlays

General F\rnds
Cteneral Fund

S ubtotal General F\rnds

Special Rerrcnue tr\rnds
Community Dev elopment Ello ck Grant
Traffic Sys tem Managernent
Fols om Arts & Culture Corrrrrrission
l{ousing Trust
Humbug Willow Creek
General Plan
Tree Planting & Replacement
Community A ffordab le Ho us ing
Park Dedication
Planning Services
I-ocal Transportation Tax
Historical District
Cras Tax- Road Maint & Repair
Gas Tax2106
Cas Tax21O7
Gas Tax21O7.5
Cas Tax2lo5
Measure A
TrafFrc Conges tion Relief
Ins Ceros L& L
Briggs Ranch L& L
NatomaStationL&L
FolsorrrHeights L & L
BroadstoneUnit3L&L
Ilroadstone L & L
Hannaford Cross L& L
I-ake Natotra Shores L & L
Cobble Hills/Reflections L & L
Sierra Rstates L& L
Natorrra Yaltey L&L
Cobble Ridge L& L
Prairie Oaks Ranch L & L
Silverbrook L & L
Willow Creek East L & L
Ellue Ravine Oaks L & L
Steeplechase L & L
Willow Creek South L & L
Arnerican River Canyon Nor-th L & L
Willorn'Springs L& L
Willorv Springs CFD 1l Mtn. Dist.
CFD#12 Mtn. Dist.
CFD #13 ARC Mtn. Dist.
ARC North L 8t LDlst. #2
The Residences at ARC, North L & L
Fols orn Plan Area-Sphere of Influence
Oaks at Willow Springs
ARCNorth L& LDist. #3
Blue Ravine Oaks L& LDist.#2
FolsornHeights L & LDist. #2
Broadstone #4
CFD #16 The Islands
Willow Creek Estates East L & L Dist
Prospect Ridge L& LDist
CFD #18 Maint Dist
CFD#19Maint Dist
Police Special Revenue
Zoo Special revenue
Wetland Open Space Maintenance

Subtotal Special Rerrcnue F\rnds

$ 40,176,9s7 $ 27,s69,671 $ 22,OO6,s44 $ I
$ 40,176,957 $ 27,569,671 $ 22,lD06,544 $ 1,975,526

$ $ l65,OOO
35,OOO

20,o00
loo,ooo

$$

150,OOO

300,ooo
350,300

30,o00
200,ooo

lo,ooo
5,OOO

53,863
93,444

198,189
t7,256
t9,524

t9t,36t
24,220
26,273
46,855
13,186
55,570
t5,476

23434r
17,9s4
26,t67
18,606
?7 55?

r40,449
r47,406
25,638

t72,744
665,349
128,O89
31,297
26,519

194,674
44,449
49,773

342,450
to9,4o'0
158,300
22341

690,738
118,OOO

50,ooo
20,ooo
s,ooo

$

II.34

$ g 5,602,678 $

Page 337

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Summary of Appropriations by Fund

Ca1ltaf Trgnsfers
DehSerdce Tofal

s 92.521,441s 793,143
$ 793,143

$

$$$$

$

General Fhnds
General Fund

S uhotal C;eneral F\rnds$ $ $ 92.521,441

$ 3.488232 $ 12./42343

Special Rerrcnue Ftrnds
Corrnnunity Dev e lop ment Blo ck Crrant

Trafhc Sys tem Managernent
FolsomArts & Culture Cornrnission

Housing Trust
Humbug Willow Creek

C:eneral Plan
Tree Planting & Replacernent

Corrnnunity Affordable Hous in g
Park Dedication

Planning Services
I-ocal Transportation Tax

Historical District
Cas Tax- Road Maint & Repair

Gas Tax2106
Cms Tax2lo'7

Cgs Tax2lo7.5
C:as Tax21O5

Measure A
Traffic Con ges tion Relief

I-os Cerros L& L
BriggsRanchL&L

NatomaStationL&L
FolsomHeights L & L

Broadstone Urlrt3L&L
Broadstone L & L

HannafordCross L&L
I-ake Natoma Shores L & L

Cobble Hills/Reflections L& L
SierraEstates L&L

Natorna YalTey L&L
Cobble Ridge L& L

Prairie Oaks Ranch L & L
Silverbrook L & L

Willow Creek East L & L
Blue Ravine Oaks L& L

Steeplechase L & L
Willow Creek South L & L

Arnerican River Canyon North L & L
Willow Springs L& L

Willow Springs CFD 11 Mtn. Dist.
CFD#12 Mtn. Dist.

CFD#13 ARCMtn. Dist.
ARCNorth L&LDist.#2

The Residences at ARC, Notth L & L
Folsom Plan Area-Sphere of Influence

Oaks at Willow Springs
ARCNorth L& LDist. #3

Blue Ravine Oaks L & LDlst. #2
FolsomHeights L & LDist. #2

Broadstone #4
CFD #16 The Islands

Willow Creek Estates East L & L Dist
ProspectRidgeL&LDist

CFD # 18 Maint Dist
CFD # 19 Maint Dist

Police Special Revenue
Zoo SpecialRevenue

Wetland Open Space Maintenance
Subtotal Special Rer,enue Fhnds

271,O98

1,360,000

200,ooo
1,s20,305

13s

t,9s4
18,637

83
39,275
25,O45

145,000
14,277

193

225,Ot4
652,193
574,32s
3s2,aoz
840,270

165,O00
35,135
20,o00

tot,954
18,637

150,O83
339,275
375,385
446,O98
214,277

1O,OOO

5,193
1o36O,OOO

225,O14
652,193
574,325
552,8O2

2,360,575

6,s13
18,208
42,tO3

823
t,436

70,550
4,936
4,119

t2,1to
1,489
9,944
1,s66

72,873
t,7t7
2,440
1,496
5,3M

1r,491
4,966

475
18,856
79,494
24,840

631
5 ?70

22,434
5,521
6,772

14,812
16,833
16,283
6,O14

t02,387
838

2,691

60,376
lll,692
240,292

18,o79
20,960

26l,9lt
29,156
3O,392
58,965
14,67s
65,514
17,o42

3O7,254
19,671
28,607
20,lO2
42,857

l5l,940
152,372
26,113

19l,604
744,843
152,929
31,928
31,889

2l7,lo8
54,37O
s6,545

357,662
t26,233
174,583
28,395

793,125
118,838

52,691
2O,OOO

5,6546s4
$ $ 3.351.403

II.35
Page 338

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget

Salaries Benefits
Operations &
I\4aintenance

Caprtal

DehService F\rn&
CCF Debt Service
GO School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding
1982-l Nimbus AD
Traffic Signal Retunding
Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Public Financing Authority
Fols om Ranch Financing Authority

Suhotal Deh Service Fhnds

Capital Project Fhn&
Supplernental Park Fee

Park Improvement
Johnny Cash Trail Art
Zoo CapitalProjects
Police Capital
Central Fols om Area Capital Projects
Fire Capital
creneral capital
Trans p ortation Inprov ement
Drainage Capital
Light Rail Tran s portatio n
Creneral Park Equipment Capital
Water Inpact
Library Development
Fo ls om Plan Area Infrastructure
FolsomPlan Area Transit Capital
FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard Capital
FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Inprovernent
FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Interchange
Folsom Plan Area Capital
Major Capital and Renovation
Prairie Oak 1915 AD
CFD #10 Russell Ranch
CFD # 14 Parkway II

Suhotal Capital Project Fun& $ 34,000 $ 2.601 $ 1.948.83s $

$ $$ $

$ $ $ $

$$$ $

34,000 2,601 126,335

10,000

800,000

7,500

50,000
15,000

55,000

155,000

50,000

50,000

100,000

100,000

380,000

50,000

e Fun&
Transit
Water
Water Capital
Water Meters
Wastewater
Wastewater Capital
Critical Augmentation
Creneral Augmentation
Solid Waste
Solid Waste Capital
I-andfill Closure
Solid Waste Plan Area Capital

Suhotal Enterpris e F\rn&

$$$$

3,215,801 2,273,758 6,755,281

300,000

225,000
2,101,084

90,000

215,000

1,733,916 1,296,792 215,000

3,877,824 3,069,820 6,458,409

85,000

100,000

100,000

2,877,783

$ 8,821,441 $ 6,640360 $ 15,614,774 $ 3307,783

II.36
Page 339

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Sammary of Appropriations by Fund

Deh Service
Ca$tal Transfers

Out Total

$$$$

$ 91,207 S 11,705,722

Debt Service trbn&
CCF Debt Service

GO School Facilities Bonds DS

Folsom South AD Refunding
1982-l Nimbus AD

Traffic Signal Refunding
Recreation Facility COP DS

Fols om Public Financing Authority
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

Suhotal Deh Service Fhn&

Catrital Project trbn&
Supplemental Park Fee

Park Inprovement
Johnny Cash Trail Art

Zoo Capital Projects

Police Capital
Central Fols om Area Capital Projects

Fire Capital
Crneral Capital

Transp ortation Irprovement
Drainage Capital

Light t{ail Trans p ortation
Creneral Park Equiprrent Capital

WaterInpact
Library Development

Folsom Plan Area Infrastructure
FolsomPlan Area Transit Capital

FolsomPlan Area Corp Yard Capital
FolsomPlan Area Hway 50 Inprovement

FolsomPlan Area Hwy 50 Interchange
Folsom Plan Area Capital

Major Capital and Renovation
Prairie Oak 1915 AD

CFD # 10 Russell Ranch

CnD#ru Parkway II
Subtotal Catrftal Project tr\rn&

*"'*T;*il"
Water

Water Capital
Water Meters

Wastewater
Wastewater Capital

Critical Augmentation
Creneral Augmentation

Solid Waste
Solid Waste Capital

I-andfill Closure

Solid Waste Plan Area Capital
Suhotal Enterprise trhn&

6,691,329

4,923,187

91,207 6,792,535
4,923,187

$ 11.614.s1s $

$$$$

1,100,000

800,000
214

147,996
58,711

2,604,016
415,3O9

213,896
ll4,2l9
865,491

50,000
327,071
100,000
100,000

5,763,122
50,000

100,000

800,000

50,000

100,000

501,589

79,943

214

147,996

5l,2ll
704,016

3 15,309

98,896

59,219

208,94

342,879
10,000

276,876 t9s

5,244,780 138,342

732

$ 1376,876 $ 6,796,369 $ 1,804,975 $ 11,963,656

$ $

l,gg2,gg5 876,577

16,393

3,928

724,038
1,160

59

426

l,740,96l
1,416

732

$$

7,268,593

Q43,730)

3,678,996
(85,000)

21,897,995
72,663

228,928
9,749,716

6,160
59

426
18,079,797

86,416
100,000
100,000

61,000

$ 50.322.160$ 1,892,985 $ 10,679,859 $ 3J64,958

tt-37
Page 340

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City ofFolsom FY 2021-22 Budget

Capital Replacerrpnt
RiskManagerrrcnt

ensated I-eaves

Assessment & CFDAgency Funds
Redeveloprrrent Prop Tax Trust
Redeveloprnent SA Trust - Housing
FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

165,053 11,630,340 8,422,234

1,990,591

200,000

II.38
Page 341

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



S ummary of Appropriations by Fund

556,281 $ 556,281
20,217,627

Capital Replacenpnt
RiskManagenrcnt

ensated kaves

Assessrnent & CFD Agency Funds
Redevelopment Prop Tax Trust

Redevelopment SA Trust - Housing
FolsomPlan Area Plan Fee

13,&5,139
3,735,913

363,732 $ 15,999,462
3,935,813

II.39
Page 342

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 343

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Staffing Detail
Below is a comparison of full time (FT) and permanent part time (PPT) positions for the FY 2018 through

FY 2021Budgets and the proposed FY 202T-22 Budget. All positions are listed as full-time equivalent

except for City Council which is listed as number of members.

F"r 18

Armrorcd

F"r/ 19

Aworrcd
F"r20

Amrorrcd

F'Sr2l

Amrorrcd

Fv22
Promsed

City Council
Mayor
CouncilMember

1.00
4.00

1.00

4.00
1.00
4.00

1.00

4.00
1.00

4.00

Total City Council s.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 s.00

City Manager's Office
Administration

City Manager
Assistant City Manager
Administrative Support Specialist

Public Information
Public Inforrnation O fficer
Marketing & Graphics Coordinator
Media Specialist

Animal Care Services
Anirrxal Control Offcer

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

0.50

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

0.s0
1.00

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

0.75

1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Total City Manager s.sO s.00 4.50 4.50 4.75

City Attorney
Cily Attorney
Deputy/Asst C fy Attorney
LegalAnalyst
Lngal Secretary

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Total City Attomey 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

City Clerk
City Clerk
Deputy City Clerk
City Clerk Technician II
Citv Clerk Technician I

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Total Citv CIed< 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Community Development
Administration

C ornrmrrity Development Director
Administrative Assistant

Office Assistant

Senior Offce Assistant

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

vrr-14

1.00 1.00 1.00

Page 344

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City ofFolsom FY 2021-22 Budget Stalling Detail

F"r18

Amrorrcd

FY19

Amrorrcd

FY20

Amrored

Fr21 FY22

Amror,ed Proposed

Community D e ve lopme nt (cont.)
Building

Building Insp ector I/II
Building Plans Coordinator
Building Technician I/II
ChiefBuilding Official
Plan Check Engineer

S enior Building Insp ector
Principal C ivil Engineer

Code Enforcement
Code Enforcement Officer VII
Code Enforcement Supervisor

Engineering
Arborist
C orstruction Insp ector VII
Engineering Technician I/II
City Engineer

Senior CivilEngineer
Plarming

Building Inspector II
Building Tradeswork er U II
Plarnrer I (Asst)/Planner II (Associate)

Planning Manager

Principal Planner

Senior Planner

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00
2.OO

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.O0

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

Total Communi8 Developrnent 24.00 26.00 26.00 26.00 26.00

Fire Department
Administration

Fire Chief
Fire Division Chief
Accounting Technician VII
Administrative Technic ian

Administrative As s istant

Offce Assistant

Senior Office Assistant

Emergency Operations
Fire Division Chief
Fire Battalion Chief
Fire Captain- Suppression

Fire Engineer

Firefighter

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.001.00

4.00

12.00

12.00

36.00

3.00
1.00

12.00

t2.00
42.00

2.00
1.00

15.00
15.00

36.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

15.00

15.00

36.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
15.00
15.00
36.00

VII.15
Page 345

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Badget Staffing Detail

F r18
Amror,ed

Fr 19

Amrored
FY20

Amrornd
Fr21 Fr22

Anororrcd Pronosed

Fire Department (cont.)
Fire Prevention

Deputy Fire Marshall
Fire Prevention Officer
Fire Protection Engineer

2.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00
1.00

2.00

Total F[re 71.00 77.OO 77.OO 77.OO 78.00
Human Resources

Human Resowces Director 0.50 0.50 0.25 0.50 1.00

Administrative Assistant 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

HumanResources Technicianl/Il 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Senior Management Anabst 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Total Human Resources 5.50 5.50 5.25 5.50 6.00
Libnary

Lftllrary Director
Administrative As s istant

Llft:.ranan

L:F.rary Assistant

LibraryAssistant - PPT
Lft:rrary C irculation C oordinator
Lft:rrary Technician

Marketing & Graphics Coord
Senior Librarian
Senior Office Assistant

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.50
1.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00

1.00

2.00
0.75

1.00

1.00
1.00

2.00
4.00

1.00
2.00
0.75
1.00

1.00

1.00
2.00
4.00

1.00

2.00
0.75
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
4.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

Total Lihary 10.50 12.75 12.75 12.75 l2.OO

Office of Management andBudget
Administration

Chief Financial Officer/Finance Director
Finance Director
Administrative Assistant

Finance Technician

Disbusements
Disbursements Sp ecialist

Payroll Specialist
Disbursements Technic ian

Revenue
Revenue Technician IAI
Revenue/Disbursements Manager

Revenue Supervisor
S enior Revenue Technician

0.50

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

0.50

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

0.25

1.00
1.00

1.00
2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

l.00
2.00
1.00

3.00

1.00
2.00

VII.16

1.00 1.00 1.00

Page 346

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget Staffing Detail

Fr18
Amror'ed

F"r 19

Amrorrcd

FY2O

Aworrcd
Fv2t

Amrorrcd

Fv22
Proposed

Office of Management and Budget (cont.)
Financial Services

Accounting Technician II
Financial Specialist

S enior F inancial Analyst
Deputy Treasurer
Financial Services Manager

Information Systems
Information S ysterns Manager
Inforrrntion S ysterns Analyst
Inforrrmtion Systems Technician IAI
GIS Analyst
Process InTrrovement Specialist

1.00

2.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
2.O0

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

3.00
1.00
1.00

^).

1.

1.

00
00

00
1.

1.

00

00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

Total Office of Management and Budget 21.s0 23.50 24.25 24.00 24.00

Parks & Recreation
Administration

Parks & Recreation Director
Administrative As s istant

Marketing & Graphics Coordinator
Marmgement Ana$st
S enior Managernent Ana$st
Senior Office Assistant

Park Maintenance
Maintenance Sp ecialist

Maintenance Worker I/II
Parks/F acilities Maintenance Manager
Parks Supervisor
Senior Maintenance Worker

Park Development
Senior Park Planner
Park Planner

Trails
Senior Trails Planner

7no
Zookeeperl /II
LeadZnokeeper
Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Zoo Supervisor

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00

5.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00

5.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.OO

5.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

5.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

5

1

1

00
00

00

vrr-17

1.00 1.00

Page 347

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget Staffing Detail

F"r 18

Aporor'ed

Fr19
Apuored

FY20

Awor'ed
FY21

Appror'ed

Fv22
Pronosed

Parks & Recreation (cont )
Aquatics

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Recreation Manager
Recreation Supervisor
S enior Maintenance Worker
Senior Recreation Coordinator

Communify & Cultural Services /
Community Facilities

Community & Cuftural Services Manager

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Recreation Supervisor

S enior Recreation C o ordinator
Recreation / Sports Complex

Recreation Coordinator I
Recreation Coordinator II
Recreation Manager
Recreation Strpervisor

S enior Recreation C oordinator
Facility Services

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor
S enior Building Trade sworker
Building Tradesworker IAI

Municipal Landscaping
Lighting & Landscape District Manager
Construction Inspector I
Irrigation Systems Coordinator
Maintenance Supervisor
S enior Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker IAI

0.50
1.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.50

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

2.00
1.00

0.50
1.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.50

1.00

0.50
1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

2.O0

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.50

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

3.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.50

1.00
1.00

1.00
3.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

0.50

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.s0

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

Total Parks & Recreation 46.00 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00
Police Department

Administration
Police Chief
Police Commander
Administrative Assistant

Administrative Te chnician
Police Sergeant

Police Officer

1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

VII.I8
Page 348

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget Stalfing Detail

Fr 18

Amrored
Fr19

Amrorrcd

Fr20
Amorrcd

FY2I
Awored

FY22
Promsed

Police Department (cont.)
Support Services

Police Corrnnander
Police Lieutenant
Police Support Services Manager
C orrnnurric atio ns S up ervisor
Dispatcher VII
Administrative Te chnic ian

Senior Records Clerk
Police Records Clerk
Police Records Clerk - PPT
Police Records Supervisor
Police Technical Services Manager

Police Vohlrteer Coordinator
Operations

Police Cornrnander

Communiry Service Officer
Police Lieutenant
Police Sergeant

Police Corporal
Police Officer
Police Volunteer C oordinator

Investigations
Police Lieutenant
Police Sergeant

Police Officer
Property and Evidence Technician

Commurriry S ervice O ffcer
Crime & Intelligence Ana$st

Animal Care Services
Animal Control Officer

1.00 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

2.OO

14.00
1.00

3.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
4.00

41.00

1.00

2.OO

10.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00

1.00

2.O0

0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00
2.O0

1.00

3.00
13.00

1.00
1.00

2.OO

0.50
1.00

1.00
1.00
3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00
2.00

10.00
2.O0

3.00
13.00

1.00

2.OO

0.50
1.00

1.00
1.00
3.00
9.00
5.00

43.00
1.00

1.00
2.00

10.00

2.00
1.00

3.00

13.00

1.00

2.00
0.50
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
9.00
5.00

43.OO

1.00

1.00

2.OO

10.00

2.00
1.001.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Total Police Departnrent 103.50 107.50 107.50 107.50 107.s0
Public Works Department

Administration / Engine e ring
Public Works Director
Adminisfr ative As sistant

Associate Civil Engineer

Construction Inspector VII
Engineering Technician VII
Management Analyst
PWUtilities S ection Manager
Offce Assistant
Senior Civil Engineer

S enior Management Analyst
Senior Offce Assistant

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50
1.00

1.00

2.00

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.50

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
0.75

00
00

1

I

0.80
1.00

0.80
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 1.00

1

1

00
00

3.00
o.75
1.00

3.00
0.75
1.00

VII.I9
Page 349

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Badget Staffing Detail

F"Y18

Amror,rd

Fr19
Amror'ed

Fr20
Amorrcd

FY2I
Amorrcd

FY22

Promsed

Public Works Department (cont.)
Fleet Maintenance

PW / Utilities Section Manager
Fleet / Solid Waste Manager

Administrative Assistant
Inventory Clerk
Lead Senior Mechanic

Mechanic II
Maintenance Worker I/II
S enior Equipment Mechanic

Streets
Maintenance Spec ialist

Maintenance Worker IAI
Mechanic II
S enior Maintenance Worker
Streets Operations Supervisor

Tralfic Maintenance
Associate C ivil Engineer

Maintenance S pec ialist

Senior Maintenance Worker
Senior Traffic Control & Lighting Technician

Traffc Control & Lighting Supervisor

Trafic Control & Lighting Technician VII
Transit*

PW / Utilities Section Manager
Administrative As s istant

S enior Management Alalyst
Trarsit Chief
Transit Bus Driver
Transit Bus Driver - PPT (@ 8O%)

Transit Coordinator
Transit Scheduler
Transit Trainer

0.30

0.10
1.00

1.00

4.00
0.10
1.00

2.00
5.10

1.00

1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

0.10

0.40

1.00

2.OO

8.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

0.30
0.20
0.10
1.00

1.00

4.00
0.10
1.00

3.00
4.ro

1.00
1.00

1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00

0.35
0.20
0.10
1.00
1.00

4.00
0.10
1.00

3.00
4.to

1.00
1.00

1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00

0.35
0.20
0.10
1.00
1.00
4.00
0.10
1.00

3.00
4.to

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

0.35
0.35

0.10
1.00

1.00

4.r0

1.00

3.00
4.00
0.10
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00 3.00

0.10
0.40
o.25
1.00
4.00
6.40
1.00
1.00
1.00

4.OO 4.00

Total Public Works nt
Environmental and Water Resources

Wate r Re s ource s Administlation
Director
Administrative As sistant

Associate C ivil Engineer

Engineering Technician VII
Marketing & Graphics Coord
PW / Utilities Section Manager
SCADA Programmer
Senior Civil Engineer

Senior Ofice Assistant

48.40 49.25 34.40 34.40 34.5s

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.50
1.00

2.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00
2.OO

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
o.25
1.00
1.00

2.OO

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00
2.O0

vlr-20
Page 350

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



Cityof Folsom FY2021-22 Budget Staffing Detail

Fr18
Amrored

F"r 19

Amrorrcd

FY20 FY2I
A.rmorcd

Fv22
Promsed

Environmental and Water Resources (cont.)
'Wastewater

Senior Wastewater Collection Technician

Utilities Technician

Wastewater C ollection Sup ervisor

Wastewater Collection Tech VII
Water Conservation

Water Management C oordinator
Water Management Specialist

Wate r Utility M ainte nance

S enior Water Utility Worker
Utility Maintenance Sup ervisor

Water Utility Worker I/II
Water Treatment Plant

Lead Plant Mechanic

Plant Mechanic

Senior Offce Assistant

Water Treatrnent Plant Chief Operator
Water Treatment Plant Operator III
Water Treatment Plant Operator I / II
Water Treatment Plant Supervisor

Water Quality
Water Distribution Chief Operator
Water Disffiution Operator I/II
Water Q uality Technician

Water Distribution Sup ervisor

Water Metering Program
Utility Maintenance Supervisor

S enior Water Utilrty Worker
Senior Water Meter Worker
Water Utilfy Worker I/II

2.00
1.00

1.00

10.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

s.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

4.00

2.00
1.00

1.00

10.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1 1.00

1.00

2.OO

r.00
1.00

5.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

1.00

1 1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1 1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

1.00

4.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00 2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

Total Envircnmental and Water Resources 52.50 53.25 s3.25 53.25 53.00

vtt-21
Page 351

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom FY 2021-22 Budget Stffing Detail

FrrS
Aworrcd

F"r19

Amrored
Fy20

Amror'ed

F {21
Aonrored

Fv22
Promsed

Solid Waste Department
Solid Waste Collections

Public Works Director
PW / Utilities SectionManager
Solid Waste / Fleet Manager

Solid Waste Srpervisor
Administrative Assistant

Account Technician
Management Analyst

S enior Managernent Analyst
Maintenance Worker I/II
Mechanic II
Refuse Driver
S enior Maintenance Worker
Senior Office Assistant

Hazardous Materials
Environrnental Specialist Supervisor

Hazardous Materials C oordinator
Maintenanc e Spec ialist

S enior Environrnental Specialist

Recycling
Environmental Specialist Supervisor

S enior Environmental Specialist

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

0.20
0.60

0.50

0.50

0.80
1.00

32.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.20
0.60
0.80
1.00

0.50
1.00

0.25
1.80
1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.20
0.65

0.80
1.00
0.90
1.00

0.25
1.80
1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.20
0.65

0.80
1.00

0.90
1.00

0.25
1.80
1.00

31.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.20
0.65

0.65
1.00

0.90

1.00

0.25
1.00

1.80

37.00
2.00
3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

Total Solid Waste I)epartment 45.60 47.15 47.60 47.60 s5.4s

Total Staffine Positions 446.00 466.90 4s2.so 4s2.s0 461.2s
*Transit - During Fiscal Year 2019 the City Transit Services were annexed by Sacramento Regional Transit

vrt-22
Page 352

05/25/2021 Item No.14.



tr{_bl,$$ttFx.

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council conduct the second part of a two-part workshop
discussion of a proposed governance manual and provide direction to staff. After the City
Council has reviewed both parts of the governance manual, it will be presented to the City
Council for final approval.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In November 2019, the City Council discussed the possibility of adopting a governance
manual. The fundamental concept was that a documented governance manual would
establish and clariff mutually agreed upon governance norms. The envisioned governance
manual would benefit the City organization and the community by elucidating roles and

responsibilities, clarifuing specific processes, and documenting governing protocols.
The governance manual is not intended to be punitive, nor is it proposed to stifle
councilmembers' individualism in their representative role. Instead, the governance manual's
purpose is to establish uniform standards that help form governance noflns and provide clear
guidance in procedural areas ofuncertainly.

The governance manual has been deferred due to the redirection of staff activities in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic. As Folsom and the Sacramento region begin returning to
normalized operations, the governance manual now returns to the City Council for further
consideration. The City Council held a workshop on the first part of the proposed

1

MEETING DATE: sl2sl202r

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Workshop Discussion Regarding Governance Manual (Part 2 of
2) and Direction to Staff

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 353

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



governance manual on April 13 and provided direction to staff for amendments and

additions.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code section2.06.070(C) provides that the City Council may adopt rules
governing its meetings, proceedings, and business.

ANALYSIS

The term governance refers to the process of governing. A governance manual can be a

useful tool that details the City Council and City Manager's effective governing process

norrns.

The governance manual is divided into four sections:

Section 1. Effective Governance (reviewed at the April I3 meeting)
Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities (reviewed at the April 13 meeting)
Section 3. Communications Protocols (for consideration at this meeting)
Section 4. Meeting Protocols (or consideration at this meeting)

Section 3 - Communications Protocols provides communication norms between the City
Council and the City Manager and between individual City Council members. Section 3
addresses communication parameters within the legal confines of the Brown Act and
provides related safe conduct guidelines for communication on social media platforms. This
section suggests that City Council members proactively keep each other informed of their
City-related activities in the community and the region. This section includes a collaborative
reminder that all City Council members have an equal voice and standing on all matters
affecting the City andthatno single City Council member'oowns" a particular issue. This
section incorporates standards for speaking for the city and speaking as individual members
when in a member holds a different position than the majority of the City Council. Lastly,
this section provides guidelines when representing the city on regional agencies and
recommends proactive sharing of activity information from regional agencies.

Section 4 - Meeting Protocols memorializes general meeting protocols, such as the different
manners of agenda item placement and requests by external parties for agenda items and

ceremonial documents. This section addresses the use of Robert's Rules of Order and

meeting norrns and provides motion guidelines. Lastly, this section provides an overview of
how to address conflicts of interest. In closing, this section acknowledges other policy
documents (related to City Council meetings and code of ethics) that should be considered as

companion documents to the governance manual.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

2

This action has no financial impact.

Page 354

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(bX3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Section 3. Communications Protocols
2. Section 4. Meeting Protocols

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

JPage 355

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 1.

Section 3. Communications Protocols

Page 356

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Effective communication brings individuols together to achieve desired outcomes, ond
it requires clear shoring of information and attentive listening. Successful

communication builds and maintoins strong relationships, develops reciprocaltrust,
promotes transparency, supports understanding with the community, and facilitotes

good decisio n-m a ki ng. As i m po rta ntly, effective com mu n icati o n red u ces

misunderstonding and decreases the potentiol for conflict.

Communication between the City Council and the City Manager

Folsom's council-manager form of government directs the City Council to communicate
with the City Manager on all matters related to City operations, and City Council members
are therefore encouraged to contact the City Manager with questions about city operations
or issues. The City Manager will obtain the requested information or direct the appropriate
staff member to assist. When an individual City Council member seeks information that the
City Manager believes may be of interest or use to other City Council members, the City

Manager may share that information with the entire City Council to keep all members
equally informed. The City Council should be aware that the City Manager may not readily

share some items due to employment law, privacy rights, investigations, etc.

Agenda review sessions with the City Manager and individual City Council members are

scheduled in advance of each City Council meeting. City Council members are strongly
encouraged to ask questions about agenda items during their review session rather than
hold all the City Council meeting questions. Asking questions before the meeting allows
staff time to do additional research if necessary. City Council members are welcome to ask

the questions again at the council meeting to benefit other members and the public.

Direction to City Manager at City Council Meetings
ln providing direction to the City Manager and staff during City Council meetings, the City

Council should ensure that direction and motions provide unambiguous policy direction,

DRAFT Communications Protocols, Page 1

Page 357

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



including specificity and scope of the desired action. lf a motion seems unclear, City Council

members should ask for clarification to be sure all agree on the proposed direction.

Communication between City Council Members

City Council Members should treat each other with dignity and respect and observe a high

level of professional decorum both on and offthe dais. This respectfulapproach supports

a productive sense of camaraderie and sets an example for civil decorum in City Council

meetings.

Brown Act
The California open meeting law, commonly known as the "Brown Act," requires all City

Council meetings to be open to the public (subject to a few limited exceptions). A meeting

is defined as any congregation of a majority of the members of a legislative body at the

same time and place to hear, discuss, and deliberate upon any item that is within the

subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. Accordingly, meetings or discussions

between three or more members of the Folsom City Council could violate the Brown Act if
such meeting is to discuss any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City

Council (e.g., City parks and recreation programs, budget, staffing, streets and traffic, public

improvements, or private development projects, etc.) without first complying with agenda-
posting and noticing requirements of the Brown Act.

Meetings subject to the Brown Act are not limited to face-to-face gatherings. They also

include any communication medium or device (for example, telephone conversations, text
messages, social media postings, etc.) through which a majority of the City Council

discusses, deliberates, or acts on an item of business outside of a noticed meeting.

Communication technologies present particular Brown Act challenges. For example,

standard email practices of forwarding or replying to messages can easily lead to a serial

meeting prohibited by the Brown Act, as can participation by a majority of the Council

members in an internet chatroom, social media format, a Facebook page posting, or blog

dialogue.

Social Media
City Council members should use the same professionalism and sound judgment exercised

in public meetings when communicating on social media. Beyond standards of
professionalism, City Council members should also be mindful of legal restrictions on their
social media activity.

ln2020, State legislation (AB 992) amended the Brown Act to address public officials' use of
social media, and two particular elements are essentialto keep in mind. First, AB 992

clarifies that a public official may have their separate conversation on social media

platforms to answer questions, provide information to the public, or solicit information

DRAFT Communications Protocols, Page2

Page 358

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



from the public regarding a matter within the legislative body's subject matter jurisdiction
However, this is legally permissible as long as a majority of the members of the legislative
body do not use the social media platform to discuss among themselves of the same

matter, including making posts, commenting, and even using digital icons that express
reactions (i.e., emojis, "liking", thumbs up, thumbs down, etc.)to the discussion made by

other members of the legislative body.

Key Point: A City Council member may hove their own conversation on social medio
obout q matter within the City Council's subject matter jurisdiction, up to the point when

o mojority of the City Council members stqrts to hove the sqme conversqtion on their
own. Once there is o majority of City Council members hoving their own "seporote"

conversotion on social mediq obout the sqme subject motter, then those conversotions

must ceqse oltogether. Simply using a digitol icon (such os emojis) constitutes hoving o

conversqtion under AB 992.

Secondly, AB 992 goes further by prohibiting a member of a legislative body from
responding directly to any communication on an internet-based social media platform
regarding a matter that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body that
is made, posted, or shared by any other member of the legislative body. ln other words, if a
public official posts a comment in response to another public official's social media post
about an agency issue, that could be a Brown Act violation under AB 992 (assuming both
public officials serve on the same legislative body). AB 992 covers commonly-used social

media platforms such as Facebook, lnstagram, Snapchat, Twitter, blogs, TiKTok, and Reddit.

Key Point: Be coreful not to comment on qnother City Council member's posting on

sociql media, including posting comments, retweeting, uliking," "disliking," responding
with positive or negotive emojis, ond reposting. Violotions of the Brown Act cqn

potentiolly lead to invalidotion of future City Council actions, payment of o chollenger's

ottorney fees, and even criminal prosecution for the offender.

Keeoins Each Other lnformed of Activities and Reportine on Resional Aeencv Action
City Council members should proactively keep each other informed of their City-related
activities in the community and the region. City Council members should also report on
important discussions and actions from the regional agencies they serve. This reporting of
activities and actions is best accomplished at a City Council meeting either during
discussion of related agendized items or during the Council Comments segment of a
meeting.

The proactive sharing of activities contributes to the collaborative nature of the City

Council's work and respects the role of all members. lmportantly, this sharing of
information honors the standard that no single City Council member "owns" a particular

DRAFT Communications Protocols, Page 3

Page 359

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



issue or effort. lt also reinforces the notion that all members have an equal voice and

standing on all matters affecting the City.

Communication between City Council Members and the Public

Soeakins for "the Citv"
When a City Council Member is requested to speak to a group or is asked the Council's
position on an issue, the response should reflect the Council's position as a whole as taken
in open session. Of course, a member may clariflT their vote on a matter by stating, "While I

voted against 'X,'the City Council voted in support of it." When representing the City at
meetings or other venues, those in attendance must understand the Council's position as

well as the position of an individual member.

Safeeuard ine Confidentia l. Sensitive a nd Closed Session I nformation+

Confidential or sensitive City information, including closed session materials and
discussions, shall not be disclosed in any circumstances, including via electronic
communication.

Corresoondence
Members of the City Council will often be called upon to write letters to residents,
businesses, or other public agencies. Typically, the Mayor will transmit the City's position
on policy matters to outside agencies on behalf of the City Council. lndividual members of
the Council will often prepare letters for constituents to respond to inquiries or provide

requested information. City letterhead is available for this purpose, and staff can assist in

the preparation of such correspondence. Requests for assistance should be made to the
City Manager.

On occasion, members may wish to transmit correspondence on an issue upon which the
Council has yet to take a position or has no position. ln these circumstances, members
should indicate either in correspondence or verbally that they are not speaking for the City

Council as a whole, but for themselves as a private citizen or as one member of the Council.

Council Members should avoid expressing opinions that could be perceived as biased or
creating an appearance of bias when communicating about a matter that has the potential
of coming before the Council for action.

After the City Council has taken a position on an issue, official City correspondence related
to the issue should reflect this position. Similar to verbal communication standards, a City
Council member who disagrees with the majority opinion may express their position by

indicating that, "While I voted against 'X,'the City Council voted in support of it." ln

DRAFT Communications Protocols, Page 4

Page 360

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



addition, City letterhead and staff support cannot be utilized for any personal purpose or in
the Council Member's own campaign, including letters of recommendation.

Representing the City on Regional Agencies

City Council members are assigned to represent the City on a variety of regional agency

boards and commissions. Active participation by City Council members on regional

agencies ensures the City's interests are adequately represented, advances Folsom's

standing in the region, and allows City Council members to gain additional experience

while developing connections with leaders from other jurisdictions. City Council members
should exhibit the same dedication to regional agency meetings as they do to Council

meetings through regular attendance, knowledge of the agenda, and engagement in policy

discussions. lf a City Council member is unable to attend a meeting, they should advise the
alternative representative.

Assignments to regional agencies are generally proposed by the Mayor and require the
concurrence of the City Council. Care should be taken to distribute the workload as evenly
as possible and capitalize on subject matter expertise. Keeping regional assignments as

consistent as possible year-to-year maintains the City's knowledge and seniority on
regional agency.

Council meetings provide an opportunity to "report out" on regional activity so that all City

Council members, staff, and the public are fully informed. See "Keeping Each Other
lnformed of Activities and Reporting on Regional Agency Action" earlier in this section for
additional details.

###

DRAFT Communications Protocols, Page 5

Page 361

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Attachmerfi.2.

Section 4. Meeting Protocols

Page 362

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



4. Council Meeting Protocols

*&,
The people of this State do not yield their sovereignty to the agencies which serve

them. The people, in delegating authority, do nat give their public servonts the right to

decide what is good for the people to know and whot is not good for them to know.

The people insist on remaining informed so that they may retain control over the

instruments they have creqted.

California Brown Act

!^./rt+

Cond ucting Open Meetings

Folsom City Council meetings are held in compliance with the California Brown Act,

which prescribes requirements for open and public meetings, notice of meetings,

public participation, and general agenda title guidelines.

Placing an ltem on the Agenda
Folsom Municipal Code section 2.06,070(A)(1) places the responsibility to develop

the agenda for City Council meetings on the Mayor and the City Manager.

Generally, items placed on the agenda will be generated by staff, but occasionally

items may be proposed by either a City Council member or a member of the public.

Agenda ltems Proposed by a City Council Member
A City Council member may request an item be placed on a future agenda by

contacting the Mayor or City Manager. When the proposal entails wholly new policy

direction or an issue that has not previously been considered, the Mayor and City

Manager may place the item on an agenda to seek preliminary consensus from the
City Council whether to investigate the proposalfurther. Staff will not conduct
research or prepare a staff report until receiving direction to do so from the City

Manager.

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 1

Page 363

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Agenda ltems Proposed by Members of the Public

A member of the public may propose an item be placed on a future agenda by

contacting a City Council member, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code section

2.06.070(AX2), The City Council member should communicate the request to the
Mayor and City Manager for appropriate handling and scheduling.

Rules of Order
The City Council generally meets twice per month to conduct the public's business,

and it is essential that meetings be orderly, efficient, and well-run. The City Council

may establish and adopt by resolution its meeting procedures, and as to matters
not covered by Council-adopted procedures, the Folsom Municipal Code provides

that those matters shall be governed under the most current edition of Robert's

Rules of Order. The Mayor presides over meetings of the City Council; in the
absence of the Mayor, the Vice Mayor shall preside. ln the absence of the Mayor

and Vice Mayor, the City Council may designate a senior member of the City Council

to serve as temporary presiding officer to facilitate the conduct of the meeting.

City Council Meeting Norms
For most agenda items, the following sequence of steps will occur:

1. Staff presentation
2. Questions from the City Council
3. Public hearing or public comment (depending upon the nature of the item)

4. Discussion and deliberation by the City Council
5. Motion or proposed direction to staff (see below for more detail regarding

motions)
6. Vote on motion, or verbal expression of consensus

Certain hearings (such as appeals, community facility district formations, utility rate

increases, etc.) may require additional procedures, and the City Attorney will
provide appropriate instructions to guide the City Council's sequence of steps in

those instances.

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 2

Page 364

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Making and Seconding Motions
Direction is given by the City Council through motions, which are verbal tools to
focus discussion on proposed action and, eventually, to memorialize City Council
direction. A motion supports orderly deliberation and ensures allvoices are heard

Motions should begin with "l move . . ." to make it clear that this is a motion for
action. Most staff reports contain staffs suggested motion-ready language within
the "recommendation" section at the beginning of each staff report, but City Council
members may make any desired motion. Motions require another City Council
member to "second" the motion, which indicates there is interest in taking action on
the motion. Motions are seconded by verbalizing"l second the motion". Any City
Council member or the Mayor may make or second a motion.

Before the Mayor asks the City Clerk to call the question, the City Council may
continue to discuss and deliberate on the merit of the motion. The maker of a
motion has the right to speak so the City Council understands the basic premise of
the motion, and to address any argument or opposition to the motion.

The most commonly used motions are:

Motion Type Action Accomplished Language
Main/Original motion The first motion made

which proposes action
"l move that..."

Amending a motion Either adds or subtracts
to the preceding motion

"l move that the motion
be amended by,.."

Refer to a commission or
committee

Refers the matter to a
commission or
committee

"l move that the issue be

referred to the

[appropriate commission
or committeel"

Continue or Postpone Continues or postpones
action to a future date
(this can be to a date
certain, or off-calendar to
indicate open-ended
continuation

"l move that the issue be

[continued to [specific
date or off-calendarl"

Previous Question Ends discussion and
compels a vote

"l move the previous
question"

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 3

Page 365

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



Limit Debate Re-focuses lengthy or off-
topic d iscussion, without
blocking further
discussion

"l move to limit
discussion to ltime limit
or topicl"

ln addition, a "point of order" question serves to bring discussion that has detoured

away from meeting norms back to conformance with proper procedures. The

Mayor or any City Council member may call a point of order.

The City Attorney provides advice during meetings in response to legal or
procedural inquiries from the Mayor and City Council members. The City Attorney
may also assist the City Council in framing complex motions to ensure clarity of
intent and legal sufficiency.

Proclamations and Resolutions of Commendation

From time to time, the City receives requests from external parties for
proclamations and resolutions of commendations. These requests are generally

submitted to the Mayor, as the Folsom Municipal Code identifies the Mayor as

responsible for representing the Cityfor ceremonial purposes. lf the Mayor

approves the request and indicates the item should be placed on a City Council

agenda, staffwill prepare the appropriate item.

Externa I presentati ons

From time to time, the City receives requests from external parties to make a

presentation to the City Council, Similar to agenda items proposed by members of
the public, requests by external parties to make a presentation before the City

Council should be communicated to the Mayor and City Manager for appropriate
handling and agenda scheduling.

The Political Reform Act of 1974 ("the Act") establishes conflict-of-interest laws in

California. The Act limits the receipt of specified gifts and honoraria and

promulgates the principle that public officials should perform their duties serving

the public in an impartial manner, free from bias caused by their own financial

interests or the interests of persons who have supported them. ln addition, the Act

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 4

Page 366

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



sets up a mechanism whereby assets and income of public officials which may be

materially affected by their official actions shall be disclosed and in certain

circumstances the officials are disqualified from acting within their official capacity

so that conflicts of interest may be avoided.

To determine whether a conflict of interest exists under the Act, the California Fair

Political Practices Commission (FPPC) prescribes a four-step process, which is

complex and time-consuming to properly analyze. The four considerations are:

STEP 1: ls it reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision will have

a financial effect on any of the public official's financial interests?

STEP 2: Will the reasonably foreseeable financial effect be material?

STEP 3: Will the material financial effect on the public official's financial

interest be indistinguishable from its effects on the public generally?

STEP 4: ls the public official "making, participating in making, or in any way

attempting to use his or her official position to influence the governmental

decision"?

Key Point: tt is of poromount importance thdt City Council members consult

with the City Attorney to determine the existence of a conflict of interest.

This consultation should hoppen before a City Council meeting when a

possibte conflict exists reloted to an agendized item. The City Attorney will

ossisf City Council members in determining whether a conflict of interest exists. lf
a conftict exists, and no exceptions opply, disqualification is required. The rules

and interpretation are complicated, ond the Act deals with conflict-of-interest

situations on a tronsactional, or case-by-case, basis. This means that situations

must be assessed for possible conflicts of interest in the light of their individual

facts. The Act demands continual attention on the part of officials. They must

exomine eoch trqnsaction to determine if o conflict of interest that triggers

d isq u a I ifi cati o n exi sts.

When a conflict is determined to exist in relation to an agendized items before the

City Council, the conflicted City Council member must:

1. Publicly identify the nature of the conflict / financial interest that causes the

conflict (except that he or she need not disclose the street address of a

residence);

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 5

Page 367

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



2. Recuse from discussing and voting on the matter; and

3. Leave the meeting room and refrain from participating in discussion of the

item until after the decision has been made

a. Exception: Conflicted City Council members do not need to leave the

dais for items on the Consent Calendar, but they still must disclose the

nature of the conflict / financial interest and refrain from voting on

that item

Comoanion Documents

The City Council has previously approved the below-referenced policies, which

should be considered as companion documents to this Governance Manual.

1. Resolution No. 9689 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom

Relating to City Council Meetings, Proceedings, and Business (2015)

2. Resolution No. 7788 - A Resolution Adopting a Code of Ethics Appliable to

the City Council, City Commissions and Committees (2006)

####

DRAFT City Council Meetings Protocols Page | 6

Page 368

05/25/2021 Item No.15.



"t.{iI'r*(bFI
r' &lrrcllrt !i LAlt.,tl

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution
Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City has a long practice of working with lobbyists and state and federal representatives
regarding legislative matters of interest. To effectively advocate for the City's legislative
interests, it helps to identifu the City's legislative platform on current issues and to clarifu
roles and responsibilities within the advocacy process. Therefore, staff is proposing the
adoption of a Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual.

ANALYSIS

A Legislative Platform establishes the City Council's position on current issues with the
potential to impact the City. An Advocacy Manual describes the City's process for legislative
activity and clarifies individual roles and responsibilities.

The City can act most efficiently to advocate in the City's best interest by establishing clear
procedures and roles. Well-articulated policies help ensure that the City's position regarding
potentially impactful state and federal legislation is identified and communicated to

I

MEETING DATE: slzsl202t

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution Approving the City of
Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

F'ROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 369

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



policymakers. In addition, aformalized advocacy system is essential when pending
legislative action calls for immediate action.

POLICY / RULE

The City of Folsom Charter vests the City Council with powers necessary for the
performance of all duties and obligations ($ 2.02).

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact associated with the adoption of a Legislative Platform and
Advocacy Manual. However, actions that support the City's efficient use of assets and

resources will help control costs, implement the City Council's policies and goals, and protect
Folsom residents' interests.

ATTACHMENTS

I . Resolution No. I 061 9 - A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative
Platform and Advocacy Manual

2. Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2Page 370

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 1.

Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution Approving the City
of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

Page 371

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. 10619

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
CITY OF F'OLSOM

LEGISLATIVE PLATF'ORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

WHEREAS, the City has a long practice of working with state and federal legislative
representatives; and

WHEREAS, in order to effectively advocate for the City's legislative interests, it helps to
identiff the City's legislative platform on current issues and to clariff roles and responsibilities
within the advocacy process; and

WHEREAS' a Legislative Platform establishes the City Council's position on current
issues with the potential to impact the City; and

WHEREAS' an Advocacy Manual describes the City's process for legislative activity
and clarifies individual roles and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, establishing a clear process enables the City to act efficiently with
legislative representatives to advocate in the City's best interest:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom approves the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25ft day of May 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10619
Page lof 1 Page 372

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 2.

Folsom Legislative Platform and Advoc acy Manual

Page 373

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



CITYOF FOLSOM

LEGISLATIVE PIATFORM
and

ADVOCACYMANUAL

tl tt

I
I

't
;
i

I
:
-i

May z5,zozt
Page 374

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



LEGISIATIVE PI-ATFORM
and

ADVOCACYMANUAL

Table of Contents

LEGIS I-{TIVE PI.{TFORM

FOIINDATIONAL LEGISIATIVE PRINCIPLES

PRESERVE LOCAL CONTROL

PROMOTE FISCAL STABILITY 1

SUPPORT FUNDING OPPORTI.]NITIES 1

ENHANCE QUALITY OF LIFE THROUGH ADEQUATE PUBLIC SAFETY... .............. 1

POLICY STATEMENTS ..................2

Administration ............ ..,..2

Air Quality

Building

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

Economic Development

4

Fire and Emergency Medical Services ..,4

Human Resources and Risk Management. 4

Land Use Planning and Housing..

Libraries

Natural Hazards 5

Parks and Recreation ............ ..5

Police Public Safety 6

Solid Waste and Recycling ..6

Transportation and Public Works ...............

Wastewater

Water Qualrty and Water Supply

2

3

....3

....3

..4

..5

7

7

7

ilPage

Page 375

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



LEGISI-ATIVE PTATFORM
and

ADVOCACY MANTUAL

Table of Contents

LEGIS LATIVE ADVOCACY MANUAL

PURPOSE ........9

Coordination of the Legislative Platform 9

The Role of City Council 9

The Role of the CityManager LO

The Role of City Departments .......... ................ Lo

City Commissions and Committees 11"

Environmental and Water Resources Department 11

Legislative Advocacy in Special Circumstances ....... ........ L1

Signatures on Legislative Communication 11

Communication with Elected OfficiaIs.............. ................ 12

Advocacy Methods t2

###

e q

iilPage

Page 376

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

CITY OF FOLSOM LEGISI.ATIVE PI,ATFORM

The City of Folsom is a full-service charter ciry serving a population of over 73,8oo residents.
The City provides a wide range of quality programs, services, and amenities to residents, with
excellence as a top priority. Protecting the high quality and distinctive character of Folsom calls
for an active and engaged legislative advocacyprogram, which guides how Folsom advocates for
its legislative and policy interests by enabling the City Council and City staffto address

legislative and regulatory issues promptly.

FOI'NDATIONAL LEGISI.ATTVE PRINCIPLES

The below principles create the foundation for the City's policy interests

Preserve Local Control

Preserve and protect the City's powers to enact local legislation, set policy direction

concerning local affairs, and oppose legislation that preempts local authority. Local

agencies should preserve authority and accountability for revenues raised and services

provided.

Promote Fiscal Stability

Support measures that promote fiscal stability, predictability, financial independence,

and preserve the Ci!y's revenue base and maximize local control over local government

budgeting. Oppose measures that shift local funds to the county, state or federal

governments and make cities more dependent on the county, state or federal

governments for financial stability, such as unfunded mandates or mandated costs with

no guarantee of local reimbursement or offsetting benefits.

Support Diverse Funding Opportunities

Support opportunities for the City to compete for its share of regional, state and federal

funding. Support funding for programs with benefits to air quality, water quality,

affordable housing, infrastructure, multi-modal transportation systems, public safety

and public health.

r lPage LEGISI,ATME PI,ATFORM

Page 377

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

Enhance Quality of Life Through Adequate Public Safety

Support criminal justice laws that reinforce public safety protection for Folsom

residents. Support legislation that protects public safety by reducing access to firearms

through measures such as extreme risk protection orders or red flag laws. Support

measures that protect city authority and ability to deliver local emergency services.

POLICT STATEMENTS

Administration

1. Oppose State or Federal efforts to "borrow" local revenues and encourage the State to

find other methods of balancing its budget.

2. Support local government control, rather than the imposition of state, federal or regional

mandates upon local governments.

g. Support maximum flexibility for local government in contracting and contract

negotiations.

4. Support open government initiatives as well as the principles of the open meetings

provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act at all levels of government.

5. Support legislation that preserves the ability of local governments to determine the

appropriate type of election for their jurisdiction.

6. Oppose any amendment to the redistribution of sales and use taxes which will negatively

affect the City and its ability to provide city services and thereby cause a negative fiscal

impact.

Air Quality

7. Support continued funding and incentives to local agencies to work together to improve

air quality through the reduction of emissions and advancing economic and technical

developments.

z lPage LEGISLATIVEPIATFOnif,I

Page 378

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

8. Oppose any policy or guidelines that restricts the introduction of mixed-use development

projects near multi-modal transportation centers.

g. Support policies, guidelines, incentives, and funding for programs with combined

benefits to air quality, water quality, housing, infrastructure (including multi-modal

transportation systems), and public health.

Building

ro. Support policies and guidelines to facilitate options for alternative building methods,

materials, and technologies.

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

rr. Support all efforts to create efficiencies within CEQA and support efforts to limit delays

in the local planning and development process.

rz. Support legislation that allows state agencies and local governments to continue to retain

full authorityto reject projects or to condition project approvals and impose mitigation

measures.

Economic Development

13. Support international, statewide, regional, and local efforts to attract, retain and provide

resources for current and future businesses.

14. Support efforts to provide funding mechanisms for economic development tools

including infrastructure investment, housing, and economic development.

15. Support policies and programs that encourage working with other cities, counties, and

government agencies to jointly leverage resources and assets to create and strengthen

economic clusters within the region.

16. Support policies, projects, programs, and regulations for diversiffing Folsom's economic

base and facilitating investment that will result in maintaining or growing local jobs and

creating an environment that is attractive to current and emerging industries.

3lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PLATFORM

Page 379

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

12. Support economic development initiatives that preserve and enhance a positive business

climate and maintain and grow the business tax base.

Environment

18. Support legislation that provides funding opportunities focused on coordinating

sustainable planning in transportation, housing, and economic development.

Fire and Emergency Medical Serwices

19. Support local control of emergency medical services and ambulance services, including

pre-hospital care and transport.

20. Support efforts to streamline and coordinate hazardous materials regulations.

zr. Support legislation increasing resources and local authority for the appropriate

abatement of homeless camps to mitigate public health risks, including fire risks in open

space.

Human Resources and Risk Management

zz. Oppose measures that reduce local control over employee relations issues or mandate

new or enhanced local government employee benefits.

23. Oppose measures that impose compulsory and binding arbitration with respect to

employees.

Land Use Planning and Housing

24. Support efforts to strengthen the legal and fiscal capability of local agencies to prepare,

adopt and implement plans for orderly growth, development, beautification, and

conservation of local planning areas.

25. Support housing measures that promote the development and enhancement of safe and

affordable housing and accessible housing within the City for all economic segments of

the population.

4lP age LEGISIATTVE PLATFORM

Page 380

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

26. Support funding opportunities that are provided to local jurisdictions through statewide

bond efforts.

27. Monitor local, state, and federal actions related to medical and recreational marijuana

regulatory changes.

28. Oppose measures to withhold funding dedicated to transportation funding unless

proposed housing goals are being met.

29. Oppose measures that restrict local discretion over physical development and design in

keeping with adopted plans and policies.

3o. Support measures that recognize and promote preservation of the unique development

and design patters of the City's Historic District.

3r. Supportlegislation increasing resources for services and shelters forthose experiencing

homelessness.

Libraries

32. Support legislation and funding of the library fund and other local public library

programs.

Natural Hazards

33. Support programs which provide funding to hazard mitigation projects including those

identified in a FEMA-approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

34. Support funding of state efforts to update and prepare earthquake hazard mapping.

35. Support legislation and funding that would create an earthquake early warning system.

Parks and Recreation

36. Oppose efforts that erode funding for vital regional and community services that

negatively impact Californian's access to parks, open space, bike lanes, after school

programming, senior services, facilities that promote physical activity, protect natural

resources, and strengthen safety and security.

37. Support legislation and funding opportunities (e.g. federal and state park grant funds,

conservancy grant funds, project mitigation funds, etc.) that helps cities build better,

b lPage LEGISLATIVEPIATFORM

Page 381

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

stronger communities byproviding funding to improve air, water, parks, open space,

natural resources, historic preservation, the arts and cultural resources.

38. Promote local agency control over policies that recognize the benefits of parks and

recreation facilities.

Police Public Safety

39. Support measures that encourage community safety and well-being including those

which support state and federal reimbursement of homeland security related expenses.

40. Support the use of Homeland Security Funds for local law enforcement agencies as first

responders.

41. Support local control over adult entertainment facilities, problem alcohol establishments

and properties where illegal drugs are sold.

42. Support local control for the regulation of cultivation, storage, manufacture, transport

and use of marijuana.

43. Support legislation increasing resources and local authority for abatement of public

vandalism, especially graffiti.

44. Support use of Homeland Security Funds for local public safety agencies.

45. Monitor and review statewide actions to reform the California Public Safety Officers

Procedural Bill of Rights Act, commonly referred to as POBR.

Solid Waste and Recycling

46. Support measures that maintain and enhance local authority and economic flexibilityto

regulate solid waste and recyclables.

47. Oppose any measures that invalidate AB g3g (California Integrated Waste Management

Act of 1989) indemnification and prevent cities from negotiating indemnification clauses

with waste haulers as well as support measures that would mandate state agencies to

complywith AB ggg in the same manner as required of cities and counties.

6lPage LEGI SI,ATIVE PI,ATFO RM

Page 382

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

Transportation and Public Works

48. Support legislation that would increase funding for local transportation projects

including road resurfacing projects, local transit projects, adding bicycle lanes,

sidewalks, and trails throughout the citywhere appropriate, programs that facilitate

development-oriented transit and transit-oriented development and enhancing

pedestrian safety.

49. Support increased State and Federal funding of transportation improvements with

regional or sub-regional benefits for all modes of transportation.

5o. Support protection of dedicated transportation-related tax revenues and enhance the

ability of local agencies to finance local transportation programs and facilities.

5r. Support joint planning efforts and projects with Folsom's border cities on traffic

congestion relief proj ects.

52. Support the reallocation of state or federal transportation dollars to fund local rail and

transit projects.

53. Support commuter public transportation hubs to be located in areas in populated areas

where there will be a large public benefit.

Wastewater

54. Support legislation or regulations that discourage the flushing of wipes through the

sewer system unless they meet certain performance standards.

55. Support and monitor legislation that would increase the availability of funding for

infrastructure improvements and wastewater treatment.

56. Oppose legislation or regulations that mandate volumetric pricing of wastewater

57. Support legislation that allows State agencies and local governments to continue to

retain full authority to reject projects or to condition project approvals and impose

mitigation measures.

Water Quality andWater Supply

58. Support and monitor legislation that would increase the availabitity of, and funding for,

water conservation, water use efficiency, water reuse technologies, water recycling, local

7lP age LEGISI,ATTVE PIATFORM

Page 383

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

water storage stormwater capture, and other projects, programs, or technologies that

improve water supply or water qualrty.

59. Support the enhancement of a reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supply for

California.

6o. Support measures to increase water supply and improve water qualrty in the region,

including drought relief legislation

6r. Support funding opportunities that are provided to local jurisdictions through state or

federal legislation.

62. Support legislative and regulatory measures that enhances local agencies' abilityto share

regional water resources and the ability to implement regional conjunctive use.

63. Support legislation that protects the security of, and access to, water rights'water and

Central Valley Project contract water at Folsom Reservoir.

8lPage LEGISLATIVE PI,ATFORM

Page 384

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

CITY OF FOLSOM LEGISI-ATIVE ADVOCACY MANUAL

PURPOSE

The goals of the City of Folsom's Legislative Advocacy Program are to:

* Describe the City's internal procedures related to federal, state and local advocacy

* Ensure potentially impactful federal, state and local legislation is identified, analyzed,

tracked, and that the City's legislative position is communicated to legislators

COORDINATION OF THE LEGISIATIYE PROGRAM

When City stafflearns of governmental action potentially affecting the City, internal

communication and coordination to analyze the action begins.

Action can then proceed in either of two ways:

1. If the Council has previously adopted a legislative policy statement relevant to the

legislation, the City Manager may act by engaging in established advocacy methods.

2. If there is no relevant legislative policy statement or Council direction related to a potentially

impactfuI bill, if the issue is politically controversial, or if there is significant local interest in

the issue, the proposed legislation will be referred to Council for direction.

THE ROLE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

The City Council has ultimate responsibility for determining the City's position on legislative

issues. The Council's specific responsibilities include:

1. Establish legislative priorities

2. Meet with the City's state and federal legislative advocates as needed or desired to best

represent the interests of Folsom

3. Work with external entities on issues of shared regional policy concern

4. Determine positions on resolutions proposed for adoption by the League of California Cities,

the National League of Cities, and similar regional entities, as requested

S. Assume an active advocacy role with legislators on behalf of the City. This may include

travel, and any such travel will be consistent with current Clty travel policies

glPage LEGISI,ATIVEADVOCACYIAaNUAI,

Page 385

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

THE ROLE OF THE CITYMANAGER

The City Manager is the central coordinator of the City's legislative program. The City Manager

may designate a legislative liaison to assist with coordinating the City's legislative program. The

responsibilities and activities of the City Manager include:

1. Ensuring the consistency of legislative action throughout the City

2. Coordinating contacts and communications with legislators and their staff

3. With departmental assistance, evaluating proposed legislation that may affect the City

4. Disseminating information on public policy items of interest to City departments

5. Directing and overseeing the City's lobbyists, including setting priorities for action that are

consistent with Council direction

6. Preparing advocacy letters for the Mayor or Vice Mayor's signature. If neither the Mayor nor

Vice Mayor are available to sign advocacy letters, the City Manager shall sign on behalf of the

City. Copies of the communication will be distributed immediately to the City Council.

7. Serving, as needed, as the liaison to stakeholder groups, legislative offrces, and local

jurisdictions concerning legislative activities

8. Coordinating, briefing, and providing support to Council members for visits with state

and/or federal legislators, as requested

THE ROLE OF CITY DEPARTMENTS

Active departmental participation is essential to the success of the Legislative Program.

Departmental employees can provide technical assistance and unique insight into issues

potentially impacting the City. Responsibilities of the departments include, but are not limited

to:

1. Informing the City Manager of policy issues of importance to the City and any specific bills

they become aware of that may impact the department

2. Designating key contacts within the department or division who are responsible for

evaluating legislation and/or assisting with legislative analysis and advocacyletters

3. Suggesting organizations, individuals, publications, and/or legislators who may be allies in

advocating the City's position on certain legislation

ro lPage LEGISIATTVE ADVO CACY MANUAL

Page 386

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

City employees who are staff or liaison to Council appointed advisory commissions and

committees should encourage those bodies to bring to the City Manager's attention any

proposed legislation for which they recommend a position or wish the City Manager to track.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department carefully monitors legislative

developments, due to the heavily and separately regulated nature of the utilities. Advocacy

actions that squarely and solely affect the Environmental and Water Resources Department (i.e.:

an increase in utility rates, a change in departmental operations or policies, or additional work

for staff of only the Environmental and Water Resources Department) and that conform with

approved legislative guidelines, maybe approved by the Director of the Environmental and

Water Resources Department.

LEGISLATTVE ADVOCACY IN SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

The City Council is the official voice of the City of Folsom and the final authorityfor determining

legislative positions. The processes outlined below reflect instances when staffhas no prior

Council authority, the issue is controversial, or is a current item of significant community

interest, or time constraints preclude action by the City Council.

Staffwill place the item on a Clty Council agenda, including a specific bill number, if any, an

analysis of the item, and a recommendation if warranted, for Council deliberation. Staffwill

follow the direction from Council related to the specific item.

If there is no relevant legislative platform guideline and time limits preclude action by the City

Council, the Mayor and Vice Mayor shall coordinate with the City Manager to determine the

Crty's position on proposed legislation and communicate the position as appropriate. Copies of

the communication will be distributed to the City Council and presented for ratification at the

earliest possible Council meeting. In the event that a majority of the City Council disagrees with

rrlPage LEGISIATME ADVO CACY MANUAL

Page 387

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



DRAFT

the position expressedbythe Mayor, Vice Mayor and/or City Council, clariffing communication

will be sent as appropriate.

SIGNATURES ON LEGISI.ATTVE COMMI]NICATION

Letters and other communications expressing the City's position will customarilybear the

signature of the Mayor. However, if the legislation's principal impact is on the Ct!/s operating

procedures, the communication may be signed by the City Manager. In order to keep the

Council and others informed of all City communication on legislation, copies of the letters will

be distributed to the City Council.

COMMI]NICATION WITH ELECTED OFFICIAI.S

From time to time, Councilmembers may meet with the City's local, state, and/or federal

representatives. These meetings are an important component of building legislative

relationships and sharing issues of significance to Folsom. Any meetings or communication

with local, state or federal elected officials must be done in a coordinated way to ensure

consistency of messaging, accurate information and record keeping, and sharing of resources.

Therefore, any communication with a local, state or federal elected official or legislative staff

shall be coordinated through the City Manager.

ADVOCACYMETHODS

Drafting position letters is one advocacy tool, best used in conjunction with others. The City

Council, City Manager, and lobbyists may use any, or a combination of the below additional

advocacy methods:

1. Calls to policymakers, their staff, or legislative committee staff

2. Meeting with legislators and their staff, stakeholders, and other groups active on the same

issue or bill
g. Testifying at a committee hearing regarding the City's position and/or concerns

4. Building coalitions with like-minded entities

rz lPage

####

LEGI SI,ATIVE ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 388

05/25/2021 Item No.16.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department is requesting direction from the City
Council regarding potential water use reduction actions in202l.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom receives its water supply from the American River at Folsom Reservoir.
On May 10,2021, Governor Gavin Newsom issued a proclamation of a State of Emergency to
mitigate the effects of drought conditions in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed

counties including El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter and Yolo. Hydrologic conditions in
2021 arc currently the second driest year since 1977. Folsom Reservoir storage is projected to
remain above the lake level that would require emergency operations from Reclamation, but
there is regional concern that if dry conditions persist into the fall and winter months,
emergency operations to deliver water to the cities of Folsom and Roseville, San Juan Water
District, and Folsom State Prison, may be necessary.

On May 13, 2021, the Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors approved
Resolution 202I-0I, a Resolution of the Regional Water Authority Regarding Response to Dry
Conditions in202l. One of the key components of the resolution is a request from RWA to its
member agencies asking for a reduction in surface water diversions from the American River
watershed. The RWA resolution also asks water agencies to shift from surface water supplies

to groundwater supplies to keep more surface water in Folsom Reservoir. While there are water
agencies within the region that can shift to groundwater supplies, the City does not have access

to groundwater supplies.

1

MEETING DATE: sl25l202r

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Governor Gavin Newsom's Drought State of Emergency and

Direction to Staff

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 389

05/25/2021 Item No.17.



Below are some historic diversions for the City and the annual gallons per capita per day

(GPCD) that shows the City's reduction in water use when compared to the years prior to the
recent drought.

Year
Water Use
Total (AF) GPCD

20tl 26,406 389

20t2 25,510 371

2013 26,094 373

20t4 20,515 288

20t5 17,871 246

20r6 19,608 264

20t7 20,404 270

20r8 19,35r 256

2019 18,817 247

2020 19,898 256

The table above shows how the City's customers have responded recently when compared to
pre-drought conditions. There is an overall trend in reduced water use when compared to the
pre-drought years.

ANALYSIS

One of the potential actions listed in the RWA Resolution includes a request for customers to

voluntary reduce water use by up to 10%. Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) Section 13.26.020
provides the City with the right to manage water demands within the City's water service area.

FMC Section 13.26.070 authorizes the City Manager to implement and enforce whatever

conservation measures are deemed necessary to achieve water reduction requirements of a
declared conservation stage. In an effort to align with the voluntary 10% reduction in water

use identified in the RWA resolution, the Environmental and Water Resources staff provides

the following options to help customers achieve the requested reduction from RWA.

Increase outreach and messaging related to water use efficiency, wasteful uses of water,
and services offered by the City's Water Conservation Division
Identiff water use reduction strategies for customers such as reducing the number of
days per week for outdoor watering or reducing the run time of one's irrigation system

Future City Council consideration of a budget appropriation to increase funding for
water conservation or water use efficiency rebates

While the FMC Section 13.26 conservation measures are mandatory when declared by the City
Manager, City staff is seeking feedback and direction as it pertains to achieving a voluntary
10olo reduction to align with the RWA resolution, or some other reduction target identified by
the City Council. A Stage 2 conservation stage strives to achieve up to a l2o/o reduction in
water use, which most closely aligns with the 10% voluntary targetfrom the RWA Resolution.

o

a

o

2
Page 390

05/25/2021 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT

1. Regional Water Authority Resolution 2021-01

Submitted,

ItVgn,*
Marcus Y Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 391

05/25/2021 Item No.17.



DRAFT

RESOLUTION 2021-01

A Resolution of the Regional Water Authority
Regarding Response to Dry Conditions ln 2021

WHEREAS, the Regional Water Authority's (RWA) mission includes protecting and

enhancing the reliability, availability, affordability, and quality of water resources; and

WHEREAS, on May LO,202I, the Governor issued a proclamation of a State of

Emergency to mitigate the effects of drought conditions in the Sacramento-San Joaquin

Delta Watershed counties including El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter and Yolo

counties; and

WHEREAS, the current hydrological situation in California is dire, with 2021 being the

driest year since L977 , and the driest year since regulations governing Delta outflow

requirements were enacted; and

WHEREAS, because of the hydrological conditions, the fishery on the Lower American

River is expected to be under stress this summer and fall due to changes in flow and

water temperature; and

WHEREAS, hydrologic conditions for 2022 are uncertain and should dry conditions

continue, such a situation will exacerbate fishery conditions and lead to potential water

shortages; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Region embraces the Water Forum Agreement and the

partnerships it has developed for regional stewardship of the American River over

several decades; and

WHEREAS, due to decades of proactive, long-term, integrated planning and investment

in water supply reliability, the Sacramento Region water supply has been secure and

reliable. These investments include building groundwater infrastructure that can both

extract and recharge water as a means to meet water customers' consumptive needs

while also reducing surface water demand off the American River during dry conditions;

and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Region's water customers have significantly reduced water

use since the 2OL2-20tG droughU and

WHEREAS, given the hydrological conditions within the State of California and its

impacts to both people and the environment, the Sacramento Region affirms its

commitment to the environment by taking responsible actions to conserve water and

Page 392

05/25/2021 Item No.17.



DRAFT

make operational changes to lessen the impacts of dry conditions on the people we

serve and the American River and its fishery; and

WHEREAS, a number of the RWA members are regulated by the California Public

Utilities Commission (CPUC); and

WHEREAS, This Resolution is advisory to the RWA member agencies, since RWA

member agencies may need authorization from their governing board or council or the

CPUC to take actions recommended in this Resolution; and

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, RWA immediately calls on its member agencies to take

actions that will result in reductions in surface water diversions from the American River

watershed to protect the environment of the lower American River during the current

conditions and to preserve local water supplies should dry conditions persist. These

actions may include, as appropriate: request customers to voluntarily reduce their water

use by 10 percent; shifting of diversions from the lower American River to the

Sacramento River; and/or shifting from using surface water to groundwater as a supply

source as part of the region's plan for sustainability; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, certain RWA member agencies have significantly reduced

customer demands since the last drought and those demands have not significantly
recovered, and, therefore, those agencies should be recognized in meeting the call to
reduce water use; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the RWA requests its member agencies provide assistance to
RWA member agencies that require assistance in meeting their water supply needs; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will work closely with the Water Forum to monitor
fishery conditions on the Lower American River, inform its member agencies, and adjust

messaging accordi ngly; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will continue to support the Water Forum and the

Bureau of Reclamation by working collaboratively and providing input to inform

decisions related to operations at Folsom Reservoir, such as storing conserved water

and making beneficial flow releases; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will take expedited and enhanced actions to
communicate about water efficiency, and where needed, water conservation, for the
benefit of the Sacramento Region's water customers and the health of the Lower

American River; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will seek partnerships with Sacramento's media market

to enhance regional communication and messaging; and

Page 393

05/25/2021 Item No.17.



DRAFT

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA member agencies agree that RWA staff in concert with
Water Forum staff should lead on communicating with the media regarding dry year

conditions; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA member agencies will continue their efforts in

coordinating through RWA to clearly and consistently communicate actions that
member agencies' customers can take in the Sacramento Region to conserve water; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA's Executive Director is authorized to proactively

communicate with the public consistent with this resolution for timely, consistent, and

clear communications. This includes mobilizing existing resources and may include

future requests to the RWA Board of Directors for additional funding, as needed; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA encourages member agencies to provide direct and in-

kind communications support to amplify the Sacramento Region's messaging, as

managed by RWA; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will take expedited actions to advocate for State and

Federal actions and funding that support its member agencies' efforts to conserve water
and take other urgent water supply reliability actions, including building water reliability
infrastructure within the Sacramento Region; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will support efforts to enhance dry year operations to
the extent practicable and to minimize regional impacts in coordination with State and

Federal partners; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA will undertake expedited and enhanced efforts to work
with the Water Forum and its members to find additional ways to promote greater

water efficiency, water conservation, and water supply reliability; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, RWA member agencies regulated by the CPUC will manage

customer demands in accordance with the requirements of the CPUC; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the RWA Executive Director is authorized, in coordination
with the RWA Board Chair, to call a Special RWA Board meeting to revise this resolution
and the actions therein, to adaptively manage through dry conditions as needed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Authority held on May L3,202L.

Page 394

05/25/2021 Item No.17.


	Top
	05/25/2021 Item No.1.	Presentation of the City’s Compliance with Water Quality Protection Standard and Groundwater Monitoring at the Corporation Yard
	05-25 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION GROUNDWATER MONITORING

	05/25/2021 Item No.2.	Presentation on the Requirements of the City's Water Shortage Contingency Plan
	05-25 STAFF REPORT WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN

	05/25/2021 Item No.3.	Approval of April 27, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	05-25 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF APRIL 27, 2021

	05/25/2021 Item No.4.	Approval of May 11, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	05-25 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF MAY 11, 2021

	05/25/2021 Item No.5.	Ordinance No. 1313 – An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adding Section 9.36.220 to the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Host Liability for Fireworks Ordinance Violation (Second Reading and Adoption)
	05-25 STAFF REPORT ORD 1313 FIREWORKS ORDINANCE

	05/25/2021 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10627 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with VSS International, Inc. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2020-21 Project No. 8017, Acceptance of Grant and Appropriation of Funds
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10627 VSS PAVEMENT RESURFACING GRANT

	05/25/2021 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10628 – A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10628 LOCAL ROAD SAFETY PLAN

	05/25/2021 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10629 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Receive and Execute an Agreement for SB-1 Local Partnership Program Funds for the Iron Point Median Project, Project No. PW2102
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10629 IRON POINT MEDIAN PROJECT

	05/25/2021 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10630 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving a Grant in the Amount of $150,693.75 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10630 GRANT FOR BIDWELL PLACE AFFORDABLE HOUSING

	05/25/2021 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10631 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10631 PROJECTS TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1

	05/25/2021 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10632 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Willard Drive and Chan Court
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10632 ALL WAY STOP SIGN WILLARD AND CHAN

	05/25/2021 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10633 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Levy Road and Hunter Place/Sands Way
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10633 ALL WAY STOP SIGN LEVY HUNTER AND SANDS

	05/25/2021 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10634– A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 3 Subdivision
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10634 MANGINI RANCH SUB IMP AGREEMENT

	05/25/2021 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10623 - A Resolution Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10623 2021-22 OPERATING BUDGETS

	05/25/2021 Item No.15.	Workshop Discussion Regarding City Council Governance Manual (Part 2 of 2) and Direction to Staff
	05-25 STAFF REPORT GOVERNANCE MANUAL PART 2

	05/25/2021 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10619 – A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual
	05-25 STAFF REPORT RES 10619 LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY MANUAL

	05/25/2021 Item No.17.	Governor Gavin Newsom’s Drought State of Emergency and Direction to Staff
	05-25 STAFF REPORT GOVERNOR STATE DROUGHT EMERGENCY

	Bottom

